Public Disclosure Authorized

World
Tables
1991
Fall Update

Public Disclosure Authorized Public Disclosure Authorized

A WORLD BANK PUBLICATION

IECD I

World Tables 1991 Fall Update

Contents

Symbols a	nd Conventions	iv
Introduction	on	v
Sources ar	nd Methods	viii
Glossary o	of Terms	xii
Topical Pa	ages	
Table 1.	Gross national product per capita	2
Table 2.	Gross national income per capita	
Table 3.	Private consumption per capita	10
Table 4.	Gross domestic investment per capita	14
Table 5.	Gross national income	18
Table 6.	Gross domestic product	22
Table 7.	Agriculture: contribution to growth of gross domestic product	26
Table 8.	Industry: contribution to growth of gross domestic product	30
Table 9.	Services: contribution to growth of gross domestic product	34
Table 10.	Total consumption: contribution to growth of gross domestic product	38
Table 11.	Gross domestic investment: contribution to growth of gross domestic product	42
Table 12.	Resource balance: contribution to growth of gross domestic product	46
Table 13.	Gross domestic investment: percentage of gross domestic product	
Table 14.	Gross domestic savings: percentage of gross domestic product	54
Table 15.	Private consumption: percentage of gross domestic product	
Table 16.	Current account balance before official transfers	62
Table 17.	Merchandise exports (BoP): percentage of gross domestic product	66
Table 18.	Merchandise imports (BoP): percentage of gross domestic product	70
Sample Co	ountry Pages	75
Codes for	General and Country Notes	80
Country N	iotes	81
Country L	ist and Base Years for National Accounts	90
•	onversion Factors	

Symbols and Conventions

* *

data not available, or nonexistent

0,0.0 zero, or less than half the unit shown and not known more precisely

Billion 1,000,000,000

1987 is the base year for constant price series data.

The cutoff date for all data is September 12, 1991.

The data in this book are also available on diskette, using the World Bank's \$\times STARS\$\times compression and retrieval system. For information about ordering copies of \$\times STARS\$\times data, see the Introduction.

Introduction

This print edition of World Tables 1991 Fall Update contains 18 topical tables, a sample country table, and technical notes. Also available, on diskette, is the electronic version of the data in the ASTARS retrieval system. The diskettes contain all topical and country data, and offer easy retrieval of the data into Lotus 1-2-3, Javelin Plus, or ASCII format.

The data cover the period 1970 to 1990. Not included this time are the data on Foreign Trade (customs basis) published in the 1990 World Tables edition, which are currently under review. The base year for constant prices is 1987; see Sources and Methods for details of the rebasing and "chain-linking" of the constant price series.

Four economies (Czechoslovakia, Mongolia, Namibia and Romania) have been added, making a total of 143 reported on. The Republic of Yemen, formed by the union of Yemen Arab Republic and People's Democratic Republic of Yemen, has not been included as the compilation of data for the new country is still continuing. Similarly, Federal Republic of Germany data do not include those of the former German Democratic Republic as the data for the unified country are not yet compiled.

The World Tables disseminates current country estimates used by the Bank in analysis of economic and social trends in developing countries, particularly Bank borrowers. To make the volume a more useful resource, other economies are covered to the extent that they provide internationally comparable measures in readily usable form; these are not subject to detailed scrutiny by Bank staff. Most data for high-income OECD economies (Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development) are based on reports from the OECD and the International Monetary Fund (IMF). However, indicators such as GNP and GDP at factor cost in constant prices, for most economies-including OECD members-are calculated using the World Bank's own methodology. National publications are used for the remaining economies. Such sources, generally specified in the Country Notes, should be consulted by readers wanting the most timely and complete reports. Country time series are also used by the Bank to measure trends in groups of economies, notably for the Bank's World Development Report (WDR) and World Development Indicators (WDI). The World Tables topical pages fill a gap between the country pages and measures for analytical groupings of countries given in the WDR and WDI; how group indicators are derived from country time series is more evident in the topical pages and is explained more fully below.

World Tables is issued each spring, on diskette and magnetic tape as well as in book form, and updated in the fall. The tables report annual time series. The book and diskettes have the same time coverage, but the tape contains earlier data (from 1950) for some countries and series. Information on prices may be obtained by contacting World Bank Publications, 300 Raritan Center Parkway, Edison N.J. 08816-7816, U.S.A., or by calling 908-225-2165.

Topical Pages

Topical pages cover two double-page spreads and also report annual data for 1970-90. These tables recast some indicators from country pages as a global backdrop for analyzing how low- and middle-income economies have fared in recent decades. Economies are grouped first by geographic region and then by income and other analytical groupings used in the WDI. The last few lines of each table indicate trends for high-income economies and for the world.

Income groups

For operational and analytical purposes, the World Bank's main criterion for classifying economies is gross national product (GNP) per capita. Every economy is classified as low-middle- or high-income. Additional analytical groups are based on geographical regions. In this edition, two additional aggregates are shown in the topical pages: "high-income economies," and "world."

As the latest GNP per capita estimates are used to classify economies in each new edition, the country composition of each group may change from one edition to the next. Once the classification is fixed for any publication, all the historical data presented are based on the same grouping. The country groups used in this edition are defined as follows:

- Low-income economies are those with a GNP of \$610 or less in 1990.
- Middle-income economies are those with a GNP per capita of more than \$610 but less than \$7,620 in 1990.
- High-income economies are those with a GNP per capita of more than \$7,620 in 1990.
- World comprises all economies, including those not listed in the topical pages.

Low- and middle-income economies are sometimes referred to as "developing economies." The use of the term is convenient; it is not intended to imply that all economies in the group are experiencing similar development or that other economies have reached a preferred or final stage of development. Similarly, the use of the term "countries" to refer to economies implies no judgment by the Bank about the legal or other status of a territory.

Dataaggregation

Simple addition is used when a variable is expressed in reasonably comparable units of account. Indicators that do not seem naturally additive, for instance, "value added in agriculture in local currency," are usually combined by a weighting scheme—real dollar values of agricultural output in 1987. Fixed (Laspeyres) weights are normally used for quantities, with moving (Paasche) weights for prices, to fulfill the expectation that [value = price x quantity]. The identity also means that one part of the identity can be derived from the other two; the one derived being described as implicit, for example, "implicit deflators in national accounts."

The weighting scheme has been incorporated into the indicator by scaling the volume indicator to match the 1987 weights. The ratio of the sums of agricultural output in current and constant dollars can then provide the implicit deflator for agricultural output. It should be emphasized, however, that use of single base year joined in a chain-linked series raises problems over a period encompassing profound structural changes and significant movements in relative prices, as certainly occurred during 1970-90. The problems exist in indicators for a single country and are simply more apparent when country indicators are agglomerated.

It is debatable whether an analytical ratio, say, "agricultural output to GDP," should be a weighted average of country ratios or a ratio of separately aggregated numerator and denominator. The results will be different, sometimes significantly so. World Tables first es-

timates the numerator and denominator for the group and then calculates the group ratio.

World Tables strives for group time series that retain the same country composition over time and across topics. It does so by permitting group measures to be compiled only if the country data available for a given year account for at least two-thirds of the full group, as defined by 1987 benchmarks. So long as that criterion is met, uncurrent reporters (and those not providing ample history) are assumed to behave like the portion of the group that does provide estimates.

The same technique applies to regional groupings in the main part of the topical pages; for these, however, South Africa is omitted from Sub-Saharan Africa.

The benchmarking procedure underlying group measures requires that some weight be assigned to each economy within the group. For an economy reporting inadequate data in every year, Bank staff must choose some arbitrary 1987 base value within a broad range of plausible estimates. Readers should keep in mind that the purpose is to maintain an appropriate relationship across topics, despite myriad country problems, and that nothing meaningful can be deduced about behavior at the country level by working back from group indicators. In addition, the weighting process may result in discrepancies between summed subgroup figures and overall totals.

Contributions to growth of GDP

Several topical pages express sources and uses of gross domestic production (or expenditure) as "contributions" to growth of GDP. The term "contribution" combines information about growth rates and percentage shares of GDP components. This form of presentation, sometimes referred to as "percentage points of GDP," shows by how much GDP would have changed if other GDP components were unchanged.

For example, if agriculture has a 9 percent growth rate and accounts for a third of GDP, it contributes 3 percentage points to GDP growth. If industry and services remained unchanged, GDP's growth rate would have been 3 percent. In practice, contributions are obtained by expressing the year-to-year change in a component, for instance, agriculture, as a percentage of GDP in the earlier year.

National accounts in constant 1987 prices are used. Regional aggregation requires that country estimates be expressed in 1987 US dollars and then summed. Even so, regional aggregation raises an index number problem closely related to the partial rebasing issue arising at the country level (see Sources and Methods), which is resolved in a similar manner. Moreover, regional measures of the contribution to GDP of resource bal-

ance are actually the difference between separately compiled measures for exports and imports (of goods and nonfactor services); regional measures for private consumption are then derived as a residual (GDP less government consumption, investment, and the net export of goods and nonfactor services).

Coverage of Country Pages

Most time series selected for the country pages are concerned with national accounts and international transactions (balance of payments, and external debt). The Bank uses methodologies and historical data files developed by other international organizations, but adds information obtained by Bank staff directly from national sources, when it can be fitted to internationally agreed classification schemes.

For other data sets (manufacturing, monetary and fiscal, and social indicators), World Tables recasts a few of the time series made available to the Bank by other international agencies, but readers should refer to the publications of the agencies concerned for fuller information. A more diverse selection of indicators, not in time series form, is given in the WDI.

World Tables provides limited time series on external debt, since the Bank's World Debt Tables is the authoritative source. Similarly, a wider range of social indicators is available in the Bank's Social Indicators of Development. These may also be obtained from World Bank Publications (see above).

A list of countries covered in this update, that also notes the original base years for constant price national accounts prior to partial rebasing (see Sources and Methods), appears at the end of the book.

Basic Concepts

As far as is practicable, the World Tables economic indicators conform to the UN System of National Accounts (SNA), and its social indicators conform to methodologies of UN specialized agencies. In some areas of economic statistics, additional guidelines have been developed that are broadly in line with the SNA but differ in some respects. For example, the IMF has played a leading role in helping national compilers elaborate balance of payments, monetary, and government finance statistics. While further revision of the SNA, already under study, may reduce definitional and classification differences, few are resolved in the World Tables amalgam of statistical sources.

Where possible, however, the Bank harmonizes related data sets drawn from diverse sources. This conceptual process, perhaps as much as national estimates obtained by Bank staff, imparts a unique quality to the national accounts and international transactions data reported in *World Tables*. The Bank has devised for its analytical purposes certain methods and concepts such as partial rebasing, gross domestic income (GDY), and gross national income (GNY).

The concepts and methods are described in Sources and Methods and in the Glossary of Terms. It should be emphasized, however, that the notes are selective rather than encyclopedic. Readers interested in more comprehensive and technically precise descriptions should consult the basic references noted in Sources and Methods.

Statistical Issues

A concerted effort has been made to standardize data and to note exceptions to standards. However, full comparability cannot be ensured, and care must be taken in interpreting the indicators. The data are drawn from sources thought to be most authoritative, but many of them are subject to considerable margins of error. This is particularly true for the most recent year or two, since conventional statistical reports take time to digest.

Moreover, cross-country and cross-time comparisons always involve complex technical problems, which have no full and unequivocal solution.

In addition, the statistical systems in many developing economies are weak, and this affects the availability and reliability of the data. Readers are urged to take these limitations into account in interpreting the indicators, particularly when making comparisons across economies. World Tables addresses issues of data reliability partly by omitting questionable estimates but also by flagging methodological issues that can influence analysis.

Country pages for about a dozen Bank members have been omitted for lack of adequate data; some time series on other country pages are blank or uncertain.

Unless otherwise stated, data are reported for calendar years.

Comments and questions relating to the World Tables should be addressed to:

Socio-Economic Data Division International Economics Department The World Bank 1818 H Street, N.W. Washington, D.C> 20433

Sources and Methods

The GNP per capita figures are calculated according to the World Bank Atlas method of converting data in national currency to US dollars. In this method, the conversion factor for any year is the average exchange rate for that year and the two preceding years, adjusted for differences in rates of inflation between the country and the United States. This averaging smooths fluctuations in prices and exchange rates. The resulting estimate of GNP in US dollars is divided by the midyear population to obtain the per capita GNP in current US dollars.

The following formulas describe the procedures for computing the conversion factor for year t:

$$(e_{i-2,t}^*) = \frac{1}{3} \left[e_{i-2} \left(\frac{P_i}{P_{i-2}} / \frac{P_i^{\$}}{P_{i-2}^{\$}} \right) + e_{i-1} \left(\frac{P_i}{P_{i-1}} / \frac{P_i^{\$}}{P_{i-1}^{\$}} \right) + e_i \right]$$

and for calculating per capita GNP in US dollars for year r.

$$(Y_i^S) = (Y_i / N_i + e_{i-2,i})$$

where

 Y_i^{S} = per capita GNP in US\$ for year t

 $Y_t = current GNP (local currency) for year t$

 $P_t = \text{GNP deflator for year } t$

e_t = annual average exchange rate (local currency/US dollars) for year t

 $N_t = midyear population for year t$

 $P_t^S = US GNP deflator for year t$

The conversion factor line on each country page reports the underlying annual observations used for this *Atlas* method. As a rule, it is the official exchange rate reported in the IMF's *International Financial Statistics* (IFS), line rf.

Exceptions arise where World Tables recasts IFSstyle measures to report on a fiscal-year basis or to average multiple exchange rates; in exceptional cases, further refinements are made by Bank staff (see Country Conversion Factors for a list of exceptions).

Where multiple exchange rate practices are officially maintained and the spread between rates is analytically significant a transactions-weighted average is given, if possible. However, no account of unofficial parallel market rates is taken in the calculations. When the official exchange rate, including any multiple rate, is judged to diverge by an exceptionally large margin from the rate effectively applied to international transactions, a different conversion factor is used by the Bank. Where national compilers used an official exchange rate to assign a national currency value to international transactions, however, that rate must be used to convert the same items to dollars, regardless of whether it was the rate actually applied to international transactions. In these cases, country pages report both the conversion factor underlying the Atlas method of converting values of international transactions, and anadditional conversion factor underlying the Atlas method of converting the remaining components of GNP.

Current population estimates and estimates of fertility and mortality are made by the World Bank from data provided by the UN Population Division, the UN Statistical Office, country statistical offices, and other sources. In many cases, the data take into account the results of recent population censuses. Refugees not permanently settled in the country of asylum are generally considered to be part of the population of their country of origin.

Statistical background for the estimates is available in the UN annual Population and Vital Statistics Report and the Bank's annual World Population Projections.

Use and Origin of Resources

The time series are based mainly on national sources as collected by World Bank regional country economists. They generally accord with the UN System of National Accounts (SNA). Most definitions of indicators given below are those in UN SNA, series F, no. 2, revision 3.

For most countries, GDP by industrial origin is the sum of value added measured at producer prices.

Data are expressed in national currency units and shown in current prices, and in "chain-linked" 1987 constant prices. Chain linking describes the process when, to facilitate international comparisons, constant price data for most economies are partially rebased to three base years and linked together. 1970 is the base year for data from 1960 to 1975, 1980 for 1976 to 1982, and 1987 for 1983 and beyond. These three constant price time series are chain-linked to provide long-term trend analysis.

This is accomplished for each of the three subperiods by rescaling; this moves the year in which current and constant price versions of the same time series have the same value, without altering the trend of either. Components of GDP are individually rescaled and summed up to provide GDP and its subaggregates. In this process, a rescaling deviation may occur between constant price GDP by industrial origin and constant price GDP by expenditure. Such rescaling deviations are absorbed in private consumption, etc. on the assumption that GDP by industrial origin is a more reliable estimate than GDP by expenditure.

This approach takes into account the effects of changes in cross-sectoral relative prices between the original and new base period (original base periods are noted in the country list on page 90). Because private consumption is calculated as a residual, the national accounting identities are maintained. This method of accounting does, however, involve "burying" in private consumption whatever statistical discrepancies arise on the expenditures side in the rebasing and chain linking process. Large discrepancies are flagged in the General Notes.

Partial rebasing requires constant price estimates by industrial origin at the rather aggregated level shown in these tables. If sufficient data are not available for partially rebasing to 1987, then 1980 is used, or the original base year if 1980 data are not available. If only GDP or GNP is available, the original constant price estimates of GDP are directly rescaled to 1987 prices.

Domestic Prices/Deflators

These data are based on national accounts data, discussed above. Overall (GDP) and domestic absorption prices are implicit deflators; that is, they are ratios of current and constant price estimates of relevant aggregates. Domestic prices for agriculture, industry, and manufacturing are, in principle, price indexes of value added; the consumer price index reflects prices of goods and services used for private consumption of

households. For most countries, price indexes are implicit deflators derived from volume and value estimates.

Manufacturing Activity

The primary source is the United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) database. To improve cross-country comparability, UNIDO has standardized the coverage of establishments to those with five or more employees.

The concepts and definitions are in accordance with the International Recommendations for Industrial Statistics, published by the United Nations. The term employees refers to two categories defined by the UN: employees and persons engaged. The term employees excludes working proprietors, active business partners, and unpaid family workers, whereas the term persons engaged includes them. Most countries report data on employees, but some, as indicated in the Notes column, report data on persons engaged. Both terms exclude homeworkers. The number of employees or persons engaged usually refers to the average number employed throughout the year.

Real earnings per employee (wages and salaries) covers all payments in cash or kind made by the employer during the year, in connection with work done. The payments include (a) all regular and overtime cash payments, bonuses, and cost of living allowances; (b) wages and salaries paid during vacation and sick leave; (c) taxes and social insurance contributions and the like, payable by the employees and deducted by the employer, and (d) payments in kind.

The value of gross real output per employee is estimated on the basis of either production or shipments. On the production basis, it consists of (a) the value of all products of the establishment, (b) the value of industrial services rendered to others, (c) the value of goods shipped in the same condition as received, (d) the value of electricity sold, and (e) the net change between the value of work-in-progress at the beginning and the end of the reference period. In the case of estimates compiled on a shipment basis, the net change between the beginning and the end of the reference period in the value of stocks of finished goods is also included. Value added is defined as the current value of gross output less the current cost of (a) materials, fuels, and other supplies consumed; (b) contract and commission work done by others: (c) repair and maintenance work done by others; and (d) goods shipped in the same condition as received.

Monetary Holdings

The primary source is the IMF's International Financial Statistics (IFS) database. The concepts and definitions are from the Fund's A Guide to Money and Banking Statistics in IFS.

For most countries, the money supply broadly defined comprises money (IFS line 34) and quasi-money (IFS line 35), the normal forms of financial liquidity that economic transactors hold in the monetary system. By definition, holdings of nonresidents and the central government are excluded.

In some countries, other (nonmonetary) financial institutions may also incur quasi-monetary liabilities, that is, they may issue financial instruments on terms similar to those for quasi-money. Where these are significant, money supply broadly defined is a measure of liquid liabilities comprising the monetary and quasi-monetary liabilities of both monetary and nonmonetary financial institutions.

Government Deficit or Surplus

The primary source is the IMF's Government Finance Statistics Yearbook (GFSY). GFSY data are reported by countries using the system of common definitions and classifications found in the IMF Manual on Government Finance Statistics (1986).

The inadequate statistical coverage of state, provincial, and local governments has dictated the use of central government data only. This may seriously understate or distort the role of government, especially in large countries where lower levels of government are important. A general note (E) indicates instances where this is thought to be likely.

Grants, reported separately in GFSY, are here included in current revenue; government lending operations (GFSY lending minus repayments) are classified as capital payments.

Balance of Payments

The primary sources are the files from the IMF's Balance of Payments Statistics Yearbook. The methodology is described in the its Balance of Payments Manual (fourth edition). Supplementary data, usually most recent estimates, are obtained from national sources or estimated by World Bank staff.

For long-term loans (net disbursements, gross disbursements, and repayments), data are reported to the World Bank's Debtor Reporting System (DRS). Any difference between the IMF balance of payments longterm capital and those in the DRS is shown as other long-term capital.

It is not yet possible to reconcile related measures in the sections on balance of payments, foreign trade, and national accounts. This reflects differences in definitions used, timing, recording, and valuation of transactions as well as the nature of basic data sources. Both general and country notes indicate classification and coverage issues that produce discrepancies. The Country Pages report related time series on international transactions in each section in order to help readers make their own judgments about how such discrepancies may affect the analytical purpose at hand.

External Debt (total)

External debt statistics are presented by type of borrower, rather than by type of creditor.

The source of debt data is the DRS, supplemented by World Bank estimates. The DRS is concerned solely with low- and middle-income economies and does not collect data on external debt for other groups of borrowers, nor from economies that are not members of the World Bank. The figures on debt refer to amounts disbursed and outstanding, expressed in US dollars converted at official exchange rates. Total disbursements and total repayments are also reported as separate items of the balance of payments. Valuation adjustments explain differences between the change in debt outstanding and the net movements shown in the balance of payment items.

Data on international reserves and gold holdings are from the IFS data files.

Social Indicators

The primary sources of social indicators data are the data files and publications of specialized international agencies, such as Food and Agriculture Organization, International Labour Organisation, United Nations Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization, the UN Statistical Office, and World Health Organization. Supplementary sources are the Population Council, UN Research Institute for Social Development (UNRISD), and World Bank data files. Some demographic and labor force indicators are estimated by interpolating census observations.

The index of food production per capita shows the average annual quantity of food produced per capita. For this index, food is defined as comprising nuts, fruits, pulses, cereals, vegetables, starchy roots, sugar beet, sugar cane, edible oils, livestock, and livestock products. Quantities of food are measured net of animal feed, seeds for use in agriculture, and food lost in processing and distribution.

The data on primary school enrollment are estimates of children of all ages enrolled in primary school. Figures are expressed as the ratio of pupils to the population of children in the country's school-age group. While many countries consider primary school age to be 6 to 11 years, others do not. For some countries with universal primary education, the gross enrollment

ratios may exceed 100 percent because some pupils are younger or older than the country's standard primary-school age.

The data on secondary school enrollment are calculated in the same manner, and the definition of secondary school age also differs among countries. It is most commonly considered to be 12 to 17 years.

Many indicators are based on census or household surveys, which occur infrequently. Thus some reported figures are interpolated or extrapolated estimates.

Glossary of Terms

Current GNP per capita

GNP per capita estimates at current purchaser values (market prices), in US dollars, are calculated according to World Bank Atlas methodology.

Population

Total population—midyear estimates.

USE AND ORIGIN OF RESOURCES (current and constant prices)

Gross national product (GNP)

Comprises gross domestic product (GDP) at purchaser values (market prices) plus net factor income from abroad.

Net factor income from abroad (current prices)

Includes the net compensation of employees (with less than one year of residence in the host country) and the net property and entrepreneurial income components of the System of National Accounts (SNA). The major components of the latter are investment income and interest on short- and long-term capital.

Gross domestic product (GDP)

Gross domestic product at purchaser values (market prices) is the sum of GDP at factor cost and indirect taxes, less subsidies.

Resource balance

Equals exports of goods and nonfactor services less imports of goods and nonfactor services.

Exports/imports of goods and nonfactor services

Consists of transactions of residents of a given country with the rest of the world, and covers insurance, merchandise, transportation, travel, and other nonfactor services such as government transactions and various fees but excludes dividends, interest, and other investment income receipts or payments, as well as labor income.

Domestic absorption

Equals private consumption, and general government consumption, plus gross domestic investment.

Private consumption

Equals the market value of all goods and services purchased or received as income in kind by individuals and nonprofit institutions. It excludes purchases of dwellings, but includes the imputed rent of owner-occupied dwellings. The line is called Private consumption, etc. because it includes any statistical discrepancy in the use of resources. At constant prices, it also includes the rescaling deviation from partial rebasing (see Sources and Methods).

General government consumption

Equals the sum of (i) purchases, less sales, of consumer goods and services, reduced by the value of the own-account production of fixed assets, (ii) compensation of employees, (iii) consumption of fixed assets, and (iv) any payments of indirect taxes.

Gross domestic investment

The sum of gross domestic fixed investment and the change in stocks.

Fixed investment

Made up of all outlays (purchases and own-account production) of industries, producers of government services, and producers of private nonprofit services on additions of new and imported durable goods to their stocks of fixed assets, reduced by the proceeds of net sales (sales less purchases) of similar second-hand and scrapped goods. Excluded is the outlay of producers of government services on durable goods primarily for military purposes, which is classified by the SNA as current consumption.

Indirect taxes, net

Equals total indirect taxes less subsidies.

GDP at factor cost (producer prices)

Derived as the sum of the value added in the agriculture, industry, and services sectors. If the value added of these sectors is calculated at purchaser values (market prices), GDP at factor cost is derived by subtracting the net indirect taxes from the GDP at purchaser values (market prices).

Agriculture (value added)

Comprises agricultural and livestock production and services, fishing, hunting, logging, and forestry.

Industry (value added)

Comprises mining and quarrying; manufacturing; construction; and electricity, gas, and water.

Services (value added)

Includes all service activities, that is, transport, storage, and communications; wholesale and retail trade; banking, insurance, and real estate; ownership of dwellings; public administration and defense; and other services. The line is called Services, etc., because it includes any statistical discrepancy in the origin of resources.

Gross domestic saving (at current prices)

Equals gross domestic product minus total consumption, etc. (or gross domestic investment plus the resource balance). Gross Domestic Saving (at constant prices) equals gross domestic income minus total consumption, etc. (or gross domestic investment plus the resource balance plus the terms of trade adjustment).

Gross national saving (at current prices)

Equals gross domestic saving plus net factor income and net current transfers from abroad.

Capacity to import

Value of exports of goods and nonfactor services deflated by the import price index.

Terms of trade adjustment

Equals capacity to import less exports of goods and nonfactor services in constant prices.

Gross domestic income (constant prices)

Derived as the sum of GDP and the terms of trade adjustment.

Gross national income

Derived as the sum of GNP and the terms of trade adjustment.

DOMESTIC PRICES/DEFLATORS

Overall (GDP)

The deflator is derived by dividing current price estimates of GDP at purchaser values (market prices) by constant price estimates; also called the implicit GDP deflator.

Domestic absorption

The deflator is derived by dividing current price domestic absorption estimates by constant price estimates.

Agriculture, industry, manufacturing

Price indexes are mostly implicit deflators derived from volume and value estimates.

Consumer price index

Comprises the price index of goods and services used for private final consumption of households.

MANUFACTURING ACTIVITY

Employment

The average number of employees or persons engaged during the year. For further information about these classifications, see Sources and Methods.

Real earnings per employee

Derived by deflating nominal earnings per employee data from UNIDO by the consumer price index.

Real output per employee

Obtained as UNIDO data on gross output per employee in current prices deflated by price indexes of value added in manufacturing, where available, or in industry, where not.

Earnings as % of value added

Derived by dividing total nominal earnings of employees by nominal value added, to show labor's share in income generated in the manufacturing sector.

MONETARY HOLDINGS

Money supply, broadly defined

Comprises the monetary and quasi-monetary liabilities of a country's financial institutions to residents other than the central government.

Money

The sum of currency outside banks plus demand deposits held in the financial system by the rest of the domestic economy, other than central government.

Currency outside banks

Comprises bank notes and coin accepted as legal tender in the domestic economy, excluding amounts held by the monetary system, central government, and nonresidents.

Demand deposits

Deposits payable on demand. Typically comprises accounts transferable by checks and any alternative

instruments, forms, and mechanisms for transferring money.

Quasi-money

Comprises time and savings deposits, and similar bank accounts that the issuer will readily exchange for money. Where nonmonetary financial institutions are important issuers of quasi-monetary liabilities, these are also included in the measure of monetary holdings.

GOVERNMENT DEFICIT OR SURPLUS

Government deficit or surplus

Defined as the sum of current and capital revenue and all grants received, less the sum of current and capital expenditure and government lending minus repayments.

Current revenue

Comprises tax revenue and nontax revenue. Capital receipts are excluded. Tax revenue covers tax on income, profits, social security contributions, taxes on property, domestic taxes on goods and services, etc. Nontax revenue consists of grants, property income and operating surpluses of departmental enterprises, receipts from public enterprises, administrative fees and charges, fines, etc.

Current expenditure

Expenditure for goods and services, interest payments, and subsidies and other current transfers. Excludes capital payments.

Current budget balance

The excess of current revenue over current expenditure.

Capital receipts

Proceeds from the sale of nonfinancial capital assets, including land, intangible assets, stocks, and fixed capital assets of buildings, construction, and equipment of more than a minimum value and usable for more than one year in the process of production, and receipts of unrequited transfers for capital purposes from nongovernmental sources.

Capita payments

Expenditure for acquisition of land, intangible assets, government stocks, and nonmilitary and nonfinancial assets; also for capital grants and lending minus repayments.

BALANCE OF PAYMENTS

Exports /imports of goods and services

Comprises all transactions involving a change of ownership of goods and services between residents of a country and the rest of the world. It includes merchandise, nonfactor services, and factor services.

Merchandise, fob

Comprises the market value of movable goods, including nonmonetary gold. It also includes the market value of related distributive services up to the customs frontier of the exporting economy, that is, fob (free on board) value. The few types of goods that are not covered by the merchandise account include travellers' purchases abroad, which are included in travel, and purchases of goods by diplomatic and military personnel, which are classified under other official goods, services, and income.

Nonfactor services

Comprises shipment, passenger and other transport services, and travel, as well as current account transactions not separately reported (e.g., not classified as merchandise, nonfactor services, or transfers). These include transactions with nonresidents by government agencies and their personnel abroad, and also transactions by private residents with foreign governments and government personnel stationed in the reporting country.

Factor services

Comprises services of labor and capital, thus covering income from direct investment abroad, interest, dividends, and property and labor income.

Long-term interest

Comprises interest on the disbursed portion of outstanding public and private loans repayable in foreign currencies, goods, or services. It may include commitment charges on undisbursed loans.

Private current transfers, net

Comprises net transfer payments—between private persons and nonofficial organizations of the reporting country and the rest of the world—that carry no provisions for repayments. Included are workers' remittances; transfers by migrants; gifts, dowries, and inheritances; and alimony and other support remittances.

Workers' remittances

Comprises remittances of income by migrants who have come to an economy to stay for a year or more and who are employed by their new economy, where they are considered to be residents.

Current account balance before official transfers

Comprises the sum of the net exports of goods and nonfactor services, net factor service income, and net private transfers.

Net official transfers

Comprises net transfer payment between governments of the reporting country and the rest of the world.

Current account balance after official transfers

Comprises the sum of the net exports of goods and nonfactor services, net factor service income, and net transfers; official capital grants are always included.

Long-term capital, net

Comprises changes, apart from valuation adjustments in residents' long-term foreign liabilities less their long-term assets, excluding any long-term items classified as reserves.

Direct investment

Comprises all capital transactions that are made to acquire a lasting interest in an enterprise operating in an economy other than that of the investor, where the investor's purpose is to have an effective voice in the management of the enterprise. Direct investment includes items such as equity capital, reinvestment of earnings, and other long- and short-term capital.

Long-term loans

Comprises all public, publicly guaranteed, and private nonguaranteed loans that have an original or extended maturity of more than a year and that are repayable in foreign currencies, goods, or services. These data are as reported in the Bank's Debtor Reporting System and accord with the stock data on external debt, discussed below.

Disbursements

Comprises the total amounts drawn on public, publicly guaranteed, and private nonguaranteed loans, net of commitment cancellations.

Repayments

Comprises repayments (amortization) of the principal of public, publicly guaranteed, and private non-guaranteed loans.

Other long-term capital

Comprises the difference between long-term capital, as defined above, and the similar item reported in IMF balance of payments statistics.

Other capital, net

Comprises the sum of short-term capital, net errors and omissions, and capital transactions not included elsewhere.

Change in reserves

Comprises the net change in a country's holdings of international reserves resulting from transactions on the current and capital accounts. These include changes in holdings of monetary gold, SDRs, reserve position in the Fund, foreign exchange assets, and other claims on nonresidents that are available to the central authority. The measure is net of liabilities constituting foreign authorities' reserves, and counterpart items for valuation of monetary gold and SDRs, which are reported separately in IMF sources.

Conversion factor (annual average)

Is the annual average of market exchange rates for countries quoting rates in units of national currency per US dollar. (See Sources and Methods for details of additional conversion factors.)

EXTERNAL DEBT

Long-term debt(by debtor)

Is all external obligation of both public and private debtors with maturity of more than one year. It comprises both publicly guaranteed and nonguaranteed debt.

Central government

Is the borrower when the name of the republic, kingdom, etc., or any agencies and departments of central government, appears as the obligor in the contract.

Rest of general government

Is the borrower when the name of the state, province, city, etc., or any agencies and departments of local government, appears as the obligor in the contract.

Nonfinancial public enterprises

Are those described in the SNA definition of "nonfinancial public enterprises."

Private sector, including non-guaranteed

Private sector borrowers are other than those listed above.

Short-term debt

ls the sum of public and private external obligations with original or extended maturity of a year or less.

International reserves excluding gold

Comprises a country's monetary authorities' (central banks, currency boards, exchange stabilization funds, and treasuries) holdings of SDRs, reserve position in the Fund, and foreign exchange.

Gold holdings (at market price)

Are official holdings of gold (fine troy ounces) valued at year-end London market prices.

SOCIAL INDICATORS

Total fertility rate

Is the average number of children that would be born alive to a woman during her lifetime if she were to bear children at each age in accordance with prevailing age-specific fertility rates.

Infant mortality rate

Is the number of infants per thousand live births, in a given year, who die before reaching one year of age.

Life expectancy at birth

Is the number of years a newborn infant would live if prevailing patterns of mortality for all people at the time of his or her birth were to stay the same throughout his or her life.

Urban population, % of total

Is the urban population as a percentage of the total population

Food production per capita

Is the index of annual production of all food commodities adjusted for population growth. Production excludes animal feed and seed for agriculture.

Labor force, agriculture (%)

Is the labor force in farming, forestry, hunting, and fishing as a percentage of total labor force, which comprises so-called "economically active" persons, including armed forces and unemployed but excluding housewives and students.

Labor force, female (%)

Female labor force as a percentage of total labor force.

Primary school enrollment ratio

Gross enrollment of all ages at primary level as a percentage of children in the country's primary school age group.

Primary school enrollment ratio, female

Gross enrollment of females of all ages at primary level as a percentage of children in the country's primary school age group.

Secondary school enrollment ratio

Computed in a similar manner to primary enrollment, but includes pupils enrolled in vocational or teachertraining secondary schools.

Topical Pages

Table 1. Gross national product per capita

US dollars, Atlas methodology	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	160	170	190	210	260	300	360	400	430	490	570
Excluding Nigeria	160	270	180	200	230	270	290	310	340	380	420
Benin	110	100	110	130	150	160	180	200	220	260	320
Botswana	130	150	190	240	340	350	420	430	490	600	780
Burkina Faso	80	80	80	100	120	130	150	160	170	210	240
Burundi	70	90	80	80	90	100	120	140	150	170	200
Cameroon	180	180	180	210	270	310	360	410	500	600	760
Cape Verde			200	230	290	310	350	320	330	360	530
Central African Republic	110 100	100 90	110 100	120 100	150 120	170 150	200 150	230 160	260 170	280 150	320 160
Chad Comoros	100	7V 110	110	140	150 150	170	190	200	210	250	34
Congo, People's Republic	240	260	290	340	430	530	520	490	530	650	850
Côte d'Ivoire	270	280	290	310	390	510	560	640	840	1,010	1,150
Equatorial Guinea	**								**		
Ethiopia	60	70	70	70	80	90	90	90	100	110	120
Gabon	660	690	740	890	1,660	2,730	4,170	3,800	2,670	3,190	3,900
Gambia, The	100	120	130	140	200	210	230	250	260	350	350
Ghána Cuinn Bánna	250	270	250	260	290	280	280	300 160	350 170	380 170	410 130
Guinea-Bissau Karra	130	160	160 180	160 180	170 210	190 230	170 240	160 270	170 310	170 370	420
Kenya Lesotho	100	150 110	110	150	200	230	240 250	290	330	360	410
Liberia	300	310	320	320	370	410	460	500	540	580	586
Madagascar	170	170	180	190	230	280	280	300	310	370	430
Malawi	60	80	80	90	110	120	120	130	160	170	18
Mali	70	70	80	80	90	120	140	170	170	210	24(
Mauritania	180	170	180	200	260	300	340	360	360	390	440
Mauritius	280	300	340	430	590	710	860	930	1,020	1,200	1,180
Mozambique	**	••	••	**	f+	**		**	**	**	•
Namibia	160	1765	160	160	200	230	230	250	300	360	440
Niger	160 150	170 190	160 230	270	200 360	440	600	700	730	870	1,030
Nigeria Rwanda	60	60	60	70	70	90	120	160	180	210	240
Senegal	220	210	230	240	280	350	400	400	380	460	510
Seychelles	580	510	470	580	700	800	870	950	1,120	1,610	2,010
Sierra Leone	160	160	160	170	190	220	210	220	220	270	320
Somalia	90	90	100	110	110	170	180	180	150	130	130
Sudan	130	150	150	150	190	250	320	380	400	390	400
Swaziland	270	320	330	370	460	590	580	590	600	720	820
Tanzania	100	100	110	130	140	170 250	180 270	200 300	230 340	260 350	290 410
Togo	140 190	140 200	150 210	170 210	210 220	230	270	280	390 280	290	280
Uganda Zaire	250	260	270	330	380	410	410	460	490	580	610
Zambia	440	430	430	430	530	550	540	500	500	510	600
Zimbabwe	310	330	360	400	530	570	570	540	530	590	710
					445			45 March			~~~
SOUTH ASIA	110	120	110 ***********	1 20	140	<i>160</i>	160	170	180	200	236
Bangladesh	100	100	80	80	100	130	130	110	110	120	140
Bhutan	••	**	**	**	**		**	**	**		
India	110	110	110	130	140	170	160	170	190	200	240
Nepal	80	80	80	80	100	110	120	120	120	130	130
Pakistan	170	170	160	130	130	130	170	190	220	240	290
Sri Lanka	180	190	190	220	250	290	290	300	260	260	260
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	130	140	140	160	180	270	220	250	290	340	400
China	130	130	130	150	160	180	170	190	220 1,350	260 1,580	300 1,750
Fiji Indonesis	400 80	450 90	520 90	660 110	840 150	1,030 210	1,190 270	1,290 320	380	400	470
Indonesia Korea, Republic of	270	310	330	390	480	580	740	910	1,190	1,520	1,620
	390	410	450	550	700	820	920	1,010	1,150	1,400	1,690
MARKSIA							,20	**	Agent	-1	
-	44		-			530	520	540	650	710	760
Mongolia	260	280	310	370	450	230	249	"Jude"	EJQ.	1 AU	
Mongolia Papua New Guinea			310 210	370 250	450 300	360	420	450	510	600	
Mongolia Papua New Guinea Philippines Solomon Islands	260	280 220	210	250	300	360 290		450 300	510 320	600 440	700 400
Mongolia Papua New Guinea Philippines Solomon Islands Thailand	260 230	280 220	210	250	300	360	420	450	510	600	700 400
Malaysia Mongolia Mongolia Philippines Solomon Islands Thailand Tonga	260 230	280 220	210	250	300	360 290	420 270	450 300	510 320	600 440	700 400 670
Mongolia Papua New Guinea Philippines Solomon Islands Thailand	260 230 210	280 220 210	210 220	250 250	300 300	360 290 360	420 270 410	450 300 460	510 320 530	600 440 590	700 400

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
£06	590	530	490	480	440	360	340	340	340	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
\$90 440	390 430	.330 390	490 360	400 340	350	360	370	370	360	Excluding Nigeria
***********					5242400000		20200000000000000000000000000000000000	(80) (600) (600)		Benin
340 1,040	330 1,020	280 1.070	260 1,080	260 960	280 970	310 1.030	370 1,200	380 1,610	390 2,040	Botswana
250	250	220	190	190	210	240	300	310	330	Burkina Faso
250	250	240	230	250	240	240	230	220	210	Burundi
900	900	870	820	810	890	910	980	990	940	Cameroon
530	510	490	460	450	480	570	700	780	890	Cape Verde
330	340	280	280	270 150	290	310 140	370 180	380 190	390 190	Central African Republic Chad
160 380	150 350	140 330	130 310	300	150 320	370	440	460	480	Comoros
1,100	1,320	1,240	1.150	1,040	940	960	930	970	1,010	Congo, People's Republic
1,150	990	790	690	650	720	770	830	790	730	Côte d'Ivoire
		**	٧٠		••	270	310	310	330	Equatorial Guinea
120	120	120	120	110	120	120	120	120	120	Ethiopia Cohon
4,250 360	4,370 360	3,830 290	3,590 250	3,560 210	3,630 170	2,890 190	2,780 216	2,990 240	3,220 260	Gabon Gambia, The
410	380	350	370	370	390	390	400	380	390	Ghana
170	190	200	190	180	160	170	170	180	180	Guinea-Bissau
430	400	350	320	310	320	340	360	370	370	Kenya
480	550	510	480	390	340	340	410	440	470	Lesotho
590	550	490	460	470	450	450	240	220	230	Liberia
410 180	400 190	380 180	340 180	310 170	290 160	260 150	240 160	170	200	Madagascar Malawi
240	220	170	160	150	180	200	230	260	270	Mali
480	450	470	420	410	430	420	470	500	500	Mauritania
1,260	1,210	1,120	1,080	1,100	1,230	1,500	1,830	2,020	2,200	Mauritius
V-	190	160	150	180	220	150	110	80	80	Mozambique
440	1,210 380	1,130 310	1,030 240	930 230	840 240	830 260	960 300	1,030 290	310	Namibia
1,090	1,110	980	900	930	710	370	280	250	270	Niger Nigeria
260	260	270	260	270	300	310	330	320	310	Rwanda
490	510	440	380	380	430	520	650	650	710	Senegal
2,300	2,350	2,370	2,360	2,560	2,710	3,110	3,700	4,230	4,670	Seychelles
370	380	380	360	340	330	240	230	210	240	Sierra Leone
150 400	150 420	140 390	140 360	150 370	160 490	170 600	170 520	170	150	Somalia Sudan
1,010	1,010	930	870	800	720	680	800	790	840	Swaziland
310	330	330	330	320	280	210	160	140	120	Tanzania
400	340	280	260	250	270	300	370	390	410	Togo
220	240	220	220	230	230	220	250	230	220	Uganda
S60	510	440	350	270	250	240	250	240	230	Zaire
720 860	660 900	560 850	460 730	370 620	260 560	240 540	300 580	410 650	480 640	Zambia Zimbabwe
	7170	gÇVV	:30	1020		<i>3</i> 40	200	Cat		Zanosvec
260	270	270	270	270	280	290	320	.330	330	SOUTH ASIA
170	160	150	140	150	150	160	176	180	200	Bangladesh
	110	110	130	130	140	180	190	190	190	Bhutan
270	280	280	280	290	290	310	340	350	350	Indía
150	160	160	170	170	160	160	170	180	170	Nepal
330	360 330	350	350	340	340 410	330	350 420	370 430	380 470	Pakistan Sri Lanka
290	330	340	350	390	410	410	4.0	430	4/0	on Lanes
430	440	450	450	440	430	440	480	.540	590	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
320	320	320	330	32 0	300	300	330	350	370	China
2,000	1,870	1,700	1,770	1,640	1,760	1,610	1,570	1,690	1,770	Fiji
550	610	610	580	540	520	490	480	500	550	Indonesia
1,830	1,930	2,110	2,240	2,320	2,570	2,950	3,600	4,400	5,400	Korea, Republic of
1,880	1,900	1,900	2,040	1,970	1,840	1,830	1,930	2,140	2,320	Malaysia
820	780	760	750	 740	740	760	850	890	860	Mongolia Papua New Guinea
780	810	760 750	/30 640	580	570	760 600	640	710	760	Philippines
500	570	550	620	520	580	550	550	580	580	Solomon Islands
750	780	810	840	800	800	860	1,030	1,220	1,420	Thailand
**	**	**		750	760	760	800	910	1,010	Tonga
	**	**		930	900	790	860	980	1,060	Vanuatu
				620	630	630	670	720	730	Western Samoa

Table 1. Gross national product per capita (cont'd)

IS dollars, Atlas methodology	1 97 0	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	590	620	670	780	950	1,120	1,260	1,340	1,460	1,670	1,92
Argentina Bahamas	910	1,000	1,040 2,900	1,240	1,630	1,810 2,730	1,680 3,000	1,610 3,330	1,580 3,670	1,800 5,100	1,98 5,83
sanamas Sarbados	2,700 750	2,900 830	2,900 910	3,260 1,040	2,950 1,220	1,520	1,740	1,960	2,250	2,670	3,13
Selize	430	470	520	570	660	790	840	870	910	1,090	1,17
Bolivia	230	250	270	290	320	360	400	410	440	470	49
Brazil	450	500	570	710	880	1,070	1,300	1,470	1,640	1,870	2,07
Chile	840	990	1,080	1,090	1,140	860	880	1,030	1,330	1,690	2,10
Colombia	340	360	390	430	500	550	600	680	840	1,010	1,18
Costa Rica	560	610	660	750	860	950	1,070	1,320	1,560	1,790	1,96
Dominican Republic	330	370	430	490	570	660	760	840	900	1,010	1,08
cuador	290	290	300	370	430	540	680	790	930	1,080	1,20
El Salvador	290	30 0	310	330	380	430	500	580	700	760	75
renada				400							
iuatemala -	360	380	390	430	500	570	660	790	900	1,030	1,1
Guyana Tana	380 90	410	400 100	410	510 130	640	650 170	610 180	610 200	640 220	7.
Iaití Yonduras	270	100 280	290	110 310	340	150 360	400	460	530	600	6
amaica	720	770	910	960	1,090	1,260	1,330	1,440	1,420	1,280	1,1
amaica Nexico	820	800	820	940	1,120	1,360	1,500	1,490	1,580	1,810	2,3
icaragua	380	390	390	430	560	630	700	780	740	560	2,3
anama	680	740	770	840	920	1,030	1,080	1,120	1,290	1,420	1,6
araguay	260	270	300	350	440	550	620	720	830	1,030	1,3
eru	520	580	620	700	850	1,000	1,040	970	840	850	9
t. Vincent and the Grenadines						-,					
rinidad and Tobago	810	840	960	1,100	1,340	1,920	2,440	2,770	3,310	3,740	4,6
Jruguay	740	870	860	950	1,090	1,330	1,400	1,400	1,580	2,030	2,7
enezuela	1,260	1,270	1,350	1,540	1,920	2,380	2,890	3,150	3,380	3,730	4,0
IDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	330	350	380	430	580	790	1,040	1,200	1,320	I,520	1,7

lgeria	360	340	430	500	670	870	1,060	1,180	1,380	1,650	1,9
gypt, Arab Republic of	230	250	260	280	280	320	360	410	410	440	5
ran, Islamic Republic of		••	••	•	•	••	••				
ordan Sorocco	260	280	300	340	410	500	560	600	650	770	9:
oman	360	370	390	390	550	1,280	2,840	2,860	2,790	3,080	3,6
audi Arabia	560	760	980	1,140	2,070	3,290	5,410	7,120	7,720	8,790	10,4
yrian Arab Republic	360	400	480	460	630	860	1,030	1,020	1,120	1,200	1,4
'unisia	280	320	390	430	560	710	800	850	930	1,080	1,2
UROPE	<u>-</u>	··········			<u>-</u>	•• ***********************************	·			<u>-</u>	***********
Sulgaria	**	**	**	**	**	**	**	***		**	
zechoslovakia		••	••	•							
reece	1,170	1,300	1,460	1,720	1,940	2,370	2,650	2,850	3,270	3,860	4,3
lungary			••					1,390	2,440	2,370	1,7
dalta	760	830	900	1,030	1,220	1,540	1,700	1,860	2,090	2,500	3,1
oland					1 420		1 700	1 000	1 000	2 000	2.2
ortugal	700	820	940	1,200	1,430	1,540	1,700	1,830	1,890	2,090	2,3
Lomania	400	400	410	470	630	830	1,000	1,1 10	1,220	1,370	1,4
'urkey 'ugoslavia	660	740	780	870	1,150	1,380	1,620	1,970	2,400	2,880	3,2
WENNING THE	VVV		,,,,	0.0	1,120	2,500	2,000	2,7.0		2,000	J-4
w- & middle-income economies	220	230	250	280	340	400	450	490	540	620	7
Low-income economies	120	130	130	140	160	190	190	210	240	270	3
Low-income economies Low-income Africa	120 140	160	130 170	140 190	240	190 270	330	370	390	450	5
China and India	140	120	120	140	150	180	170	180	210	230	2
Other low-income	110	120	110	120	140	170	200	220	240	260	3
Middle-income economies	500	530	580	680	850	1,040	1,230	1,350	1,490	1,700	1,9
gh-income economies	3,110	3,370	3,770	4,400	5,030	5,650	6,280	6,920	7,850	9,130	10,3
	3,220	3,490	3,890	4,550	5,190	5,830	6,460	7,130	8,100	9,410	10,6
OFCD members		3,470	2,070	-,	3,170		,	,		,	-
OECD members		2 140	2 540	3 270	3 860	4 530	4 000	5.650	7 000	8 630	
Japan	1,950	2,140 5,3 5 0	2,540 5,800	3,230 6.420	3,860 6,900	4,530 7.410	4,990 8,200	5,650 9.050	7,000 10,100	8,630 11,140	9,83 12,00
		2,140 5,3 5 0 910	2,540 5,800 1,000	3,230 6,420 1,1 5 0	3,860 6,900 1,320	4,530 7,410 1,490	4,990 8,200 1,6 5 0	5,650 9,050 1,810	7,000 10,100 2, 020	8,630 11,140 2,330	12,0 2,6

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1 987	1988	1989	19 9 0	
2,140	2,110	1,890	1,790	1,730	1,720	1,730	1,800	1,950	2,180	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
WWW.										
1,960	1,880	1,970	2,150	2,140	2,380	2,400	2,570	2,160	2,350	Argentina
5,650	6,600	7,110	8,190	8,950	9,530	10,360	10,630 5,910	11,120 6,430	11,510 6,540	Bahamas Barbados
3,510 1,220	3,760 1,140	4,010 1, 09 0	4,420 1,100	4,640 1,140	5,180 1,240	5,350 1,380	1,560	1,770	2,000	Belize
560	530	490	460	430	450	530	610	630	620	Bolivia
2,030	2,070	1,840	1,730	1,670	1,810	1,960	2,120	2,500	2,710	Brazil
2,610	2,220	1,910	1,700	1,420	1,330	1,360	1,510	1,780	1,930	Chile
1,320	1,390	1,380	1,370	1,260	1,210	1,180	1,210	1,220	1,250	Colombia
1,530	1,150	1,060	1,250	1,400	1,550	1,650	1,680	1,760	1,910	Costa Rica
1,180	1,280	1,230	1,010	780	740	750	720	780	820	Dominican Republic
1,490	1,490	1,320	1,160	1,170	1,150	1,070	1,060	990	960	Ecuador
750	740	760	820	840	830	860	9 6 0	1,060	1,100	El Salvador
1 200	1 100	1 170	1 190	1 200	1,350 1,050	1,500 950	1,710 890	1,890 920	2,120 900	Grenada Guatemala
1,200 740	1,190 620	1,170 550	1,180 540	1,200 550	510	420	400	410	360	Guyana
270	270	280	290	320	340	360	360	360	360	Haiti
690	680	690	720	740	760	820	830	740	590	Honduras
1,250	1,320	1,330	1,160	910	850	960	1,150	1,400	1,510	Jamaica
3,000	2,770	2,290	2,120	2,180	1,890	1,780	1,770	2,080	2,490	Mexico
760	800	810	790	760	760	810		-		Nicaragua
1,820	1,950	1,950	1,990	2,060	2,170	2,210	1,810	1,760	1,830	Panama
1,680	1,740	1,660	1,490	1,170	970	920	990	1,030	1,120	Paraguay
1,240	1,380	1,150	1,130	980	1,080	1,170	1,040	1,020	1,140	Peru
					4.075				1,670	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
5,890	6,630	6,400	6,400	5,940	4,970	4,060	3,410	3,340	3,440	Trinidad and Tobago
3,500	3,340	2,300	1,920 4,250	1,580 3,830	1,740 3,580	2,020 3,180	2,270 3,120	2,450 2,470	2,560 2,560	Uruguay Venezuela
4,730	4,920	4,790	- 4,200	3,030	3,200	3,100	3,120	2,410	2,000	* CHCZUCIA
1,980	2,060	1,940	1,750	1, 670	1, 620	1,580	1,520	1,71 0	1,400	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
2242	3.420	- A20	3.440	2.670	3.660	7 740	2.500	2 210	2 000	Alassia
2,240 550	2,420 600	2,420 620	2,440 640	2,570 660	2,660 670	2,740 690	2,500 660	2,310 640	2,080 600	Algeria Egypt, Arab Republic of
				000	070	0,00	000	2,550	2,450	1ran, 1slamic Republic of
	-			1,880	2,010	2,080	2,050	1,630	1,240	Jordan
870	860	730	660	620	660	680	830	880	950	Могоссо
5,830	7,110	7,220	7,280	7,550	6,680	5,820	4,990	5,220		Oman
13,010	14,320	12,810	10,140	8,640	7,830	6,650	6,060	6,020		Saudi Arabia
1,670	1,770	1,800	1,720	1,750	1,460	1,180	1,070	870	1,010	Syrian Arab Republic
1,380	1,310	1,240	1.210	1,170	1,11 <u>0</u>	1,180	1,230	1,270	1,420	Tunis <u>ia</u>
							_			EUROPE
98888888	···········		····		- ************************************		······································			20.0.0
••	3,250	3,230	3,410	3,380	3,220	3,160	2,910	2,660	2,200	Bulgaria
	2,980	3,000	2,860	2,740	2,790	3,030	3,350	3,450	3,140	Czechoslovakia
4,470	4,320	3,950	3,810	3,610	3,670	3,980	4,780	5,380	6,000	Greece
3,190	1,860	1,270	1,790	1,930	2,010	2,240	2,490	2,570	2,890	Hungary
3,590	3,790	3,510	3,440	3,390	3,580	4,160	5,180	5,830	1 500	Malta Poland
2,490	1,540 2,500	1,800 2,250	2,060 1,990	2,080 1,970	2,020 2,270	1,850 2,830	1,850 3,650	1,770 4,250	1,590 4,890	Portugal
2,470	4,500	المقرع	1,770	2,570	-,210	2,000	3,000	1,720	1,620	Romania
 1,450	1,300	1,180	1,100	1,080	1,110	1,220	1,280	1,370	1,620	Turkey
3,450	3,230	2,640	2,270	2,040	2,290	2,510	2,710	2,940	3,060	Yugoslavia
,			-							<u> </u>
780	790	760	740	730	720	720	750	790	840	Low- & middle-income economies
340	350	340	340	340	320	310	330	340	350	Low-income economies
540 540	530 530	480	340 440	340 440	320 380	310 300	270	260	260	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
300	300	300	310	310	300	310	330	350	360	China and India
350	370	370	370	360	350	350	350	360	370	Other low-income
										Middle-income economies
2,190	2,210	2,090	2,020	1,950	1,940	1,960	2,040	2,150	2,350	
11,090	11,070	11,070	11,410	11,730	12,580	14,220	16,900	18,600	-	High-income economies
11,410	11,390	11,400	11,760	12,110	13,010	14,720	17,510	19,270	••	OECD members
10,350	10,310	10,330	10,570	11,350	13,010	16, 0 20	21,400	24,240		Japan
13,310	13,650	14,590	15,960	16,770	17,520	18,450	19,700	20,850		United States
2,820	2,810	2,750	2,780	2,800	2,920	3,190	3,670	3,970	-	WORLD
*************		***********	****			**********		***********	**************	

Table 2. Gross national income per capita

87 US dollars	1970	1 971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1
				******							****
T C	200	210	202	210	200	250	370	390	380	360	
IB-SAHARAN AFRICA	300 370	310 370	300 360	310 360	380 390	350 370	370 390	390 410	400	390	
Excluding Nigeria						********	**********				
enin	440	420	420	450	430	390	380	400	400	410	
otswana	290	300	350	440	540	470	520	510	510	640	
urkina Faso	240	240	230	230	250	250	270	260	250	250	
urundi	140	190	170	190	180	170	200	230	20 0	210	
ameroon	670	650	610	630	700	660	650	740	780 320	820 360	
ape Verde	470	460		220 460	250 440	230 400	270 460	310 490	490	450	
entral African Republic	470 210	460	460 200	180	190	190	190	180	180	130	
had		200									
omoros	710	740	720	840	1,000	860	840	730	710	770	
ongo, People's Republic Ste d'Ivoire	840	850	830	880	930	930	1,020	1,150	1,170	1,090	
							,				•
uatorial Guinea	••			••		••	••				
hiopia Ibon	3,130	3,200	3,230	3,260	6,260	6,440	7,830	6,730	4,970	5,250	(
ambia, The	310	300	330	310	350	360	340	390	320	360	
anoia, i ne	490	460	430	490	510	440	390	430	450	440	
ninea-Bissau	200	200	200	200	200	200	180	160	170	170	
nya	320	350	390	380	370	350	350	410	390	390	
sotho	200	210	230	290	320	350	380	430	460	440	
beria											
adagascar	410	400	390	370	360	340	330	320	300	310	
alawi	150	170	170	170	180	180	180	180	200	180	
ali	180	180	190	180	170	190	210	220	210	230	
auritania	550	540	510	480	570	540	580	520	480	480	
auritius	750	780	880	920	1,320	1,370	1,300	1,320	1,340	1,370	:
ozambique						-, -,		· .			
amibia	••										1
ger	430	450	410	310	370	290	290	320	340	400	
geria	160	190	180	210	390	310	350	370	360	320	
vanda	300	300	290	290	280	280	290	300	310	340	
negal	720	700	720	660	670	690	730	700	640	670	
ychelles										-	
erra Leone	150	150	140	150	150	140	130	140	150	150	
malia	150	160	160	150	120	160	160	200	210	190	
dan	690	720	680	600	650	720	820	920	880	770	
vaziland										-	
птапіа	190	190	190	190	190	180	190	190	180	170	
ogo	450	360	360	370	520	380	440	460	480	430	
ganda							••		••	••	
ire	320	300	300	320	320	280	260	260	230	230	
umbia	740	540	570	640	620	370	400	340	300	340	
mbabwe				<u></u>				680	650	630	
UTH ASIA	240	240	230	230	230	230	240	250	260	240	
UINAM		***********			*****	***********					
angladesh	170	150	130	130	140	140	140	140	140	150	
nutan											
dia	250	250	240	240	240	250	250	270	280	250	
epal										-	
kistan	250	230	220	230	240	220	230	230	250	250	
i Lanka	250	<u>250</u>	240	260	260	250	280	320	330	330	
ST ASIA AND PACIFIC	180	180	190	200	210	210	220	230	260	270	
ina	110	120	120	120	120	130	120	130	150	160	
i	1,250	1,290	1,360	1,490	1,690	1,770	1,750	1,820	1,810	1,940	
lonesia	160	170	170	180	210	220	220	240	260	290	
rea, Republic of	970	1,040	1,080	1,220	1,280	1,310	1,500	1,640	1,810	1,900	
alaysia	950	940	970	1,140	1,210	1,130	1,310	1,400	1,460	1,620	
ongolia				••							
	910	920	970	1,120	1,070	950	980	990	1,010	1,060	
		520	520	570	580	590	590	620	650	690	
ailippines	510	220	220								
pua New Guinea illippines olomon Islands										-	
altippines Nomon Islands nailand					 560	 560	 590	 630	 670	690	
ilippines lomon Islands							590 				

1001	•••				***				1000	
1981	1982	198 3	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
390	370	360	350	340	320	310	310	310		SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
390	390	380	380	370	370	360	360	350	 340	Excluding Nigeria
420	430	410	400	430	41 0	380	370	390		Benin
730	680	700	730	880	1,000	1,110	1,240	1,600		Botswana
260	280	280	270	290	300	300	310	300	300	Burkina Faso
210 990	200 1,020	210 1,060	200 1,090	220 1,140	230 1,200	220 1,110	230 990	220 930	220 870	Burundi Cameroon
540	550	570	590	610	630	680	690	680	760	Cape Verde
390 130	410 130	370 150	400 140	400 170	390 160	370 150	370 170	370 170	350 160	Central African Republic Chad
130	130	510	490	490	490	460	1/0	1/0		Сомотов
1,090	1,540	1,560	1,670	1,380	960	990	860	970	950	Congo, People's Republic
990	950	910	920	890 310	870 310	880 300	800 300	700 290	610 290	Côte d'Ivoire Equatorial Guinea
		-								Ethiopia
6,400	6,070	5,630	5,220	4,930	3,660	3,000	2,680			Gabon
270 410	290 350	210 340	240 360	220 360	220 360	200 360	240 370	230 380	230	Gambia, The Ghana
160	170	160	170	170	170	170	180	190	180	Guinea-Bissau
370	350	340	340	330	350	350	360	360	370	Кепуа
430	470	460	460	430	410	400	420	400	390	Lesotho Liberia
 260	250	250	250	240	240	230	230	220	230	Madagascar
160	160	160	170	160	150	150	140			Malawi
220 510	230 480	210 480	220 440	210 470	240 500	240 4 6 0	230 450	250 480	250 440	Mali Mauritania
1,160	1,140	1,180	1,210	1,280	1,510	1,720	1,770	1,770	1,860	Mauritiana Mauritius
130	120	100	110	90	90	90	100	100	100	Mozambique
1,220 400	1,090 390	970 380	990 300	1,110 300	1,080 320	970 300	1,050 300	1,060 270	 270	Namibia Nices
440	370	320	310	300	220	220	200	220	2/0	Niger Nigeria
360	360	370	350	350	360	330	330	300	270	Rwanda
600	650	640	610	620	640	640	650	620	640	Senegal Sens beller
 160	160	150	150	140	130	140	 140	140	140	Seychelles Sierra Leone
190	190	170	160	170	170	170	160	150		Somalia
730	800	790	730	660	710	710	650	700	650	Sudan Swaziland
160	150	150	150	150	150	140	150			Tanzania
420	390	360	380	380	390	370	380	390	390	Togo
240	230	230	230	220	230	 230	220	210		Uganda
300	230	240	230	240	220	240	290	210 320	190 3 0 0	Zaire Zambia
740	720	700	660	670	620	580	660	700	670	Zimbabwe
260	260	270	280	290	290	300	320	330	330	SOUTH ASIA
160	160	160	160	160	160	170	170	160	170	Bangladesh
100					100		1/0	100		Bhutan
270	270	290	290	300	310	320	340	350	360	India
270	280	280	290	300	310	320	330	 3 30	 340	Nepal Pakistan
330	350	380	400	400	410	410	410	410	420	Sri Lanka
290	300	330	350	370	390	420	450	480	500	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
	300000000000000000000000000000000000000									
170 1,870	180 1,700	200 1,590	220 1,690	240 1,600	250 1,730	280 1,560	300	310	320	China Fiji
370	360	380	400	410	410	420	430	450	480	Indonesia
1,770	1,900	2,110	2,280	2,400	2,740	3,090	3,450	3,730	4,030	Korea, Republic of
1,730	1,750	1,800	1,950	1,830 	1,660	1,790	1,950	2,070	2,220	Malaysia Mongolia
840	790	810	820	820	810	820	850	760	690	Papua New Guinea
690	680	680	620	570	570	600	640	680	680	Philippines
450 710	460 710	460 760	680 790	480 790	430 830	490 890	550 990	1,090	1,200	Solomon Islands Thailand
,10								-,	.,=	Tonga
**	••	860	1,010	990	850	800	820	870		Vanuatu
	.	690	670	680	640	650	660	660	630	Western Samoa
<u>y 1000000000000000000000000000000000000</u>							a			

Table 2. Gross national income per capita (cont'd)

1987 US dollars	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	1,350	1,410	1,470	1,570	1,630	1,630	1,700	1,750	1,750	1,810	1,890
Argentina	2,630	2,720	2,730	2,810	2,870	2,800	2,760	2,880	2.740	2,910	2,950
Bahamas	-,	-,	- ,		-,0.0	-,	-,	5,880	5,990	8,170	8,650
Barbados								•		•	
Belize								-			
Bolivia	780	790	810	840	910	870	910	910	890	880	860
Brazil Chile	1,200 1,640	1,300 1,730	1,430 1,640	1,610 1,580	1,690 1,560	1,720 1,130	1,860 1,190	1,920 1,280	1,900 1,360	1,960 1,490	2,060
Colombia	770	800	840	890	910	900	950	1,000	1,050	1,060	1,580 1,090
Costa Rica	1.380	1,390	1,440	1,510	1,500	1,500	1,600	1,800	1,800	1,790	1,740
Dominican Republic	490	530	620	670	700	700	700	720	710	720	720
Ecuador	710	720	750	850	1,010	1,020	1,100	1,180	1,180	1,270	1,310
El Salvador	1,080	1,080	1,120	1,160	1,150	1,170	1,320	1,490	1,380	1,350	1,17
Grenada		-									
Guatemala	890	880	900	950	950	940	990	1,110	1,090	1,070	1,060
Guyana	620	650	580	520	720	910	690	640	600	540	570
Haiti	330	350	340	340	350	340	370	370	380	390	420
Honduras Jamaica	770 1,460	760 1,430	790 1,600	830 1,580	800 1,590	780 1,620	860 1.420	950 1,420	980 1,380	980 1,250	950 1,100
amaica Mexico	1,460	1,430 1,320	1,800	1,450	1,590	1,620	1,420	1,420	1,380 1,650	1,750	1,10
vicaragua	1,440	1,320	1,350	1,380	1,590	1,520	1,580	1,720	1,470	960	1,080
Panama	1,750	1,890	1,940	1,960	1,940	1,940	1,870	1,810	1,990	1,990	2,03
araguay	590	610	640	690	720	710	780	900	930	860	1,10
reni	1,270	1,270	1,260	1,320	1,390	1,340	1,320	1,290	1,230	1,320	1,350
t. Vincent and the Grenadines			-			•		-			
Frinidad and Tobago	3,600	3,740	3,880	3,900	4,050	4,560	4,890	5,090	5,690	5,790	6,290
Uruguay	2,090	2,100	2,070	2,150	2,040	2,110	2,180	2,170	2,280	2,430	2,550
/enezuela			<u> </u>		3,020	3,020	3,210	3,320	3,170	3,180	3,270
IIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	1,040	1,100	1,200	1,350	1,480	1,510	1,700	1,780	1,620	1,590	1,480
Algeria	1,700	1,610	1,850	1,880	2,210	2,170	2,280	2,330	2 ,42 0	2,590	2,700
Egypt, Arab Republic of	370	370	370	400	410	420	480	520	520 3.560	580	640 2.710
ran, Islamic Republic of ordan	2,100	2,300	2,540	3,150	3,480	3,530	4,120	4,370	3,560	3,290	2,710
Morocco	 540	560	550	560	600	630	660	660	660	680	720
oman .									-		
audi Arabia											
Syrian Arab Republic						1,040	1,110	1,090	1,130	1,160	1,230
unisia	700	760	890	860	970	990	990	1,000	1,050	1,130	1,210
UROPE											2,080
UKUFE		············		- 							4 ,000
Bulgaria	**	**	**	••	**	**	**	**	**		2,530
Zechoslovakia											3,160
reece ·	3,170	3,400	3,670	3,950	3,760	3,910	4,090	4,200	4,390	4,470	4,520
lungary	2 100	2 160	2 250	1,230	1,250	1,290	960	1,250	2,550	3,290	2,650
<u>falta</u> oland	2,100	2,160	2,250	2,310	2,420	2,850	3,190	3,360	3,530	3,670	3,990 1,600
oriugal	2,250	2,520	2,760	3,080	3,070	2,700	2,750	2,920	2,980	3,120	3,150
lomania		-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	2,700	5,000	3,070	2,750	2,750	2,720	-,,,,,,,,	J, 240	5,100
Turkey	820	870	920	930	960	1,010	1,080	1,100	1,110	1,070	1,020
/ugoslavia	1,780	1,920	1,980	2,020	2,250	2,250	2,350	2,520	2,750	2,840	2,880
ow- & middle-income economies	460	470	490	520	540	550	570	600	610	620	640
Low-income economies	180	180	180	190	190	200	200	210	220	220	240
Low-income Africa	250	250	250	250	310	280	290	310	300	290	320
China and India	170	170	170	170	170	180	170	190	200	200	210
Other low-income	190	190	180	190	210	210	220	230	240	260	280
Middle-income economies	1,330	1,390	1,460	1,590	1,670	1,670	1,760	1,830	1,840	1,890	1,910
igh-income economies	11,410	11,660	12,130	12,720	12,540	12,410	12,870	13,210	13,710	14,040	13,930
OECD members	11,790	12,040	12,530	13,150	12,940	12,820	13,290	13,630	14,150	14,490	14,360
Japan	11,790	12,280	13,170	13,970	13,370	13,480	13,920	14,430	15,160	15,640	15,730
United States	13,930	14,230	14,740	15,390	14,990	14,690	15,280	15,770	16,390	16,560	16,190
	_,		,	,	,,,,,,		_,	,	,		
ORLD	2,870	2,910	3,000	3,120	3,070	3,020	3,110	3,180	3,260	3,310	3,280

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
1,830	1,730	1,620	1,660	1,680	1,690	1,720	1,700	1,700		LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
2,710	2,420	2,460	2,510	2,360	2,470	2,450	2,350	2,150		Argentina
7,860	8,340	8,540	9,480	10,190	10,410	10,630	2,300	2,20		Bahamas
.,	.,.		.,	,	,,	,				Barbados
			-							Belize
840	760	710	690	650	600	600	600	600	590	Bolivia
1,890	1,830	1,720	1,780	1,890	2,040	2,070	2,030	2,080	-	Brazil
1,570	1,250	1,230	1,230	1,210	1,260	1,380	1,540	1,660	1,630	Chile
1,060	1,050	1,040	1,060	1,040	1,120	1,120	1,140	1,150	1,170	Colombia
1,550 710	1,370 710	1,430 730	1,530 710	1,540 680	1,690 700	1,630 710	1,630 710	1,640 750	1,660 650	Costa Rica Dominican Republic
1,290	1,220	1,160	1,150	1,160	1,060	1,000	1,020	1,020	1,050	Ecuador
1,000	920	900	910	930	970	920	950	940	890	El Salvador
			1,090	1,140	1,390	1,570	1,660	1,660	1,670	Grenada
1,010	930	890	870	830	830	820	830	840	830	Guatemala
520	430	370	360	370	380	340	390			Guyana
400	370	370	360	360	360	350	340	330	-	Haiti
900	820	800	800	810	800	820	830	810	750	Honduras
1,120	1,130	1,110	1,080	930	1,030	1,070	1,310	1,260	1,230	Jamaica
2,040	1,940	1,760	1,800	1,800	1,590	1,630	1,630	1,680	1,750	Mexico
1,070	1,020	1,050	990	940	890	910	610	600		Nicaragua
2,100 1,140	2,070 1,080	2,070 1,020	2,120 1,000	2,150 970	2,230 900	2,170 930	1,720 990	1,680 1,030	1,740 1,000	Panama Paraguay
1,360	1,330	1,120	1,140	1,110	1,200	1,290	1,140	990	960	Peru
1,500	1,200	1,120	1,140	1,110	1,200	1,270	1,140	,,,,	,	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
6,430	6,150	5,380	4,820	4,420	3,720	3,690	3,480	3,370	3,590	Trinidad and Tobago
2,590	2,290	1,930	1,960	1,870	2,100	2,310	2,300	2,280	2,260	Uruguay
3,240	2,940	2,700	2,880	2,750	2,450	2,550	2,550	2,430	2,580	Venezuela
1,520	1,590	1,650	- 1,690	1,730	1,610	1,620	1,570	1,530		MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
						***************************************			<u>-</u>	ADDIE DOI AND NORTH AND
2,760	2,760	2,860	2,880	2,980	2,680	2,720	2,490	2,560	2,510	Algeria
640	660	690	710	710	680	660	670	660	640	Egypt, Arab Republic of
2,850	3,100	3,300	3,380	3,420	2,970	2,950	2,760	2,610		Iran, Islamic Republic of
670	710	2,100 690	2,020 700	1, 96 0 740	2,190 800	2,130 770	2,080 830	1,870 820	1,520 820	Jordan Morocco
				/40						Oman
-	-			-	-		-			Saudi Arabia
1,260	1,230	1,180	1,110	1,150	1,020	970	1,060	1,000	1,120	Syrian Arab Republic
1,250	1,210	1,230	1,250	1,250	1,160	1,200	1,170	1,200	1,270	Tunisia
2,240	2,040	1,980	2,000	2,030	2,120	2,150	2,200	2,190	2,140	EUROPE
		**********		2,030	2,120	2,150	2,200	2,150	2,140	LORDIE
2,610	2,360	2,620	2,740	2,770	2,910	3,100	3,160	3,060	••	Bulgaria
3,100	3,110	3,150	3,180	3,240	3,290	3,330	3,440	3,500	3,420	Czechoslovakia
4,510	4,450	4,380	4,410	4,490	4,520	4,560	4,750	4,860	4,860	Greece
5,980 4,170	3,400 4,370	2,300 4,200	2,320 4,360	2,280 4,550	2,280 4,630	2,370 4,850	2,400	2,330	2,380	Hungary
1,400	1,340	1,410	1,470	1,540	1,600	1,620	5,350 1,680	5,580 1,650	1,470	Malia Poland
3,070	3,080	3,040	2,890	3,010	3,300	3,490	3,680	3,900	1,470	Portugal
.,	.,	-,	-,0	.,	.,200	-,	.,	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Romania
1,020	1,020	1,030	1,080	1,110	1,200	1,260	1,280	1,240	1,330	Turkey
2,870	2,860	2,790	2,770	2,720	2,890	2,780	2,700	2,710	2,510	Yugoslavia
650	630	630	650	660	670	680	700	710	**	Low- & middle-income economies
240	250	260	270	280	200	290	310	220	220	I ow income agesi
310	290	270	260	260 260	280 240	290 240	230	320 240	330	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
210	220	240	250	270	280	300	320	330	340	China and India
300	300	310	320	320	320	320	330	330	340	Other low-income
1,920	1,840	1,810	1,840	1,860	1,860	1,900	1,910	1,920		Middle-income economies
13,970	13,860	14,190	14,720	15,110	15,570	16,010	16,690	17,130	_	High-income economies
	•	,	•	-		•	,	,	_	•
14,410	14,310	14,660	15,210	15,630	16,130	16,580	17,290	17,750	••	OECD members
16,120 16,400	16,520 15,840	16,860 16,370	17,470 17,310	18,260 17,680	19,100	19,850 18,400	20,990 19,060	21,800 19,430		Japan United States
-			17,310		18,040	10,400	19,060	19,430		
3,270	3,200	3,230	3,320	3,380	3,440	3,500	3,600	3,650	-	WORLD

Table 3. Private consumption per capita

987 US dollars	1970	197 1	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1
				***			242	254	979	240	
JB-SAHARAN AFRICA	210	220	210	200	220	230	240	250	270	240	
Excluding Nigeria	250	270	260	250	2 60	270	270	280	290	280	Mararaa
enin	350	340	340	350	330	310	310	340	340	340	********
otswana	340	310	320	410	430	420	430	410	440	530	
urkina Faso	220	220	200	200	210	210	220	240	240	240	
urundi	110	170	160	160	150	160	170	180	160	170	
ameroon	530	560	540	520	560	550	560	610	600	690	
ape Verde				310	250	270	290	310	370	380	
entral African Republic	300	300	300	290	310	320	350	400	390	360	
had											
omoros			••					••			
ongo, People's Republic	590	560	530	500	470	470	570	470	510	440	
te d'Ivoire	420	460	470	490	480	550	530	510	580	570	
quatorial Guinea					-						
hiopia											
abon	1,530	1,580	1,630	1,820	1,640	1,660	1,820	1,900	2,360	2,040	1
embia, The	280	350	340	340	330	290	400	410	510	380	
ana	380	380	320	360	420	330	310	320	370	350	
uinea-Bissau	130	170	200	220	230	190	170	140	120	100	
епуа	140	210	240	210	230	230	210	210	230	240	
esotho	170	180	220	260	300	330	360	360	390	380	
beria							••		-		
adagascar	370	380	360	350	320	320	290	300	280	310	
alawi	110	140	130	130	120	130	130	130	120	130	
ali	140	140	150	150	160	170	190	180	190	200	
auritania	430	420	400	360	400	360	400	360	330	340	
auritius	510	530	520	480	690	790	820	890	920	930	
ozambique		••									
mibia						••					
ger	370	390	350	240	330	240	230	250	250	310	
geria	110	130	100	100	150	180	190	200	270	140	
vanda	270	270	260	240	250	230	230	240	260	290	
negal	560	560	540	520	510	540	570	540	520	550	
ychelles											
erra Leone			••						130	150	
malia	130	140	110	120	90	130	130	210	170	160	
dan	450	490	500	420	450	520	560	680	680	600	
aziland											
nzania					.,	**	140	130	160	140	
ego	290	190	200	210	230	170	230	220	210	200	
ganda	2,0		200								
aire	230	240	240	260	250	240	220	200	200	180	
ambia	240	220	220	170	180	170	170	170	150	190	
mbabwe	240		220		100	110	510	480	460	480	
moabwe		**					510				
UTH ASIA	180	170	170	160	160	170	170	180	180	170	
						130	140		130	140	
ngladesh	150	140	130	110	140	130	140	120	130	140	
utan	**										
1ia	180	180	170	170	160	170	170	180	190	170	
-pal	••	••	••	••	••	••				••	
kistan	220	210	180	180	190	190	190	200	210	220	
Lanka	200	200	180	200	200	210	210	230	240	240	
CT ACLA AND DACTESC	120	124	120	130	140	140	140	150	160	170	
ST ASIA AND PACIFIC		120	130	130	190	140	140	1.50	1 9 0	270	3333
ina	70	70	70	80	80	80	80	80	90	90	00
<u> </u>	890	950	1,000	1,160	1,250	1,240	1,260	1,290	1,270	1,290	1
lonesia	150	150	140	140	160	170	170	170	190	200	
rea, Republic of	670	740	740	820	850	880	960	990	1,060	1,160	1
alaysia	570	590	610	650	690	670	700	750	810	880	•
ongolia					370	3,0	,00	,50		300	
ongona pua New Guinea	 460	470	500	520	520	520	520	560	590	570	
ilippines	360	370	380	380	390	390	380	400	420	440	
lomon Islands				200	200	200		420			
ailand	360	340	350	380	380	390	410	420	430	480	
onga				••	••		••				
nuatu					**	••	••		•		
estern Samoa										520	

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
290	290	270	260	250	240	240	230 270	230 270	-	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA Excluding Nigeria
280	280	280	270	270	270	280	2/0			
350	370	330	350	350	360	330	330	330		Benin Botswana
550 260	560 260	490 250	460 230	570 240	460 250	540 250	640 260	940 250	240	Burkina Faso
170	180	170	160	180	190	170	190	180	180	Burundi
760	740	720	680	720	760	800	780	700	670	Cameroon
460	440	470	500	510	520	500 320	500 330	500 320	310	Cape Verde
320	350	300 150	320 130	320 180	340 170	150	170	160	150	Central African Republic Chad
	-	330	380	380	360	390				Comoros
550	830	680	700	710	650	630	610	600	570	Congo, People's Republic
490	490	490	550	530 210	580 220	640 230	560 230	550 210	470 230	Côte d'Ivoire Equatorial Guinea
				210	220	230	250			Ethiopia
1,940	1,950	2,060	1,590	1,520	2,050	1,550	1,370			Gabon
280	260	180	220	210	200	170	. 210	190	190	Gambia, The
330	260	270 130	290 140	300 150	310 140	310 150	310 150	330 150	160	Ghana Guinea-Bissau
130 210	140 220	210	210	190	220	230	240	240	260	Kenya
350	350	380	370	330	310	320	320	250	250	Lesotho
										Liberia
260 120	250 110	240 110	230 120	230 120	220 110	210 100	200 110	200 120	200	Madagascar Malawi
200	210	200	200	210	210	200	190	200	210	Mali
360	380	470	400	380	380	380	400	420	430	Mauritania
830	800	810	830	870	910	1,080	1,150	1,210	1,230	Mauritius
110 760	110 750	100 670	100 660	90 610	90 600	100 650	90 600	100 610	90	Mozambique Namibia
330	350	320	290	270	280	260	250	230		Niger
360	350	290	240	230	190	160	160	160		Nigeria
310	310	330	300	290	280	270	260	240	230	Rwanda
560	570	550	520	550	530	530	540	510	510	Senegal Scychelles
150	150	130	120	120	110	120	110	120	120	Sierra Leone
170	200	180	180	170	160	150	140	150		Somalia
560	60 0	660	620	620	570	590	550	580	530	Sudan Swaziland
120	110	120	120	120	130	130	130			Tanzania
250	260	240	260	250	270	260	280	280	280	Togo
				••					-	Uganda
180	180	180	180	170	180	180 200	180 220	160 240	220	Zaire Zambia
180 540	140 540	150 540	150 440	170 440	150 370	200 290	350	430	420	Zimbabwe
										ACCEPTATION OF THE PROPERTY OF
180	180	200	200	200	210	210	220	230	240	SOUTH ASIA
140	140	140	140	150	140	150	150	150	160	
			***			~~	220	240	250	Bhutan India
180	180	200	200	200	<i>2</i> 10	220	230	240	250	Nepal
220	220	230	230	240	230	240	250	240	250	Pakistan
270	300	320	300	320	330	320	330	330		Sri Lanka
180	190	200	220	220	220	240	250	270	280	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
300000000000000000000000000000000000000									160	
110 1,320	110 1,180	120 1,090	130 1,160	140 1,100	140 1,110	150 1,050	160	170	100	China Fiji
220	230	250	250	250	250	260	260	270	280	Indonesia
1,150	1,220	1,310	1,390	1,460	1,560	1,670	1,810	1,970	2,130	Korea, Republic of
98 0	990	1,000	1,040	1,020	900	900	1,020	1,140	1,230	Malaysia Mongolia
580	550	550	530	570	540	540	530	510	480	Papua New Guinea
450	470	490	480	440	430	450	480	520	550	Philippines
400	300	330	370	350	340	370	490			Solomon Islands
470	460	510	510	510	530	580	620	690	740	Thailand Tonga
		470	520	540	450	510	520	520		Tonga Vanuatu
500	480	520	510	580	610	620	650	630	600	Western Samoa

Table 3. Private consumption per capita (cont'd)

987 US dollars	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1070	100
or on commi	17/0	17/1	13/2	17/3	17/4	12/2	12/0	17//	17/8	1979	198
ATTI ANTERIO ANTO CARITRE AN		0.40									
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	900	940	980	1,020	1,060	1,060	1,100	1,130	1,150	1,210	1,27
rgentina	1,760	1,780	1,790	1,860	1,960	1,920	1,730	1,720	1,690	1,900	2,01
ahamas				-				3,890	4,410	6,170	5,97
arbados	•				••	-					
elize											
olivia	420	420	370	420	420	370	430	440	460	480	49
razil Inile	780 1 160	850 1,290	930	1,010	1,090	1,060 840	1,180 820	1,230 960	1,230	1,320	1,38
Colombia	1,160 560	580	1,360 610	1,250 630	1,010 640	650	670	680	1,020 720	1,090 740	1,16 75
Costa Rica	970	950	990	1,010	1,030	1,020	1,020	1,120	1,190	1,190	1,13
ominican Republic	400	440	480	500	540	490	550	550	550	520	61
cuador	500	510	530	560	590	630	680	710	720	750	78
l Salvador	860	860	880	920	920	930	1,000	1,090	1,100	1,010	90
renada											
uatemala	720	730	750	770	780	780	830	870	890	890	88
uyana	27 0	250	300	330	330	280	350	350	270	210	25
aiti	280	300	300	290	310	290	320	320	. 320	320	34
onduras	590	570	590	630	590	590	650	710	700	700	71
maica	750	800	1,000	770	910	930	920	920	830	780	7
(exico	940	960	990	1,020	1,050	1,080	1,090	1,070	1,130	1,220	1,30
icaragua	1,230	1,220	1,190	1,200	1,320	1,310	1,330	1,390	1,280	890	94
anama	1,070	1,100	1,060	1,060	1,160	1,090	1,060	1,120	1,220	1,260	1,31
araguay	450	470	480	490	540	530	570	630	640	560	80
eru . Vincent and the Grenadines	910	910	920	890	900	910	920	910	860	880	85
	2.080	2 020	2 040	2 040	2 040	2.060	2 200	2 540	2 700	3 940	2.01
rinidad and Tobago ruguay	2,980 1,580	2,920 1,570	3,040 1,590	3,060	3,040 1,570	2,960 1,600	3,200 1,520	3,540 1,480	3,790 1,500	3,860	3,91
enezuela	•		•	1,610	1,240	1,480	1,640	1,750	1,800	1,530 1,760	1,66 1,85
			-		1,240	1,400	1,040	1,730	1,000	1,700	1,80
DDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA		<u>-</u>			830	790	890	1,020	960	940	83
geria	1,100	1,000	1,130	1,070	1,090	1,080	1,150	1,140	1,090	1,220	1,18
gypt, Arab Republic of	-,	-,	-,	-,	370	360	370	410	430	490	54
an, Islamic Republic of	1,520	1,490	1,490	1,780	1,560	1,360	1,690	2,190	1,900	1,670	1,18
ordan						•					,
orocco	420	420	430	440	450	460	490	500	520	540	56
man											
udi Arabia			-			-					
rian Arab Republic						720	740	800	830	800	83
unisia	380	410	490	510	530	580	600	630	<u>65</u> 0	670	74
TROPE	-	_	-	_	_	-	_	_	_	_	1,17
ulgaria	••	••	••		-	••		•-		-	1,22
rechoslovakia reece	1 960	1 000	2 220	2 160	2.160	2 200	2.400	3.400	2 570	2.540	1,50
ungary	1,860 990	1,990 1,050	2,130 1,090	2,150 1,140	2,160 1,290	2,300 1,260	2,400 1,280	2,480 1,290	2,570 1,330	2,540 1,350	2,53
alta	1,760	1,760	1,780	1,780	1,890	1,900	2,050	2,300	2,240	2,240	1,36 2,37
oland	1,700	1,700	1,700	1,700	1,070	1,500	2,000	2,300	2,240		1,00
ortugal	1,290	1,520	1,550	1,760	1,990	1,900	1,940	1,950	1,900	1,880	1,86
omania	-,,-			2,700	2,,,,,	2,700	2,710	2,750	2,500	1,000	2,00
ırkey	580	640	690	660	700	720	770	790	800	770	72
ugoslavia	870	1,010	940	960	1,290	1,200	1,100	1,300	1,490	1,550	1,48
					_						
v- & middle-income economies	310	320	320	330	350	350	360	380	390	390	40
Low-income economies	130	130	130	130	130	140	130	140	150	150	16
Low-income Africa	170	180	170	160	190	190	200	210	230	190	21
China and India	120	110	110	110	110	120	110	120	130	120	13
Other low-income					160	160	170	170	180	200	21
Middle-income economies	870	910	940	990	1,030	1,010	1,060	1,110	1,120	1,160	1,15
h-income economies	6,730	6,870	7,200	7,540	7,510	7,630	7,880	8,100	8,370	8,600	8,59
ECD members	6,960	7,110	7,450	7,800	7,780	7,900	8,160	8,380	8,670	8,910	8,89
Japan	6,640	6,940	7,460	8,000	7,780 7,840	7,900 8,120	8,320	8,590	8,950		9,54i
•		-						-		9,400	10,52
United States	8.580	D. /DL	9.74	יובר.ע	9.374	9.44		101100	10.500		
United States ORLD	8,580 1,720	8,760 1 ,75 0	9,230 1,810	9,550 1,870	9,370 1,860	9, 450 1 ,870	9,850 1,910	10,180 1,9 50	10,510 2,000	10,630	2,020

198 1	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1 99 0	
1,250	1,200	1,160	1,180	1,170	1,190	1,170	1,170	1,190	1,170	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
1 020	1 710	1 770	1,870	1,750	1,840	1,800	1,740	1,810		Argentina
1,920 5,520	1,710 5,410	1,770 5,380	6,810	7,020	7,120	7,200	1,740	1,010		Bahamas
3,320	3,410	5,560	0,010	7,020	.,120	7,200	-			Barbados
										Belize
580	480	520	530	580	540	530	500	500	490	Bolivia
1,290	1,310	1,280	1,320	1,320	1,380	1,340	1,320	1,350	1,290	Brazil
1,290	1,050	980	990	950	980	1,020	1,110	1,190	1,180	Chile
750	740	730	740	750	760	780	790	800	800	Colombia
1,070	960	980	1,030	1,030	1,050	1,080	1,090	1,130	1,150	Costa Rica
540	580	580	540	530	540	550	510	560	470 750	Dominican Republic
810	790	770 740	770 760	770 780	750 770	760 760	750 760	750 760	760	Ecuador El Salvador
810	750		820	840	1,020	1,160	1,210	1,310	1,340	Grenada
860	790	740	740	700	680	710	720	720	710	Guatemala
330	290	290	240	290	310	300	340		.,	Guyana
330	300	310	290	290	300	300	290	280		Haiti
680	660	630	610	610	600	620	640	640	620	Honduras
750	760	750	770	720	720	740	820	850		Jamaica
1,370	1,260	1,150	1,180	1,200	1,150	1,120	1,150	1,210	1,260	Mexico
830	760	710	660	590	540	510	490	450	420	Nicaragua
1,260	1,280	1,340	1,450	1,450	1,370	1,340	1,090	1,240	1,300	Panama
790	780	650	720	730	720	760	790	700	730	Paraguay
860	840	780	800	810	870	910	830	730	680	Peru St. Vincent and the Grenadines
4 140	4,120	3,850	3,180	2,380	2,270	2, 22 0	2,150	2,120	1,810	Trinidad and Tobago
4,140 1,710	1,550	1,360	1,330	1,350	1,480	1,690	1,660	1,640	1,590	Uruguay
1,890	1,900	1,770	1,740	1,680	1,690	1,700	1,790	1,640	1,640	Venezuela
		2,770		2,000		-				
830	990	960	1,080	1,110	1,030	1,070	1,060	1,060	-	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
1,230	1,280	1,320	1,330	1,420	1,400	1,380	1,320	1,390	1,360	Algeria
540	540	550	580	600	590	580	580	580	590	Egypt, Arab Republic of
1,220	1,900	1,700	2,150	2,190	1,810	1,920	1,880	1,830		Iran, Islamic Republic of
		1,600	1,500	1,550	1,720	1,610	1,650	1,530	1,290	Jordan
530	540	530	530	530	560	540	570	580	570	Morocco
						••				Отпал
-	_						••	••		Saudi Arabia
860	770	720	620	750	620	780	850	790	850	Syrian Arab Republic
770	770	780	810	810	810	810	820	830	850	Tunisia
1,170	1,150	1,160	1,180	1,190	1,250	1,280	1,290	1,330	1,390	EUROPE
1,340	1,480	1,410	1,410	1,480	1,500	1,600	1,540	1,620	1,440	Bulgaria
1,510	1,470	1,520	1,540	1,550	1,570	1,600	1,660	1,690	1,750	Czechoslovakia
2,720	2,890	2,880	2,890	3,030	3,110	3,240	3,200	3,420	3,530	Greece
1,420	1,420	1,420	1,440	1,480 2,880	1,490 2,930	1,560 3,000	1,500 3,300	1,550 3,500	1,490	Hungary Malta
2,370 950	2,410 830	2,460 860	2,630 880	950	990	1,010	1,030	1,070	1,000	Poland
1,890	1,910	1,950	1,920	1,930	2,030	2,350	2,640	2,780	1,000	Portugal
2,070	-,/	2,,,,,,	-,,	-,,,,,	.,	_,,	_,	_,		Romania
690	700	730	780	770	830	870	870	890	990	Turkey
1,450	1,400	1,370	1,330	1,260	1,380	1,220	1,160	1,130	1,430	Yugoslavia
400	410	410	420	430	430	440	450	460	460	Low- & middle-income economies
160	170	180	180	180	180	190	200	200	210	Low-income economies
250	240	230	210	210	200	190	180	190		Low-income Africa
140	140	150	160	160	170	180	190	200	200	China and India
210	220	220	230	230	230	230	240	240	250	Other low-income
1,160	1,170	1,140	1,190	1,190	1,190	1,200	1,210	1,240	1,260	Middle-income economies
					-				1,200	
8,610	8,660	8,880	9,100	9,350	9,620	9,880	10,260	10,480	-	High-income economies
8,920	8,970	9,210	9,430	9,700	9,990	10,260	10,650	10,880		OECD members
9,670	10,060	10,370	10,590	10,940	11,210	11,590	12,060	12,440	-	Japan
7,070						12 222	12 (00	40.770		Y 1-14- # C4-4
10,580	10,490	10,900	11,280	11,630	11,970	12,220	12,600	12,770	••	United States
,	10,490 2,020	10,900 2,040	11,280 2,070	11,630 2,110	11,970 2,140	2,170	2,230	2,260		WORLD

Table 4. Gross domestic investment per capita

87 US dollars	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
JB-SAHARAN AFRICA	60	70	70	80	90	90	110	110 100	90	80 80	9
Excluding Nigeria	70	80	70	80	90	90	100		90	**********	
enin	50	40	60	60	90	80	80	70	70	100	13
otswana	90	130	160	200	190	160	150	110	140	170	21
urkina Faso	20	30	40	50	50	50	50	40	40	40	4
urundi	10	20	10	10	20	10	20	30	40	40	3
ameroon	80	100	100	110	100	110	100	130	190	170	19
ape Verde				80	80	70	110 50	150	130 40	170 40	21
entral African Republic	90	90	90	90	50	40		50			•
had Comoros	••		••			••					
Congo, People's Republic	270	310	360	410	470	530	400	310	240	250	3
ôte d'Ivoire	250	240	220	270	250	250	300	420	470	420	4
quatorial Guinea			**							••	
thiopia											
abon	890	970	1,110	1,220	3,260	3,840	5,240	3,910	1,430	1,690	1,6
ambia, The	10	10	10	10	10	30	30	40	70	50	
hana	80	80	40	50	80	60	50	70	50	50	
uinea-Bissau	190	150	130	100	80	70	70	80	100	110	
епуа	140	140	120	140	130	90	90	120	150	110	1
esotho	20	30	30	40	40	50	80	110	90	110	1
iberia				40	40	 40	30	30	30	 40	
ladagascar foloni	40 40	50 50	40 70	40 50	40 60	40 70	60	60	90	70	
falawi fali	60 30	50 30	30	30	20	70 30	30	40	40	40	
ian Gauritania	40	40	60	40	130	190	230	200	140	110	1
Lauritania Lauritius	130	190	210	350	410	420	400	390	410	430	2
Iozambique											
amibia											4
iger	60	40	60	80	70	60	60	60	80	90	
igeria	50	70	70	80	80	120	150	170	120	100	1
wanda	10	20	20	20	20	30	30	30	30	20	
enegal	120	120	130	130	130	120	130	120	110	90	
eychelles											
ierra Leone	40	20	20	20	20	30	20	20	20	20	
omalia	20	20	20	20	20	20	30	40	50	40	_
udan	90	80	60	70	110	120	180	140	120	90	1
waziland	-:-										
anzania	50	60	50	50	50	50	50	60	50	50 230	1
ogo	90	100	110	110	110	150	120	210	250		,
iganda aire	30	40	40	40	40	40	30	50	20	40	
ame ambia	250	270	280	250	310	260	130	120	110	60	1
imbabwe	150	170	180	190	250	220	150	120	70	80]
OUTH ASIA	50	50	40	50	50	50	50	50	60	60	
	30	20	10	20	10	10	10	20	20	20	8000000
angladesh hutan											
rdia	 50	 50	 50	60	60	60	60	60	70	60	
epal .											
akistan	50	50	40	40	40	40	40	40	40	50	
ri Lanka	40	40	40	30	50	40	50	50	70	100	1
AST ASIA AND PACIFIC	40	50	40		50	60	60	70	80	90	.000000000
hina	30	30	30	30	30	40	30	40	50	50	00000000
inna íji	310	340	370	400	350	370	370	360	390	510	:
onesia	20	30	30	40	50	50	50	60	70	70	
orea, Republic of	220	240	220	270	340	330	370	460	590	670	
Ialaysia	230	230	240	300	380	290	320	380	400	450	
Iongolia											
	520	550	360	220	230	220	200	210	210	250	
apua New Guinea	110	110	110	120	140	170	190	190	200	210	
						-		_			
hilippines						••	**	**			
apua New Guinea hilippines olomon Islands hailand		 130	120	160	150	150	140	170	200	190	
hilippines olomon Islands hailand							140 	170 			
hilippines olomon Islands	 140	130	120	160	150	150			200	190	

				_						
1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
		74		40	40		50	50	····	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
90 90	90 90	70 80	60 70	60 70	60 70	50 60	50 60	50 60	50	Excluding Nigeria
140	150	70	50	60	50	50	50	50		Benin
210	190	130	120	190	140	80	130	260	-	Botswana
40	40	40	40 40	70 40	80 30	60 50	70 30	70 40	60 40	Burkina Faso Burundi
40 260	30 250	50 260	240	250	390	280	160	110	100	Cameroon
230	270	260	250	250	290	300	310	300	310	Cape Verde
30	40	60 0	60 10	60 10	50 10	50 20	40 10	30 20	40 20	Central African Republic Chad
		160	210	140	130	110	70	60	70	Comoros
620	820	670	570	530	330	220	180	150	150	Congo, People's Republic
360	300	270	120	170 30	130 40	120 70	140 60	70 60	50 70	Côte d'Ivoire Equatorial Guinea
								••		Ethiopia
2,230 60	1,940 50	1,740 40	1,780 40	1,910 40	1,580 50	910 40	930 40	 50	 50	Gabon Gambia, The
40	30	30	30	40	30	40	40	50	50	Ghana
60	80	80	80	90	80	60	70	100	60	Guinea-Bissau
130 130	90 140	80 80	80 100	100 120	80 100	90 100	90 120	100 120	80 120	Kenya Lesotho
130	140	<i></i>	100	120	100					Liberia
30	20	20	20	20	20	20	30	30	40	Madagascar
40	40	50	30	40	20	20	30	30	40	Malawi
40 190	40 230	30 90	30 120	40 120	50 120	60 110	60 100	70 90	60 80	Mali Mauritania
290	240	230	280	300	360	450	540	500	580	Mauritius
30	30	20	20	10	20	20	30	30	30	Mozambique
410 80	270 60	190 60	190 0	160 40	140 30	160 30	240 40	170 30	30	Namibia Niger
110	80	60	30	40	40	30	30	30		Nigeria
30	40	30	40	50	70	50	50	40	10	Rwanda
60 	70	80 	70 	60 	70 	80 	80	70 	80	Senegal Seychelles
30	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	Sierra Leone
50	60	50	50	50	50	50	30	40		Somalia
100 	170 	120	100	30	90	80	60	60 	60	Sudan Swaziland
40	50	30	40	40	40	30	40			Tanzania
140	110	80	80	110	90	80	80	80	80	Togo
40	30	30	40	 40	 40	30	30	30	20	Uganda Zaire
80	60	40	50	50	70	40	40	30	60	Zambia
180	150	100	110	120	110	110	120	120	120	Zimbabwe
70	60	60	60	70	70	70	70	70	70	SOUTH ASIA
30	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	Bangladesh
60	60	70	60	80	70	60	90		••	Bhutan
70	70	70	70	80	70	70	80	80	80	India Nepal
50	50	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	Pakistan
100	100	100	100	90	90	100	110	100	100	Sri Lanka
90	90	100	110	130	130	140	150	170	180	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
50		310000000000000000000000000000000000000	70							
50 560	50 400	60 340	70 300	100 280	100 320	110 240	120	120	130	China Fiji
130	120	120	120	140	140	140	130	140	160	Indonesia
530	560	630 690	710	730 550	810 470	920	1,030	1,310	1,540	Korea, Republic of
590	660	690 	710	550 	4/0	440	530	630	730 	Malaysia Mongolia
240	260	270	240	170	170	180	240	180	170	Papua New Guinea
220	200	190	110	80	70 140	90	110	120	120	Philippines Salaman Jalanda
150 200	130 180	140 210	140 220	150 210	140 190	140 220	160 290	330	400	Solomon Islands Thailand
				**						Tonga
		240	260	290	320	300	260	300		Vanuatu
300	200	190	210	190	190	230	190	190	230	Western Samoa
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	eacac //65905059595	oner (1986)	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000		9,009,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,0		oo (000) (000)		

Table 4. Gross domestic investment per capita (cont'd)

1987 US dollars	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
707 US GGAZS	1570	17/1	1912	1913	1374	1973	1570	<i>D</i> 11	17/0	2515	150
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	340	350	370	4]0	470	480	480	500	500	500	55

rgentina	720	780	780	730	720	730	760	910	750	810	87
ahamas	•				-	••	••	810	770	1,060	1,58
arbados Jelize	•	••	••			••	••		•-		
oenze kolivia	300	320	380	330	320	450	390	400	390	330	24
Brazil	310	340	390	470	540	580	570	550	560	550	60
Chile	310	300	210	190	330	150	150	180	210	270	35
Colombia	180	190	180	190	220	180	190	220	230	220	24
Costa Rica	290	350	320	370	390	350	430	510	500	530	56
Dominican Republic	90	110	120	150	170	180	160	170	170	180	19
cuador	210	250	210	230	310	350	320	380	410	390	41
I Salvador	120	150	130	170	210	180	200	280	280	210	14
renada											
Guatemala	130	140	120	140	180	150	200	220	230	190	16
Guyana	300	260	210	310	270	460	390	270	190	260	25
Iaiti Iaaduus	20	20	30 120	30 140	40 100	40 140	50 150	50 100	60 130	70 220	7
Honduras amaica	160 710	120 700	120 610	140 810	190 590	650	450	190 300	230 340	230 320	21 24
amaica (exico	360	330	350	390	450	450	430	420	340 460	530	63
icaragua	190	190	130	250	340	190	190	310	130	-50	15
anama	480	570	640	640	590	560	540	370	450	470	54
araguay	90	90	100	140	150	160	190	200	250	280	38
eni	220	250	210	320	430	400	340	280	260	290	39
. Vincent and the Grenadines											
rinidad and Tobago	410	640	560	500	720	870	980	1,000	1,260	1,280	1,55
rugusy	320	340	290	270	280	360	430	500	570	700	73
enezuela					880	1,050	1,220	1,500	1,430	1,100	89
DDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	240	240	270	300	370	500	520	540	430	420	48
					950		900				******
lgeria	490	460	530	630 50	850	890	890 120	1,020	1,180	1,070	1,06
gypt, Arab Republic of	50 470	40 480	40 580	630	80 750	120 1,140	1,210	130 1,150	140 720	150 710	15 95
an, Islamic Republic of ordan	470		300		/30	,		1,150		/10	73
богоссо	120	130	110	 110	130	200	230	260	190	190	19
man									1,130	1,280	1,27
audi Arabia					••				.,	••	,
yrian Arab Republic					+-	240	310	340	280	280	33
unisia	260	260	320	290	330	340	360	360	380	400	39
UROPE	-	_	_	_	_		_	_	_	_	68
ulanda				*********							76
ulgaria zechoslovakia	•	•	••		•	••			-	••	1,09
reece	1,040	1,100	1,220	 1,540	1,180	1,150	1,160	1,160	1,230	1,340	1,27
ungary	370	480	420	420	470	610	610	670	810	690	67
Lalta	770	690	620	550	610	610	750	780	790	850	93
oland											57
ortuga!	880	960	1,090	1,260	1,140	790	860	1,030	1,090	1,170	1,29
omania			•			680	810	820	940	920	89
urkey	200	190	200	220	270	320	330	360	260	260	28
ugoslavia	370	400	360	400	430	470	480_	560	540	660	63
w- & middle-income economies	120	120	120	140	150	160	160	170	170	180	19
Low-income economies	40	40	40	40	40	50	50	50	60	60	6
Low-income Africa	50	60	50	60	60	70	80	90	70	60	7
China and India	40	40	40	40	40	50	40	50	60	60	•
Other low-income	30	30	30	30	40	40	40	50	50	60	6
Middle-income economies	360	370	380	430	480	520	530	550	540	550	59
gh-income economies	2,600	2,650	2,770	3,020	2,890	2,530	2,750	2,840	2,940	3,060	2,96
DECD members	2,680	2,730	2,850	3,110	2,980	2,610	2,830	2,920	3,030	3,140	3,05
Japan	3,950	3,910	4,210	4,690	4,330	4,000	4,110	4,210	4,440	4,740	4,66
United States	2,310	2,500	2,660	2,860	2,650	2,200	2,480	2,780	3,010	2,930	2,61
ORLD	-	-				-				-	
/RLD	679	670	690	750	730	660	700	720	740	760	74
								and the second second second second			

*********		• • • •	• ***	• • • •	************	4.00	1000			
1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
	/70	204	220	240	2/0	770	260	240	220	I ATTN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
510	430	320	320	340	360	370	360	340	330	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
660	520	460	400	320	370	430	390	260	*	Argentina
1,570	1,860	1,830	1,640	2,070	2,010	2,130				Bahamas
			-	••			••	**		Barbados
	••					••	-	••	_ 	Belize
230	170	100	70	80	50	70	70	70	70	Bolivia
510	460	350	350	410	490	470	430	450	420	Brazil
420	140	120	200	180	210	260	270	360	340	Chile
260	270	260	240	210 370	220	230 470	250	230 450	220 470	Colombia Costa Rica
340 170	250 130	320 140	350 150	140	470 140	190	430 200	210	170	Dominican Republic
350	380	250	240	260	260	240	230	240	230	Ecuador
130	120	110	110	100	120	120	130	180	120	El Salvador
			350	390	560	550	540	530	500	Grenada
180	140	110	120	90	90	120	110	110	110	Guatemala
230	150	130	150	160	180	140	130			Guyana
70	60	60	60	50	40	50	40	40	••	Haiti
170	100	110	160	150	120	130	120	110	110	Honduras
300	310	310	280	270	230	290	330	390	380	Jamaica
700	520	370	390	420	320	330	360	380	420	Mexico
220	170	180	180	170	160	150	150	130	110	Nicaragua
600	560	420	370	380	410	410	150	60	270	Panama
420	330	240	230	230	230	240	240	260	240	Paraguay
460	410	250	220	190	250	310	270	180	190	Peru
	••				. <u>.</u>					St. Vincent and the Grenadines
1,270	1,320	1,160	1,130	1,150	990	780	640	620	670	Trinidad and Tobago
670	540	340	280	250	290	340	320	280	270	Uruguay
860	900	430	560	570_	580	650	730	340	300	Venezuela
510	390	500	440	440	450	400	340	350		MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
1,060	1,030	1,060	1,050	1,010	930	840	770	760	72 0	Algeria
150	170	170	180	190	160	130	140	130	130	Egypt, Arab Republic of
1,070	490	1,000	710	690	800	700	490	570		Iran, Islamic Republic of
		640	550	470	510	490	380	310	280	Jordan
190	220	170	180	190	190	170	180	200	210	Morocco
1,510	1,960	2,030	2,930	3,010	2,200	1,080				Oman
		••			•••					Saudi Arabia
320	320	330	320	330	280	180	170	130	130	Syrian Arab Republic
440	420	400	430	360	290		200	270	340	Tunisia
630	610	590	580	590	620	610	610	600	510	EUROPE
860	840	850	910	900	1,060	1,030	1.130	990	900	Bulgaria
1,000	970	920	890	910	970	980	940	990	1,030	Czechoslovakia
1,080	1,000	990	930	1,010	910	790	960	950	940	Greece
650	630	610	600	580	630	660	640	630	570	Hungary
1,120	1,500	1,300	1,260	1,270	1,170	1,260	1,550	1,580		Malta
440	420	440	460	470	490	490	530	490	340	Poland
1,310	1,380	1,080	870	870	990 .	990	990	1,080		Portugal
770	780	800	830	810	860	810	730	700		Romania
290	270	260	260	290	320	330	300	280	320	Turkey
630	610	600	610	590	580	600	570	620	280	Yugoslavia
190	170	160	160	170	180	170	180	180	180	Low- & middle-income economies
60	60	60	70	80	80	80	90	90	90	Low-income economies
70	60	50	40	40	40	40	40	40	••	Low-income Africa
60	60	60	70	90	90	90	100	110	110	China and India
80	80	80	80	80	80	80	70	80	80	Other low-income
570	490	470	450	450	460	460	450	460		Middle-income economies
2,910	2,730	2,770	3,080	3,140	3,220	3,380	3,650	3,860	_	High-income economies
2,990	2,800	2,840	3,170	3,240	3,320	3,490	3,770	4,000		OECD members
4,730	4,680	4,540	3,170 4,770	5,060	5,240	5,650	6,410	6,970		Japan
2,770	2,320	2,500	3,190	3,180	3,170	3,260	3,330	3,440		United States
	_,~~		-,	2,200	2,2.0	-,	5,000	2, 110		- Daniel Marie
720	670	660	720	730	740	760	81 0	84 0		WORLD

Table 5. Gross national income

Average aunual growth (percent)	1970	1971	1972	1973	1 97 4	1975	1976	1977	1978	1 97 9	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	5.7	4.8	0.5	5.6	25.0	-5.8	9.3	8.3	-0.9	-1.3	15.0
Excluding Nigeria	35	1.7	1.6	27	<i>10</i> .2	-1.5	<i>&1</i>	7.6	-0.9	1.0	4.5
Benin	4.3	-0.7	2.7	8.5	-2.2	-5. 7	0.2	7.5	1.8	5.1	4.9
Botswana	3.6	7.2	20.4	30.0	28.7	-8.6	12.8	2.9	2.2	31.7	24.0
Burkina Faso	-0.9	1.2	1.1	1.7	9.5	-0.5	11.3	1.3	-2.6	3.1	3.1
Burundi	38.9	36.6	-6.8	10.4	-2.5	-1.8	17.3	20.0	-11.0	3.9	-2.0
Cameroon	5.1	-0.8	-2.4	5.2	14.4 12.5	-2.8 -4.3	2.1 15.0	16.4 13.9	9.7 4.4	7.4 15.5	14.6 47.2
Cape Verde Central African Republic	4.4	-0.1	1.1	0.8	-2.6	-8.3	18.0	9.8	2.1	45	-5.6
Chad	2.4	-2.4	3.4	-7.0	7.9	0.2	1.5	0.0	0.2	-25.1	-1.8
Comoros				-							
Congo, People's Republic	4.0	7.2	0.2	19.1	22.1	-11.4	1.2	-10.4	0.8	12.4	28.1
Côte d'Ivoire	8.9	4.9	2.5	9.8	9.8	4.4	14.4	17.1	5.5	-2.9	0.8
Equatorial Guinea	••	••		••	••	••		••	••		
Ethiopia Gabon	19.4	6.5	5.6	6.0	101.6	8.0	27.5	-10.2	-22.9	10.3	31.0
Gambia, The	-5.0	1.7	12.8	-5.9	19.5	4.9	-2.0	17.0	-13.4	14.5	-3.7
Ghana	1.6	-2.8	-3.7	16.0	7.0	-11.6	-8.5	10.5	7.4	-1.6	3.3
Guinea-Bissau	••	0.8	4.4	1.9	4.0	3.8	-3.8	-5.9	14.2	4.3	-25.7
Кепуа	0.4	13.6	16.2	1.5	1.4	-3.8	6.1	18.9	-1.0	4.2	3.1
Lesotho	14.3	10.0	9.5	29.9	14.2	11.0	12.0	15.5	10.0	-1.1	-1.3
Liberia	7.0	0.6	 -0.8	 -3.1	 -0.9	-0.7	-2.4	1.9	-3.7	6.3	-1.1
Madagascar	7.8 5.7	17.5	2.8	-3.1 1.2	9.8	-0.7 5.6	1.0	4.6	9.2	-6.0	-3.2
Malawi Mali	4.9	1.3	5.0	-3.5	45	13.6	16.7	7.2	-2.8	9.0	-2.2
Mauritania	14.6	-1.3	-2.0	-3.5	20.6	-2.2	9.0	-7.4	-4.9	0.8	5.0
Mauritius	3.7	4.7	14.0	6.5	44.2	5.9	-3.8	3.1	3.9	3.8	-13.3
Mozambique											-
Namibia	**	••		:			. :				
Niger	1.8	6.3	-6.1	-22.0	22.5	-18.9	2.9	12.9	10.7	19.3	3.3 48.5
Nigeria	19.6 6.1	21.9 1.6	-4.7 -0.2	19.7 3.8	87.7 -0.2	-16.5 3.1	12.6 7.5	10.4 9.1	-0.8 5.1	-7.9 13.3	6.4
Rwanda Senegal	12.5	0.3	4.9	-5.2	52	5.9	8.0	-1.6	-5.6	8.2	-4.1
Seychelles			4.,								
Sierra Leone	13.1	-1.2	-4.5	12.8	2.3	-6.4	-5.3	13.4	6.3	6.8	2.2
Somalia	6.2	42	5.2	-1.0	-1 9 .7	38.2	1.5	30.1	6.2	-6.7	-8.0
Sudan	4.5	7.0	-2.3	-9.4	11.7	13.0	17.6	16.6	-1.4	-10.3	-0.4
Swaziland	7.0	20	2.	4.4		0.4	10.2	21	-4.1	1.5	 -0.4
Tanzania Tanz	7.2 2.3	3.0 -17.1	3.6 2.6	4.4 3.9	-0.4 45.3	-0.4 -25.8	10.3 18.8	2.1 7.7	6.6	-7.7	6.4
Togo Uganda		-17.1		3.7	- 555	20.0	10.0	,., 	0.0	-,,,	
Zaire	2.0	-1.8	0.2	10.7	2.0	-8.6	-42	2.3	-8.4	2.7	8.3
Zambia	-21.1	-23.9	8.1	15.9	0.3	-38.7	10.4	-11.7	-9.6	15.9	-4.8
Zimbabwe							•-	6.0	-1.8	1.0	12.3
SOUTH ASIA	5.4	,,	-0.8	2.3	1.3	6.4	3.7	7.7	6.0	-4.3	5.8
		1.1			**********	4.4		**********	******	— — ——————————————————————————————————	
Bangladesh	0.5	-4.7	-12.0	-1.3	16.7	-2.4	4.4	1.5	72	6.3	2.5
Bhutan				1.0				82	5.7		5.5
India Namel	5.4	1.9	0.1	1.9	-0.2	8.3	3.2	8.2	5.7	-6.6	
Nepal Pakistan	9 <u>.</u> 5	-2.0	-1.3	8.1	4.4	-2.1	5.4	6.0	7.9	4.9	10.1
Sri Lanka	5.9	1.3	-4.1	9.4	2.4	0.3	11.9	14.9	5.1	2.3	2.9
						_				-	
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	14.7	6.3	46	11.2	5.0	46	36	9.4	11.3	8.6	5.4
China	24.7	72	3.8	8.0	1.1	7.4	-4.6	8.8	14.2	8.1	8.1
Fiji	13.7	5.3	7.9	11.8	15.3	7.0	0.7	6.3	0.9	9.5	-0.5
Indonesia	7.2	6.9	3.7	9.4	22.5	2.8	5.7	11.2	8.7	14.6	20.0
Korea, Republic of	8.7	9.5	6.0	15.0	7.2	4.8	15.9	11.4	11.8	6.4	-8.5 10.1
Malaysia	3.9	1.6	5.0	20.8	8.8	-4.5	18.5	9.9	6.3	13.9	10.1
Mongolia Panus New Guines	8.4	3.6	7.9	17.6	 -1.5	 -9.6	6.3	 3.4	3.7	7.7	 -7.9
Papua New Guinea Philippines	5.6	3.6 4.5	4.4	17.6	4.6	3.4	3.9	7.2	6.5	8.9	3.3
Solomon Islands	5.0	4.5	7.4	12.0	7.0	J.4 	J.,	, <u></u>			
Thailand	6.6	ق٥	6.5	15.6	1.0	1.9	8.8	8.3	9.7	5.2	4.5
Tonga	.,										
Vanuatu					••	••					
Western Samoa		 :0::00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00:00	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000	***************	2222200000000000000	400000000000000000000000000000000000000			***************************************		 (2000)20002000

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
0.2	-1.6	-1.6	0.3	1.6	-27	0.5	0.4	4.1		SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
1.7	3.1	1.1	1.2	1.2	3.6	0.7	1.3	27	-1.3	Excluding Nigeria
3.9	6.6	-2.2	1.3	9.6	-1.5	-4.2	2.4	7.7		Benin
-1.2 3.7	-4.6 10.6	7.6 2.4	7.9 -0.7	23.8 9.4	17.3 8.6	15.5 1.0	15.3 7.7	32.6 -1.7	1.6	Botswana Burkina Faso
8.6	-1.3	5.2	1.5	10.1	6.3	0.7	6.8	-0.8	1.2	Burundi
12.9	5.7	7.9	5.6	7.7	9.4	-5.1	-7.4	-3.5	-3.0	Cameroon
3.9	4.6	7.3	4.8	6.8	5.7	11.0	3.8	2.6	14.0	Cape Verde
-3.0 1.1	7.4 7.8	-7.9 13.0	10.4 1.1	3.0 22.6	2.4 -4.5	-4.4 -3.5	4.0 17.6	2.4 0.9	-2.6 -2.4	Central African Republic Chad
1.1		13.0	-1.0	5.2	3.1	-2.0	17.0	0.5	-2. 4 	Comoros
17.7	46.7	5.3	10.5	-14.6	-28.2	6.4	-10.4	16.8	1.0	Congo, People's Republic
-3.0	0.0	-0.6	5.1	0.0	2.3	5.2	-4.5	-8.7	-10.3	Côte d'Ivoire
•	-		••		2.7	-1.7	5.0	-1.8	1.7	Equatorial Guinea Ethiopia
2.0	-0.6	 -2.9	 -3.2	-1.6	- 23 .7	-15.9	 -8.5			Gabon
-16.6	13.3	-25.5	19.0	-5.1	3.0	-7.7	25.4	-2.3	4.6	Gambia, The
-4.7	-13.2	1.5	8.1	4.5	4.6	4.5	5.8	5.5	•	Ghana
36.5 0.0	3.8 -0.6	-1.6 0.9	7.0 4.3	4.1 1.1	0.2 10.0	3.9 3.1	6.6 6.5	5.4	-3.6 5.9	Guinea-Bissau
5.0	-0.0 12.2	-1.4	3.9	-3.5	-2.3	0.8	7.7	4.8 -2.5	-0.5	Kenya Lesotho
							-			Liberia
-11.0	-0.5	1.5	1.0	0.7	2.6	-3.3	3.2	0.9	5.5	Madagascar
0.7 3.4	2.4 7.6	2.3 -4.3	9.4 4.3	0.2 -2.0	-5.1 16.0	1.0 4.4	1.8 -2.5	 11.2	 5.0	Malawi Mali
3. 4 7.5	4.6 -4.5	2.5	-5.7	-2.0 8.7	7.6	-5.7	1.4	9.2	-4.9	Mauritania
12	0.1	4.0	3.6	6.2	19.3	15.1	3.8	0.9	6.4	Mauritius
2.7	-9.2	-11.3	7.8	-9.8	2.1	-5.3	15.4	1.0	2.9	Mozambique
-19.2	-8.0	-8.4	5.6	15.9	-0.1	-6.6	11.8	3.9		Namibia
4.0 -3.2	1.9 -13.3	-0.1 -9.4	-17.1 -2.5	2.8 2.9	8.3 -23.6	-2.6 -0.3	2.9 -3.8	-6.7 10.3	4.4	Niger Nigeria
7.5	2.9	6.1	-1.8	1.7	6.1	-4.0	1.2	-6.0	-4.7	Rwanda
-0.8	11.0	1.5	-2.2	4.5	6.8	3.0	4.5	-2.0	6.5	Senegal
									-	Seychelles
8.4 11.8	-1.8 7.0	-2.8 -11.3	2.6 -4.6	-3.2 10.5	-3.5 2.5	9.6 4.0	-2.5 -1.7	6.8 -1.1	2.8	Sierra Leone Somalia
0.9	12.3	1.3	-5.2	-6.9	9.9	3.3	-5.9	10.2	-4.5	Sudan
••										Swaziland
-4.5	0.7	0.2	5.1	0.0	6.8	-1.4	5.5	- :		Tanzania
-2.9	-3.9	-5.6	9.3	2.9	6.4	-1.7	6.8	5.7	3.6	Togo Uganda
2.6	-0.5	1.1	2.1	-1.4	7.4	3.7	1.3	-5.2	-5.4	Zaire
-0.4	-20.1	8.3	-0.6	9.1	-6.3	14.6	23.8	17.0	-5.2	Zambia
10.7	1.5	1.3	-2.0	4.9	-4.4	-4.4	18.0	9.8	-1.5	Zimbabwe
6.5	3.3	7.3	3.8	5.9	4.4	4.1	8.1	4.7	4.4	SOUTH ASIA
				20						
8.3	2.6	5.2	3.6	3.9	2.2	5.2	2.6	1.7	3.4	Bangladesh Bhutan
6.7	3.0	7.6	3.5	6.2	4.8	4.1	 9.4	4.9	4.3	India
					••	-	••	••		Nepal
4.2	5.1	6.2	6.0	7.0	4.6	7.3	7.8	4.5	5.3	Pakistan
1.9	7.7	10.0	5.4	2.1	3.4	1.6	2.7	0.8	4.8	Sri Lanka
5.2	5.5	8.5	9.5	6.4	6.8	10.8	9.9	6.8	6.9	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
4.7	8.3	8.8	13.6	10.8	7.0	11.8	9.8	4.5	5.3	China
0.5	-7.2	-4.3	8.4	-3.5	9.4	-8.4			_	Fiji
12.9	-0.7	6.8	7.0	4.8	1.3	6.0	2.8	7.7	8.2	Indonesia
5.2 2.1	8.8 3.7	12.6 5.3	9.5 11.7	6.4 -3.8	15.3 -7.0	13.7 11.0	12.8 11.4	9.3 8.9	9.0 9.6	Korea, Republic of Malaysia
2.1	3.7	<i>3.3</i> 	11.7	-3.0	-7.0	11.0		6.9	7.0	Mongolia
-10.1	-3.3	5.6	3.8	1.5	2.0	3.1	6.2	-8.7	-6.7	Papua New Guinea
2.2	0.1	2.6	-7.1	-4.9	3.1	6.2	10.4	8.8	1.3	Philippines
-4.7 2.5	6.8	2.5	53.1	-26.3	-7.5 7.0	17.3	15.3	12.0		Solomon Islands
2.5	2.3	10.1	6.1	1.4	7.0 	9.4	12.7	12.0 	11.3	Thailand Tonga
	-	-	20.8	1.2	- 12 .1	-3.7	6.8	8.0		Vanuatu
**		**	-2.4	0.1	-5.9	3.3	2.6	1.0	-3.0	Western Samoa

Table 5. Gross national income (cont'd)

LTTP://MERICA/AND CARDBEAN 17	1970	1971	1972	1071	1974	1975	1974	1977	107₽	1970	
Agrentians 30 52 13 48 41 08 01 60 52 79	2.0	17/1	2712	1713	17/4	2513	1510	1511	17/0	1717	
regrentiant	12.7	68	7.4	0.6	42	22	48	5.1	22	41	
salamans											
Series	3.0	5.2	1.8	4.8	4.1	-0.8	0.1	6.0			
Interior 1	-				-			••	4.0	39.7	
Solivis	-	-				-	-			-	
Interest 10.6 11.0 12.6 15.5 7.3 4.5 10.4 5.4 15.5 5.6 12.1 12.1 12.2 12.5 12.5 17.3 4.5 10.4 5.4 15.5 5.6 12.1 10.0 5.4 8.7 8.4 4.5 10.0 8.3 7.2 7.4 3.3 12.2 12.3 12.3 10.0 5.4 8.7 8.4 4.5 10.0 8.3 7.2 7.4 3.3 12.2 12.3 12.3 10.0 5.4 8.7 8.4 4.5 10.0 8.3 7.2 7.4 3.3 12.2 12.3 12.2 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.2 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.2 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3 12.3											
Table											•
Decembia 10.0 5.4 8.7 8.4 4.5 1.0 8.3 7.2 7.4 3.3 3.0 3.6 5.9 8.1 1.6 2.8 9.4 1.7 2.4 1.9 1.0											
Dota No. Property Propert											
Sembor 9.6 3.6 7.1 17.2 23.2 3.4 10.8 11.2 27 10.9											
Salvador 9.5 3.0 6.9 6.3 1.8 3.5 1.9 15.6 5.4 -0.6	11.7	11.2	19.9	11.2	7.0	3.6	1.4	6.2	1.0	4.1	
intented instanted in the instanted	9.6	3.6	7.1	17.2	23.2	3.4	10.8	11.2	2.7	10.9	
insternanks 9.3 2.0 4.9 8.1 3.5 1.0 8.5 15.7 0.6 1.4 injuryans 3.1 6.0 8.1 8.2 40.6 2.72 2.34 6.0 5.4 6.0 5.5 latis 1.0 8.1 0.5 0.1 4.9 1.3 11.0 2.5 4.2 4.8 injuryans 1.8 0.8 1.2 0.5 0.1 4.9 1.3 11.0 2.5 4.2 4.8 insterior 4.8 4.1 8.1 8.2 6.7 0.2 14.4 4.8 6.3 3.7 insterior 4.8 4.1 8.1 8.2 6.7 0.2 4.4 4.8 6.9 icaragua 0.9 2.6 0.8 3.8 19.0 1.6 7.4 11.5 1.20 33.1 inatematica 3.7 6.7 7.1 11.8 7.1 1.3 13.6 18.0 7.3 4.0 icaragua 0.9 2.5 0.8 3.8 19.0 1.6 7.4 11.5 1.20 33.1 insterior 5.0 2.7 7.1 7.5 8.3 0.3 10.0 0.2 1.7 10.0 icaragua 0.9 2.5 0.8 3.8 19.0 1.6 7.4 11.5 1.20 33.1 insterior 5.0 2.7 7.1 7.5 8.3 0.3 10.0 0.2 1.7 10.0 icaragua 0.9 2.5 0.7 7.1 11.8 7.1 1.3 13.6 18.0 7.3 4.0 icaragua 0.9 2.7 7.7 7.5 8.3 0.3 10.0 0.2 1.7 10.0 icaragua 0.9 2.7 7.7 7.8 8.3 0.3 10.0 0.2 1.7 10.0 icaragua 0.9 2.7 7.1 7.5 8.3 4.1 13.6 8.4 5.4 13.4 3.4 inguarda 0.7 1.4 3.9 5.1 3.5 4.0 0.3 5.7 7.1 inguarda 0.7 1.4 3.9 5.1 3.5 4.0 0.3 5.7 7.1 inguarda 0.7 1.4 3.9 5.1 3.5 4.0 0.3 5.7 7.1 inguarda 0.7 1.4 3.9 5.1 3.5 4.0 0.3 5.7 7.1 inguarda 0.7 1.4 3.9 5.1 3.5 4.0 0.3 5.7 7.1 inguarda 0.7 1.4 3.9 5.1 3.5 4.0 0.3 5.7 7.1 inguarda 0.7 1.8 1.3 1.8 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.1 3.9 inguarda 0.7 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 inguarda 0.7 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 inguarda 0.7 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 inguarda 0.7 1.8 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 inguarda 0.7 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.	9_5	3.0	6.9	6.3	1.8	3.5	15.9	15.6	-5. 4	-0.6	-1
injurans 3.1 6.0 8.1 8.2 40,6 272 2.34 4.0 5.4 1.05											
Lafisi 1.0 8.1 0.5 0.1 4.9 1.3 11.0 2.5 4.2 4.8 massion fondures 1.6 1.7 6.6 8.7 0.2 0.2 14.4 14.8 6.3 3.7 massion 13.8 0.8 13.2 0.5 2.1 3.7 11.7 11. 1.6 8.3 3.8 massion 13.8 0.8 13.2 0.5 2.1 3.7 11.7 11. 1.6 8.3 3.8 massion 13.8 0.8 13.2 0.5 2.1 3.7 11.7 11. 1.6 8.3 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8											
Indicators 1.6											
Manaica 13.8 -0.8 13.2 0.5 2.1 3.7 -11.7 1.1 -1.6 -8.3											
Interior											
icaragus 0.9 2.6 0.8 3.8 19.0 1.6 7.4 11.5 1.20 33.1 namms 6.7 11.1 5.5 40 15. 24 1.0 1.0 1.0 12.2 2.2 nargum 6.7 11.1 5.5 40 15. 24 1.0 1.0 1.0 12.2 2.2 nargum 7.5 6.7 7.1 11.8 7.1 13.3 13.6 18.0 7.3 4.0 cm 7.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0											-1
name and from the first section of the first sectio											
uragumy ring ring ring ring ring ring ring ring											
run											:
Vincent and the Gremadines						_					
rainfald and Tobago											
nugusy											:
Company Comp											
geria 9.5 -2.3 18.4 4.7 21.2 1.1 8.6 5.3 6.8 10.3 yps, Anda Republic of 5.4 3.2 1.3 8.8 3.7 5.8 15.9 12.2 2.1 13.2 un, Islamic Republic of 6.6 12.9 13.7 28.1 13.8 4.7 20.7 9.5 -15.8 4.5 rdan								7.2			
geria 9.5 -2.3 18.4 4.7 21.2 1.1 8.6 5.3 6.8 10.3 yps, Arab Republic of 5.4 3.2 1.3 8.8 3.7 5.8 15.9 12.2 2.1 13.2 un, Islamic Republic of 6.6 12.9 13.7 28.1 13.8 4.7 0.0 7.9 5 -15.8 4.5 refan				75.6	12.6		75.0	2.6			
geria 95 2.3 18.4 4.7 21.2 1.1 8.6 5.3 6.8 10.3 10.3 10.3 8.8 3.7 5.8 15.9 12.2 2.1 13.2 an, Islamic Republic of 8.6 12.9 13.7 28.1 13.8 4.7 20.7 9.5 -1.5.8 -4.5 relation — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —		&2 ***********	11.5	120 ***********	1Z0	4.8 	12.0	7.0 *******	- -	0.Y	2001000
In Islamic Republic of Reference Ref	9.5	-2.3	18.4	4.7	21.2	1.1	8.6	5.3	6.8	10.3	*******
redan	5.4	3.2	1.3		3.7	5.8	15.9		2.1	13.2	2
Section Sect	8.6	12.9	13.7	28.1	13.8	4.7	20.7	9.5	-15.8	-4_5	-
man					••						
Maria Arabia	3.7	6.4	1.1	3.7	9.7	8.5	5.9	3.4	1.9	5.8	
rian Arab Republic		••		••	•	•	••				
### Analysis 8.7 10.9 18.7 -1.6 14.6 4.3 2.1 4.1 7.7 10.8 ### ROPE	••	••				••					
ROPE											
Signia	8.7	10.9	18./	-1.6	14.6	4.3	21	4.1	1.1	10.8	
					-		-	-			
The content of the	000000000000000000000000000000000000000								***************************************		8883888
reece 7.8 7.6 8.7 8.1 -4.4 4.8 6.1 4.1 6.1 3.0 rangary											
atta											
atta 5.6 1.9 3.6 3.0 5.4 19.1 14.2 7.9 8.2 6.0 pland											-3
Principal 7.1 7.2 9.3 11.7 0.9 -8.5 4.8 7.1 3.3 5.7	5.6	1.9	3.6		5.4	19.1	14.2	7.9	8.2	6.0	:
District		-									
trkey 4.7 9.5 7.9 4.2 6.3 7.3 8.9 4.1 2.8 -1.7 agoslavia 3.8 9.2 4.0 2.8 12.5 1.1 5.6 8.2 9.9 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.0 2.8 12.5 1.1 5.6 8.2 9.9 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2	7.1	7.2	9.3	11.7	0.9	-8.5	4.8	7.1	3.3	5.7	
3.8 9.2 4.0 2.8 12.5 1.1 5.6 8.2 9.9 4.2											
w- & middle-income economies 9.6 6.0 5.5 9.2 7.3 2.7 6.6 6.9 3.8 4.1 Low-income economies 9.7 3.8 0.9 5.0 6.5 3.7 2.8 8.8 6.9 1.4 Low-income Africa 4.9 5.4 0.0 5.5 25.6 8.0 8.6 9.9 0.9 3.3 China and India 12.3 4.0 1.6 4.4 0.4 7.9 0.2 8.4 9.3 0.2 Other low-income 5.6 1.8 0.6 6.5 11.2 1.7 7.7 8.9 6.5 9.9 Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 Qh-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 0.5 5.8 0.5 0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 OECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 7.0 0.2 5.0 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 United States	4.7	9.5	7.9	4.2	6.3	7.3	8.9	4.1	2.8	-1.7	
Low-income economies 9.7 3.8 0.9 5.0 6.5 3.7 2.8 8.8 6.9 1.4 Low-income Africa 4.9 5.4 0.0 5.5 25.6 -8.0 8.6 9.9 -0.9 -3.3 China and India 12.3 4.0 1.6 4.4 0.4 7.9 -0.2 8.4 9.3 -0.2 Other low-income economies 5.6 1.8 -0.6 6.5 11.2 1.7 7.7 8.9 6.5 9.9 Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 Ch-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 -0.5 -0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 OECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1	3.8	9.2	4.0	2.8	12.5	1.1	5.6	8.2	9.9	4.2	
Low-income Africa 4.9 5.4 0.0 5.5 25.6 -8.0 8.6 9.9 -0.9 -3.3 China and India 12.3 4.0 1.6 4.4 0.4 7.9 -0.2 8.4 9.3 -0.2 Other low-income 5.6 1.8 -0.6 6.5 11.2 1.7 7.7 8.9 6.5 9.9 Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 gh-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 -0.5 -0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 DECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1	9.6	6.0	5.5	9.2	7.3	2.7	6.6	6.9	3.8	4.1	
Low-income Africa 4.9 5.4 0.0 5.5 25.6 -8.0 8.6 9.9 -0.9 -3.3 China and India 12.3 4.0 1.6 4.4 0.4 7.9 -0.2 8.4 9.3 -0.2 Other low-income 5.6 1.8 -0.6 6.5 11.2 1.7 7.7 8.9 6.5 9.9 Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 gh-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 -0.5 -0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 DECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1	9.7	3.8	0.9	5.0	6.5	3.7	2.8	8.8	6.9	1.4	
China and India 12.3 4.0 1.6 4.4 0.4 7.9 -0.2 8.4 9.3 -0.2 Other low-income 5.6 1.8 -0.6 6.5 11.2 1.7 7.7 8.9 6.5 9.9 Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 gh-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 -0.5 -0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 DECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1											:
Other low-income 5.6 1.8 -0.6 6.5 11.2 1.7 7.7 8.9 6.5 9.9 Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 ph-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 -0.5 -0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 DECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1											
Middle-income economies 9.5 7.1 7.8 11.1 7.6 2.3 8.1 6.1 2.6 5.3 ch-income economies 4.0 3.3 5.0 5.8 -0.5 -0.2 4.4 3.3 4.5 3.3 DECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1											:
DECD members 4.0 3.2 5.0 5.8 -0.7 -0.2 4.3 3.2 4.6 3.1 Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1											
Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1											
Japan 11.0 5.3 8.8 7.0 -2.5 2.5 4.0 4.7 6.0 4.1 United States 0.2 3.4 4.8 5.4 -1.7 -1.0 5.0 4.3 5.0 2.1	4.0	3.2	5.0	5.8	-0.7	-0.2	4.3		4,6	3.1	
	11.0										
	0.2	3.4	4.8	5.4	-1.7	-1.0	5.0	4.3	5.0	2.1	
ORLD 4.6 3.6 5.1 6.2 0.4 0.2 4.7 3.8 4.4 3.4											
	- M	3.0	127	127 6.8 7.4 3.0 5.2 1.8 5.7 3.1 5.5 10.6 11.0 12.6 -0.8 7.6 -3.4 10.0 5.4 8.7 9.3 3.6 5.9 11.7 11.2 19.9 9.6 3.6 7.1 9.5 3.0 6.9 9.3 2.0 4.9 -3.1 6.0 -8.1 1.0 8.1 0.5 1.6 1.7 6.6 13.8 -0.8 13.2 41.8 4.1 8.1 0.9 2.6 -0.8 6.7 11.1 5.5 5.7 6.7 7.1 5.0 2.7 1.7 5.2 5.0 4.6 3.1 0.7 -1.4	12.7 6.8 7.4 9.6 3.0 5.2 1.8 4.8 5.7 3.1 5.5 62 10.6 11.0 12.6 15.5 -0.8 7.6 -3.4 -2.4 10.0 5.4 8.7 8.4 9.3 3.6 5.9 8.1 11.7 11.2 19.9 11.2 9.6 3.6 7.1 17.2 9.5 3.0 6.9 6.3 -3.1 6.0 -8.1 -8.2 1.0 8.1 0.5 0.1 1.6 1.7 6.6 8.7 13.8 -0.8 13.2 0.5 41.8 4.1 8.1 8.2 0.9 2.6 -0.8 3.8 6.7 11.1 5.5 4.0 5.7 6.7 7.1 11.8 5.0 2.7 1	127 6.8 7.4 9.6 6.2	127	127 68	127	127 68	1227 648 7.4 9.6 62 23 648 5.4 23 641

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
							<u></u>			
-1.1	-3.5	-4.0	4.8	2.8	3.2	3.6	0.6	2.1		LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
- 6 .6	-9.3	2.9	3.4	-4.5	5.8	0.6	-2.7	-7. 4	**	Argentina
-7.4	8.5	4.8	13.5	8.9	3.9	3.8				Bahamas
									-	Barbados
							-			Belize
0.9	-7.6	-3.9	0.0	-3.1	-4.9	3.0	1.8	2.9	1.8	Bolivia
-6.3	-0.7	-4.0	6.0	8.1	10.7	3.2	0.4	4.5	0.0	Brazil Chile
1.4 -0.1	-19.1 0.8	-0.3 1.5	2.3 3.5	-0.5 0.2	6.4 10.6	10.7 1.5	13.5 4.1	9.9 2.0	3.6	Colombia
-9.1	-9.4	7.1	9.6	2.4	12.4	-1.3	2.7	3.5	3.5	Costa Rica
2.1	2.1	5.1	-0.2	-3.0	6.0	4.1	1.8	7.6	-11.0	Dominican Republic
1.0	-2.6	-2.2	1.5	4.0	-6.7	-2.9	4.5	2.3	5.9	Ecuador
-13.6	-6.8	-1.4	2.1	2.9	6.9	-3.5	5.0	1.4	-3.6	El Salvador
				6.1	17.2	17.4	6.0	-0.4	0.2	Grenada
-2.0	-4.8	-2.2	0.6	-1.5	2.2	1.9	4.5	3.6	2.0	Guatemala
-8.6	-17.5	-12.6	-1.0	3.7	1.1	-9.4	16.2			Guyana
-3.2	-4.7	1.3	0.4	0.7	1.9	-0.6	-2.0	-0.4 0.7	-4.3	Haiti Honduras
-1.8 3.4	-5.9 2.4	1.6 -0.2	3.5 -1.5	4.3 -12.3	2.5 11.9	5.6 4.6	4.4 22.8	-2.6	-4.3 -2.6	Jamaica
3.4 8.8	-3.1	-0.2 -7.3	4.4	2.3	-9.8	4.5	1.7	4.9	6.2	Mexico
2.9	-1.4	6.5	-2.8	-1.9	-2.0	5.7	-30.9	1.9		Nicaragua
5.8	1.1	2.0	4.5	3.7	6.2	-0.7	-19.4	0.1	5.8	Panama
7.1	-2.6	-2.7	2.0	-0.6	-3.7	6.7	8.8	7.8	0.1	Paraguay
2.9	0.0	-13.7	4.1	-0.2	10.4	9.9	-9.6	-11.5	-0.2	Peru
9.9	11.1	7.5	5.1	12.4	8.8	6.6	-	•	-	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
3.8	-2.7	-11.1	-8.7	-6.7	-14.2	0.9	-4.2	-1.4	8.2	Trinidad and Tobago
2.4	-10.9	-15.4	2.0	-3.7	13.0	10.5	0.2	-0.5	-0.2	Uruguay Venezuela
2.1	-6.6	-5.6	9.8	-2.1	-8.4	7.1	2.7	-2.4	8.9	. venezuem_
5.6	7.5	7.1	5.2	5.1	-4.2	3.5	-0.4	0.0	_	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
		***************************************			-7.A	4.5	-5.9	5.5	0.5	Algeria
5.8 3.5	3.1 5.5	6.9 7.9	4.1 5.0	6.6 2.8	-7.4	-0.9	4.1	1.5	-1.5	Egypt, Arab Republic of
8.7	12.6	10.1	6.0	4.6	-10.2	3.2	-3.3	-2.1	-12	Iran, Islamic Republic of
			0.0	1.1	15.5	0.4	1.6	-7.1	-15.8	lordan
-5.4	9.6	-0.8	4.0	8.2	12.1	-1.2	11.1	0.6	2.4	Morocco
									••	Oman
									••	Saudi Arabia
6.3	0.9	-0.4	-3.3	8.2	-8.7	-0.9	12.7	-1.5	15.8	Syrian Arab Republic
5.9	-0.4	4.8	3.9	2.8	-5 <u>.4</u>	6.4	-0.1	4.4	8.4	Tunisia
8.9	-7.9	-1.8	2.3	26	5.1	26	29	0.5	-1.6	EUROPE
******				********						D.J. J.
3.4	-9.4	10.9	5.0	1.4	4.9	6.8	2.0	-2.8		Bulgaria Crash esteroleia
-1.4 0.5	0.6	1.4	1.3 1.0	2.3 2.3	1.7 1.0	1.5 1.0	3.5 4.6	2.0 2.5	-1.9 0.0	Czechoslovakia Greece
126.0	-0.6 -43.1	-1.0 -32.4	0.4	-1.8	-0.1	3.6	1.3	-32	2.0	Hungary
4.5	4.4	-5.4	2.2	2.2	2.1	5.1	10.9	5.0		Malta
-11.8	-3.5	5.8	5.5	5.7	4.4	1.9	4.6	-1.8	-11.0	Poland
-1.6	1.2	-0.6	-42	5.0	10.0	6.3	5.8	6.5		Portugal
									-	Romania
2.4	3.3	3.2	7.4	5.7	10.0	7.5	3.8	-0.8	10.1	Turkey
0.4	0.6	-1.7	0.0	-1.3	7.0	-3.3	-2.0	0.9	-7.0	Yugoslavia
			- ^			40	4.	2.2		V P
3.7	-0.5	1.9	5.0	4.0	2.8	4.9	4.1	3.2	-	Low- & middle-income economies
5.0	3.2	6.1	6.5	6.6	3.7	6.4	7.3	4.8	4.5	Low-income economies
-1.0	-4.0	-3.1	-0.7	0.9	-3.7	1.2	0.8	5.6		Low-income Africa
5.8	5.5	8.2	8.4	8.6	6.0	8.2	9.6	4.7	4.9	China and India
7.5	2.2	6.5	5.7	4.3	1.2	3.8	3.2	4.9	4.9	Other low-income
3.1	-2.1	0.1	4.4	2.9	2.3	4.2	2.6	2.3		Middle-income economies
1.0	-0.2	2.9	4.4	3.3	3.7	3.5	4.9	3.4	-	High-income economies
1.0	-0.1	2.9	4.4	3.4	3.8	3.4	4.9	3.3		OECD members
1.0 3.2	-0.1 3.2	2.9	4.4	5.4 5.2	5.3	3.4 4.4	6.2	4.3		Japan
2.4	-2.4	4.0	6.8	3.4	3.0	3.0	4.6	2.9		United States
			4.5	3.4	3.5	3.7	4.8	3.3		WORLD
1.4	-0.2	2.7	4.3	3,44	J.3					

Table 6. Gross domestic product

(veruge annual growth (percent)	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1984
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	8.3	7.5	28	2.5	7.5	1.2	6.9	40	0.1	24	3.
Excluding Nigeria	5.7	6.5	3.2	1.1	6.4	2.5	6.2	3.5	1.7	L2	3.0
Benin	2.1	-1.4	6.3	3.8	3.0	-5.0	1.4	4.7	1.7	6.4	6.
Botswana	4.2	18.7	32.3	21.9	19.9	-1.3	15.0	2.2	18.6	12.0	15.
Burkina Faso	0.1	1.2	3.2	-0.1	9.1	2.2	8.2	1.4	4.7	5.1	0.:
Burundi	26.6	44.6	-7.0	7.9	-0.7	0.7	7.9	11.5	-0.9	1.7	1.
Cameroon	2.9	3.8	2.3	5.5	10.7	-0.8	4.3	8.5	14.7	13.3	15.
Cape Verde	- :	-7.0	-4.6	-0.7	-2.8	3.2	0.0	0.7	10.6	11.0	37.
Central African Republic	3.1	0.9	2.4	2.2	5.9 5.0	0.3 9.0	4.7 3.0	3.6 2.2	2.5 -0.5	-2.7 -21.4	-4. -6.
Chad Comoros	2.0	-2.2	1.1	-8.1							- 0.
Congo, People's Republic	6.3	7.9	8. 7	8.3	9.9	10.3	2.3	-10.8	6.1	12.0	18.
Côte d'Ivoire	9.6	11.6	6.4	4.3	6.2	10.2	5.8	-0.2	13.9	2.9	-0.
Equatorial Guinea			••					••			
Ethiopia	6.5	4.2	5.1	3.3	1.3	0.2	2.7	2.7	-1.1	6.4	4
Gabon	8.7	10.3	11.3	10.2	39. 5	19.2	35.6	-12.6	-24.1	0.5	2
Gambia, The	-9.9	11.5	7.2	4.6	19.8	-2.1	9.9	3.0	-5.6	17.3	-9.
Ghana	9.7	5.4	-3.0	2.9	7.3	-13.4	-3.5	1.8	9.8	-1.7	0.
Guinea-Bissau	4.7	1.1	4.3	4.0	4.3	6.9	4.8	-7.7	13.6	0.5	-18
Kenya Lesotho	-4.7 2.2	22.5 6.1	18 ₋ 3 9.6	5.8 29.9	3.6 11.0	1.3 -13.5	2.2 11.0	9.4 21.8	6.8 18.3	7.5 2.9	5. -3.
Lesouio Liberia	6.6	4.9	4.2	-2.3	4.5	-13.3	5.9	2.6	5.1	3.2	-3. -4.
Madagascar	5.3	4.7	-1.5	-3.0	2.0	1.3	-3.1	2.4	-2.6	9.9	Ö.
Malawi	0.4	16.4	6.1	2.4	7.1	6.2	4.8	5.0	10.0	4.5	0.
Mali	6.2	3.4	5.2	-2.5	-2.4	13.9	13.6	6.8	-2.7	10.9	-1.
Mauritania	10.2	1.0	1.3	-6.2	10.3	-6.4	8.0	-1.3	-0.4	4.6	4.
Mauritius	-0.4	3.8	8.0	13.3	8.8	0.4	12.3	7.8	5.7	5.6	-10.
Mozambique							-			••	
Namibia			- "		- :-			-::		-:	
Niger	3.1	5.7	-5.2	-17.0	8.8	-2.8	0.7	7.8	13.5	7.1	4.
Nigeria	19.8 6.0	11.6 1.2	1.3 0.3	7.7 3.4	11.4 0.8	-3.3 2.7	9.5 7.0	6.1 5.0	-5.5 9.2	7.2 10.0	3. 10.
Rwanda Senegal	8.6	0.2	6.1	-5.4	3.8	7.6	8.8	-2.6	-5.9	9.3	-2.
Seychelles	8.9	15.9	6.3	9.1	1.3	3.2	11.3	7.4	6.8	16.5	-2.
Sierra Leone	10.5	3.0	-0.9	2.8	5.3	2.6	-4.3	0.6	-3.1	8.0	3.
Somalia	4.6	2.6	10.1	-1.9	-20.4	34.6	-0.4	25.2	5.1	-3.6	-4.
Sudan	4.9	6.9	-2.1	-8.1	10.1	12.7	18.4	15. 2	-1.6	-10.4	1.
Swaziland	2.5	13.6	4.4	11.3	3.3	2.9	-2.3	1.3	13.2	-0.3	-4.
Tanzania Tanzania	7.1	3.9	7.1	6.2	2.1	4.0	3.3	0.0	2.1	2.5	2.
Годо	0.8	0.1	8.1	4.2	4.7	2.5	-2.0	6.5	11.1	-5.1	14.
Uganda	1.3	6.4	-1.1	-3.0	1.6	-5.3	2.6	1.5	-6.6 S.4	-14.8	-4. 3
Zaire	3.5 2.7	6.5 0.5	0.0	8.7 -0.4	3.4 6.6	-5.0 -2.3	-5.8 6.0	0.6 - 4 .7	-S.6 0.8	-0.2 -3.1	2. 3.
Zambia Zimbabwe	22.6	8.9	10 ₋ 3 8 ₋ 3	2.6	6.4	-2.3 -2.1	0.3	-7.1	-2.8	3.6	10.
Zamosowe		0.7	6.5	2.0	0.4	-2.1	V.5		-2.0	7.0	10.
OUTH ASIA	5.7	1.1	- 1.2	3.6	2.3	7.8	2.4	6.5	60	-3.2	6
Dan aladash	4.0	5.0	12.4	21	12 /		**************************************	1.0	73	5.9	1.
Bangladesh Bhutan	6.0	-5.0	-13.6	21	13.4	-1.3	4.5		7.5	3.7	1.
India	5.2	1.6	-0.6	3.4	12	9.2	1.8	7.2	5.8	-5. 2	6.
Nepal	2.6	-1.2	3.1	-0.5	6.3	1.5	4.4	3.0	4.4	2.4	-2.
Pakistan	11.3	0.5	0.8	7.1	3.4	4.1	5.3	4.0	8.1	3.7	10.
Sri Lanka	3.1	2.3	-2.3	9.5	3.8	6.5	3.5	5.1	5.4	6.4	5.
ACTE ASIA AND BACKETS	15.1	7.3	4.9	9.8	4.4	67	3.1	8.6	10.3	6.9	5.
AST ASIA AND PACIFIC		د،	4.7	9.0	4.4	Q/			10.3		******
China	25.3	7.6	3.5	8.3	1.1	8.3	-5.4	7.9	12.5	7.2	7.
Fiji	12.8	7.2	7.4	11.3	2.6	0.5	2.7	5.9	1.9	12.2	-1.
ndonesia	7.4	7.0	6_3	8.7	7.7	5.0	6.9	9.0	7.7	6.2	7.
Korea, Republic of	8.9	10.0	5.8	15.2	8.9	7.7	13.5	11.0	10.9	7.4	-3
Malaysia	6.0	5.5	9.7	11.9	8.2	0.8	11.7	7.8	6.8	9.5	7
Mongolia										1.0	•
Papua New Guinea	10.9	6.3	5.6 5.6	6.5	2.6	-0.9 6.6	-3.4 7.0	0.8	8.5 5.5	1.8	-2 5
Philippines	4.6	4.9 2.4	5.6 -28.3	8.5 17.6	5.0 26.3	6.6 -1 L 9	7.8 13.8	6.2 14.4	5.5 8.9	6.3 24.8	-6
Solomon Islands Thailand	5.1 9.6	4.9	-28-3 4-2	11.6 9.8	4.3	-1L9 4.8	9.3	9.6	10.6	24.0 5.0	-0. 4.
I nauang Tonga											4.
Tonga Vanuatu						••			-		-11
Western Samoa									_	10.9	-6.

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
1.5 3.5	3.1 3.9	0.1 1.6	-0.6 0.8	3.2 2.1	5.0 5.7	0.3 1.3	2.5 2.0	3.2 2.6	0.1 0.1	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA Excluding Nigeria

9.0 7.4	6.8 -1.1	-2.0 24.0	2.0 19.1	6.4 8.4	-1.7 8.1	-3.9 10.3	1.2 9.2	2.4 13.4	0.7	Benin Botswana
4.5	10.0	0.8	-1.9	8.5	9.5	0.9	6.5	-0.5	1.0	Burkina Faso
12.2	-1.1	3.7	0.3	11.7	3.2	5.6	4.8	1.6	3.4	Burundi
12.9	2.6	7.8	5.8	7.6	8.0	-6.5 7.0	-7.7	-3.4	-2.5	Cameroon Cape Verde
8.5 -2.2	2.8 7.5	9.5 -6.7	3.8 9.3	8.7 3.9	2.9 1.3	7.0 -3.4	3.2 2.8	5.5 2.7	4.0 0.7	Central African Republic
1.0	5.3	15.7	2.0	21.8	-4.1	-3.4	17.6	0.9	-3.2	Chad
_			4.3	2.8	2.1	1.9	0.7	0.2	1.5	Comoros
13.9 4.3	26.1 1.6	7. 7 -1.2	7.0 -1.0	-1.2 3.6	-6.9 3.5	0.2 -0.1	1.8 -1.7	3.1 -0.7	0.5 -3.3	Congo, People's Republic Côte d'Ivoire
4.3	1.0	-12	-1.0	J.0 	-0.4	4.3	5.1	-0.6	3.1	Equatorial Guinea
21	1.6	5.1	-2.1	-6.8	6.7	9.1	3.8	2.3	-2.5	Ethiopia
-4.0	2.7	0.9	6.4	6.3	11.4	-18.4	0.1	4.0	5.5	Gabon Gambia, The
10.2 -2.9	12.7 -6.5	-5.3 -4.4	3.0 8.8	0.6 5.1	2.8 5.1	6.0 4.6	7.8 5.5	5.0 5.0	4.5 2.6	Ghana
18.9	4.4	-3.2	5.5	4.3	-1.0	6.0	6.8	5.0	3.0	Guinea-Bissau
4.1	1.9	1.5	1.7	4.3	7.1	5.9	6.0	4.6	5.0	Kenya
1.1	3.7	-5.7	7.6	3.2	-0.9	7.3	12.3	8.0	7.3	Lesotho Liberia
-1.2 -9.8	-2.0 -1.9	-1.6 0.9	-2.1 1.7	-0.8 1.1	-1.7 2.0	-1.0 1.2	3.4	4.1	3.5	Madagascar
-5.3	2.5	3.8	5.6	4.6	-0.6	1.7	2.9	5.2	4.7	Malawi
4.6	6.7	-4.5	1.3	-0.4	17.9	1.4	-1.1	11.5	2.4	Mali
3.8	-2.1	4.9	-7.2 4.8	2.9	5.6 10.1	3.1 9.9	3.7 6.6	3.4 3.4	-1.5 5.6	Mauritania Mauritius
5.4 0.5	5.8 -3.4	0.3 -12.8	4.8 2.6	7.3 -8.8	1.3	9.9 5.7	5.4	5.5	1.9	Mozambique
2.0	-4.7	-3.1	-2.0	5.7	5.9	0.2	5.0	-2.5		Namibia
1.2	-1.2	-1.8	-16.9	3.1	6.4	-24	5.0	-3.5	3.1	Niger
-5.7	-0.2	-6.2	-7.3	8.7 3.0	2.0 5.2	-4.6 -0.4	4.8 0.1	5.8 -5.9	 -1.7	Nigeria Rwanda
8.8 -1.1	1.7 15.1	6.3 2.2	-4.6 -4.5	3.0 4.1	4.6	3.8	4.9	-3.9	4.7	Senegal
-6.3	-2.3	-1.4	7.7	10.2	0.7	5.1	4.2	5.7	6.7	Seychelles
8.7	0.0	-3.1	2.3	-3.4	-1.9	5.4	1.2	4.3	3.0	Sierra Leone
8.0 2.1	3.6 12.7	-9 <u>-2</u> 2.1	3.4 -5.0	8.1 -6.3	3.5 9.7	5.1 1.1	-0.7 -1.9	0.0 7.4	-2.7 -5.8	Somalia Sudan
6.7	12.7	-0.8	3.8	14.4	3.7	-1.3	8.9	4.1	2.1	Swaziland
-1.0	-0.3	-0.5	4.6	1.5	5.4	4.1	5.2	•		Tanzania
-3.4	-3.7	-5.2	5.9	3.2	3.4	1.5	5.0	3.9	-0.5	Togo
7.5 2.2	11.7 -0.7	9.6 1.6	-8.5 5.5	-1.9 0.5	-1.5 4.7	5.7 2.7	6.1 0.6	6.4 -2.0	5.7 -1.9	Uganda Zair e
6.1	-2.7	-2.1	-1.0	1.8	0.2	3.1	5.6	0.2	0.6	Zambia
12.5	2.6	1.6	-2.5	6.7	2.7	-1.4	-1.5	13.4	3.0	Zimbabwe
6.8	4.1	6.9	4.0	6.1	4.6	4.3	8.1	4.9	4.9	SOUTH ASIA
										Daniel desk
9.5 10.1	3.8 5.3	4.5 8.4	4.9 7.1	3.9 3.2	4.4 10.0	4.1 19.4	2.8 3.2	2.5 3.8	6.2 4.4	Bangladesh Bhutan
6.5	3.7	7.4	3.8	6.2	4.7	4.5	9.5	5.0	4.7	India
8.3	3.8	-3.0	9.7	6.1	4.3	3.9	7.8	2.3	2.0	Nepal
7.9 5.6	6.5 7.5	6.8 3.9	5.1 -0.3	7.6 9.8	5.5 4.4	6.5 0.7	7.6 2.7	4.9 2.1	5.3 6.3	Pakistan Sri Lanka
5.6	5.9	9.0	9.6	7.0	7.3	8.9	9.3	5.6	6.2	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
100000000000000000000000000000000000000										
4.5	8.7	10.1 -4.2	14.4 8.5	12.3 -3.2	8.3 7.9	10.9 -6.5	9.7 1.1	3.4 12.7	4.7 4.8	China Fiji
6.3 7.4	-6.0 -0.4	8.8	6.8	2.6	5.8	4.9	5.8	7.3	7.0	Indonesia
6.9	7.4	12.1	9.2	6.9	12.3	11.6	11.3	6.4	9.3	Korea, Republic of
6.9	6.0	6.4	7.8	-1.1	1.2	5.4	8.9	8.8	9.4	Malaysia Mongolia
0.2	0.3	3.0	-0.5	4.3	3.3	 3.5	3.0	-1.8	-1.5	Papua New Guinea
3.8	2.9	1.1	-6.5	-4.6	1.4	5.0	6.4	5.7	2.6	Philippines
13.4	2.9	13.9	1.2	0.8	19.8	1.7	4.3	5.7		Solomon Islands
6.3	4.0	72	7.2 2.4	3.4 5.6	5.1 3.2	9.6 3.4	13.4 -2.2	12.4 3.6	10.3 2.5	Thailand Tonga
42	10.7	 5.6	6.8	3.6 1.1	-2.0	0.3	0.5	4.4		Vanuatu
-9.0	-1.0	0.4	1.3	4.0	5.4	0.5	0.0	2.2	-4.5	Western Samoa

Table 6. Gross domestic product (cont'd)

(names awaya) awayth (names)	1874	1071	1077	1077	1074	1075	1074	10'77	1079	1979	1980
iverage annual growth (percent)	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	פוע	1980
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	6.8	6.3	7.0	8.6	6.5	3.3	5.9	4.8	3.6	6.1	6.0
Armentina	5.1	3.8	21	3.7		-0.5	-0.2		-3.4	72	1.9
Argentina Bahamas	·5.6	1.6	-3.5	3.7 7.6	5.5 -16.8	-14.8	5.2	6.5 9.2	14.2	26.1	6.5
Sarbados	9.7	4.5	1.9	1.3	-4.7	4.0	0.0	4.3	6.1	7.7	4.7
Belize	4.8	4.0	10.2	5.4	13.6	3.6	0.0	6.5	7.9	6.3	3.6
Bolivia	-0.3	4.9	5.4	5.3	5.1	6.6	6.1	42	3.4	0.0	-0.9
Brazil	8.7	11.3	12.3	14.4	9.0	5.2	9.8	4.6	3.2	6.8	9.3
Chile	2.0	9.1	-1.1	-5.5	0.8	-13.2	3.6	9.8	8.4	8.3	7.8
Colombia	7.1	6.0	7.6	6.7	5.7	2.1	4.8	4.1	8.4	5.4	4.1
Costa Rica	7.6	6.8	8.2	7.7	5.4	2.0	5.4	8.9	6.2	5.0	0.1
Ominican Republic	18.1	10.9	10.4	12.9	5.8	4.8	6.7	4.9	2.3	4.3	6.1
cuador	6.5	6.6	16.6	28.4	5.8	5.3	9.7 3.7	6.4	7.0	5.4	4.4
1 Salvador	3.1	4.8	5.4	4.9	6.5	5.3	3.7	5.8	6.7	-1.6	-8.4
renada iuatemala	5.7	5.6	7.3	6.8	6.4	20	7.4	7.8	5.0	4.7	3.
iuyana	4.6	3.0	-2.8	1.5	7.9	7.9	1.4	-2.7	-1.5	-2.1	1.8
aiti	-0.3	8.4	1.4	12	6.3	-2.3	8.6	0.5	4.8	7.3	7.0
onduras	3.8	3.9	5.9	7.9	-0.9	2.5	10.5	10.5	8.3	6.3	1.3
amaica	11.9	3.1	9.1	0.4	-3.3	-0.8	-7.1	-2.8	0.4	-2.1	-62
(exico	7.3	4.2	8.5	8.2	6.1	5.7	4.2	3.2	8.2	9.3	8.
icaragua	-0.2	3.3	2.0	6.5	14.2	-0.2	4.8	8.8	-7.9	-26.5	4.
anama	7.0	9.6	4.6	5.4	2.6	1.7	1.6	1.1	9.8	4.6	15.
raguay	4.8	5.4	6.4	7.2	8.3	6.4	6.8	10.7	10.9	11.1	14.
eru	5.5	4.2	2.6	5.2	9.3	3.5	1.9	0.4	0.2	5.8	4.
. Vincent and the Grenadines	10.7	3.0	25.8	-11.1	-8.8	-7.6	5.5	5.1	10.7	3.1	2.
rinidad and Tobago	3.5	1.0	5.8	1.7	3.6	0.7	8.3	6.7	10.9	2.4	7.0
ruguay	2.5	-0.3	-1.6	0.4	2.9	6.1	3.9	1.5	4.9	6.0	62
enezuela	7.7	1.5	1.3	7.1	2.1	2.9	7.7	6.3	2.4	0.8	-4.5
DDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	86	1.1	8.8	8.3	3.5	5.3	149	6.4	-6.0	-0.8	-6.7
lgeria	8.8	-7.6	19.8	3.0	7.4	5.1	8.4	5.3	9.2	7. 4	0.9
gypt, Arab Republic of	6.0	4.2	2.6	5.1	3.9	10.1	15.4	13.1	7.7	7.9	10.8
an, Islamic Republic of	12.2	2.2	12.9	15.0	3.8	2.4	17.5	6.7	-17.1	-9. 2	-19.3
rdan				••							
orocco	4.9	5.6	2.4	3.5	5.4	6.7	11.0	4.9	2.9	4.6	9.1
man	13.9	0.9	9.8	-14.3	11.5	24.4	20.5	1.0	-3.7	1.1	3.8
audi Arabia	9.4	14.4	15.4	19.7	15.6	-0.4	7.4	15.2	4.3	5.5	9.4
yrian Arab Republic	-2.6	10.1	23.0	-6.7	22.7	20.4	10.7	-0.8	7.9	4.5	10.6
unisia	6.8	11.0	18.7	-0.4	8.1	7.1	7.9	3.4	6.4	6.6	7.
TROPE		-			-		7.2	6.1	6.3	3.7	2.
ulgaria		••	······································	··	**	••	••	···		•	•
zechoslovakia	-		••			••					
reece	8.0	7.1	8.9	7.3	-3.2	6.0	6.0	3.0	6.8	3.4	2.:
ungary	4.5	6.4	6.4	7.5	5.8	6.3	3.6	6.8	4.7	1.6	0.0
alta	12.6	2.5	5.8	9.8	9.9	19.6	17.0	12.2	11.2	10.5	7.
pland								- ":		- :-	
ortugal	9.1	6.6	8.0	11.2	1.2	-4.3	6.9	5.6	3.4	5.7	4.6
omania							11.4	7.5	8.0	6.6	3.3
urkey ugoslavia	4.8 4.8	9.2 8.8	6.6 3.5	4.2 2.6	8.6 14.8	8.9 0.7	8.8 5.3	4.7 8.3	3.3 9.2	-0.9 5.3	-0.1 2.0
TROSTELA ME	<u>+</u> .0				14.0	0.7	33	0.3	72	J.J	2.0
w- & middle-income economies	8.2	5.0	5.3	7.3	5.0	4.5	6.6	5.9	3.2	3.4	3.5
Low-income economies	10.4	4.5	1.2	5.0	3.3	6.2	1.9	7.2	6.6	1.6	6.4
Low-income Africa	7.9	7.6	1.7	2.0	6.7	-0.3	6.2	6.1	-0.9	1.1	2.
China and India	12.5	4.0	1.1	5.5	1.1	8.8	-1.4	7.5	8.6	0.2	7.
Other low-income	6.9	3.0	1.3	6.2	6.4	4.6	7.5	7.3	7.4	5.9	7.
Middle-income economies	7.4	5.6	7.4	8.7	6.2	3.6	8.4	5.8	2.1	4.2	2.4
gh-income economies	3.8	3.0	4.9	5.8	0.9	-0.2	4.4	3.5	4.2	3.5	1.1
OECD members	3.8	3.0	4.9	5.8	0.9	-0.2	4.4	3.5	4.1	3.3	1.0
Iapan .	10.7	4.3	8.3	7.8	-0.7	2.8	4.2	4.6	4.9	5.6	3.6
United States	0.0	3.3	5.0	4.7	-0.7	-1.0	4.9	4.4	5.1	2.0	-0.1
ORLD	4.4	3.4	5.0	6.1	1.5	0.5	4.8	3.9	4.0	3.5	1.4

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
								<u></u>		
-0.3	-1.3	-28	3.7	3.6	4.4	3.1	0.6	1.4	-0.6	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
-6.9	-5.5	2.9	2.5	-4.4	5.4	2.3	-2.7	-3.8	-2.0	Argentina
-9.2	6.7	3.6	14.2 3.3	4.8	1.8 10.4	3.0	-1.2	0.2 3.6	0.2	Bahamas Barbados
-3.2 1.4	-5.0 -1.7	0.2 -0.6	5.6	0.3 2.0	3.8	0.6 14.6	6.9 9.9	14.2	12.2	Belize
0.9	-4.4	4.5	1.0	-0.7	-3.2	2.6	3.8	2.8	3.1	Bolivia
-4.4	0.6	-3.5	5.2	8.2	8.1	3.3	0.0	3.6	-4.3	Brazil
5.6	-14.2	-0.7	6.3 3.6	2.4	5.7 6.1	5.7 5.4	7.4 4.1	10.0 3.2	22 42	Chile Colombia
2.1 -2.3	1.0 -7.0	1.6 2.8	3.6 7.9	3.3 0.8	5.1 5.5	4.8	3.5	5.7	3.8	Costa Rica
0.0	6.0	4.4	0.3	-2.5	3.0	6.8	1.1	42	-5.0	Dominican Republic
4.1	1.1	-2.1	4.1	4.2	3.0	-6.3	10.7	0.5	2.3	Ecuador
-8.2	-5.5	0.6	2.2	2.4	1.1 3.3	2.7	3.1 6.7	1.0 5.0	3.0 5.6	El Salvador Grenada
0.7	 -3.5	-2.6	0.5	7.2 -0.6	3.3 0.1	7.9 3.6	3.9	4.0	3.5	Guatemala
1.8	-13.6	-6.6	0.1	1.0	1.6	-0.1	-1.4	-3.5	16.1	Guyana
-2.7	-3.4	8.0	0.3	0.2	0.6	-0.4	-1.5	-0.6	-12	Haiti
1.5	-2.0	-0.3	2.7	3.6	2.9	5.3	5.4	2.3	-1.1	Honduras
2.4 8.8	0.9 -0.6	2.4 -4.2	-1.4 3.7	-4.8 2.7	2.0 -3.9	6.4 1.9	1.9 1.5	6.3 3.2	4.2 4.0	Jamaica Mexico
5.4	-0.8	4.6	-2.1	-4.3	-2.0	-0.8	-13.7	-2.1	4.3	Nicaragua
4.2	5.6	0.4	-0.5	4.7	3.4	2.3	-15.7	-0.9	3.5	Panama
8.6	-1.5	-5.0	3.1	4.0	-0.1	4.4	6.5	5.8	3.5	Paraguay
4.5 8.1	0.2 9.4	-12.5 5.6	4.6 5.9	2.2 6.1	9.3 4.0	8.3 12.3	-8.4 9.2	-11.6 6.4	-4.8 5.8	Peru St. Vincent and the Grenadines
3.8	-4 .7	-7.1	-6.8	-7 <u>-</u> 5	-3.1	-6.1	-3.9	-0.1	-0.6	Trinidad and Tobago
1.7	-9.7	-9.9	-1.4	2.0	8.0	8.0	0.0	0.4	0.9	Uruguay
-0.3	-2.1	-3.8	1.4	0.2	6.5	3.6	5.8	-8.6	5.3	Venezuela
2.3	8.6	64	3.8	4.4	-1.6	1.1	-0.7	24	6.6	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
***************************************										Alleria
3.0 4.0	6.4 10.7	5.4 7.7	4.1 6.1	5.3 6.6	2.0 2.6	2.2 2.5	-1.5 3.9	5.5 2.4	0.6 1.3	Algeria Egypt, Arab Republic of
8.2	15.0	10.1	5.0	5.2	-7.9	-1.6	-6.5	2.9	10.1	Iran, Islamic Republic of
**			2.1	1.5	9.5	4_3	1.3	-5.8	-7.8	Jordan
-2.8 16.7	9.6	-0.6	4.2	6.3	7.8	-2.3	10.2	1.3	2.9	Morocco
16.7 7.2	10.6 -4.9	18.1 -7.6	15.7 -8.2	15.6 -4.4	6.3 5.3	1.4 -1.8	7.0	0.3		Oman Saudi Arabia
9,6	2.5	1.6	-4.4	6.1	-4.1	0.8	13.5	-5.6	14.0	Syrian Arab Republic
5.5	-0.5	4.7	5.8	5.8	-15	6.1	1.0	3 <u>.7</u>	7.3	Tunisia
-0.2	1.2	24	3.4	2.3	3.6	2.1	2.1	0.5	-28	EUROPE
		40	***************************************		***************************************	4.0		0.2	11 0	Dulanda
4.9 0.1	1.9 0.7	4.0 2.4	3.3 2.1	2.5 2.1	4.2 1.8	6.0 0.7	2.6 2.6	-0.3 1.3	-11.8 -3.5	Bulgaria Czechoslovakia
0.0	0.5	0.1	2.8	3.1	1.4	-0.6	4.1	2.8	0.3	Greece
3.9	1.9	0.7	2.6	-0.1	1.5	4.5	-0.3	8.0	-4.3	Hungary
3.3	2.3	-0.6	0.9	2.6	4.0	4.2	8.7	5.0	12.0	Maita
-10.0 1.0	-4.8 3.1	5.6 -0.1	5.6 -1.6	5.1 3.3	4.2 4.3	2.1 4.3	4.1 4.5	0.5 5.0	-12.0 4.4	Poland Portugal
0.1	3.9	6.0	6.1	-0.1	2.1	0.5	-0.3	-5.8	-	Romania
4.2	4.9	3.8	5.9	5.1	8.3	7.5	3.7	1.3	8.8	Turkey
12	0.6	-1.1	1.7	-0.6	3.6	-2.0	-1.6	0.6	-7.6	Yugoslavia
2.3	2_6	2.9	4.6	4.4	3.8	3.9	3.8	3.0	2.6	Low- & middle-income economies
4.8	4.9	6.7	6.5	7.1	5.7	5.9	7.6	4.4	4.3	Low-income economies
-0.3	2.6	-1.1	-2.5	2.1	4.6	1.0	3.3	4.1		Low-income Africa
5.6	6.0	8.7	8.9	9.2	6.6	7.9	9.6	4.1	4.7	China and India
6.6	3.7	6.8	5.7	4.8	4.1	3.5	4.6	5.2	4.6	Other low-income
1.6	1.4	0.9	3.3	2.8	3.1	2.7	2.2	2.2	1.6	Middle-income economies
1.5	-0.1	2.7	4.5	3.4	2.8	3.4	4.8	3.4	-	High-income economies
1.5	-0.1	2.7	4.5	3.5	2.8	3.3	4.8	3.4		OECD members
3.6 2.3	3.2 -2.6	2.7 3.9	4.3 6.9	5.0 3.7	2.7 3.3	4.1 3.6	6.2 4.5	4.6 2.8	**	Japan United States
									**	
1.6	0.3	2.7	4.4	3.5	3.0	3.4	4.7	3.3	-	WORLD

Table 7. Agriculture: contribution to growth of gross domestic product

SUB-SHANNAPRICA	1976	1975	1976 1977	1978	1979	1980
Benin		27.0		2,0	2777	
Renin	0.8	-0.9	0.8 1.4	0.1	-0.5	0.4
Benin	1.2			0.9	-0.4	0 .2
Doctswams 5.6 4.5 7.9 5.3 9.5 3.1	4.1	- 2 0	4.1 -0.2	4.1	2.0	1.3
Survine Surv	0.3				0.0	-0.6
Eamerono 1.8	1.7				-2.5	0.5
Cape Verde	2.4				0.9	3.0
Entral African Republic 0.7	0.5	0.4	0.5 0.5		4.4	2.5
Thand	1.3			12	-0.6	-0.e
Compone Comp	-0.5				-4.3	2.0
234 24 25 25 25 26 27 27 28 28 28 28 28 28						-
Equatorial Guinea	-0.8			-0.1	1.1	1.2
Discipsion 1.4 1.1 2.0 0.4 0.3 -1.0 1.	2.3	3.7	2.3 -1.8	4.1	0.2	4.7
inaboin de la company de la co						
Ambia, The do	1.4				1.2	2.4
Diama 6.0 2.6 2.1 -1.1 4.8 -11.1 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.11 0.8 0.12 0.8 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.8 0.15 0.1	 5.0			-4.6	1.6	-1.8
Secretary Secr	-0.8				2.0	1.3
Carrya	4.4				-4.4	-18.9
	0.7			1.4	1.0	0.
fadagascar - 0.6 0.6 0.3 2.9 -0.2 falaivi -0.6 7.3 4.2 -2.8 0.8 0.4 falii 5.1 1.5 1.0 -6.9 -3.7 13.6 fauritins -1.8 5.0 13.7 -8.6 -0.1 -6.0 fauritins -2.8 4.8 1.7 -0.5 -9.4 forzambique	-2.5	-12.9	-2.5 10.1	4.7	1.4	-15.
Adalawi						
Adair 5.1 1.5 1.0 -6.9 -3.7 13.6 Adauritusia -1.8 5.0 13.7 -8.6 -0.1 -6.0 Adauritus 2.8 4.8 1.7 -0.5 -9.4 Adauritus	-2.9			-2.1 1.2	2.2 1.2	0.7 -2.6
Adaritinia -1.8 -5.0 13.7 -8.6 -0.1 -6.0 Adarritius 2.8 4.8 1.7 -0.5 -9.4 Adarritius Ambibia .	4.4 8.7			-4.7	9.4	-2.0
Mauritius	0.9			-0.9	0.6	3.6
Ambia inger	2.4			0.0	0.8	-6.7
liger 2.6 2.4 -4.4 -14.5 7.7 -7.9 ligeria 8.0 2.3 -3.0 3.4 3.9 -3.8 leverada 3.6 1.1 -2.2 1.9 7.3 -2.7 enegal 1.7 -4.6 5.5 -4.3 5.5 1.1 eychelles ierra Leone 0.0 0.6 -0.3 0.5 -0.2 1.1 omalia -0.9 3.4 -2.3 -18.2 32.4 udan 10.0 4.3 -0.7 -4.4 8.0 2.5 waziland laganda 0.8 -1.6 2.3 3.3 -0.7 -0.2 Laire -4.1 0.7 0.4 0.9 0.5 -0.3 Laire -4.1 0.7 0.4 0.9 0.5						
Sigeria 8.0 2.3 3.0 3.4 3.9 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.6 3.6 1.1 -2.2 1.9 7.3 -2.7 3.2 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.6						
wanda 3.6 1.1 -22 1.9 7.3 -2.7 enegal 1.7 -4.6 5.5 -4.3 5.5 1.1 eychelles	-2.9			4.4	-1.9	1.5
enegal	-0.5			-2.7	-0.9	1.3
reychelles ierra Leope 0.0 0.6 0.3 0.5 -0.2 1.1 comalia 0.9 3.4 -2.3 -18.2 32.4 cudan 10.0 4.3 -0.7 4.4 8.0 2.5 waziland	12.6			1.4	10.3	-0.8 -4.8
Serra Leone 0.0 0.6 -0.3 0.5 -0.2 1.1	4.1		0.5	-6.5 -0.5	6.1 0.9	0.0
Somalia	1.4			9.6	3.7	-1.2
Waziland	1.9			2.2	-3,6	2.5
Sanzania 2.7 -0.8 5.3 0.6 -2.7 5.1 Sogo -2.3 -0.2 1.7 0.9 0.4 0.8 Sanzania 0.8 -1.6 2.3 3.3 -0.7 -0.2 Saire -4.1 0.7 0.4 0.9 0.5 -0.3 Sambia 0.4 0.2 0.4 -0.1 0.4 0.4 Simbabwe -1.4 3.8 2.2 -3.3 2.5 -0.9 DUTHASIA 3.0 -0.8 -1.9 2.2 0.0 4.0 Sangladesh 2.8 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Sangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -2.2 3.0 -0.6 5.3 Sepal	1.7	2.5	1.7 7.4	0.8	-6.9	-2.4
Cogo				••		-
Diganda 0.8 -1.6 2.3 3.3 -0.7 -0.2 Diganda 0.8 -1.6 2.3 3.3 -0.7 -0.2 Diganda 0.4 0.7 0.4 0.9 0.5 -0.3 Diganda 0.4 0.2 0.4 -0.1 0.4 0.4 Diganda 0.8 -1.4 3.8 2.2 -3.3 2.5 -0.9 DUTH ASIA 3.0 -0.8 -1.9 2.2 0.0 4.0 Digangladesh 2.8 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Digangladesh 2.8 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Digangladesh 2.8 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -2.2 3.0 -0.6 5.3 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -1.1 1.2 0.6 1.5 -0.7 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -0.9 -0.5 1.2 1.1 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -0.9 0.5 1.2 1.1 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -0.8 -0.8 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -0.8 Digangladesh 3.1 -0.8 -0.9 Dig	-3.2			-1.0	0.4	2.1
Aire 4.1 0.7 0.4 0.9 0.5 -0.3 cambia 0.4 0.2 0.4 -0.1 0.4 0.4 0.4 cambia 0.4 0.2 0.4 -0.1 0.4 0.4 0.4 cambia 0.4 3.8 2.2 -3.3 2.5 -0.9 colomon Islands 0.5 -0.8 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4	-1.4 0.5			4.1 -0.3	-1.2 -10.5	42 -45
Zambia 0.4 0.2 0.4 -0.1 0.4 0.4 Limbabwe -1.4 3.8 2.2 -3.3 2.5 -0.9 OUTH ASIA 3.0 -0.8 -1.9 2.2 0.0 4.0 Sangladesh 2.8 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Buttan 3.1 -0.8 -2.2 3.0 -0.6 5.3 depal Pakistan 3.6 -1.1 1.2 0.6 1.5 -0.7	1.3			-0.3 0.0	0.9	0.8
Combabwe	0.7			0.1	-0.6	-0.2
Sangladesh 28 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Shutan <	1.6			1.4	0.0	0.2
Sangladesh 28 -2.3 -5.6 0.1 3.9 -2.7 Indutan						
Shutan	-1.5	4.0	-1.5 3.2	1.3	- 3.7	39
Shutan	2.9	-27	2.9 -1.8	4.9	د.0	0.4
Pakistan 3.6 -1.1 1.2 0.6 1.5 -0.7 -0.8						
Askistan ri Lanks 1.4 -0.9 1.1 -0.3 1.9 -0.8 AST ASIA AND PACIFIC 27 1.2 -0.1 2.9 1.4 0.8 Thina 5.4 1.0 -0.6 3.7 1.7 0.9 Tiji 2.5 -1.5 -0.2 1.5 -0.8 0.1 adonesia 1.8 2.1 0.5 3.1 1.2 0.0 falsysia	-2.5	5.3	-2.5 4.0	0.9	-5.0	4.5
Ti Lanka						
AST ASIA AND PACIFIC 27 1.2 -0.1 29 1.4 0.8 Thina 5.4 1.0 -0.6 3.7 1.7 0.9 iji 2.5 -1.5 -0.2 1.5 -0.8 0.1 adonesia 1.8 2.1 0.5 3.1 1.2 0.0 forea, Republic of -0.5 1.0 0.6 2.0 1.9 1.1 falsysia fongolia apua New Guinea 1.1 0.8 0.9 0.5 1.2 1.1 hilippines 0.6 1.2 1.0 1.5 0.7 0.9 olomon Islands	1.4 0.4			0.9 1.8	0.9 0.6	1.9 1.0
Thina 5.4 1.0 -0.6 3.7 1.7 0.9 iji 2.5 -1.5 -0.2 1.5 -0.8 0.1 adonesia 1.8 2.1 0.5 3.1 1.2 0.0 forea, Republic of -0.5 1.0 0.6 2.0 1.9 1.1 falsysia	0.4	-0.0	0.4 3.3	1.0	0.0	
2.5 -1.5 -0.2 1.5 -0.8 0.1	1.2	0.8	1.2 0.0	1.0	1.6	-0.6
2.5 -1.5 -0.2 1.5 -0.8 0.1	0.4		0.4 -0.9	2.2	2.4	-0.7
Adonesia 1.8 2.1 0.5 3.1 1.2 0.0 corea, Republic of -0.5 1.0 0.6 2.0 1.9 1.1 falaysia	0.4			-0.3	3.8	-1.5
orea, Republic of Index of Inde	1.4			1.4	1.8	1.9
Calaysia	2.5			-2.2	1.3	-3.6
apua New Guinea 1.1 0.8 0.9 0.5 1.2 1.1 hilippines 0.6 1.2 1.0 1.5 0.7 0.9 blomon Islands						
hilippines 0.6 1.2 1.0 1.5 0.7 0.9 olomon Islands						
olomon Islands	0.4			1.2	0.5	1.3
hailand 1.1 1.1 -0.5 2.3 0.7 1.0 onga	1.9	0.9	1.9 1.2	0.9	1.0	1.
onga	1.4			2.6		
	1.4			2.6	-0.4	0.4
⁷ anuatu						-4.1
anuaru	••	**				-4 .1

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
-0.6	2.1	-0.8	-0.6	0.6	2.5	0.0	0.8	1.7	-0.7	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
0.5	2.4	-1.0	-0.3	-0.1	2.5	0.5	0.6	1.7	-0.7	Excluding Nigeria
-2.8	0.6	0.3	0.5	4.5	3.9	-2.0	6.0		••	Benin
-1.3 2.9	-0.5 1.0	-1.8 0.1	-1.1 -0.4	-0.4 2.4	0.6 3.7	-0.2 -1.4	0.7 4.5	0.0 -1.0	 -1.1	Botswana Burkina Faso
8.3	-4.5	2.4	-2.0	7.1	2.3	2.9	0.9	-1.2	2.8	Burundi
3.7	1.1	-2.1	2.1	-2.8	3.0	1.2	-0.8	-0.5	0.5	Cameroon
-1.1 -0.7	-3.6 0.6	-0.1 -1,6	0.2 3.7	3.2 1.4	1.0 3.1	1.7 -0.7	0.6 2.1	0.6 0.5	0.0	Cape Verde Central African Republic
-0.7 -5.9	2.4	5.6	-6.6	14.5	-7.6	-1.3	11.4	4.9	3.2	Chad
	•		1.2	1,7	1.1	3.1	1.1	0.9		Comoros
0.6	0.7	0.5	-0.2	0.1	0.1	1.1	0.8	0.7	0.5	Congo, People's Republic
0.9	-0.5	-4.3	1.0	3.5	4.3 2.2	-1,2 3.4	5.0 0.1	1.9 0.3	0.0 1.7	Côte d'Ivoire Equatorial Guinea
1.2	-0.6	2.3	-4.7	-7.3	3.7	5.9	-0.3	2.4	-0.5	Ethiopia
••										Gabon
11.3	7.2	-7.9	2.2	1.4	3.9	1.2	0.1	2.2	1.4	Gambia, The
-1.5 11.0	-3.1 2.4	-4.0 -0.8	5.4 1.4	0.4 2.8	1.8 1.9	0.0 4.9	1.8 1.5	2.1 3.6	-1.2 1.2	Ghana Guinea-Bissau
1.9	2.4	0.6	-1.2	1.3	1.6	1.3	15	1.2	1.1	Kenya
1.7	-5.6	7.4	-5.9	-1.0	-1.0	1.1	5.2	0.0	0.0	Lesotho
					.:					Liberia
-1.4 -3.0	1.3 2.3	0.9 1.7	1.1 2.2	0.4 0.2	1.1 0.2	0.8 0.3	0.9 0.7	1.9 0.9	0.5 0.0	Madagascar Malawi
-1.0	4,4	-7.1	-42	-2.8	14.3	-0.9	-0.3	9.1	-0.1	Mali
3.0	0.6	5.7	-7.6	0.9	3.3	1.1	-0.3	0.6	-5.1	Mauritania
3.2	3.3	-2.4	0,1	1.8	1.7	-0.5	-0.8	-1.1	1.2	Mauritius
0.0 0.5	0.0 -1.4	-9 <u>-2</u> -2.9	5.0 -1.2	0.5 0.8	0.4 0.0	3.6 2.8	4.6 0.2	3.5 0.5	0.8	Mozambique Namibia
-0.2	-0.7	3.1	-3.1	5.0	2.9	-5.0				Niger
-4.6	0.8	0.0	-1.8	3.9	2.6	-2.4	1.6	1.2		Nigeria
-2.9	5.8	2.2	-4.0	-2.4	1.1	-0.6	-0.9	-4.3	1.9 2.2	Rwanda
-1.3 1.6	5.2 -1.7	1.1 1.5	-4.1 -1.1	1.6 0.0	2.1 0.4	0.6 -0.3	2.1 -0.3	-1.9 0.4		Senegal Seychelles
0.3	1.2	-0.3	0.1	3.8	-1.2	2.8	3.0	-2.0	0.7	Sierra Leone
8.5	1.8	-7.7	8.0	6.1	-0.8	5.2	2.2	-1.8	0.9	Somalia
-1.5	13.3	-3.5	-1.6	-4.2	6,6	0.2	-4.8	8.3	-6.9	Sudan Swaziland
0.5	0.8	1.6	2.4	3.6	3.5	2.7	2.8	2.9	2.4	Tanzania
0.1	-2.3	0.2	8.0	1.3	1.6	0.5	2.1	2.5	-0.4	Togo
4.7	4.1	5.6	-7.5	1.7	0.4	3.8	4.0	3.9	3.1	Uganda
0.6 0.8	0.9 -1.1	0.6 0.7	0.8 0.6	0.8 0.4	0.7 0.9	0.6 -0.3	0.9 2.1	0.8 -0.2	-0.7	Zaire Zambia
1.9	-1.0	-2.0	2.6	3.3	-1.0	-2.6	3.1	0.2	0.4	Zimbabwe
2.3	0.0	3.4	0.1	0.5	- 0 .2	0.1	3.8	1.0	0.4	SOUTH ASIA
38,288333333333					-0.2			1.0		
1.4	2.9	1.9	2.2	0.4	1.4	0.2	-0.3	-0.4	2.9	Bangladesh
1.3 2.2	4.6 -0.6	3.9 3.9	4.6 0.0	1.8 0.1	3.1 -0.6	2.6 0.2	0.7 5.1	1.6 0.8	0.2	Bhutan India
	-				-					Nepal
3.1	1.4	1.3	-1.4	2.9	1.6	0.9	0.7	1.7	0.7	Pakistan
2.1	0.8	1.5	-0.1	2.5	0.8	-1.7	0.6	-0.3	2.3	Sri Lanka
1.9	2.2	1.7	2.3	0.7	0.9	0.6	1.0	0.7	1.0	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
2.4	4.1	3.0	4.6	0.6	1.2	1.4	0.9	0.9	1.8	China
2.8	0.4	-4.4	5.3	-3.3	4.1	-1.7	-0.5	2.7	0.6	Fiji
1.3	0.3	0.6	1.0	1.0	0.6	0.5	1.1	1.0	0.6	Indonesia
2.1	1.2	1.2	-0.2	0.5	0.6	-0.9	0.9	-0.2	-0.1	Korea, Republic of Malaysia
									•- •-	Mongolia
24	-0.5	0.3	0.9	-0.9	0.5	1.6	1.1	0.5	-0.2	Papua New Guinea
0.8	0.7	-0.4	0.4	0.8	0.8	-0.3	0.9	1.0	0.5	Philippines
1.0	0.6	0.9	1.0	 1.1	0.1	0.0	1.7	 1.0	 -0.2	Solomon Islands Thailand
1.0	0.0	0.9	1.0	1.1	0.1	0.0	1./	1.0	-0.2	Tonga
4,6	-2.8	7.4	1.7	-0.5	-2.1	-1.4	-2.1	1.8		Vanuatu
******************************		**	** ***************				**	************		Western Samoa

Table 7. Agriculture: contribution to growth of gross domestic product (cont'd)

ercentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1 9 79	******************
											
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	Q .2	0.6	0.3	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.3	0.7	0.2	0.2	
rgentina	-1.4	0.2	0.2	1.4	0.4	-0.4	0.6	0.3	0.4	0.4	-
ahamas arbados	0.9	-1.5	-2.1	0.5	-0.6	-0.4	0.8	0.2	0.0	0.8	
elize		-12	-2.1		2.0	0.8	-2.3	7.2	1.4	-0.4	
olivia	0.9	1.6	1.6	1.2	1.0	2.0	1.3	-0.2	0.5	0.8	
razil	0.1	1.2	0.5	0.0	0.1	0.6	0.2	1.0	-0.2	0.4	
hile										••	
olombia	0.8	0.2	1.6	0.5	1.1	1.1	0.7	0.6	1.6	0.9	
osta Rica	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	-0.4	0.6	0.1	0.4	12	0.1	
ominican Republic	8.8	1.5	1.0	2.1	0.0	-0.6 0.4	1.5 0.5	0.4 0.4	0.9 -0.6	0.2 0.4	
cuador Sobredor	1.6 1.0	1.2 0.6	0.9 0.2	0.2 0.3	1.4 1.5	0.4	-1.2	0.4	-0.6 1.8	0.4	
l Salvador renada											
uatemala				•		<i>-</i>					
uyana	 -0.2	1.6	-2.5	0.0	4.0	-1.0	0.9	-0.8	2.1	-1.9	
aiti											
onduras	-1.3	2.4	0.5	1.5	-2.3	-1.6	2.5	1.3	1.5	1.7	
maica	0.3	0.7	0.1	-0.7	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.6	-0.7	
exico	0.6	0.6	0.1	0.4	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.7	0.6	-0.2	
icaragua	2.9	1.2	0.0	2.8	3.2	0.5	0.5	1.7	2.0	-5.2	
ADAMA	-0.1	1.1	-0.4	0.1	-0.7	0.8	0.6	0.6	1.0	-0.5	
araguay	2.0	0.5 -0.3	1.2 -0.8	2.0 -0.1	3.1 0.6	2.6 -0.1	1.2 0.2	2.1 -0.1	1.5 0.0	1.9 0.5	
eru . Vincent and the Grenadines	1.4								3.3	-3.2	
rinidad and Tobago	0.9	-0.3	0.7	-0.6	-0.1	0.2	 -0.2	0.0	-0.2	-0.2	
rugusy	1.7	-1.1	-1.6	0.4	0.5	0.8	0.3	0.5	-1.0	-0.1	
enezuela	0.3	0.1	-0.1	0.3	0.3	0.3	-0.2	0.4	0.2	0.1	
INDIE E 4CT AND MODERN APPROA		,,		-0.5	<i>I.3</i>	1.2	0.9	-0.7	0.7	0.6	
DDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	············	1.1	I.1	-4L3	1.3 	1.2	0.7	-u./	U. 7	V.D	***
geria		0.4	0.0	-0.7	2.3	3.0	-0.3	-0.9	1.2	1.0	
ypt, Arab Republic of	1.1	0.6	3.5	1.4	0.1	2.5	0.5	-1.0	1.7	1.2	
an, Islamic Republic of	0.7	0.6	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.9	0.8	-0.5	0.2	1.0	
rdan		 2.4	 -0.6	 -2.2	0.4	 -1.3	2.7	-2.2	2.7	-0.3	
orocco man	1.0								-	0.8	
adi Arabia	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.1	
rian Arab Republic	-7.1	3.0	20.0	-16.3	13.9	1.6	5.6	-4.0	6.2	-4.5	
ınisia	1.3	4.2	5.0	-2.3	3.0	1.0	1.4	-2.1	1.1	-0.9	
mone.											
JROPE						-					333333
ulgaria	**	••	**	**	**	**		**		-	
zechoslovakia	••			••	••	••	••	•	-	-	
reece	2.0	0.7	1.2	-0.1	0.9	1.1	-0.3	-1.4	1.7	-1.1	
ungary	-2.4	1.2	0.5	1.0	0.5	0.4	-0.6	1.8	0.1	-0.2	
alta	•	-	-		••	•-	••	•	-		
oland ortugal			•					-	••		
ortugai omania									1.1	-2.1	
urkey	0.6	3.3	 -0.4	.2.5	2.2	2.3	1.6	-0.2	0.5	0.5	
ugoslavia	-1.1	1.1	0.7	1.5	1.0	-0.4	1.1	1.0	-0.9	0.5	
0 - 1341 - 1		0.7	6.1		0.0	0.0	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.1	
w- & middle-income economies	1.3	0.7	0.1	0.8	0.9	0.9	0.3	0.6	0.6	-0.1	
Low-income economies	3.6	0.5	-0.9	2.3	1.1	1.7	-0.3	1.5	1.3	-0.9	
Low-income Africa	4.1	2.0	-0.1	0.0	2.7	-1.4	0.6	2.3	0.0	-1.4	
China and India	4.0	0.0	-1.5	3.3	0.4	3.3	-1.1	1.8	1.5	-1.6	
Other low-income	2.2	0.7	0.2	1.3	1.6	0.0	1.6	0.2	2.0	1.5	
Middle-income economies	0.2	0.8	0.5	0.2	8.0	0.6	0.6	0.2	0.3	0.3	
gh-income economies		0.1	0.2	0.3	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.4	0.1	0.1	
OECD members		0.1	0.2	0.2	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.4	0.1	0.1	
Japan	 -0.7	-0.3	0.6	0.2	0.0	-0.1 0.0	-0.1 -0.2	-0.4 -0.1	0.0	0.1	
	-v./		0.0	42	0.0						
•	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	-0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	
United States ORLD	0.1	0.1 0.2	0.0 0.2	0.0 0.3	0.0 0.1	0.1 0.1	-0.1 0.0	0.0 -0.2	0.0 0.2	0.1 0.0	

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
0.5	0.1	0.0	0.3	0.5	-0.3	0.7	0.1	0.0	0.0	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
0.2	1.0	0.3	0.5	-0.2	-0.4	0.3	0.2	-0.2		Argentina
					. :		.:	. :-	••	Bahamas
-1.8 -0.1	-0.2 1.1	0.3 -1.4	0.9 0.6	-0.1 -0.3	0.4 -1.0	-1.1 4.8	-0.5 0.3	-0.7 0.6	••	Barbados Belize
-0.2	1.8	-4.9	4.7	2.3	-1.1	1.1	0.8	-0.5	0.5	Bolivia
0.6	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.9	-0.8	1.2	0.1	0.2	-0.3	Brazîl
	. :	. :					- :			Chile
0.6 0.9	-0.4 -0.9	0.5 0.8	0.3 1.9	0.3 -1.1	0.6 0.9	1.1 0.8	0.5 0.8	0.8 1.3	1.2 0.7	Colombia Costa Rica
-3.0	5.0	0.6	0.0	-1.1 -0.7	-0.1	0.6	-0.3	0.4	-1.1	Dominican Republic
0.9	0.3	-1.8	1.2	1.2	1.3	0.4	1.2	0.5	0.6	Ecuador
-1.0	-0.7	-0.5	0.5	-0.2	-0.4	0.3	-0.1	0.1	1.0	El Salvador
1.6	-2.7	0.5	3.1	-1.6	-0.1	1.8	0.5	0.5	-0.2	Grenada
0.6	-0.4	 -1.0	0.4 1.0	0.1 0.0	-0.2 1.1	1.3 -1.8	1.2 -2.4	0.9	0.9	Guatemala Guyana
										Haiti
0.8	-0.1	-0.1	0.3	0.6	0.5	0.9	0.4	0.5	0.1	Honduras
0.1	-0.5	0.4	0.6	-0.2	-0.1	0.3	-0.3	-0.2	0.6	Jamaica
0.5	-0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	-0.1	0.1	-0.3	-0.4	0.3	Mexico
2.9 0.8	0.9 -0.2	1.9 0.3	-1.8 0.2	-1.5 0.5	-2.8 -0.2	-1.0 0.7	-3.0 - 0.5	0.8 0.3	-1.1 0.2	Nicaragua Panama
2.6	0.1	-0.7	1.6	1.3	-1.7	1.9	3.3	2.2		Paraguay
8.0	0.3	-1.1	1.2	0.4	0.7	0.5	0.8	-0.6	-1.1	Peru
5.8	1.0	1.5	1.2	1.6	0.8	-0.9	4.2	0.3	2.9	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
0.0 0.7	0.1	0.6	0.0	-2.0	-0.7	0.3	-0.3	1.5	0.7	Trinidad and Tobago
-0.1	-1.0 0.2	0.3 0.0	-2.1 0.0	1.8 0.5	-0.4 0.5	0.6 0.2	-0.2 0.3	0.2 -0.3	0.3 0.0	Uruguay Venezuela
0.7	1.1	0.2	0.8	1.4	1.0	0.2	-0.3	0.1	0.8	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
0.0	-0.9	-0.2	0.7	2.6	0.6	8.0	-0.6	1.5	-0.6	Algeria
0.4	1.0	0.7	0.5	0.7	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.4	0.3	Egypt, Arab Republic of
2.2	2.0	0.7	1.4	1.6	0.9	0.6	-2.5	1.3	1.0	1ran, Islamic Republic of
-4.9	4.4	-1.6	-1.4 0.5	0.7 2.6	0.2 5.7	1.7 -4.6	1.6 4.8	-1.1 0.5	0.5 -1.3	Jordan Morocco
0.1	0.3	0.6	0.3	0.6	-0.4	-0.4	0.3		.1.3	Oman
0.1	0.4	0.3	0.6	0.7	0.8	0.9	0.7	0.5		Saudi Arabia
1.0	-0.9	-0.1	-2.4	1.6	1.7	-4.1	8.4	-9.3	4.5	Syrian Arab Republic
1.1	-1.8	0.4	1.9	2.8	-2.2	2.8	-4.2	0.8	3.6	Tunisia
0.0	0.8	-0.4	0.8	-0.2	0.6	-0.5	0.5	-0.3	-	EUROPE
0.8	1,0	-3.0	1.7	-3.3	2.8	-2.1	-0.2	-0.2	-0.7	Bulgaria
-0.8	0.6	0.0	0.6	-0.5	0.1	-0.2	0.0	0.1		Czechoslovakia
-0.3	0.4	-1.5	1.1	0.3	0.4	-0.7	0.9	0.6	-0.8	Greece
0.6	1.7	0.0	8.0	-0.7	0.6	-0.5	1.2	0.1	0.5	Hungary
	••	-	-	0.8	0.7	-0.8	0.2	••	**	Malta Poland
				0. 0	·	-0.0				Portugal
-0.1	0.5	-0.2	1.3	0.2	-1.0	-1.3	1.1	-0.8		Romania
0.0	1.3	0.0	0.7	0.5	1.5	0.4	1.5	-2.1	1.9	Turkey
0.4	1.0	-0.1	0.3	-1.0	0.9	0.2	-0.5	0.6	-1.1	Yugoslavia
0.8	0.8	0.6	0.8	0.6	0.5	0.3	0.8	0.4	0.4	Low- & middle-income economies
1.6	17	2.2	1.6	0.4	۸.	0.4	30	• • •	0.0	I am la sama a como di co
1.6 -1.3	1.7 2.7	2.3 -0.4	1.5 -1.1	0.6 0.7	0.8 2.9	0.6 0.0	2.0 0,7	1.1 2.5	0.9	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
2.3	1.7	3.5	2.3	0.4	0.4	0.9	2.7	0.8	1.1	China and India
1.7	1.1	1.0	0.8	1.3	0.9	0.3	0.3	1.2	0.9	Other low-income
0.5	0.5	-0.1	0.5	0.6	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.1	Middle-income economies
0.1	0.1	-0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	6.0	0.0		-	High-income economies
0.1	0.1	-0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	••	OECD members
0.0	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	-0.1	0.1	-0.1	0.1		Japan
0.3	0,0	-0.4	0.2	0.3 '	0.1	0,0	••		-	United States
0.3	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	-	WORLD
					**********	****	***********			

Table 8. Industry: contribution to growth of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	4.6	37	2.6	0.6	2.7	-1.3	3.0	<i>L1</i>	-0.3	29	1.1
Excluding Nigeria	<i>1.7</i>	<i>I.4</i>	Q9 	1.0	<i>1.1</i>	Q.6	0.8	Q.7	Q.2	1.0	20
Benin		-0.9	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	-0.2	2.8	- 1.7	-1.1	12	-0.6	1.1	0.0
Botswana	26.2	4.6	10.3	7.0	5.8	0.6	7.9	-1.3	16.4	2.4	5.8
Burkina Faso		1.1	0.6	3.6	-3.7	5.4	3.3	-5.3	2.0	-0.8	1.0
Burundi	0.7	10.3	-0.3	0.2	0.4	0.1	1.2	2.8	1.6	0.1	1.5
Cameroon	-0.2	2.0	-0.6	0.7	0.9	0.6	1.3	3.1	1.9	7.7	7.5
Cape Verde Central African Republic	1.0	-0.1	1.6	 کـ0	1.3	-0.1	-0.7	1.2	1.8	-0.8	0.2
Chad	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.9	1.4	1.5	0.2	-0.7	-6.5	-2.8
Сотогоз									_		
Congo, People's Republic	3.6	0.3	1.6	3.4	6.2	7.4	3.2	-6 .9	1.4	7.5	8.4
Côte d'Ivoire	6.1	4.9	1.7	-0.9	-0.4	3.0	3.2	2.5	5.7	2.3	2.6
Equatorial Guinea	1.6	1.4	0.7	0.4	-0.1	-0.2	-0.6	0.2	-0.5	2.0	1.4
Ethiopia Gabon		1.4	0.7	0.4	-V.1	-0-2	-0.0		-7 2	2.0	1.7
Gambia, The	-1 ₋ 1	1.3	0.8	0.5	2.2	-0.7	0.1	0.3	3.2	-0.9	1.9
Ghana	1.5	0.3	-2.2	4.0	-0.1	-0.2	-0.7	1.0	-1.9	-3.1	0.1
Guinea-Bissau		-1.6	1.5	-0.6	0.2	3.2	-7.3	3.6	5.9	0.0	-2.5
Кепуа	-0.8	3.9	7.1	1.5	0.2	0.1	-0.1	2.4	2.0	0.7	1.0
Lesotho		-2.4	5.4	4.7	2.4	-0.8	5.2	10.0	3.7	4.2	5.6
Liberia	-	1.4	0.1	 -0.3	1.0	0.0	1.4	0.4	0.6	2.0	-0.4
Madagascar Malawi	0.7	-1.4 1.0	0.1 3.0	-0.3 -0.2	1.4	3.2	-1.4 -0.6	0.4	2.3	0.1	0.3
Mali	1.2	-2.7	1.3	0.2	0.0	1.0	0.6	1.2	-0.2	-1.7	-0.1
Mauritania	2.0	1.2	-2.1	-0.6	3.1	-2.1	2.4	-2.3	0.8	2.0	-1.3
Mauritius	**	1.2	2.5	3.7	5.7	-0.1	5.5	2.5	1.9	0.3	-2.6
Mozambique					-				-		-
Namibia			-:		- :	- :	- :-	- "	•	_:	
Niger	-1.9	1.8	0.1	1.9	-2.1	2.3	2.3	1.9 2.5	3.6 -1.8	7.0	1.0 -1.2
Nigeria Rwanda	16.1	12.1	8.6	-0.6	8.1	-6 .7	10.3	21	1.3	9.4 0.4	5.1
Senegal	1.3	0.4	0.4	-0.6	1.7	1.0	1.2	2.9	-1.7	0.1	1.0
Seychelles								0.1	1.3	3.6	-0.2
Sierra Leope	7.3	-1.1	-1.9	0.1	0.0	1.4	-3.7	-2.8	-4.4	1.5	3.8
Somalia		0.7	0.3	-3.3	0.3	-0.8	1.8	1.5	-5.4	1.9	0.5
Sudan	-0 .6	-0.1	-0.7	-1.1	2.0	1.7	2.8	1.0	-1.3	-0.4	1.2
Swaziland		1.7		0.3		 -0.2	1.2	-0.3	-0.1	 0.7	0.0
Tanzania Togo	0.5 -1.3	1.7 0.4	0.6 3.0	2.0	0.1 1.7	-0.2 0.5	1.8	3.5	0.1	-0.1	3.8
Uganda	-0.2	0.4	-0.6	-1.0	0.1	-1.6	-0.6	-0.2	-1.6	-2.0	-1.3
Zaire	4.8	2.1	0.1	2.7	1.9	-1.3	-2.7	-0.6	-2.3	-1.9	1.3
Zambia	-1.0	0.9	5.9	0.4	4.3	-1.4	1.3	-3.1	2.0	-2.4	1.0
Zimbabwe	5.2	2.5	4.2	4.3	1.0	0.3	-1.9	-3.1	-1.7	2.2	3.8
SOUTH ASIA	0.6	0.4	0.2	0.9	0.8	1.1	1.8	1.6	2.0	-0.2	0.9
SOUTH AMA			V-2				***********	••••			
Bangladesh	0.1	-3.0	-6.0	5.5	4.5	-1.0	-0.6	1.8	0.3	3.0	-0.9
Boutan					 0.5	1.2	21	 1.7	2.2	 -0.8	0.8
India Nepal	0.3	0.7	0.9	0.5		1.3	2.1			-0.8	0.8
Pakistan	2.8	0.7	-1.0	2.3	2.0	0.5	1.0	1.5	2.1	1.7	2.5
Sri Lanka	2.5	0.1	-0.3	1.7	-1.0	0.5	2.0	-1.1	3.8	2.7	1.4
E 100 LOLL IND DIGITO			2.4						- ,,	3.6	
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	61	3.0	26	4.I	1.5	3.1	1.9	4.5	4.6	26	24
China	9.9	4.0	1.7	2.8	0.3	4.4	-1.3	4.7	5.8	3.0	4.1
Fiji	2.8	0.0	2.0	2.5	-1.1	-1.2	0.7	2.6	0.0	3.8	0.3
Indonesia	4.5	1.3	6.4	7.3	2.7	0.3	4.7	5.1	1.3	1.5	2.9
Korea, Republic of	3.3	2_7	2.1	6.2	3.8	3.3	5.8	5.2	7.0	2.9	-0.3
Malaysia	-	•	••	•-	••	•	•				
Mongolia Propo New Guinea	••	•	**	**	••	••		•	••	**	
Papua New Guinea Philippines	2.0	2.4	3.4	4.2	1.8	3.0	3.7	2.9	2.2	2.8	1.7
Solomon Islands		2. 4	3. 4	42	1.0	3.0	J. 7	2.7		2.0	4.7
Thailand	2.7	2.4	2.5	3.1	1.3	1.4	4.9	5.0	3.8	2.2	12
Tonga											-
Vanuatu			••								
Western Samoa		*	**	**				**		**	***

1981 1982 1983 1984 1986 1996 1997 1988 1989 1999											
20	1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
20											
20										-	
Total											
44 19 02 04 13 25 20 08 06 10 Burkins Fisco										•	— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
15											
18		1.4		-							
1-12											
40 17 36 30 0 44 16 12 18 29 63 Chad											
1.4 12.3 5.9 3.2 1.8 3.1 0.6 1.1 3.4 0.3 0.6 Cologo People's Republic Cologo People's Republic Cologo People's Rep			3.6					_	2.9	-6.3	
32 5.0 0.9 0.8 1.12 1.15 1.8 1.9 1.2 2.5 C&c de Thorize 1.4 0.9 1.5 0.3 0.4 Equatorial Giunes 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.8 0.1 0.7 0.8 0.2 0.3 -0.6 Ehiopia											
0.5 0.5 0.8 0.8 0.1 0.7 0.8 0.2 0.3 0.4 Equatorial Guines 1											
Cabon Cabo		••							0.3		•
2-9 1-3 1-6 -0.3 0.0 1.4 0.8 -0.4 19 0.6 Garphia, The composition of t	0.5	0.5	8.0	0.8	0.1		0.8	0.2			
-3.0				-03 -							
0.8 0.3 0.1 0.4 1.1 0.7 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.0 Kerya 4.7 8.7 1.66 7.8 5.1 1.7 3.7 5.1 9.4 7.1 Lesotho 1.35 1.9 0.2 1.4 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.8 Machagescar 0.6 0.0 0.6 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.3 1.3 1.5 1.9 Malawi 2.3 0.5 0.6 0.2 1.0 8. 1.3 0.7 0.1 0.6 1.3 Mai 0.0 0.7 1.0 5.3 0.9 0.8 0.2 1.0 2.6 1.2 Mauritius 0.1 1.2 0.1 2.5 3.8 4.9 3.9 3.1 1.8 2.6 Mauritius 0.1 2.2 1.8 2.7 2.6 1.4 0.1 0.7 0.8 0.5 Mozambique 1.1 0.9 2.6 1.4 0.7 0.2 1.0 1.0 Niger 1.1 0.9 2.6 1.4 0.7 0.2 1.0 Niger 0.6 0.5 3.5 0.7 0.7 1.0 0.2 0.1 0 Niger 0.6 0.5 3.5 0.7 0.7 1.0 0.2 0.1 0 Niger 0.1 0.2 1.1 1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 1.3 3.4 0 Nigera 0.1 1.0 1.6 0.4 0.1 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.5 0.0 0.5 Senegal 1.1 1.8 1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 1.3 2.2 2.4 Kernel 1.1 1.8 1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 1.3 2.2 2.4 Kernel 1.2 1.6 1.8 0.3 0.2 2.4 0.5 0.9 1.1 0.1 Senegal 1.1 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 Senegal 1.2 1.6 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.9 0.1 1.0 0.5 Senegal 1.2 1.6 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 Senegal 1.2 1.6 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.2 Sodan 0.9 0.1 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.3 1.1 0.1 Somalia 0.1 0.1 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.3 1.1 0.1 Somalia 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 Tenzania 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 Tenzania 0.2 0.8 0.7 0.2 0.6 0.5 1.1 1.4 1.0 0.8 Uganda 0.1 0.9 1.0 3.3 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 Tenzania 0.1 0.1 0.9 1.0 3.3 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.5 0.4 0.7 0.8 Tenzania 0.1 0.9 1.0 3.3 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 Tenzania 0.1 0.9 0.1 1.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 1.2 0.8 0.7 1.4 Tego 0.2 0.8 0.7 0.2 0.6 0.5 1.1 1.4 1.0 0.8 Uganda 0.1 0.9 1.0 3.3 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5											
1.0											
23 0.5 0.6 2.1 0.8 13 -0.7 -0.1 0.6 1.3 Maii 00 -0.7 -1.0 5.3 0.9 0.8 -0.2 1.0 2.6 -1.2 Mauritinais 1.0 1.2 0.1 2.5 3.8 4.9 3.9 3.1 1.8 2.6 Mauritina 1.1 -1.2 0.1 2.5 3.8 4.9 3.9 3.1 1.8 2.6 Mozambique 3.4 -2.8 -0.9 -1.2 -1.0 1.6 -0.5 0.4 -1.4 Nambia 1.1 -0.9 -2.6 -1.4 -0.7 0.2 1.0 Niger 5.4 -1.1 -7.4 -2.8 4.3 -1.3 -1.6 3.3 4.0 Niger 6.6 -0.5 3.5 -0.7 -0.7 1.0 0.2 0.1 -0.2 1.4 Rwanda 1.1 -0.9 -2.6 1.1 -7.4 -2.8 4.3 -1.3 1.5 3.3 4.0 Niger 1.1 -1.0 1.6 0.4 -0.1 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.5 0.0 0.5 Senegal 1.3 -1.8 -1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 -4.6 0.6 1.3 Septiells 1.3 -1.8 -1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 -4.6 0.6 1.3 Septiells 1.3 -1.8 1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 -4.6 0.6 1.3 Septiells 1.3 -1.8 1.5 5.0 2.7 0.6 -4.6 0.6 1.3 Septiells 1.3 -1.8 1.3 -1.6 0.3 0.2 2.4 0.5 0.9 1.1 -0.1 Somalia 1.2 1.6 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.2 -0.1 0.2 Sowalia 1.2 1.6 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.2 -0.1 0.2 Sowalia 1.3 -1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.9 2.1 0.7 -1.4 Togo 0.0 0.1 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.9 2.1 0.7 -1.4 Togo 0.0 0.1 1.7 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.9 2.1 0.7 -1.4 Togo 0.0 0.8 0.7 0.2 -0.6 0.5 1.1 1.4 1.0 0.8 Uganda 0.1 0.9 1.0 3.3 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.5 -1.4 Zaire 2.3 0.3 -1.4 1.3 0.8 0.2 1.9 3.0 0.2 0.2 Zambia 2.8 0.3 0.9 1.1 2.3 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.3 2.5 1.8 Zimbabwe 1.6 1.2 2.0 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.3 2.5 1.8 Danial 1.6 1.2 2.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 India 0.0 2.4 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.4 1.2 1.6 Pakistan 1.4 1.3 1.8 4.0 1.5 1.5 2.5 -2.8 -1.0 3.1 1.5 Filanta 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5											
00											
10											
0.1											
1.1											
5.4 -1.1 -7.4					-1.0			0.4	-1.4	••	
0.6											
1.0											
2-3 -2-2 -2-9 2-1 -3-5 1-5 0.1 -1.3 2-3 2.4 Sierra Leone											
-1.8											
1.2											
1.											
-3.8											
0.2											
0.1											
23 -0.3 -1.4 -1.3 0.8 -0.2 1.9 3.0 0.2 -0.2 Zambia Zimbabwe											
1.6											
0.5 0.2 0.0 1.7 0.4 0.4 1.2 0.8 0.7 1.1 Bangladesh 6.7 2.7 2.6 0.1 0.1 2.3 13.6 0.1 1.8 Bhutan 2.0 1.2 2.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 India 2.0 1.2 2.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 India 2.0 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.4 1.2 1.6 Pakistan 0.0 2.4 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.4 1.2 1.6 Pakistan 0.7 0.7 0.5 1.8 0.9 1.6 1.6 1.2 1.0 2.1 Sri Lanka 1.4 1.3 3.8 4.0 3.6 3.7 5.0 6.2 3.3 4.0 EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC 0.7 2.2 3.6 5.4 7.2 3.7 5.6 8.4 3.4 3.9 China 1.6 1.5 1.8 0.5 1.5 2.5 2.8 1.0 3.1 1.0 Fiji 1.9 2.9 5.4 3.5 0.1 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.9 3.0 Indonesia 2.5 3.0 6.2 5.7 2.8 6.5 6.9 5.1 2.9 5.2 Korea, Republic of 0.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1	2.8	-0.3	0.9	-1. <u>1</u>	2.3	1.5	1.3	1.3	2.5	1.8	Zimbabwe
6.7 2.7 2.6 -0.1 0.1 2.3 13.6 -0.1 1.8 Bhutan 2.0 1.2 2.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 India	1.6										
6.7 2.7 2.6 -0.1 0.1 2.3 13.6 -0.1 1.8 Bhutan 2.0 1.2 2.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 India	n S	0.2	0.0	17	0.4	0.4	1 2	n s	0.7	1 1	Rangladech
2.0 1.2 2.4 1.6 1.9 2.1 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 India											
0.0 2.4 1.1 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.4 1.2 1.6 Pakistan 0.7 0.7 0.5 1.8 0.9 1.6 1.6 1.2 1.0 2.1 Sri Lanka 1.4 1.3 3.8 4.0 3.6 3.7 5.0 6.2 3.3 4.0 EASTASIAAND PACIFIC 0.7 2.2 3.6 5.4 7.2 3.7 5.6 8.4 3.4 3.9 China 1.6 -1.5 -1.8 0.5 -1.5 2.5 -2.8 -1.0 3.1 1.0 Fiji 1.9 -2.9 5.4 3.5 -0.1 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.9 3.0 Indonesia 2.5 3.0 6.2 5.7 2.8 6.5 6.9 5.1 2.9 5.2 Korea, Republic of Mongolia	2.0	1.2	2.4	1.6	1.9	2.1	1.6	1.7	1.9		
1.4 1.3 3.8 4.0 3.6 3.7 5.0 6.2 3.3 4.0 EASTASIAAND PACIFIC											
1.4											
0.7 22 3.6 5.4 72 3.7 5.6 8.4 3.4 3.9 China 1.6 -1.5 -1.8 0.5 -1.5 2.5 -2.8 -1.0 3.1 1.0 Fiji 1.9 -2.9 5.4 3.5 -0.1 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.9 3.0 Indonesia 2.5 3.0 6.2 5.7 2.8 6.5 6.9 5.1 2.9 5.2 Korea, Republic of											
0.7		1.3	7.8	4.0	30	3/	J. U	0.2	3.3	4.U	ARREST CONTROL DE LA CARRESTA DE LA COMPANSA DE CONTROL
1.9	0.7										China
2.5 3.0 6.2 5.7 2.8 6.5 6.9 5.1 2.9 5.2 Korea, Republic of											
-3.6											
1.8	••										
1.9 1.0 2.7 2.9 -0.1 2.6 4.3 6.1 6.1 5.8 Thailand Tonga 1.2 0.3 0.7 2.3 1.7 1.3 Vanuatu											
									••		Tonga
	••				0.3	0.7	2.3		1.3		

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1 97 9	1980
Toteringe points	1510	15/1	17/2	19/3	<i>D</i> /4	15/5	15,0	<i>D</i> ,,	<i>D</i> ,0	1917	
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	2.8	2.3	3.3	4.3	2.3	Q.8	2.8	15	2.6	28	2.3
Argentina	-0.5	2.5	1.4	0.5	2.3	-0.3	0.2	3.3	-3.1	3.0	-0.5
Bahamas			-								
Barbados	1.1	0.2	1.0	1.4	-1.1	-0.2	3.5	-1.2	1.3	3.0	1.0
Belize	.:				2.8	1.2	0.5	2.5	1.9	0.9	2.4
Bolivia Brazil	-1.1 3.7	2.2 4.9	3.8 5.9	7.4 7.2	-0.2 3.6	0.4 2.0	1.9 5.0	1.1 1.3	-1.1 4.8	-2.7 3.1	0.1 4.3
Chile	J.7 	4.5	3.9		5.0	2.0	5.0		4.0	J.1 	4.5
Colombia	1.7	2.3	3.3	3.2	1.8	0.0	15	0.5	2.5	1.7	1.1
Costa Rica	2.0	2.3	2.9	2.1	2.8	0.9	2.3	2.9	2.1	1.7	0.3
Dominican Republic	4.3	4.2	4.2	5.5	1.5	2.3	2.2	1.4	-0.4	2.2	0.8
Ecuador	1.4	3.0	12.6	21.0	-0.9	-0.3	5.3	0.8	3.5	2.5	-0.2
El Salvador Grenada	0.8	1.6	1.7	1.0	1.3	2.3	1.3	2.4	0.8	-0.7	-2.7
Guatemala	••		•	•			••		-		
Guyana	2.0	1.5	-2.9	-1.1	3.7	4.0	-1.8	-1.4	-3.1	 -0.7	1.3
Haiti			••				••				
Honduras	0.9	0.6	1.6	3.0	1.2	0.1	1.2	3.0	3.1	3.9	-1.8
Jamaica	7.4	1.4	3.1	-0.2	-0.6	-2.1	-5.7	-2.8	-0.5	-1.4	42
Mexico	3.2	0.6	3.4	3.8	2.5	1.9	1.9	0.8	3.8	4.2	3.5
Nicaragua	2.6	0.7	1.2	0.9	3.8	-0.2	1.1	3.0	-2.5	-7.4	3.3
Panama	2.0	2.8	0.9	2.5 2.2	-0.7 1.8	0.7 0.6	0.8 1.9	-1.8 4.2	2.7 3.7	1.6 3.7	2.3 7.8
Paraguay Peru	1.7 2.9	1.6 1.2	1.5 1.4	2.2	3.3	0.8	1.9	0.4	1.1	2.9	2.0
St. Vincent and the Grenadines	2.9				J.J	· ·			2.3	4.1	1.5
Trinidad and Tobago	1.5	1.5	3.2	1.0	3.2	-0.3	6.1	1.1	6.6	1.4	2.3
Uruguay	0.4	-0.7	0.6	-0.7	0.8	3.2	1.4	1.8	3.3	3.0	1.2
Venezuela	6.5	-0.7	-1.1	3.5	-2.0	-3.2	2.2	1.6	1.4	1.0	-2.1
MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	_	-3.1	6.8	3.6	-0.4	-0.2	4.2	1.0	-3.3	-2.5	-4.6
41000E 851740 NOR1171110G		**********				****					
Algeria	- :	-8.5	17.9	2.7	-9.7	-2.3	5.1	3.4	4.5	1.7	0.6
Egypt, Arab Republic of	2.0	12	0.4	-0.5 3.9	-1.1	42 -1.5	3.9 3.7	5.7 -0 .7	4.6 -6.9	2.7 -5.1	4.3 -8.9
Iran, Islamic Republic of Jordan	6.1	-3.5	5.4		8.0						
Morocco	1.1	2.6	2.1	21	2.4	3.9	3.5	3.0	-0.4	2.9	-0.5
Oman						.,				-3.4	-0.2
Saudi Arabia	6.7	10.2	11.6	14.0	9.8	-0.7	3.4	9.1	1.3	2.1	4.8
Syrian Arab Republic	3.1	3.0	2.1	0.3	3.8	4.2	2.9	-0.9	0.7	0.6	1.2
Tunisia	2.5	2.0	4.1	0.3	1.2	4.5	-0.3	2.3	2.9	3.6	3.1
EUROPE	_	_	_		_		_	_	_	_	_

Bulgaria			••		••	••		-			
Czechoskovakia Greecz	2.4	3.6	3.8	3.9	-3.7	1.7	2.8	1.5	2.0	1.9	-0.8
Hungary	2.4	2.6	2.5	3.9	3.2	2.8	2.3	2.6	2.0	2.1	-0.7
Malia											
Poland					-						
Portugal											
Romania	••				- :				4.7	1.8	8.4
Turkey	1.3	1.6	1.9	3.3	2.5	2.9	3.2 1.9	2.9	2.1 4.5	-1.2	-1.5
Yugoslavia		3.0	8.5	1.7	4.6	3.4	1.9	4.6	4.5	3.3	1.6
Low- & middle-income economies	3.7	1.5	3.3	3.3	1.4	1.1	2.7	2.0	1.8	1.5	1.0
Low-income economies	3.8	2.1	1.6	1.8	1.2	1.4	15	2.7	2.5	1.4	2.0
Low-income Africa	4.7	3.9	2.8	0.4	3.0	-2.0	3.4	1.1	-0.8	2.6	0.2
China and India	4.0	2.1	1.2	1.5	0.4	2.7	0.5	3.0	3.8	1.0	2.4
Other low-income	2.5	0.4	1.5	3.9	1.7	0.7	2.7	3.4	1.8	1.8	2.2
Middle-income economies	3.6	1.6	4.4	4.4	2.0	0.8	3.2	2.1	1.5	1.6	0.9
High-income economies	-	0.6	1.8	3.2	-0.8	-1.9	2.2	0.3	1.5	1_5	-0.4
OECD members	0.9	0.6	1.8	3.2	-0.8	-1.9	2.1	0.3	1.5	1.4	-0.4
Japan	5.4	2.4	3.5	3.9	-1.6	0.4	2.3	0.9	2.1	2.9	1.4
United States	-1.5	0.2	2.0	2.6	-1.3	-2.0	2.1	1.7	1.7	0.4	-1.0
WORLD	-	0.8	2.1	3.3	-0.5	-1.5	23	0.6	1.5	1.5	-0.1

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	19 9 0	
-1.5	-0.8	-20	1.8	1.6	26	0.8	-0.3	0.5	-0.6	LATTN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
-4.7	-2.4	2.0	0.3	-2.7	3.5	0.6	-1.7	-2.9	*	Argentina
		- :-	- "						••	Bahamas
-0.2	-1.6	0.7	0.6	-1.2	1.4	-0.3	1.5	1.2	••	Barbados
0.8 -0.9	-0.8	-0.7 -1.3	-0.2 -2.2	0.0	0.9	3.2	2.3 3.7	3.0 2.9	2.4	Belize Bolivia
-4.1	-2.8 0.1	-2.6	2.7	-3.1 3.8	-2.4 5.2	0.5 0.5	-1.2	1.7	-3.1	Brazil
		-2.0		J .0		V 2	-1 <u></u>			Chile
-0.3	-0.1	1.0	2.2	1.9	3.4	2.1	1.3	1.4	1.8	Colombia
-1.2	-3.8	1.1	3.0	0.4	1.8	1.4	0.5	1.4	0.6	Costa Rica
0.9	-1.3	2.4	0.1	-2.0	1.6	4.8	-0.2	8.0	-3.2	Dominican Republic
2.5	0.1	2.4	1.2	1.5	0.4	-7.6	8.2	-1.2	0.6	Ecuador
-2.3	-1.6	0.5	0.1	0.9	0.6	0.7	-2.7	0.6	0.1	El Salvador
3.3	1.4	-2.2	-0.7	1.6	1.6	2.3	2.2	2.5	1.8	Grenada
 -0.8	-7.5	-7.5	-0.6 0.7	-0.2	0.5 -0.8	0.4	0.8 -1.0	8.0	0.4	Guatemala
				1.3		0.3		••	-	Guyana Haiti
- 2.1	1.1	0.5	1.4	-0.2	1.3	0.3	1.6	0.7	-1.3	Honduras
0.4	-0.7	12	-1.5	-2.2	1.5	3.1	1.4	6.3	2.8	Jamaica
3.4	-0.8	-3.3	1.7	1.7	-2.0	12	0.9	1.9	2.0	Mexico
0.6	-0.6	1.2	0.2	-0.6	0.8	-0.4	-5.5	-1.3	-0.9	Nicaragua
0.1	1.9	-2.5	-1.1	0.4	0.8	0.5	-5.0	-0.3	1.1	Panama
2.0	-1.3	-5.7	0.6	0.8	-0.1	0.7	1.1	1.1		Paraguay
0.4	0.1	-5.7	1.6	0.9	3.4	3.1	-3.8	-4.5	-1.3	Peru
0.5	1.0	0.9	0.9	0.8	2.2	2.6	1.3	2.1	-0.3	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
0.9	-5.2	-4.1	-2.9	-1.2	-3.2	-3.4	-1.6	-0.7	0.6	Trinidad and Tobago
-1.1 -0.8	-4.9 -1.5	-3.6 -2.1	0.5 2.9	-1.5 -0.4	3.5 3.0	3.9 1.5	0.6 2.6	-0.8 -3.9	-0.2 3.6	Urugusy Venezuela
2.9	4.0	2.9	1.2	1.5	-0.2	0.1		1.3	2.0	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
							0.6			
5.2	3.4	6.1	4.0	2.7	-0.1	-4.7 0.7	-0.9	-1.6	0.7	Algeria
1.1 2.4	0.7 5.8	2.0 1.9	2.6 -1.0	2.3 -0.1	0.5 -1.8	0.7	1.1 0.3	0.5 2.3	-0.7 2.1	Egypt, Arab Republic of
			2.4	-3.3	1.8	0.4 0.2	0.3	0.6	-2.1 -2.2	Iran, Islamic Republic of Jordan
0.9	1.0	0.5	0.5	2.0	0.3	0.5	2.7	-0.9	2.3	Могоссо
12.0	6.5	15.5	11.1	12.9	8.3	0.7				Oman
3.4	-7.2	-6.9	-8.4	-5.0	7.4	-2.0	5.2	-0.4		Saudi Arabia
0.2	1.2	0.9	-1.6	4.1	-2.2	1.1	3.6	4.5	6.6	Syrian Arab Republic
2.4	0.0	2.3	1.3	0.6	-0.3	0.1	8,0	1.8	1.8	Tunisia
0.8	0.7	1.7	1.9	0.8	1.8	1.4	0.6	-0.2	_	EUROPE
2. 8	4.9	4.3	3.6	3.0	3.2	3.3	1.5	0.1	-7.3	Bulgaria
0.8	-1.1	0.8	1.7	1.8	1.1	1.6	2.0	0.6		Czechoslovakia
-0.5	-0.7	0.1	0.4	1.1	0.0	-0.5	1.5	0.7	0.2	Greece
2.9	0.5	8.0	0.6	-1.1	-0.2	1.6	-0.9	-0.4	-32	Hungary
		**		•	•-		- :			Malta
	••		**	0.9	2.2	1.5	2.5	-	•	Poland Portugal
 -1.1	 3.0	 5.7	 3.2	-0.9	3.2	0.4	 -1.8	-4.0		Romania
1.8	1.3	2.1	2.8	1.9	3.0	3.2	0.8	1.1	2.1	Turkey
1.1	-0.9	-0.7	1.7	1.0	2.0	1.1	-0.3	0.4	-52	Yugoslavia
0.6	0.7	1.0	2.1	1.8	2.0	1.8	2.0	1.4	1.4	Low- & middle-income economies
0.8	0.8	2.2	2.7	3.3	2.3	2.8	4.1	2.3	2.6	Low-income economics
-1.6	-0.2	-1.9	-0.5	3.3 1.4	0.1	2.8 0.1	1.2	1.3	2.6 	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
1.3	1.7	3.0	3.5	4.7	3.0	3.8	5.6	2.7	3.1	China and India
1.0	-0.6	2.7	2.4	0.7	1.4	1.3	1.4	1.7	1.6	Other low-income
0.6	0.1	0.0	1.2	0.8	2.1	1.1	1.1	0.9	••	Middle-income economies
0.0	-0.6	0.8	2.0	1.2	0.0	1.2	_	_	-	High-income economies
0.0	-0.6	0.8	2.0	1.2						OECD members
1.7	-0.6 1.2	0.8 0.7	2.4	2.5	0.1 -0.5	1.2 3.0	3. 7	2.4	•	Japan
0.3	-1.6	1.2	3.1	0.9	0.3	3. 0 1.1	3.7 			Japan United States
							-		_	
0.1	-0.5	0.8	20	1.2	0.4	1.3	-	-	-	WORLD

Table 9. Services: contribution to growth of gross domestic product

^p ercentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	19 7 7	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	0.3	2.1	-0 .2	1.9	2.6	3.4	3.1	1.5	0.3	0.1	1.6
Excluding Nigeria	0.3 1.8	3.5	-0.2 1.0	1.9 1.0	20 37	3. 4 1.9	4.2	1.6	0. 5	0.1	0.8
Exchang tagens	1.0	***********					·····				**********
Benin		1.1	3.3	3.3	1.9	-1.4	-1.6	3.7	-1.8	3.4	5.3
Botswana	-16.4	9.6	14.1	9.5	4.7	1.2	6.8	2.5	3.6	9.6	10.2
Burkina Faso		-0.4	2.8	-1.2	6.5	-2.8	3.3	9.2	0.5	8.5	-1.7
Burundi	2.6	2.9	-0.3	0.1	1.5	-2.3	4.4	6.0	-0.8	0.7	-1.3
Cameroon	1.3	1.3	0.8	3.3	8.1	-1.8	2.6	4.9	11.5	1.2	5.
Cape Verde	1.3	-0.3	0.5	1.5	3.0	-0.6	4.1	1.7	-0.6	-1.3	-4.3
Central African Republic Chad	1.8	-1.3	-0.7	-2.0	2.7	3.8	2.0	1.6	-0.3	-10.7	-5.
Comoros			-0.7	-2.0		J.J					
Congo, People's Republic	0.9	6.9	6.3	42	3.1	2.2	-0.1	-4.5	4.8	3.4	9.
Côte d'Ivoire	1.2	2.7	4.5	2.3	11.6	3.5	0.3	-0.9	4.1	0.5	-8.
Equatorial Guinea											
Ethiopia	3.5	1.7	2.5	2.4	1.7	1.4	1.9	2.7	0.0	3.2	0.
Gabon											
Gambia, The	-5.2	6.2	3.9	2.5	10.6	0.8	9.3	2.8	-4.1	16.6	-9.
Ghana	2.1	2.6	-2.8	0.1	2.6	-2.1	-2.0	3.6	2.5	-0.6	-0.
Guinea-Bissau		7.9	-2.1	5.2	2.0	2.9	7.7	-3.8	-0.2	4.9	2.
Келуа	-0.6	12.1	6.8	3.3	4.4	-1.3	1.6	3.4	3.4	5.8	4.
Lesotho		6.3	18.5	16.5	-2.2	0.2	8.4	1.7	9.9	-2.7	6.
Liberia		. :			- :		.:				_
Madagascar		6.7	-2.3	-3.0	-1.9	1.4	1.2	0.9	-1.1	5.7	0.
Malawi	0.3	8.1	-1.1	5.5	4.9	2.6	1.0	-0.3	6.5	3.2	2.
Mali	-0.1	4.6	2.9	4.2	1.3	-0.7	4.3	0.7	2.1	3.2	0.
Mauritania	10.0	4.8	-10.4	2.9	7.4	1.7	4.8	-0.9	-0.3	2.0	1. -1.
Mauritius		-0.3	0.6	7.9	3.7	9.9	4.4	5.3	3.8	4.5	
Mozambique	••			••		••			-	-	
Namibia	2.3	1.5	-0.8	-4.4	3.2	2.8	1.3	1.2	 5.5	2.1	2.
Niger Nigeria	-4.2	-2.8	-4.2	4.9	-0.6	7.2	-0.2	1.5	-1.0	-1.4	3.
Nigeria Rwanda								2.5	6.5	-0.7	5.
Senegal	5.6	4.3	0.3	-0. 5	-3.4	5.5	3.4	-3.5	2.3	3.2	1.
Seychelles							J.4	7.8	6.0	12.0	-2.
Sierra Leone	32	3.6	1.2	2.2	5.5	0.1	 -1.9	2.0	-8.3	2.9	0.6
Somalia	-	2.8	6.5	3.7	-2.5	3.0	-4.0	4.2	8.3	-1.8	-7.
Sudan	-4.4	2.7	-0.8	-2.6	0.1	8.5	13.9	6.7	-1.1	-3.1	2.
Swaziland											
Tanzania	3.9	3.1	1.2	5.3	4.7	-0.9	5.4	-0.3	3.1	1.4	0.
Togo	4.4	-0.1	3.4	1.3	2.6	1.1	-2.4	4.6	6.9	-3.7	6.
Uganda	0.7	7.8	-2.8	-5.3	2.1	-3.4	2.7	-0.1	-4.7	-2.4	1.0
Zaire	2.8	3.7	-0.4	5.1	1.0	-3.3	-4.4	2.1	-3.4	0.9	0.3
Zambia	3.3	-0.6	4.0	-0.7	1.9	-1.3	4.0	-1.7	-12	-0.2	2.
Zimbabwe	18.8	2.6	1.9	1.6	2.9	-0.8	0.6	-0.6	-2.5	1.4	6.5
SOUTH ASIA	2.1	1.5	0 .5	0_5	1.4	28	22	1.6	27	0 .7	1.

Bangladesh	3.1	0.3	-2.0	-3.5	5.0	24	2.2	1.0	2.1	2.4	1.3
Bhutan	**	••	••							-	
India	1.8	1.8	0.7	0.0	1.4	2.6	2.2	1.5	2.6	0.6	1.
Nepal	. =			. ::	- :-						
Pakistan	4.9	0.9	0.6	4.2	0.0	4.4	2.8	1.6	5.1	1.0	5.
Sri Lanka	-0.7	3.1	-3.1	8.1	2.9	6.9	1.1	2.9	-0.2	3.1	3.
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	6.3	3.1	2.3	29	1.5	28	0.0	4.1	4.6	2.7	3.

China	10.0	2.5	2.4	1.9	-1.0	3.0	-45	4.1	4.5	1.8	4.
Fiji	7.5	8.8	5.6	7.3	4.5	1.6	1.2	0.0	2.2	4.6	-0.
ndonesia	1.0	3.6	-0.6	-1.7	3.8	4.7	0.8	3.5	5.0	2.9	3.
Korea, Republic of	6.1	6.3	3.1	7.0	3.3	3.3	5.2	5.1	6.2	3.2	0.
Malaysia			••	**	••		••	••			
Mongolia								••	-		
Papua New Guinea					- :						_
Philippines	2.1	1.3	1.1	2.8	2.4	2.6	2.2	2.2	2.4	2.5	2.
Solomon Islands		. ::		4.5							
Thailand	5.8	1.4	2.2	4.5	2.3	24	3.1	4.2	4.1	3.3	3.
Tonga			••		••			••		••	
Vanuatu Western Samoa			••	••				••	••		

		_								
1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	19 9 0	
26	0.9	1.3	-0.3	1.7	1.8	0.2	0.5	-0.1	••	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
1.9	1.1	1.1	0.0	2.1	20	0.3	0.6	-0.2	0.8	Excluding Nigeria
9.9	2.9	-2.4	0.2	1.1	-4.4	-2.2	-4.6	-	-	Benin
1.5 2.0	2.3 7.1	5.9 0.5	4.1 -1.9	7.1 4.8	5.5 3.3	8.2 0.3	6.4 1.3	6.3 1.1	1.1	Botswana Burkina Faso
2.4	2.0	0.7	2.1	3.0	0.7	1.5	3.9	2.6	-0.2	Burundi
1.3	-3.3	2.8	2.1	13.1	1.8	-1.5	-4.7	-8.5	-1.1	Cameroon
7.8 -0.4	6.4 6.9	6.9 -6.3	3.7 5.2	3.0 1.9	1.6 -1.3	4.4 -3.4	1.7 0.4	3.5 0.0	0.0	Cape Verde Central African Republic
2.8	1.3	6.4	5.6	6.9	2.0	-0.9	4.4	3.0	0.0	Chad
 14.7	13.1	1.3	1.8 4.0	1.7 0.5	0.9 -3.8	0.6 -1.4	1.2 -0.1	0.1 -0.9	 -0.3	Comoros Congo, People's Republic
0.2	7.1	2.2	-2.7	1.4	0.7	-0.7	-4.9	-1.4	-0.8	Côte d'Ivoire
0.3	1.8	2.0	 1.8	0.3	-1.3 2.3	0.0 2.3	3.5 3.9	-1.2 -0.3	1.0 -1.5	Equatorial Guinea Ethiopia
0.5	1.0	2.0	1.0	0. 5	2.3	2.3	3.9	-0.5	-12	Gabon
1.8	6.7	1.0	1.1	-0.8	-2.6	4.1	8.1	1.0 2.2	2.4 3.1	Gambia, The Ghana
1.5 8.7	-0.6 0.5	1.3 -2.1	2.1 -1.2	2.4 0.4	2.2 -0.5	2.9 4.4	2.5 3.8	0.8	1.4	Guinea-Bissau
1.3	-0.9	0.7	2.5	1.9	4.8	3.6	3.5	2.2	3.0	Kenya
4.1	0.5 	3.5	5.7	-1.0 	1.8	2.5	1.9	-1.4	0.1 	Lesotho Liberia
-5.0	-1.3	-0.1	-0.8	0.3	0.4	-0.3	2.3	2.1	2.2	Madagascar
-1.7 3.3	0.1 1.8	1.5 2.0	3.5 3.4	3.1 1.6	-0.5 2.2	1.2 2.9	0.8 -0.6	2.8 1.7	2.7 1.2	Malawi Mali
0.8	-1.9	0.2	-5.0	1.0	1.5	2.5	3.1	0.2	4.8	Mauritania
1.2	1.3	2.6	2.2	1.7	3.5	6.5	4.3	2.8	1.8	Mauritius
0.4 4.9	-1.3 -0.6	-1.8 0.8	0.3 0.4	-6.6 5.9	-0.5 4.3	2.0 -2.1	0.1 4.4	1.1 -1.6	1.6	Mozambique Namibia
0.4	0.4	-2.3	-12.5	-1.2	3.3	1.6	- :	- =	-	Niger
4.3 11.1	0.1 -3.6	1.2 0.6	-2.6 0.0	0.5 6.0	0.6 3.1	-0.6 0.1	-0.1 0.9	0.7 -1.4	 -2.2	Nigeria Rwanda
1.1	8.4	0.6	-0.3	2.2	1.7	2.1	1.3	0.0	2.1	Senegal
-6.6 10.6	1.2 1.0	-1.4 0.1	3.8 0.0	7.6 -3.7	-0.3 -2.2	6.0 2.5	3.8 -0.5	4.0 4.0	 -0.1	Seychelles Sierra Leone
1.3	0.5	0.1	-4.8	1.8	2.0	-0.7	-2.0	2.8	-3.5	Somalia
2.4	-2.2	3.7	-2.5	-2.1	2.6	0.4	2.7	-0.8	0.9	Sudan Swaziland
-0.6	-0.9	-0.4	1.6	-1.7	1.8	1.0	2.0			Tanzania
0.3	-2.0	-3.9	-0.1	0.5	1.4	0.0	0.8	0.7	1.3	Togo
3.0 1.5	6.9 -0.8	3.3 -0.1	-0.8 1.5	-2.9 -0.4	-1.4 2.7	0.7 1.8	0.6 0.2	1.5 -1.4	1.8	Uganda Zaire
3.1	-1.3	-1.4	-0.3	0.6	-0.6	1.4	0.5	0.3	1.4	Zambia
7.8	3.9	4.6	-4.0	1.2	2.1	<u>-0.1</u>	-5.9	10.6	0.9	Zimbabwe
2.8	29	1.5	22	39	29	27	27	2.2	24	SOUTH ASIA
			1.0			2.8			2.2	Bangladesh
2.1 2.3	-2.1 3.1	1.9 1.1	2.6 2.2	1.3 4.2	4.6 3.2	3.1 2.8	2.6 2.6	0.4 2.3	2.3	Bhutan India
			-				-			Nepal
4.9 2.8	2.7 6.0	4.3 1.9	4.9 -2.0	2.9 6.4	2.0 2.1	3.6 0.8	4.6 1.0	2.1 1.5	3.1 1.9	Pakistan Sri Lanka
24	2.5	34	3.3	27	28	3.3	20	1.6	1.2	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
1.5 1.9	2.4 -4.9	3.5 1.9	4.5 2.7	4.5 1.6	3.4 1.3	3.8 -2.1	0.4 2.6	-0.9 6.9	-1.0 3.2	China Fiji
4.2	2.2	2.8	2.2	1.8	2.8	2.5	2.8	3.5	3.4	Indonesia
2.3	3.2	4.6	3.7	3.6	5.2	5.6	5.2	3.7	4.2	Korea, Republic of
		-	-	-		-	-			Malaysia Mongolia
1.4	0.6	0.1	0.4	1.3	-0.8	2.3	0.0	1.3	-2.1	Papua New Guinea
1.2	1.5	1.2	-3.1	-1.8	1.2	2.8	2.7	2.4	1.4	Philippines Solomon Islands
3.3	2.4	3.6	3.3	2.3	2.4	5.4	5.7	5.3	4.7	Thailand
••	••	-	 3.9	 1.3	 -0.7	 -0.5	1.0	1.3	••	Tonga Vanuatu
-	 		3.5			-02		1.5		Western Samoa

Table 9. Services: contribution to growth of gross domestic product (cont'd)

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	3.8	3.4	3.5	39	39	2.1	29	2.6	0.7	3.1	3.3
Argentina	7.0	1.1	0.5	1.9	2.8	0.2	-1.1	2.9	-0.7	3.8	3.1
Bahamas Barbados	 7.7	 5.9	2.9	 -0.7	 -3.0	 4.6	 -42	 5.2	 4.8	3.9	3.1
Belize		3-7	2. ,	-0.7	8.8	1.6	1.7	-3.2	4.6	5.9	1.0
Bolivia	-0.2	1.1	0.0	-3.4	4.4	4.2	2.9	3.3	3.9	1.8	-1.4
Brazil	4.9	5.3	5.9	7.2	5.4	2.5	4.6	2.3	-1.3	3.2	4.2
Chile							••			••	
Colombia	4.7	3.5	2.8	3.0	2.8	1.0	2.6	2.9	4.4	2.7	2.0
Costa Rica	4.6 5.0	3.4 5.3	4.0 5.2	4.4 5.3	2.9 4.3	0 <u>.5</u> 3.1	3.0 3.0	5.6 3.1	2.9 1.8	3.2 1.9	0.5 4.4
Dominican Republic Ecuador	3.4	3.5 2.5	3.0	3.3 7.2	5.3	5.2	3.9	5.2	4.0	2.6	4.3
El Salvador	1.4	2.6	3.5	3.7	3.8	2.1	3.5	3.0	4.1	-1.4	-5.
Frenada											
Guatemala							-			••	
Juyana	2.7	-0.2	2.6	2.6	0.2	4.8	2.3	-0.4	-0.5	0.5	0.
Haiti						. :					
Honduras	42	0.8	3.8	3.4	0.3	4.0	6.9	6.1	3.7 0.4	0.7 0.0	3. -1.
amaica Acrico	4.2 3.5	0.9 2.9	5.9 5.0	1.3 4.0	-2.9 3.3	1.2 3.6	-1.4 2.3	-0.1 1.7	0.4 3.9	0.0 5.3	-1. 4.
fexico Ficaragua	-5.7	1.4	0.9	4.u 2.8	3.3 7.2	-0 <u>-</u> 5	3.2	4.1	-7.4	-13.9	4. 8.
anama	5.1	5.8	4.2	2.7	4.0	0.2	0.1	2.3	6.2	3.5	13.
anama araguay	1.0	3.3	3.7	3.0	3.5	3.3	3.7	4.4	5.7	5.5	4.
eru	1.2	3.3	2.0	3.1	5.4	3.3	0.5	0.0	-0.8	2.4	3.3
t. Vincent and the Grenadines	••					••			5.0	2.1	2.9
Trinidad and Tobago	1.2	-0.1	1.8	1.3	0.5	0.8	2.4	5.5	4.5	1.1	5.
Jruguay	0.5	1.5	-0.5	0.7	1.7	2.0	2.2	-0.8	2.6	3.1	3.
/enezuela	1.0	2.1	2.5	3.3	3.9	5.7	5.7	4.3	0.9	-0.4	-2.
IDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	_	3.1	0.9	5.3	2.6	4.2	9.8	6.1	-3.4	1.1	-2.
Algeria		0.5	1.9	1.1	14.8	4.4	3.6	2.8	3.5	4.8	-1.1
gypt, Arab Republic of	2.9	2.4	-1.3	4.3	4.8	3.4	11.0	8.3	1.4	4.0	5.2 -10.6
ran, Islamic Republic of	5.4	5.1	6.7	10.3	2.3	3.0	13.0	7.9	-10.3	-5.1	
ordan Aorocco	2.8	0.7	0.8	3.5	2.6	4.1	4.8	4.2	0.5	2.0	7.
Oman	2.0		4.0							3.7	3.
Saudi Arabia	2.6	4.1	3.7	5.7	5.7	0.2	3.9	6,0	2.7	3.2	4.
yrian Arab Republic	1.5	4.1	1.0	9.3	4.9	14.6	2.2	4.1	1.0	8.4	-0.
unisia	2.9	4.8	9.6	1.5	3.9	1.6	6.8	3.3	2.5	3.9	2.
UROPE			·····			.	-	_		_	
Bulgaria	••	•	•	••	••	**		**	*	**	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Zechoslovakia	_										
ireece	3.5	2.7	3.8	3.5	-0.5	3.1	3.5	2.9	3.1	. 2.5	0.
lungary	4.3	2.6	3.4	3.5	2.1	3.2	1.9	2.4	2.4	-0.3	0.
Salta		••	••	-	••	•					
oland ortugal		•	••							**	
ortugai Lomania						-			2.2	6.9	-1.
Turkey	3.0	4.3	5.1	3.4	3.9	3.7	3.9	2.0	0.7	-0.3	0.
rugoslavia	3.0	4.7	-5.6	-0.6	9.2	-2.3	2.3	2.8	5.5	1.4	1.
ow- & middle-income economies	3.3	2.8	2.0	3.2	2.7	2.5	3.6	3.2	0.9	2.0	L
	2.0	1.9	0.6	0.9	1.0	3.0	0.7	2.9	2.8	1.1	2.
Low-income economies	3.0			1.6	0.9	3.1	2.3	2.7	-0.1	-0.2	1.
Low-income Africa	-0.9	1.8	-1.0					2.7	3.3	0.0	2.
Low-income Africa China and India	-0.9 4-5	1.9	1.3	0.7	0.3	2.8	-0.7			0.8	
Low-income Africa	-0.9	1.9 2.0			0.3 3.0	2.8 3.8	-0.7 3.2	3.7	3.6	2.6	3.
Low-income Africa China and India	-0.9 4-5	1.9	1.3	0.7							
Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies	-0.9 4.5 2.2	1.9 2.0	1.3 -0.4	0.7 1.0	3.0	3.8	3.2	3.7	3.6	2.6	1.
Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies ligh-income economies OECD members	-0.9 4.5 2.2 3.5	1.9 2.0 3.2 2.3	1.3 -0.4 2.5 3.0 2.9	0.7 1.0 4.1 2.3	3.0 3.4 1.8 1.7	3.8 2.2 1.8 1.7	3.2 4.7 2.3 2.3	3.7 3.5 3.6 3.5	3.6 0.3 2.6 2.6	2.6 2.4 1.9 1.9	1.4 1.4 1.5
Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies ligh-income economies OECD members Japan	-0.9 4.5 2.2 3.5 	1.9 2.0 3.2 2.3 2.3 2.2	1.3 -0.4 2.5 3.0 2.9 4.1	0.7 1.0 4.1 2.3 2.4 3.7	3.0 3.4 1.8 1.7 1.0	3.8 2.2 1.8 1.7 2.4	3.2 4.7 2.3 2.3 2.1	3.7 3.5 3.6 3.5 3.8	3.6 0.3 2.6 2.6 2.7	2.6 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.7	3.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 2.5 1.0
Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies ligh-income economies OECD members	-0.9 4.5 2.2 3.5	1.9 2.0 3.2 2.3	1.3 -0.4 2.5 3.0 2.9	0.7 1.0 4.1 2.3	3.0 3.4 1.8 1.7	3.8 2.2 1.8 1.7	3.2 4.7 2.3 2.3	3.7 3.5 3.6 3.5	3.6 0.3 2.6 2.6	2.6 2.4 1.9 1.9	1.4 1.4 1.5

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
0.7	-0.7	-0.8	1.6	1.5	2.1	1.6	0.7	0.9	0.0	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
-2.4	4.1	0.7	1.6	-1.5	2.3	1.5	-1.2	-0.7	**	Argentina
	••	-		**					•-	Bahamas
-1.2 0.7	-3.2 -2.0	-0.9	1.8 5.2	1.5 2.3	8.6 3.9	1.9 6.6	5.9 7.2	3.0 10.6	••	Barbados Belize
0.7 2.1	-2.0 -3.4	1.5 1.7	-1.5	2.3 0.1	0.4	1.1	-0.7	0_3	0.1	Bolivia
-1.0	0.6	-0.8	2.3	3.5	3.6	1.6	1.0	1.7	-0.9	Brazil
							••	**		Chile
1.8	1.5	0.0	1.1	1.1	2.1	2.1	2.3	1.0	1.2	Colombia
·1.9	-2.4 2.2	1.0 1.4	3.0	1.5 0.3	2.9 1.5	2.6 1.4	2.1 1.5	3.0 3.0	2.5 -0.6	Costa Rica
2.1 0.7	2.3 0.8	-2.6	0.2 1.7	1.6	1.2	0.9	1.3	1.3	1.2	Dominican Republic Ecuador
-4.9	-3.2	0.6	1.6	1.6	0.9	1.7	5.9	0,4	2.0	F1 Salvador
				72	1.8	3.7	4.0	2.0	4.0	Grenada
			0.7	-0.5	-0.1	1.8	1.9	2.3	2.2	Guatemala
2.0	-5.7	1.9	-1.6	-0.2	1.3	1.4	2.0			Guyana LT-:::
2.8	-3.0	-0.6	1,0	 3.2	1.1	4.1	 3.4	1.2	0.1	Haiti Honduras
1.9	2.1	0.8	-0.5	-2.4	0.7	3.0	0.8	0.3	0.8	Jamaica
4.9	0.3	-1.0	1.8	0.8	-1.7	0.6	0.9	1.6	1.7	Mexico
1.8	-1.1	1.5	-0.5	-2.1	0.0	0.6	-5.2	-1.6	-2.4	Nicaragua
3.3	3.8	2.6	0.5	3.8	2.9 1.7	1.1 1.8	-10.2 2.0	-1.0 2.5	2.1	Panama
4.0 3.3	-0.3 -0.2	1.3 -5.8	0.9 1.9	1.9 0.9	5.2	4.7	-5.3	-6.6	 -2.4	Paraguay Peru
1.8	7.4	3.2	3.8	3.7	1.1	10.5	3.6	4.1	3.2	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
3.0	0.4	-3.6	-3.9	4.2	0.8	-3.0	-2.0	-0.9	-1.8	Trinidad and Tobago
2.0	-3.7	-6.6	0.1	1.8	4.9	3.4	-0.4	1.0	0.8	Uruguay
0.6	<u>-0.7</u>	-1.7	-1.5	0.2	3.0	1.8	2.9	-4.4	1.7	Venezuela
-1.2	3.5	3.2	1.9	1.6	-24	0.8	-1.0	1.0	3.8	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
-2.2	4.0	-0.5	-0.5	0.0	1.4	6.1	0.0	5.7	0.5	Algeria
2.4	9.0	5.0	3.0	3.6	1.7	1.4	2.3	1.5	1.7	Egypt, Arab Republic of
3.5	7.2	7,6	4.6	3.7	-6.9	-2.6	-4.2	-0.7	6.9	Iran, Islamic Republic of
			1.0	4.0	7.5	2.5	-0.6	-5.3	-6.1	Jordan
1.2	4.2	0.6	3.2	1.7	1.8	1.9	2.7	1.7	1.9	Morocco
4.7 3.6	3.8 2.0	2.0 -1.0	4.2 -0.4	2.2 -0.2	-1.6 -2.8	1.1 -0.7	1.1	0.2		Oman Saudi Arabia
8.4	2.0	0.8	-0.4	0.4	-3.6	3.9	1.5	-0.8	3.0	Syrian Arab Republic
2.1	1.2	2.0	2.5	2.4	0.9	3.2	4.3	1.2	1.8	Tunisia
-1.0	-0.3	1.2	0.7	1.6	1.3	1.3	1.0	1.1		EUROPE
-1.0	-v.J	1.2				4. 5		2-4	····	LOROY
1.2	-4.0	2.7	-2.0	2.7	-1.7	4.8	1.3	-0.2	-3.8	Bulgaria
0.1 0.8	1.2 0.8	1.5 1.6	-0.2 1.4	0.8 1.7	0.5 0.9	-0.7 0.6	0.5 1.6	0.7 1.5	0.9	Czechoslovakia Greece
0.6	-0.4	-0.1	1.4	1.7	1.1	3.4	-0.7	1.1	-1.5	Hungary
-							••			Malta
••				3.5	1.3	1.4	1.4			Poland
										Portugal
1.3 2.4	0.3 2.3	0.4 1.8	1.6 2.4	0.6 2.7	-0.1 3.7	1.4 3.9	0.4 1.4	-1.1 2.3	 4.8	Romania Turkey
-0.2	0.5	-0.3	-0.3	-0.6	0.7	-3.3	-0.8	-0.5	-1.4	Yugoslavia
					_					
0.9	1.1	1.3	1.7	2.0	1.4	1.8	1.1	1.2	0.7	Low- & middle-income economies
2.5	2.4	2.3	2.3	3.2	2.6	2.5	1.5	1.0	0.8	Low-income economies
2.6	0.0	1.2	-0.9	0.0	1.5	0.9	1.4	0.4		Low-income Africa
1.9	2.6	2.3	3.1	4.2	3.2	3.2	1.3	0.6	0.4	China and India
3.8	3.2	3.1	2.4	2.8	1.8	1.9	2.9	2.3	2.1	Other low-income
0.4	0.8	1.0	1.5	1.4	0.6	1.5	0.9	1.3	••	Middle-income economies
1.4	0.4	2.0	2.3	2.2	2.7	2.1	_	-	-	High-income economies
1.3	0.4	2.0	2.3	2.2	2.6	2.1		••		OECD members
1.9	1.8	1.9	1.8	2.5	3.2	1.0	2.6	2.1		Japan
1.7	-1.0	3.1	3.6	2.5	2.9	2.5				United States
1.3	0.5	1.9	2.2	2.1	2.4	2.0	_	_	_	WORLD

Table 10. Total consumption: contribution to growth of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	2.7	7.2	-1.0	0.1	7,7	5.4	34	6.8	9.1	-8.4	6
Excluding Nigeria	2.6	6.5	-1. 0 1.1	-0.2	4.8	2.3	2.9	6.1	4.3	1.1	1.

Benin	3.2	0.3	3.3	4.7	-3.1	-3.0	-0.9	8.6	3.1	2.2	3.
Botswana	2.7	-4.5	9.1	24.6	19.2	2.9	6.4	4.9	10.2	14.2	13.
Burkina Faso	-4.2 27.1	1.0	-2.2	-1.2	6.8	7.3	6.2 3.9	92	0.1 -4.6	5.3 4.6	4.
Burundi	37.1 0.4	42.8 7.7	-2.6	4.1 0.7	-3.5 9.2	7.5 0.7	5.9 5.2	12.2 9.0	2.9	4.6 13.6	10.
Cameroon Cape Verde	0.4		-0.2		-12.3	8.0	9.8	11.4	16.2	3.4	28
Cape Verue Central African Republic	3.2	-1.6	1.9	-0.6	-0.5	2.5	7.1	12.3	4.5	-3.8	2
Chad		-1.0		-0.0							_
Comoros									••		
Congo, People's Republic	9.0	-1.0	-0.7	-1.6	-0.6	3.7	12.6	-10.1	9.8	-6.7	15
Côte d'Ivoire	6.6	9.6	2.6	6.7	2.4	10.5	3.4	2.3	12.6	3.2	-9
Equatorial Guinea											
Ethiopia				••							
Gabon	3.4	5.2	8.8	5.1	0.3	8.6	6.2	3.9	4.6	-5.6	•
Gambia, The	-30.4	41.2	1.5	5.7	-2.1	-9.6	52.8	9.2	53.6	49.5	12
Shana	-1.6	0.7	-9.0	9.1	15.4	-15.2	-3.4	6.6	14.2	-5.6	•
Guinea-Bissau	•	16.7	21.7	12.1	11.7	-16.9	-1.5	-16.8	1.2	-10.4	-
Сепуа	-9.1	32.9	13.9	-5.5	11.5	3.3	-2.7	6.1	10.6	8.3	-
esotho	11.0	16.9	33.0	36.2	27.3	21.7	26.1	6.7	21.7	3.5	-
iberia		7.2		 -3.5	 -3.9	0.7	-5.9	4.4	-0.9	14.0	
Madagascar Malaysi	6.0 -11.0	24.6	-3.8 -1.8	-3.3 0.7	-3.9 1.4	5.8	-3.9 3.6	1.1	4.4	6.2	
Aalawi Aali	-11.0 4.5	0.5	-1.8 9.4	-1.3	9.4	7.4	9. 2	-0.5	8.2	10.1	_
dauritania	9.7	0.4	-1.2	-2.1	10.2	-2.3	24.4	-5.0	-5.2	0.7	-
Aauritius	10.4	4.0	0.9	-3.5	22.0	11.3	8.0	7.3	4.2	2.5	
Aozambique		4.0		-3-5							
iamibia										-	
iger	-42	4.5	-5.7	-22.9	28.7	-20.0	0.5	7.1	3.0	15.0	
igeria	2.8	9.8	-9.0	1.3	17.2	13.6	4.3	8.6	24.3	-41.0	2
kwanda	3.8	1.9	0.8	-1.0	5.8	-0.3	4.3	6.5	10.6	9.8	1
enegal	6.4	1.3	0.6	-1.6	1.3	7.6	6.0	0.7	1.0	8.1	4
eychelles			.,				_		_		
іетта Leone	5.9	3.9	-2.0	11.0	5.5	-4.6	-1.6	9.4	8.2	13.6	
omalia	3.5	7.2	-1.1	4.8	-15.5	34.4	-0.9	53.5	-8.1	13.5	-2
udan	2.4	9.1	0.1	-10.6	4.3	13.8	8.4	18.9	1.7	-8.2	_
waziland		-							••		
anzania	2.5	3.2	9.2	8.8	7.4	0.2	-7.4	-0.1	20.2	-6.3	
ogo	1.4	-20.3	5.5	3.4	5.2	-7.3	17.3	-0.1	-0.7	2.7	1
Jganda											
aire	3.5	4.1	0.9	8.8	2.1	-4.3	-4.6	-3.8	-2.5	-3.8	-
ambia	-10.8	4.0	1.5	-9.4	1.1	3.2	0.9	-0.4	-5.2	11.8	
imbabwe					**			-1.4	3.7	5.3	
OUTH ASIA	5.9	-0.1	-0.7	-1.2	2.0	4.8	1.5	6.6	5.4	-3.5	
							**********				(XXXXX)
angladesh	4.9	-2.8	-5.5	-14.9	23.7	-1.7	6.4	-6.4	10.9	4.9	
hutan	••			••	••		. :	_ ::			
ndia	4.7	0.5	0.5	-1.0	-0.4	6.1	0.6	7.5	4.9	-5.9	
[epal	:-										
akistan	22.1	-4.3	-8.6	2.6	10.0	-0.6	5.1	6.3	7.9	9.0 2.2	
ri Lanka	-3.6	0.2	-5.9	11.3	1.6	1.5	2.5	8.4	5.6		
AST ASIA AND PACIFIC	8.1	3.5	37	5.7	4.5	3.8	1.5	4.9	66	5.9	
hina	12.7	2.3	4.3	4.8	2.8	3.3	-2.6	5.4	7.0	4.7	
iji	11.7	6.8	6.4	12.4	7.9	1.5	5.8	4.1	0.5	5.2	-
donesia	1.0	3.0	-1.0	3.9	7.2	5.7	3.1	3.4	7.1	5.7	
orea, Republic of	9.0	9.8	3.0	8.6	6.4	5.3	7.0	4.0	7.0	6.6	
lalaysia	3.7	4.4	5.7	5.8	6.9	0.8	4.8	6.6	6.4	6.3	1
longolia	.:	- :-	-:			. ::					
apua New Guinea	2.2	3.3	5.6	22	2.1	1.7	-1.1	3.3	5.6	0.7	
hilippines	2.1	3.7	5.2	4.6	4.9	2.0	0.9	4.8	4.9	5.2	
olomon Islands									4.7		
hailand	6.5	-1.4	6.3	8.5	2.2	4.5	7.3	6.4	4.7	10.2	
onga	-		••	••	••	••				••	
anuatu	••		••	••	••	••	••			-	
Vestern Samoa										••	-

1.3	1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
33 23 23 23 21 26 44 39 26 36 Excluding Nigeria	13.4	2.1	-1.R	-29	0.6	1.4	1.7	2.0	2.8	_	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
72 84 -5.7 7.1 5.2 2.7 4.9 1.7 0.8 Bettins	3.3										Excluding Nigeria
25	7.2	8.4	-5.7	7.1	5.2	2.7	-4.9	1.7	0.8		
31 5.8 41 2.4 12.5 9.6 4.3 10.5 4.9 3.4 Burundi 4.6 0.1 1.2 -1.0 5.9 5.8 6.6 0.0 3.7 -1.1 Cameroon 0.4 3.9 10.0 8.3 7.9 7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 5.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 -3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 -3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 -3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 -3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 -3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 -3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 4.3 1.5 1.3 Cape Verde 1.11 8.2 -1.28 9.1 3.8 7.2 3.4 1.4 1.4 0.9 Chad 1.11 8.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 0.4 1.8 3.9 7.5 7.5 7.5 0.5 8.1 Cape Verde 1.11 8.4 2.28 1.7 6 2.3 14.4 1.5 7 3.1 Gabon 1.12 7.5 8 6.0 7.6 2.3 14.4 1.5 7 3.1 Gabon 1.13 1.4 10.5 3.0 6.6 5.8 3.2 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Gabon 1.14 7.0 1.3 0.6 6.5 8.3 2.8 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Gabon 1.14 7.0 1.13 1.10 1.9 0.9 3.0 1.3 5.9 9.3 7.1 1.0 0.4 Lesotho 1.14 7.0 1.13 1.10 1.9 0.9 3.0 0.4 0.4 3.9 Madagascar 1.14 9.1 1.13 3.1 1.0 1.9 0.9 3.0 0.4 0.4 3.9 Madagascar 1.14 9.1 1.13 3.0 2.9 3.9 11.4 5.6 3.9 2.4 Mauritius 1.12 1.14 1.16 0.6 1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 0.6 Mauritius 1.13 1.1 1.16 0.6 1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 0.6 Mauritius 1.14 7.8 3.2 5.4 2.8 5.8 5.3 3.3 0.2 3.5 2.4 Mauritius 1.15 1.15 1.15 1.15 0.4 7.5 2.2 4.1 6.4 5.3 0.5 Mauritiania 1.11 1.16 0.6 1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 0.6 Mauritius 1.17 7.8 3.2 5.4 2.8 5.8 5.8 3.3 0.2 3.6 3.1 Niger 1.18 9.77 1.15 1.15 0.4 7.5 2.2 4.1 6.4 5.3 0.5 Mauritiania 1.19 7.10 8.4 3.1 9.0 1.11 6.7 1.2 1.7 Namibia 1.10 0.2 0.5 3.7 3.2 5.0 4.5 5.8 8.3 3.3 0.2 3.4 3.4 Southala 1.11 1.15 1.16 0.6 1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 0.6 0.6 Mauritius 1.18 9.77 1.15 1.15 0.4 7.5 2.2 6.4 8.9 Southala 1.19 7.1 1.15 1.15 0.4 7.5 2.2 6.4 8.9 Southala 1.18 9.77 1.15	2.5										
46 0.1 12 -1.0 5.9 5.8 6.6 0.0 3.7 -1.1 Cameroon 0.4 3.9 100 8.3 7.9 7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 5.3 Cape Verde -11.1 8.2 -12.8 9.1 3.8 7.9 -7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 5.3 Cape Verde -11.1 8.2 -12.8 9.1 3.8 7.9 -7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 5.3 Cape Verde -11.1 8.2 -12.8 9.1 3.8 7.9 -7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 5.3 Cape Verde -11.1 8.2 -12.8 9.1 3.8 7.9 -7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 5.3 Cape Verde -11.1 8.2 -12.8 9.1 3.8 7.9 -7.7 -2.9 3.9 0.4 1.4 -0.9 Comores -12.1 1.4 5.5 0 -2.5 9.1											
-11.1 8.2 -12.8 9.1 3.8 72 -3.4 4.3 1.5 -1.3 Central African Republic -1				-1.0	5.9	5.8	6.6	0.0	-3.7	-1.1	
											•
											•
7.6 0.1 1.1 4.0 4.1 8.3 9.7 5.7 0.5 8.1 Côte d'Ivoire 42 2.0 12.3 6.8 10.1 Equatorial Guinea Ethiopia 2.7 5.8 6.0 -7.6 2.3 14.4 -15.7 3.1 Cebon 40.1 5.4 -28.1 17.6 -3.3 7.0 -13.6 18.7 4.0 1.6 Gambia, The 3.7 -15.0 3.9 7.1 5.2 5.3 3.0 2.9 9.0 Ghana 31.4 10.5 -3.0 6.6 5.8 -3.2 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Guinea-Bissau 4.5 3.0 3.8 0.4 4.4 5.3 13.4 5.3 5.1 3.3 7.8 Kerya 14.5 4.2 20.5 2.0 :13.5 5.9 9.3 7.1 1.0 0.4 Lesotho 1.4 7 -0.1 -1.3 -1.0 1.9 0.9 3.0 0.4 -0.4 3.9 Madgascar 2.2 3 2.8 0.6 9.6 2.8 1.0 -2.9 3.9 8.4 Malawi 2.9 5.4 1.0 2.1 7.5 3.2 -1.7 3.7 6.5 9.9 Mali 1.1 1 -1.6 0.6 1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 9.9 Mali 3.1 1.1 -1.6 0.6 1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 0.6 Mozambique 1.7 7.8 -3.2 -5.4 2.8 5.8 -3.3 -0.2 3.6 3.1 Niger 47.8 1.1 -1.7 1.6 3.4 0.1 1.1 1.6 8.1 0.7 1.0 1.1 Nigeria 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 8.9 1.4 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 -5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.9 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1 Serial Lone 1.0 1.0 -8.4 3.5 0.4 5.5 8.8 5.5 8.8 3.0 8.5 2.1											
27 5.8 6.0 -7.6 2.3 14.4 -15.7 3.1 Gabon 40.1 -5.4 -28.1 17.6 -3.3 7.0 -13.6 18.7 4.0 1.6 Gambia, The 3.7 -15.0 3.9 7.1 5.2 5.3 3.0 2.9 9.0 Ghana 31.4 10.5 -3.0 6.6 5.8 -3.2 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Guinea-Bissau 3.0 3.8 0.4 4.4 5.3 13.4 5.3 5.1 33 7.8 Kerya 14.5 4.2 20.5 2.0 -13.5 5.9 9.3 7.1 1.0 0.4 Lesotho 1											•
40.1 5.4 28.1 17.6 -3.3 7.0 13.6 18.7 -4.0 1.6 Gambia, The Gaba, The 3.7 -1.50 3.9 7.1 5.2 5.3 3.0 2.9 9.0 . Ghana 1.05 -3.0 6.6 5.8 -3.2 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Guinea-Bissau 1.4 10.5 -3.0 6.6 5.8 -3.2 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Guinea-Bissau 1.4 5.3 13.4 5.3 5.1 3.3 7.8 Kerya 1.4 5.4 22 20.5 2.0 13.5 -5.9 9.3 7.1 1.0 0.4 Lesotho 1.4 7 -0.1 -1.3 1.0 1.9 0.9 -3.0 0.4 -0.4 3.9 Madagascar 1.4 7 -0.1 -1.3 1.0 1.9 0.9 -3.0 0.4 -0.4 3.9 Madagascar 2.2 2.3 -2.8 0.6 9.6 2.8 1.0 -2.9 3.9 8.4 Malawi 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.3 3.0 2.9 3.9 11.4 5.6 3.9 2.4 Mauritius 1.1 1.1 1.6 0.6 1.1 2.5 5.2 7 3.9 6.6 -0.6 Mozambique 1.7 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1											
3.7 - 15.0 3.9 7.1 5.2 5.3 3.0 2.9 9.0 Ghana 31.4 10.5 - 3.0 6.6 5.8 3.2 8.9 4.3 2.0 5.0 Guinea-Bissau 3.0 3.8 0.4 4.4 5.3 13.4 5.3 5.1 3.3 7.8 Kenya 14.5 4.2 20.5 2.0 - 13.5 5.9 9.3 7.1 1.0 0.4 Lesotho											
1.0	-3.7	-15.0	3.9								
145											
14.7											Lesotho
-2.3											
2.9 5.4 1.0 2.1 7.5 3.2 -1.7 -3.7 6.5 9.9 Mali 0.3 3.2 18.2 -1.42 -2.4 2.2 4.1 6.4 5.3 0.5 Mauritania 1.2 -1.4 1.3 3.0 2.9 3.9 11.4 5.6 3.9 2.4 Mauritius 3.1 1.1 -1.6 0.6 -1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 -0.6 Mozambique 1.0 1.8 4.3 1.9 0.1 1.1 6.7 -1.2 1.7 Namibia 1.7 7.8 -3.2 5.4 -2.8 5.8 -3.3 -0.2 -3.6 3.1 Niger 4.78 1.1 1.75 1.63 4.0 -11.6 -8.1 -0.7 2.0 Nigeria 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 6.9 4.4 0.8 -2.2 8.1 0.4 2.7 3.4 -0.8 2.1 Senegal 6.9 4.4 0.8 -2.2 8.1 0.4 2.7 3.4 -0.8 2.1 Senegal 7.											
1-12	2.9	5.4	1.0	2.1	7.5	3.2	-1.7		6.5	9.9	Mali
3.1 1.1 -1.6 0.6 -1.12 5.5 2.7 3.9 6.6 -0.6 Mozambique 17.0 1.8 4.3 1.9 0.1 1.1 6.7 -1.2 1.7 Namibia 1.7 7.8 -3.2 5.4 -2.8 5.8 -3.3 -0.2 -3.6 3.1 Niger 47.8 1.1 -1.7 1.6 1.6 3.4 -1.1 6.8 1 -0.7 2.0 Nigeria 8.8 1.3 6.5 5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 6.9 4.4 0.8 -2.2 8.1 0.4 2.7 3.4 -0.8 2.1 Senegal 8.9 1.1 1.0 -8.4 -3.5 -0.4 5.5 8.8 -3.0 8.5 2.1 Services 1.4 1.0 -8.4 -3.5 -0.4 5.5 8.8 -3.0 8.5 2.1 Sierra Leone 18.9 7.7 -1.5 -1.5 -0.4 7.5 -2.2 -6.4 8.9 Somalia 3.7 3.4 8.0 -3.2 2.0 0.9 3.4 -1.7 7.6 6.0 Sudan 1 Swaziland 1											
1.7 7.8 -3.2 -5.4 -2.8 5.8 -3.3 -0.2 -3.6 3.1 Niger 478 1.1 -1.75 -1.63 -4.0 -11.6 -8.1 -0.7 2.0 Nigeria 8.8 1.3 -6.5 -5.6 1.0 0 2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 6.9 4.4 0.8 -2.2 8.1 0.4 2.7 3.4 -0.8 2.1 Senegal											
47.8 1.1 -17.5 -16.3					_						
88 1.3 6.5 -5.6 1.0 0.2 1.6 1.8 -3.3 2.1 Rwanda 6.9 4.4 0.8 -2.2 8.1 0.4 2.7 3.4 -0.8 2.1 Senegal											
1.			6.5	-5.6		0.2	1.6	1.8	-3.3	2.1	Rwanda
1.4											
3.7 3.4 8.0 -3.2 2.0 0.9 3.4 -1.7 7.6 -6.0 Sudan											
-10.0											
Nepal Nepa		-2.0	5.3	7.3	2.5	10.5	4.1	1.8			Tanzania
8.1 1.8 -1.2 1.5 -1.0 6.8 6.0 1.1 4.9 2.1 Zaire 7.2 -13.9 1.9 0.6 7.8 -3.5 16.2 7.2 10.8 -6.2 Zambia 12.2 6.2 3.0 -10.9 3.7 -6.9 -5.7 12.4 16.7 2.4 Zimbabwe 2.5 5.0 7.1 3.6 3.8 4.7 3.6 6.1 3.8 4.1 SOUTH ASIA 7.0 3.5 7.0 5.4 6.1 2.1 4.0 3.4 3.6 5.5 Bangladesh 2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India 2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India 2.5 1.3 4.5 5.2 6.2 7.5 0.7 4.4 7.9 3.4 4.3 Pakistan 3.0 10.9 6.6 -3.1 10.5 2.6 0.0 3.4 0.7 1.5 Sri Lanka											
122 62 3.0 -10.9 3.7 -6.9 -5.7 12.4 16.7 2.4 Zimbabwe 2.5 5.0 7.1 3.6 3.8 4.7 3.6 6.1 3.8 4.1 SOUTH ASIA 7.0 3.5 7.0 5.4 6.1 2.1 4.0 3.4 3.6 5.5 Bangladesh Bhutan 2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India Nepal -1.3 4.5 5.2 6.2 7.5 0.7 4.4 7.9 3.4 4.3 Pakistan 3.0 10.9 6.6 -3.1 10.5 2.6 0.0 3.4 0.7 1.5 Sri Lanka											-
2.5 5.0 7.1 3.6 3.8 4.7 3.6 6.1 3.8 4.1 SOUTHASIA 7.0 3.5 7.0 5.4 6.1 2.1 4.0 3.4 3.6 5.5 Bangladesh Bhutan 2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India Nepal -1.3 4.5 5.2 6.2 7.5 0.7 4.4 7.9 3.4 4.3 Pakistan 3.0 10.9 6.6 -3.1 10.5 2.6 0.0 3.4 0.7 1.5 Sri Lanka											
7.0 3.5 7.0 5.4 6.1 2.1 4.0 3.4 3.6 5.5 Bangladesh Bhutan 2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India	12.2	6.2	3.0	-10.9	3.7	-6.9	-5.7	12.4	16.7	2.4	Zimbabwe
7.0 3.5 7.0 5.4 6.1 2.1 4.0 3.4 3.6 5.5 Bangladesh Bhutan 2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India		5.0	7.1	3.6	3.8	4.7	3.6	6.1			
2.5 4.9 7.7 3.2 3.1 5.6 3.8 6.9 3.9 4.0 India Nepal -1.3 4.5 5.2 6.2 7.5 0.7 4.4 7.9 3.4 4.3 Pakistan 3.0 10.9 6.6 -3.1 10.5 2.6 0.0 3.4 0.7 1.5 Sri Lanka		3.5	7.0	5.4	6.1	2.1	4.0	3.4			Bangladesh
			2.7								
3.0 10.9 6.6 -3.1 10.5 2.6 0.0 3.4 0.7 1.5 Sri Lanka					J.1 						
	3.0	10.9	6.6	-3.1				3.4	0.7		
		3.5	6.3	<i>5.3</i>	26	1.9	4.5	5.7	5.0	20	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
4.9 3.1 6.8 8.4 4.2 2.0 5.7 6.2 3.7 -1.1 China	4.9							6.2	3.7	-1.1	China
7.5 -4.4 -2.4 6.1 -3.3 2.5 -3.3 Fiji 4.9 4.2 6.7 2.7 1.1 1.8 2.3 2.9 3.3 5.0 Indonesia											
3.6 4.7 5.9 4.7 4.0 5.3 5.2 6.1 5.9 5.6 Korea, Republic of											
4.9 3.6 2.9 2.7 0.1 -4.6 1.6 8.1 8.3 6.5 Malaysia	4.9		2.9	2.7	0.1	-4.6	1.6	8.1	8.3	6.5	Malaysia
Mongolia -0.5 -3.4 0.6 -0.1 6.6 -2.1 2.8 -0.4 0.3 -3.8 Papua New Guinea											мопдоца Рариа New Guinea
2.4 4.8 3.5 0.0 -4.2 0.3 6.1 7.4 8.7 6.2 Philippines	2.4		3.5		42	0.3	6.1	7,4			Philippines
5.2 -21.2 12.7 14.6 0.2 1.5 10.6 28.0 Solomon Islands											
0.9 1.2 9.4 2.1 1.7 3.8 7.2 6.3 8.4 4.8 Thailand Tonga											
9,8 6.7 -9.7 6.4 3.1 -1.9 Vanuatu		••		9,8	6.7	-9 .7	6.4	3.1	-1.9		Vanuatu
-3.9 -3.5 2.5 3.4 6.9 2.9 1.5 6.4 0.0 4.8 Western Samoa	-3.9	-3.5	2.5	3.4	6.9	2.9	1.5	6.4	0.0	-4.8	Western Samoa

Table 10. Total consumption: contribution to growth of gross domestic product (cont'd)

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1986
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	6.5	5.3	4.8	5.1	4.5	2.1	5.0	33	3.0	5.8	5.1
Argentina	2 <i>5</i>	2.5	1.2	42	5.6	-0.2	-5.3	1.3	0.3	9.0	5.1
Bahamas					J. U				10.1	24.3	-0.4
Barbados											•
Belize		.:									
Bolivia Brazil	2.9 10.2	2.1 9.4	-3.0 8. 6	9 <u>.2</u> 8.9	2.6 7.0	-4.3 0.8	9.0 9.4	3.0 3.9	4.5 2.1	5.5 6.9	3.2 4.7
Chile	0.3	12.3	7.2	-6.0	-14 ₋ 5	-13.4	-0.3	13.0	7.4	7.3	4.8
Colombia	6.1	6.6	5.5	4.7	2.1	3.1	4.9	2.7	6.5	4.4	3.1
Costa Rica	8.4	1.9	5.8	3.7	4.3	2.4	3.0	8.9	6. 5	2.6	-1.4
Dominican Republic	16.8	9.2	10.7	6.5	10.5	-7.0	8.9	3.2	1.6	0.2	15.0
Ecuador 51 S-V-4	5.4 5.5	3.7 3.0	5.2 5.1	7. 1 7.3	9.8 2.1	8.5 3.1	7.9 9.4	7.4 10.7	3,4 3,8	5.2 -5.5	5.8 -7.8
El Salvador Grenada	 	3.0	3.1	7.3 	2.1	3.1	7. 4 		3,6	-5.5	-/.
Guatemala	6.0	4.4	5.0	5.1	4.0	2.6	9.0	7.6	4.5	2.5	2.:
Guyana	3.6	-1.2	11.1	9.8	1.3	1.5	22.2	-6.9	-17.5	-9.4	10.9
Haiti	-0.3	8.1	0.9	-1.4	5.8	-3.9	9.8	3.0	2.6	2.7	7.8
Honduras	4.8	0.2	4.9	6.9	-0.8 9.7	4.0	12.0	10.2	2.5 - 5.4	3.2 -2.8	5.1 -1.
Jamaica Mexico	9.8 4.4	3.9 4.4	14.3 5.7	-10.5 5.3	9.7 4.5	1.9 5.2	1.9 3.6	1.0 0.2	-3.4 6.8	-2.8 7.8	-1., 7.;
Micaragua	0.3	2.2	1.1	2.6	10.2	2.6	4.0	5.8	-3.0	-20.5	9.9
Panama	4.8	6.3	2.7	2.1	7.4	0.1	0.4	5.4	8.2	4.3	5.
Paraguay	1.1	6.7	2.3	4.0	8.5	2.3	7.1	12.6	4.1	-6.8	28.
Peru	13.8	2.5	3.8	0.0	3.7	4.4	3.0	2.8	-3.7	1.9	1.9
St. Vincent and the Grenadines	 0.2	 0.2	 4.7	 1.0	 -0.1	 1.6	6.9	7.1	-11.2 7.1	5.3 5.0	3.4 2.6
Frinidad and Tobago Uruguay	4.3	-0.6	0.0	2.7	-1.0	1.3	-2.4	-1.7	2.2	2.9	5.5
Venezuela						9.5	8.3	5.6	3.1	1.0	5.0
IIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	4.1	- -20	- 10.2	- 1 .1	2.6	4.7	 5.6	- 2.5	1.4	- 7.8	2.
Egypt, Arab Republic of	9.5	5.7	3.3	4.9	13.7	6.2	5.2	10.3	6.5	13.8	12.0
ran, Islamic Republic of	5.6	1.5	4.9	11.2	2.7	-1.0	12.9	10.6	-4.6	-9.1	-14.6
ordan		. :				-:					
Morocco Oman	3.7	2.7	2.8	3.8	4.2	7.0	11.7	2.6	5.8	5.3	4.
Saudi Arabia	••			-					••		
Syrian Arab Republic							3.7	10.0	6.9	6.3	5.
l'unisia	11.1	5.7	11.4	4.5	4.6	8.4	4.9	6.5	4.0	3.9	9.
UROPE	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
										***********	****
Bulgaria Sanaharlariakia	••	•	-				-	•	•	••	
Czechoslovakia Greece	4.3	 5.3	5.7	 1.8	2.2	6.4	4.4	4.1	3.6	" 1.1	0.4
Hungary		5.1	3.0	4.4	9.2	-0.8	2.0	0.8	2.6	1.5	0.5
Malta	17.0	-1.0	0.8	0.6	7.2	4.2	11.1	11.4	2.0	3.1	4,2
Poland		•								-	
Portugal	1.9	7.8	2.0	8.6	10.5	0.1	4.6	2.2	-0.5	1.0	0.9
Romania Furkey	1.4	11.4	6.6	0.0	6.8	4.9	7.5	3.6	3.7	-1.2	-2.8
Yugoslavia	9.0	9.5	-1.0	2.7	19.8	-2.2	-2.1	11.1	9.5	4.4	-1.8
ow- & middle-income economies	5.6	3.8	2.4	3.7	5.0	2.9	4.3	5.0	3.8	2.1	3.4
Low-income economies	6.2	2.3	0.5	1.1	4.3	4.4	1.0	6.4	6.7	-1.3	7.1
Low-income Africa	1.4	7.4	-1.8	-0.7	8.8	4.7	2.5	7.8	9.8	-12.6	7.3
China and India	7.6	1.2	2.1	1.5	1.0	4.9	-0.8	6.6	5.8	-1.3	6.
Other low-income	6.8	L1	-1.9	1.8	9.9	3.3	4.8	4.5	6.9	7.1	7.
Middle-income economies	•		-							-	
igh-income economies	2.9	2.4	3.8	3.8	0.8	2.0	2.9	2.5	3.1	2.7	6.1
OECD members	2.9	2.4	3.8	3.8	0.8	2.0	2.9	2.4	3.1	2.6	0.
<i>I</i> apan	4.9	3.8	5.8	5.3	0.2	3.9	2.4	2.9	3.6	4.0	1.
United States	1.4	2.1	3.9	2.9	-0.2	1.2	3.8	3.1	3_3	1.8	0_3
VORLD	3.2	2.5	3.6	3.8	1.4	2.1	3.1	2.9	3.1	2.5	1.
······································						***************	*******				00000000000

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
0.6	-1.0	-13	2.8	1.8	3.5	1.7	0.6	2.1	0.1	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
-2.0	-7.7	3.9	5.1	-3.9	5.5	0.6	-4.7	-1.4	**	Argentina
-2.7	0.2	2.2	17.2	3.4	2.0	2.0	.,			Bahamas
••				••	••		•		•-	Barbados
	 -6.7	5.4	 1.8		-2.1	1.0	0.1	0.9	1.3	Belize Bolivia
8.5 -3.1	3.1	-0.4	2.7	5.4 3.8	6.1	1.8	0.1	3.2	1.3 -1.9	Brazil
9.2	-13.7	-3.8	2.1	-1.9	3.2	3.7	7.5	6.8	0.4	Chile
1.8	12	0.7	3.1	2.6	2.8	3.0	3.3	2.3	2.0	Colombia
-2.9	-5.3	1.7	5.3	2.0	2.7	3.7	2.8	4.5	3.0	Costa Rica
-4.5	7.5	2.5	-4.8	1.3	4.5	1.1	-4.1	8.8	-9.6	Dominican Republic
4.2	0.8	-1.0	1.0	1.5	0.0	2.5	1.0	1.3	1.6	Ecuador
-7.5	-5.8	0.2	3.5	4.0 4.4	0.4 10.6	1.3 13.5	2.4 2.8	0.6 7.4	1.9 0.4	El Salvador Grenada
0.6	 -4.5	-2.6	1.7	-1.3	0.0	6.5	4.0	2.8	1.3	Guatemala
10.2	-15.5	-0.6	-22.7	10.9	5.7	-0.7	8.0	2.0		Guyana
-0.8	-5.7	1.6	-1.6	2.5	2.7	0.4	-1.5	0.1		Haiti
0.2	-0.1	-0.8	1.2	3.2	4.0	4.9	5.7	2.1	-1.2	Honduras
-0.1	2.4	0.4	1.0	-3.1	0.6	2.5	8.8	1.6	-1.3	Jamaica
6.6	-4.1	-42	3.4	2.7	-1.6	-0.3	2.9	4.7	4.6	Mexico
-4.4 2.2	-0.9 4.0	4.2 2.9	1.5 6.3	-2.3 1.8	-1.5 -0.2	0.1	-13.3 -14.1	-3.2 8.2	-3.7 4.0	Nicaragua Panama
2.5	4.0 1.6	-10.5	9.0	3.3	1.4	1.1 6.8	5.1	-4.7	5.6	Paraguay
1.6	2.3	-4.9	2.9	2.6	7.5	5.4	-6.6	-8.5	-4.2	Peru
4.3	20.4	1.8	-4.7	1.5	11.5	14.8				St. Vincent and the Grenadines
6.8	0.0	-5.4	-11.4	-10.6	-2.1	-0.5	-2.5	-0.3	-7.1	Trinidad and Tobago
3.3	-5.9	-8.4	-0.9	1.9	7.5	10.6	-0 .9	-0.3	-1.3	Uruguay
3.6	2.3	-3.1	0,7	-0.6	2.6	2.5	6.2	-3.8	2.3	Venezuela
_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	-	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
4.4 5.1	4.6 2.6	4.0 5.3	3.2 8.3	5,7 5.2	1.1 0.6	1.0 -0.1	-0.6 2.3	4.9 1.3	-0.1 0.7	Algeria Egypt, Arab Republic of
4.2	25.9	-4.5	14.4	4.3	-12.3	5.2	1.2	-1.3	U. /	Iran, Islamic Republic of
			12	3.6	12.4	-0.7	6.6	-5.7	-9.8	Jordan
-2.3	5.3	-0.9	3.0	4.0	8.3	-0.5	6.0	3.2	0.3	Могоссо
**	••					••				Oman
			. :		••	••	-			Saudi Arabia
6.1	-3.9	-0.8	-4.5 4.7	12.3	-11.6	12.8	8.4	0.3	11.6	Syrian Arab Republic
5.5	2.7	4.0	4.7	2.8	1.5	1.9	2.5	2.8	3.8	Tunisia
0.9	-0.3	21	2.0	1.7	3.5	26	1,2	1.6	3.7	EUROPE
4.6	-3.9	5.2	0.6	4.0	2.4	6.9	-1.8	4.1	-8.0	Bulgaria
0.5	0.1	3.1	1.4	0.6	1.3	1.0	2.8	1.9	1.0	Czechoslovakia
5.9	4.8	0.6	1.2	4.0	1.9	3.2	0.6	5.7	2.5	Greece
3.4	0.3	-0.4	1.2	1.8	1.1	2.9	-1.9	1.3	-2.8	Hungary
1.2	1.6	0.3	2.8	5.5	2.2	3.3	8.2	6.1	•	Malta
-3.1	-7.4	3.1	3.0	5.2	3.0	1.9	1.4	2.0	-4.7	Poland
1.8	1.2	2.0	-0.1	1.0	3.6	9.7	9.0	4.4	••	Portugal Romania
-1.1	2.9	4.4	6.8	1.3	7.5	5.2	1.5	2.7	11.0	Turkey
-2.3	-1 .2	-1.6	-0.8	-1.6	6.1	-4.2	-2.5	-0.8	8.4	Yugoslavia
2.8	2.4	14	3.5	2_2	1.8	2.9	2.9	2.8	-	Low- & middle-income economies
5.7	3.6	5.3	3.9	3.1	2.6	3.4	5.0	3.6	1.5	Low-income economies
15.8	1.5	-2.6	-4.4	-0.6	0.1	0.4	1.6	3.0		Low-income Africa
3.6	4.1	7.3	5.7	3.7	3.7	4.8	6.6	3.8	1.3	China and India
3.9	3.9	5.6	4.6	4.1	1.1	1.7	3.3	3.0	3.3	Other low-income
		-	**	••						Middle-income economies
0.9	1.1	2.4	2.4	2.7	2.7	2.5	3.1	1.9	_	High-income economies
0.9	1.1	24 •	2.4	2.7	2.8	2.5	3.1	1.9		OECD members
1.7	3.0	26	1.9	2.5	2.0	23	2.9	2.3	••	Japan
1.3	0.5	3.8	3.9	3.9	3.5	2.6	3.2	1.6		United States
1.2	1.3	2.2		2.6	2.6	2.5				
1.4	1.3		2.4	<i>-</i> -D	<i>2-</i> 10	4.5	3.0	1.9	-	WORLD
200000000000000000000000000000000000000						***************	************	(0.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.		

Table 11. Gross domestic investment: contribution to growth of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	197 2	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	4.9	24	-0.2	2.7	3.8	2.8	4.2	26	-45	-20	3.2
Excluding Nigeria	3.6	1.5	-Q.6	22	4.8	-0.1	1. 8	1.8	-1.9	-0.8	29
Benin	-0.8	-0.3	4.9	0.2	6.8	0.0	0.4	-1.7	-1.1	7.7	8.8
Botswana	10.1	12.5	13.6	9.8	0.8	42	-1.1	-6.7	6.9	4.8	6.8
Burkina Faso	0.4	4.2	4.0	3.0	2.2	-0.2	0.2	-1.7	0.6	-2.9	0.3
Burundi	-5.0	6.9	-7.4	3.7	4.6	-3.2	4.0	5.3	2.5	0.4	-0.8
Cameroon Cape Verde	3.3	2.9	1.1	1.1	-1.4 1.4	2.3 -3.3	-1 <u>.2</u> 11.6	5.3 14.4	8.6 -6.0	-1.0 11.8	2.2 10.5
Central African Republic	1.8	0.7	0.0	0.9	-7.5	-2.0	0.7	0.1	-0.3	-1.4	-2.4
Chad								••			
Сощого	**										
Congo, People's Republic	-3.0	7.5	8.1	8.8	9.4	10.6	-14.7	-9.2	-8.8	2.3	15.0
Côte d'Ivoire	5.1	-0.1	-1.0	5.5	-0.5	0.7	5.8	11.6	6.3	-2.7	6.5
Equatorial Guinea	••	••			•	••	••			••	••
Ethiopia Gabon	3.1	4.0	5.7	4.8	59.2	15.6	29.4	-15.8	-39.9	7.6	0.9
Gambia, The	-2.7	1.1	1.5	-0.5	0.4	7.3	0.5	4.0	15.5	-7.5	2.4
Ghana	4.0	0.8	-7.4	2.6	4.9	-2.2	-3.0	5.4	-5.5	0.4	-0.9
Guinea-Bissau		-14.3	-10.5	-11.4	-10.7	-1.8	3.2	5.3	13.8	11.8	-18.1
Kenya	15.1	0.8	-3.9	7.8	-2.3	-12.3	3.1	10.3	8.5	-10.2	10.1
Lesotho	0.7	4.6	3.3	10.1	-1.1	6.9	15.8	20.7	-6.0	7.4	9.8
Liberia		2.0	-2.9	0.4	0.7	 -0.5	-1. 7	-0.6	0.1	6.4	-0.7
Madagascar Malawi	-1.0 17.9	-7.0	10.9	-14_5	9.4	11.6	-8.4	-0.5	24.0	-13.8	-5.1
Mali	-2.7	0.9	0.2	-0.9	-3.8	4.6	-0.4	3.6	-0.4	1.3	-0.6
Mauritania	0.9	0.4	2.9	-2.5	16.7	11.0	9.7	-4.6	-11.5	-3.9	8.3
Mauritius	-6.7	7.5	3.0	14.7	6.5	1.4	-1.3	-0.4	2.6	1.5	-12.6
Mozambique		••		••						••	••
Namibia			- :							2.5	
Niger	4.8	-2.8	2.9	5.5 4.5	-0. 9 0.7	-3.3 12.1	0.4 12.6	2.0 5.4	4.3 -12.7	3.5 -6.3	-2.2 4.4
Nigeria Rwanda	10. 9 0.6	6.0 1.5	1.0 0.3	0.1	0.7	2.5	0.7	1.4	-0.3	-1.7	3.2
Senegal	3.1	0.4	1.7	0.4	1.6	-2.3	2.6	-0.7	-0.8	-2.2	0.1
Seychelies	J. 1		,							••	**
Sierra Leone	5.2	-6.8	-3.9	0.7	4.2	0.4	-4.4	0.0	0.7	1.7	3.5
Somalia	-0.1	-0.1	3.5	-0.2	0.3	1.5	4.2	10.9	5.6	-5.4	17.5
Sudan	1.3	-1.0	-2.5	1.5	7.7	1.2	8.9	-3.2	-2.6	-2.3	1.2
Swaziland			7.1	1.3	 3.4	-2. 4	3.0	4.8	 -0.6	0.8	-2.1
Tanzania Togo	11.2 2.3	6.1 2.4	-7.1 2.5	1.3	0.6	11.7	-6.6	23.3	8.8	-2.9	-18.0
Uganda		2.4	- -								
Zaire	0.3	3.0	-0.1	1.0	0.9	-1.0	-2.6	8.9	- 9 .8	6.4	4.9
Zambia	20.7	7.1	2.2	-3.4	16.1	-10.0	-29.9	-3.3	-1.0	-12.9	11.1
Zimbabwe	4.9	4.2	2.4	2.4	10.0	-3.5	-8.9	-4.3	-7.6	1.3	8.7
SOUTH ASIA	1.7	1.3	-1.6	2.5	0.4	1.1	1.2	1.1	3.1	-0.3	1.7
Bangladesh	2.3	-3.8	-7.1	6.3	-0.6	-1.2	0.5	1.9	3.1	0.6	5.3
Bhutan India	1.5	2.0	.1.4	2.9	0.4	1.3	1.2	0.9	3.2	-0.8	1.4
Nepal			-1.4	2.7	0.4	1.5				-0.0	2.4
Pakistan	3.5	0.0	-1.1	0.7	-0.9	2.0	0.3	2.2	0.8	0.9	1.5
Sri Lanka	1.9	-1.2	1.2	-3.2	6.3	<u>-1.4</u>	4.3	-0.6	8.1	7.5	6.5
	7.5		4.4	- /3	16	1.9	47	39	6.5	21	-1.0
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	7.3	20	-0.6	43	26	1.7	0.2		•	32	-1.0
China	14.6	27	-0.9	4.3	0.5	3.4	-2.6	3.3	9.0	3.4	-0.1
Fiji	0.1	2.9	3.0	1.9	-2 .5	1.9	0.2	0.3	1.7	7.6	2.4
Indonesia	2.9	2.4	2.4	2.4	2.9	2.4	1.1	2.9	2.9	2.1	0.3
Korea, Republic of	-0.5	1.8	-1.4	5.4	6.9	-0.8	3.6	6.4	8.3	5.2	-7 <u>-2</u>
Malaysia Manaalia	6.5	0.3	1.8	5.9	8.0	-6.6	2.7	5.2	2.2	3.6	5.2
Mongolia Papua New Guinea	24.7	4.5	 -19.3	 -14.1	1.3	-0.2	-2.3	1.7	0.7	5.1	1.1
Philippines	-0.9	0.8	-19.3 -0.7	2.3	5.0	5.8	4.5	0.1	2.4	3.4	1.4
Solomon Islands	-0.5	v .o	-0.7								
Thailand	2.0	-0.9	-1.9	9.0	-1.1	0.7	-0.1	6.4	5.3	-1.4	0.4
Топда										-	
Vanuatu								-			
Western Samoa	**	***************	** *****************			*******************************	200000000000000000000000000000000000000				-19.6

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	199 0	
1.1	-1.7	-3.8	-3.2	1.4	1.2	-2.0	0.1	-0.4	-	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
0.6	0.4	-3.2	-1.5	1.0	1.7	-1.7	-0.1	-0.8	-0.4	Excluding Nigeria
4.3	2.3	-17.3	-3.2	1.7	-0.4	-0.8	1.0	1.3	••	Benin
0.5 0.0	-0.8 4.0	-7 <u>.5</u> -1.2	-0.3 0.2	6.6 11.3	-3.8 3.8	-4.7 -5.3	4.0 3.5	10.7 0.1	 -1.2	Botswana Burkina Faso
3.7	-2.8	11.4	-4.4	-3,4	-3.0	11.0	-7.0	1.9	1.0	Burundi
7.8	0.5	1.6	-1.4	1.8	12.5	-8.3	-9.6	-4.2	-1.6	Сашегооп
3.5	8.3	-0.5	-0.8	0.9	7.9	3.1	1.4	1.0	1.7	Cape Verde
1.3	3.1	4.6	1.6 2.5	0.6 4 <u>.</u> 5	-1.7 0.6	-1 <u>-</u> 5 2.7	-2.6 -3.1	-0.8 1.2	1.4 1.0	Central African Republic Chad
••			12.0	-12.9	-1.2	-3.9	-7.2	-2.0	1.6	Comoros
31.1	22.4	-10.2	-5.7	-2.2	-14.7	-8.9	-2.9	-2.4	0.1	Congo, People's Republic
-9.0	-4.3	-2.4	-13.0	5.7	-3.5	-1.0	2.5	-7.2	-2.3	Côte d'Ivoire
••	••		••	••	3.4	12.3	-2.8	-0.3	4.7	Equatorial Guinea Ethiopia
16.7	-5.1	-3.4	3.4	5.7	 -7.6	 -15.8	 1.3			Gabon
0.5	-12	-4.0	2.4	-3.4	5.5	-0.9	0.4	5.1	1.4	Gambia, The
-0.9	-2.1	0.0	1.2	2.1	-0.7	2.1	0.7	3.8	0.8	Ghana
-8.7	10.5	-1.4	2.5	4.6	0,0	-13.5	6.8 2. 3	14.3	-15.2	Guinea-Bissau
-1.2 0.5	-8.0 8.3	-3.5 -25.0	1.0 9.0	6.4 12.5	-4.6 -9.6	3.7 1.1	2.3 10.4	1.5 2.0	-2.7 3.1	Kenya Lesotho
		-20,0			,. .				J.1	Liberia
-3.9	-1.8	-0.1	0.4	0.1	0_5	1.5	3.4	0.6	3.4	Madagascar
-9.4	5.7	3.1	-13.3	7.8	-10.9	3.4	4.2	2.6	7.4	Malawi
1.5 6.7	0.7 8.9	-3.6 -26.5	1.4 6.5	3.8 1.0	7.3 -0.6	1.9 -1.9	3.1 -1.2	2.4 -1.7	-2.5 -0.5	Mali Mauritania
4.4	-3.8	-20 <i>3</i>	3.5	1.4	4.3	5.8	5.7	-1.8	4.5	Mauritius
1.0	-1.1	-12.3	2.5	-2.6	7.6	3.4	4.0	1.9	1.3	Mozambique
-5.2	-10.8	-7.0	0.7	-2.3	-1.7	2.7	7.8	-5.7		Namibia
0.6 2.7	-2.7 -9 <u>-</u> 5	-0.9 -6.7	-13.6 -10.3	12.2 3.4	-4 <u>-</u> 5 -0.4	1.0 -3 . 5	2.5 1. 3	-1.9 1.1	0.2	Niger Nigeria
-0.3	3.5	-0.7 -1.8	3.1	3.5	4.9	-3.0 -4.0	-0.4	-3.4	-8.0	Rwanda
-4.9	2.7	0.8	-0.7	-1.3	2.7	1.0	0.5	-1.9	2.3	Senegal
									••	Seychelles
3.3	-4.2	-0.6 -5.4	0.3 3.6	-1 <i>-</i> 5 3.3	0.9 -4.2	-1.9 3.4	3.4 -9.1	0.2	0.5	Sierra Leone Somalia
-11.3 0.2	4.1 10.3	-5.4 -5.8	-1.7	3.3 -9.5	-4.2 9.0	-1.7	-9.1 -1.3	4.2 -0.1	 -0.6	Sudan
				••	**		••	••	••	Swaziland
-0.8	2.4	-9.6	3.6	2.0	0_5	-0.7	4.7	**	••	Tanzania
-0.9	-5.2	-5.3	0.4	8.5	-3.9	-3.5	0.9	1.2	1.8	Togo Uganda
 -3.2	-3.8	2.3	1.2	1.6	-0.9	-0.6	 -0.3	-0.5	 -3.1	Zaire
-3.0	-5.4	-4.4	1.0	1.2	7.6	-9.3	0.7	-2.0	10.1	Zambia
9_5	-3.7	-5.8	1.6	2.2	-0.8	1.3	1.0	1.0	0.6	Zimbabwe
3.7	-1.1	-0.1	0.4	3.6	-0.4	Q. 2	2.7	0.4	0.5	SOUTH ASIA
******************										Bangladesh
0.6 10.5	-0.4 5.6	-3.2 2.8	0.6 -3.5	1.4 12.7	-0.9 -7.3	1.2 -0.7	12.1			Bangiadesh Bhutan
10.5 4.5	-1.7	0.0	0.5	4.3	-0.5	0.1	3.4	0.3	 2.5	India
			••							Nepal
1.1	2.6	1.2	0.9	2.0	0.9	0.8	-0.2	1.3	0.2	Pakistan
-3.9	1.5	0.6	-0.6	-2.8	1.8	0.5	2.7	-1.7	0.4	Sri Lanka
24	1.4	29	3.1	5.8	2.2	2.8	4.1	3.4	3.7	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
-1.7	3.0	3.7	6.5	12.9	3.6	3.1	4.8	0.9	2.0	China
1.8	-8.4	-3.0	-2.1	-0.7	2.5	-4.1				Fiji
16.6	-1.8	1.0	0.7	4_5	1.9	-0.1	-1.6	3.8	3.7	1ndonesia
0 <u>.</u> 5	2.1	3.7	4.2	1.1	3.4	4.3	3.8	8.2 5.7	6.7	Korea, Republic of
5.3	4.9	2.8	2.0	-7.1	-3.9 	-0.7	5.4 	5.7	5.3	Malaysia Mongolia
-1.2	3.6	1.4	-2.7	-8.1	0.8	1.4	8.3	-7.2	0.0	Papua New Guinea
0.7	-1.0	-1.4	-11.8	-3.6	-1.2	4.2	2.7	2.5	-0.1	Philippines
-0.6	-3.8	4.3	-0.5	3.3	0.3	-0.4	6.6			Solomon Islands
2.7	-3.0	5.4	1.9	-1.2	-1.5	3.5	8.5	4.0	7.1	Thailand Tonga
			2.1	4.4	4.7	-1.5	-3.9	6.0		Tonga Vanuatu
2.3	-17.2	-2. 0	3.7	-3.8	0.0	6.8	-5.9	0.5	7.6	Western Samoa

Table 11. Gross domestic investment: contribution to growth of gross domestic product (cont'd)

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	1.1	20	1.6	3.8	4.2	1.6	Q 7	1.9	0.5	0.8	3
Argentina	0.6	2.9	0.3	-13	0.3	0.4	1.7	5.6	-4 .9	2.7	2
Bahamas									-0.3	4.0	5.
Barbados											
Belize								-			_
Bolivia	-1.1	4.4	9.6	-5.7	-0.3	17.0	-5.1	1.4	0.4	-5.9	-9.
Brazil Chile	-0.1 1.7	3.7 -0.7	4.4 -5.4	6.8 -1.6	4.9 11.0	3.2 -12.8	0.2 0.0	0.0 2.2	0.9 3.2	0.1 4.5	3 5
Colombia	3.6	1.0	-0.6	1.9	4.2	-12.8 -4.3	1.8	3.2	1.5	-0.1	2
Costa Rica	2.8	5.2	-1.8	4.0	2.0	-2.2	5.8	5.9	-0.1	2.6	2
Dominican Republic	3.8	3.3	2.5	5.5	4.4	2.1	-1.7	1.9	0.6	2.0	2
cuador	1.8	8.2	-4.8	3.0	9.2	5.4	-1.8	6.4	4.1	-1.0	2
El Salvador	1.3	2.7	-0.9	3.8	4.2	-1.9	1.7	7.5	0.7	-5.2	-5
Grenada		••									
Guatemala	3.0	2.5	-2.8	2.6	5.4	-3.2	6.3	2.4	2.2	-3.0	-2
Guyana	5.1	-8.1	-7.5	19.4	-5.8	34.6	-10.9	-19.2	-14.4	12.2	4
-faiti -fonduras	2.5 1.0	0.2 -3.7	1.3 -0.3	1.4 3.9	1.0 5.7	2.5 -4.9	2.5 1.2	0.5 5.8	1.6 5.1	2.5 0.9	-j
amaica	0.6	-3.7 0.2	-0.3 -5.1	3.9 12.0	-11.7	-4.9 3.9	-11.9	-10.3	3.3	-1.0	-3
Mexico	5.3	-1.3	2.6	3.9	4.7	1.5	-0.7	-0.1	3.3	4.9	-
Vicaragua	-0.1	0.4	-3.9	8.2	6.1	-7.6	0.3	7.1	-9.4	-10.8	10
одата Стана	4.7	6.5	4.7	1.3	-1.8	-1.1	-0.3	-9.1	5.1	1.8	
Рагадиау	-0.1	1.5	2.0	6.1	2.4	1.5	4.7	3.0	6.9	4.6	1
'e ru	-11.1	2.9	-2.3	9.4	9.5	-1.7	-3.7	-3.6	-1.3	3.4	-
St. Vincent and the Grenadines			-					-	4.8	5.8	:
Trinidad and Tobago	3.4	5.5	-1.8	-1.2	4.9	3.3	2.7	0.6	5.4	0.7	
Jruguay	1.8	12	-2.8	-0.7	0.5	3.8	3.5	3.3	3.2	5.8	
/enezuela				**		6.6	6.7	9.9	-0.6	-8.7	-5
IDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	2.2	0.4	26	2.5	5.3	8.8	24	I.6	-5.0	0.0	
dgeria	5.3	-0.4	4.3	6.0	11.2	3.3	12	6.6	8.4	-3.3	
gypt, Arab Republic of	0.7	-1.7	0.4	3.7	7.0	11.9	-0.1	3.3	2.9	3.1	4
ran, Islamic Republic of	0.9	0.8	3.3	1.7	3.5	10.1	2.6	-0.5	-8.1	0.3	
ordan					-						
forocco	3.7	2.3	-4.3	0.7	3.6	13.5	5.6	5.2	-9.6	0.4	1
Oman		-							-	5.5	
audi Arabia	••	-	••	••		-					:
yrian Arab Republic Yunisia	 -1 .2	0.6	7.6	-2.6	5.7	22	8.3 2.3	3.9 0.7	-4.5 3.7	0.3 2.2	
	-12	0.0	7.0	-2.0	5.7		2.3	U./	3.1		
UROPE	-	_				-			-	_	
ulgaria				·····	•						2000000
zechoslovakia		-			•	-					
reece	3.7	21	3.8	9.4	-9.5	-0.4	0.6	0.3	2.3	2.8	
lungary	4.7	7.8	-3.7	0.1	3.0	8.1	0.7	3.0	7.3	-5.6	
falla	0.6	-6.0	42	4.3	3.6	0.2	6.3	2.0	0.9	2.4	
oland	-										
ortugal	8.0	1.3	5.5	6.1	-3.3	-10.8	3.4	6.5	2.3	3.1	
omania urkey	 4.8	0.2	 1.9	3.0	 62	 62	9.0 1.4	0.6 3.2	7.0 -7.9	8.0 - 1.0	:
urkey ugoslavia	4.8 3.0	2.0	-1.6	3.0 2.1	1.7	1.9	0.8	3.6	-7.9 -0.7	4.5	-
upoventa.	J.U	2.0	-1.0			1.7	ψ.υ	3.0	-v./	70	
w- & middle-income economies	3.2	1.8	0.5	3.5	3.1	2.7	1.2	2.0	0.8	1.0	
Low-income economies	5.2	1.8	-0.9	3.0	1.2	2.5	0.7	2.3	3.2	0.7	
Low-income Africa	5.3	2.4	-0.8	2.3	2.4	3.0	4.4	3.3	-4.7	-2.7	
China and India	6.3	2.3	-1.2	3.5	0.4	22	-0.4	1.9	5.6	1.0	
Other low-income	2.3	-0.2	-0.2	2.2	2.5	3.0	0.8	2.5	2.9	2.2	
Middle-income economies	2.2	1.9	1.2	3.8	3.9	2.8	1.5	2.0	-0.1	1.1	
gh-income economies	1.1	0.7	1.3	2.3	-0.8	-2.7	1.9	0.9	0.9	1.0	
-		0.6	1.3	2.3	-0.8	-2.8	1.9	0.8	0.9	1.0	
OECD members	1.0										
Japan	6.3	0.1	3.1	4.1	-2.0	-2.0	1.1	1.0	1.9	2.3	-
			3.1 1.4	4.1 1.6	-2.0 -1.3	-2.0 -3.0	1.1 2.2	1.0 22	1.9 1.7	2.3 -0.3	

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
					_					
-1.0	-3.9	-59	0.6	1.4	1.4	1.0	-0.1	-0.8	0.1	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
-6.9	-4.8	-2.2	-2.0	-3.1	2.3	2.3	-1.4	-4.9	••	Argentina
0.1	3.6	0.1	-1.6	4.3	-0.2	1.4		••		Bahamas Barbados
**		**	••					**	-	Belize
 -0.4	-6.9	-9.1	-3.1	0.6	-3,7	3.7	0.5	-0.2	 -0.2	Bolivia
-3.7	-2.2	-5.3	0.5	3.7	4.5	-0.3	-1.4	1.3	-0.9	Brazil
5.0	-17.0	-1.9	6.6	-1.0	1.9	3.7	1.4	5.6	-0.5	Chile
2.9	1.3	-0.5	-1.5	-2.2	0.9	1.8	1.6	-12	-0.2	Colombia
-11.5	-5.0	5.2	2.2	1.6	6.8	0.9	-1.7	1.7	1.4	Costa Rica
-2.7 -4.6	-4.1 3.6	1.5 -9.9	0.9 -0.3	-0.9 1.7	0.8 0.7	7.9 -0.7	2.1 -0.8	2.3 1.2	-5.1 -0.5	Dominican Republic Ecuador
-0.5	-1.3	-12	0.4	-0.7	2.4	-0.1 -0.6	2.3	4.9	-6.1	El Salvador
		-		3.2	10.5	0.3	-0.2	-0.6	-1.7	Grenada
2.4	-3.4	-2.5	0.8	-2.6	0.0	3.5	-0.1	0.3	-0.2	Guatemala
-3.6	-12.8	-4.5	5.2	2.2	3.8	-7.5	-2.3		••	Guyana
1.8	-2.8	0.8	0.7	-2.3	-2.1	0.6	-0.1	-0.1		Haiti
-3.5 4.5	-7.2 1.2	2.3 0.9	5.5 -2.2	-0.1 -0.1	-2.7 -3.8	1.1 5.2	-0.7 3.9	-0.7 5.0	0.7 -0.9	Honduras Jamaica
5.0	1.∠ -8.7	-7.4	1.3	2.2	-3.6 -4.8	0.8	2.3	1.1	2.8	Mexico
6.2	-3.0	1.2	0.1	-0.1	-0.2	-0.2	0.0	-2.1	-1.5	Nicaragua
3.1	-1.0	-5.6	-2.0	1.1	1.4	0.4	-11.1	-4.4	11.8	Panama
5.3	-6.8	-8.5	0.4	0.3	0.9	1.6	1.0	2.5	-1 .2	Paraguay
5.8	-2.4	-11.8	-2.1	-2.0	5.2	5.4	-2.1	-7.5	1.4	Peru
-1.9	-0.8	-1.9	4.5	3.2	3.5	3.2				St. Vincent and the Grenadines
-4.2 -2.5	1.1 -4.6	-2.4 -8.4	-0.2 -2.7	0.8 -1.4	-3.1 2.1	-4.5 2.4	-3.4 -1.0	-0.3 -1.6	1.6 -0.3	Trinidad and Tobago Uruguay
0.0	2.0	-16.3	5.7	0.9	1.0	3.1	3.7	-1.6 -14.1	-0.3 -1.2	Venezueia
33	-7.6	8.0	-27	0.8	1.2	-2 <i>5</i>	-3.4 ************	1.4	## @600000000000000000000000000000000000	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
1.5	0.1	2.4	0.8	-0.2	-2. 2	-2.3	-1.6	0.2	-0.8	Algeria
2.0	3.2	1.0	2.6	2.0	-3.3	-4.0	1.1	-0.2	-0.2	Egypt, Arab Republic of
5.7	-19.5	17.3	-8.1	0.3	3.9	-2.5	-6.5	3.7	••	1ran, Islamic Republic of
			-3.2	-3.3	2.9	0.1	-4.7	-2.4	-1.4	Iordan
0.1 8.5	4.2 12.8	-4.6 4.0	1.7 20.6	1.3 3.9	1.0 -11 <i>-</i> 5	-1.9 -17.4	1.8	2.6	1.9	Morocco Oman
0 <u>2</u>		4.0	20.0	3. 5	-11-5	-17.4			<i></i>	Saudi Arabia
0.7	0.8	1.6	0.4	1.5	-3.2	-8.8	-0.6	-3.2	0.3	Syrian Arab Republic
5.0	-0 .2	-0.8	2.9	-4.4	-5.4	-1.8	42	5.6	6.1	Tunisia
-2.1	-0.5	-0.7	0.0	0.7	1.6	-0.2	0.0	-0.2	-34	EUROPE
-2.1	***********	~~ /				~~ 2		~. <u>.</u>	- <u>-</u>	BORO! E
3.9	-0.5	0.3	2.3	-0.1	5.6	-1.0	3.2	-4.4	-2.7	Bulgaria
-3.0	-0.8	-1.5	-0.6	0.6	1.9	0.2	-1.0	1.5	1.3	Czechoslovakia
-4.1 0.7	-1.6	-0.2	-1.1 -0.7	1.9 -0.9	-2.1	-2.6	3.7	-0.1	-0.2	Greece
-0.7 5.1	-1.0 9.8	-1.0 -5.6	-0.7 -1.5	-0. 9 -0.6	2.4 -2.1	0.9 2.2	-0.8 6.4	-0.2 0.8	-2.4	Hungary Malta
-7.5	-1.0	1.6	1.9	1.1	1.3	0.0	2.5	-2.3	-8.4	Poland
1.1	2.4	-8.7	-5.9	0.2	3.8	0.0	0.0	2.5		Portugal
-5.5	0.5	1.1	1.6	-0.6	2.1	-2.1	-2.9	-0.9	. -	Romania
2.0	-1.3	-0.1	0.4	3.1	3.2	1.4	-1.6	-1.1	3.5	Turkey
0.3	-0.7	-0.1	0.6	-0.4	-0.4	0.7	-0.9	2.0	-12.2	Yugoslavia
0.7	-2.5	-0.4	0.3	2.1	1.2	0.4	1.0	0.8	0.7	Low- & middle-income economies
3.0		0.5	10	(3	1.0	•	2.0	2.0		* to
2.8 0.3	0.0 -1.9	0.5 -4.5	1.9 -3.1	6.2 0.9	1.2 1.2	0.8 -1.0	2.8 0.8	0.9 0.7	1.2	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
1.6	0.5	1.8	3.4	8.6	1.6	1.7	4.2	0.7	 1.3	China and India
7.3	0.0	0.4	1.0	2.6	0.0	-0.6	-0.4	1.8	1.7	Other low-income
-0.1	-3.5	-0.8	-0.4	0.4	1.2	0.3	0.1	0.8		Middle-income economies
-0.2	-1.2	0.4	2.3	0.5	0.6	1.2	1.8	1.5	-	High-income economies
										·
-0.3 0.7	-1.2 -0.1	0.4 -0.6	2.3 1.5	0.6 1.8	0.7 1.1	1.2 2.3	1.8 4.0	1.5 2.8	••	OECD members Japan
1.2	-0.1 -2.7	1.3	4.5	0.2	0. 1	0.7	4.0 0.5	2.8 0.8	**	Japan United States
-0.1	-1.4	0.3	1.9	0.8	0.7	1.1	1.7	1.4	-	WORLD
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX	925434449444		************	*********	*********	*****				

Table 12. Resource balance: contribution to growth of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1 97 7	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	0.7	-2 <i>1</i>	4.0	-0.3	-3.9	-7. 0	-0.7	-5.3	-4.5	12.9	-6.1
Excluding Nigeria	-0.6	-1.5	26	-0.9	-3.2	0.4	1.5	-4.4	-0.7	0.8	-09
Benin	-0.3	-1.3	-1.9	-1.0	-0.6	-2.0	1.9	-2.1	-0.3	-3 <i>.</i> 5	-5.7
Botswana	-8.6	10.8	9.6	-12.6	-0.1	0.0	9.8	4.0	1.4	-7.0	-4.9
Burkina Faso	3.9	-4.0	1.4	-1.9	0.1	-4.9	1.8	-6.1	4.0	2.7	-4.3
Burundi Cameroon	-5.5 -0.8	-5.1 -6.8	3.0 1.4	0.1 3.7	-1.9 2.9	-3.6 -3.8	0.0 0.2	-6.0 -5.9	1.1 3.2	-3.4 0.6	-0.5 2.6
Cape Verde	-0.0	-0.0		J. /	8.1	-1.6	-21.5	-25.1	0.4	-4.2	-0.9
Central African Republic	-1.9	1.8	0.5	2.0	13.9	-0.2	-3.0	-8.7	-1.7	2.5	-4.5
Chad	-2.7	0.8	-2.4	-5.9	-1.2	2.7	2.4	-1.8	2.3	3.2	0.7
Comoros Congo, People's Republic	 0.3	1.3	1.3	1.2	1.2	 -4.0	4.4	8.5	5.1	 16.4	 -11.2
Côte d'Ivoire	-2.1	2.1	4.8	-7.9	4.3	-1.0	-3.5	-14.1	-4.9	2.5	2.0
Equatorial Guinea		••				••	••				
Ethiopia		. :				<u>.</u>	.:	. ::		-	. :
Gabon Combin The	2.2 23.2	1.0 - 30 .7	-3.2 4.2	0.3 -0.6	-20.0 21.6	-5.0 0.1	0.0 -43.4	-0.7 -10.2	11.2 -74.7	-1.5 74.3	-4.5 -24.3
Gambia, The Ghana	7.3	-30.7 4.0	13.5	-0.6 -8.8	-12.9	4.0	3.0	-10.2	1.1	3.6	-24.3 -4.9
Guinea-Bissau		-1_3	-6.9	3.3	3.3	25.6	3.1	3.8	-1.4	-0.9	5.8
Кепуа	-10.7	-11.3	8.3	3.5	-5.6	10.3	1.8	-7.0	-12.3	9.3	-2.9
Lesotho	-9.5	-15.3	-26.7	-16.4	-15.2	-42.1	-30.9	-5.5	2.6	-8.1	-5.9
Liberia Madagascar	0.3	-4.6	5.1	 0.1	5.3	1.0	 4.5	 -1.5	-1.8	-10.6	0.1
Malawi	-6.5	-1.2	-3.0	16.2	-3.7	-11.2	9.6	4.4	-18.4	12.2	0.6
Mali	4.4	2.1	-4.4	-0.3	-8.0	1.9	4.9	3.6	-10.4	-0.5	0.7
Mauritania	-0.4	0.1	-0.3	-1.6	-16.6	-15.2	-26.1	8.3	16.3	7.9	1.2
Mauritius Mozambique	-4.0	-7.7	4.1	2.1	-19.7	-12.2	5.6	0.8	-1.1	1.6	6.2
Namibja	»- ••				••						••
Niger	2.4	3.9	-2.4	0.4	-19.1	20.5	-0.2	-1.4	6.2	-11.3	0.0
Nigeria	6.1	-4.2	9.2	1.8	-6.5	-29.0	-7.4	-7.9	-17.0	54.4	-22.9
Rwanda Sanagal	1.7 -0.9	-2.2 -1.6	-0.8 3.9	4.3 -4.2	-5.8 0.9	0.6 2.3	2.0 0.2	-2.9 -2.5	-1.2 -6.1	1.9 3.4	-3.5 -2.3
Senegal Seychelles	-0.9	-1.6	3.9	-4.2 	0.9	2.3		-2.5	-0.1	3. 4	-2.5
Sierra Leone	-0.6	5.9	4.9	-8.9	-4.5	6.7	1.7	-8.8	-12.0	-7.2	-2.7
Somalia	1.2	-4.4	7.7	-6.5	-5.3	-1.2	-3.7	-39.1	7.6	-11.6	1.3
Sudan Swaziland	1.2	-1.2	0.3	1.0	-2.0	-2.3	1.1	-0.5	-0.6	0.1	-0.2
Tanzania	-6.6	 -5.5	5.0	-3.8	-8.7	6.2	7.7	-4.6	-17.5	8.0	2.6
Togo	-3.0	18.0	0.0	-0.4	-1.1	-2.0	-12.7	-16.6	3.0	-4.8	22.0
Uganda		. :				- ::			<u>. :</u>	. ::	
Zaire	-0.3 -7.2	-0.7	-0.7	-1.1	0.4	0.3	1.4	-4.6	6.7	-2.7	-0.5 -8.3
Zambia Zimbabwe	-12	-10.6	6.6	12.4	-10.7	4.5	35.1	-1.1 -1.5	6.9 1.1	-2.0 -3.0	-6.5
				_							
SOUTH ASIA	-1.9	-0.1	1.1	2.3	-0.2	1.9	-0.3	-1.2	-2 <i>5</i>	Q 6	-0.7
Bangladesh	-1.1	1.7	-1.0	10.7	-9.7	1.6	-2.4	5.6	-6.6	0.4	-4.9
Bhutan				. :							.:
India Nepal	-1.0	-0.9	0.3	1.5	1.2	1.8	-0.1	-1.2	-2.3	1.4	-0.4
Pakistan	-14 <u>-3</u>	 4.7	10.5	3.8	-5. 7	2.7	-0.2	-4.5	-0.6	-6.3	0.7
Sri Lanka	4.8	3.3	2.4	1.5	-4.1	6.4	-3.4	-2.7	-8.4	-3.3	-7.2
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	-0.3	1.8	1.8	-0.2	-27	1.0	1.4	-0.3	-29	-2.1	0.6
China	-2.1	2.6	0.1	-0.8	-2.2	1.6	-0.2	-0.8	-3.4 0.3	-0.9	-0.1
Fiji Indonesia	1.1 3.4	-2.5 1.6	-1.9 5.0	- <u>2</u> .9 2.4	-2.9 -2.4	-2.8 -3.1	-3 <u>.</u> 3 2.7	1.4 2.7	-0.3 -2.3	-0.5 -1.6	-0.3 -0.3
Korea, Republic of	0.4	-1.6	4.2	1.2	-4.4	3.2	2.9	0.6	-4.3	-4.3	4.7
Malaysia	-4.2	0.9	2.2	0.2	-6.7	6.7	4.2	-4.0	-1.7	-0.4	-8.2
Mongolia											
Papua New Guinea	-16.0 3.4	-1.5 0.4	19.3	18.5	-0.8 -5.0	-2.4 -1.2	-0.1 2.5	-42 13	2.3	-3.9 -2.3	-5.2 1.4
Philippines Solomon Islands	3.4	0.4	1.0	1.6	-5.0 	-1.2 	2.5	1.3	-1.7	-2.3	1.4
Thailand	1.1	7.2	-0.3	-7.7	3.3	-0.4	21	 -3.1	0.5	-3.8	1.7
Tonga	••					-					
Vanuatu		••	••			-			••		
Western Samoa	-										19.7
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	~~~	wanen (1966)	46579700000000000000000000000000000000000	8880070050655550000	พระสาราช (2006) มีเป็นได้เป็น	80000000000000000000000000000000000000	acaccati/1886/1986/	90090000000000000000000000000000000000	100000000000000000000000000000000000000

1981 1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990	
-13.0 2.7 5.7 5.5 1.2 2.3 0.6 0.4 0.8 _	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
-0.4 1.2 2.5 2.3 -0.5 -0.4 -0.9 -0.4 0.4	Excluding Nigeria
-2.4 -3.8 20.9 -1.9 -0.5 -4.0 1.7 -1.5 0.3	Benin
4.4 -8.7 35.3 18.9 -14.6 18.7 4.8 -7.9 -24.9	Botswana
-0.5 -1.3 1.2 2.9 -7.2 -2.6 3.6 -1.3 -0.5 0.6 5.3 -4.0 -3.6 2.3 2.5 -3.4 -1.1 1.3 4.6 -1.0	Burkina Faso Burundi
0.5 2.0 5.0 8.2 -0.1 -10.3 -4.9 1.9 4.5 0.2	Cameroon
4.5 -9.4 0.0 -3.7 -0.1 -12.6 6.8 -2.2 4.1 -3.0	Cape Verde
7.6 -3.8 1.6 -1.3 -0.5 -4.2 1.5 1.2 2.0 0.7 6.6 -6.4 2.3 2.6 -24.6 -2.5 2.2 5.1 -1.4 -2.5	Central African Republic Chad
22.1 10.7 5.8 -3.3	Comoros
-24.5 -31.5 25.8 6.1 -2.9 11.8 12.2 5.1 4.0 1.4	Congo, People's Republic
5.7 5.8 0.1 8.0 2.0 -1.3 -8.8 1.5 6.0 7.1 8.0 -9.9 4.4 6.5 -11.7	Côte d'Ivoire
8.0 -9.9 -4.4 6.5 -11.7	Equatorial Guinea Ethiopia
-23.4 2.1 -1.8 10.7 -1.6 4.7 13.1 1.9	Gabon
49.8 19.4 26.9 -17.1 7.3 -9.7 20.5 -11.3 3.9 1.5	Gambia, The
1.6 10.7 -8.3 0.5 -2.2 0.5 -0.5 2.0 -7.8 -3.8 -16.6 1.1 -3.7 -6.1 2.2 10.6 -4.3 -11.3 13.3	Ghana Guinea-Bissau
8.2 6.0 4.5 -3.7 3.2 -1.7 -3.1 -1.4 -0.3 0.0	Кепуа
-13.9 -8.8 -1.3 -3.4 4.2 14.6 -3.0 -5.3 5.0 3.8	Lesotho
8.8 0.0 2.3 2.3 -0.8 0.6 2.8 -0.4 3.9 -3.8	Liberia Madagascar
6.4 -0.5 0.0 9.3 -6.0 9.3 1.2 -5.3 -5.8	Malawi
0.2 0.6 -1.8 -2.2 -11.6 7.4 1.3 -0.4 2.6 -5.0	Mali
-3.2 -14.1 13.2 0.4 4.3 4.0 0.9 -1.5 -0.2 -1.5 2.2 10.9 -0.8 -1.8 3.0 1.9 -7.3 4.8 1.3 -1.3	Mauritania Mauritius
-3.6 -3.4 1.2 -0.5 5.1 -11.8 -0.5 -2.4 -3.0 1.1	Mozambique
-9.8 42 8.1 4.7 8.0 6.4 -9.2 -1.5 1.5	Namibia
-1.2 -6.3 2.3 2.1 -6.3 5.1 -0.1 2.7 1.9 -0.2 -56.2 8.2 18.0 19.4 9.3 14.0 7.1 4.2 2.7	Niger Nigeria
0.4 -3.1 1.5 -2.1 -1.5 0.1 2.0 -1.4 0.7 4.3	Rwanda
-3.1 8.0 0.6 -1.6 -2.6 1.6 0.0 1.0 0.8 0.3	Senegal
4.0 3.2 6.0 5.5 -1.5 2.7 -1.5 0.8 -4.4 0.4	Seychelles Sierra Leone
0.4 -8.3 -2.3 1.3 52 0.2 3.9 14.7 -13.2	Somalia
-1.8 -1.0 -0.1 -0.2 12 -0.2 -0.6 1.1 -0.1 0.8	Sudan
9.9 -0.8 3.9 -6.3 -3.0 -5.6 0.7 -1.2	Swaziland Tanzania
-2.8 -1.6 5.7 -3.9 -4.8 -6.9 6.1 -3.0 0.4 -8.0	Togo
	Uganda
-2.7 1.3 0.5 2.9 -0.2 -1.2 -2.7 -0.3 3.4 -0.9 1.9 16.6 0.3 -2.6 -7.2 -3.9 -3.8 -2.3 -8.6 -3.3	Zaire Zambia
-9.1 0.2 4.4 6.8 0.9 10.5 3.1 -14.8 -4.3 0.1	Zimbabwe
0.5 0.2 -0.2 -0.1 -1.3 0.4 0.6 -0.8 0.7 0.3	SOUTH ASIA
1.9 0.6 0.7 -1.1 -3.5 3.2 -1.0 -0.7 -0.1 0.5	
	Bangladesh Bhutan
-0.5 0.5 -0.4 0.1 -1.2 -0.4 0.6 -0.9 0.8 0.1	India
	Nepal
8.1 -0.6 0.4 -2.0 -1.9 3.9 1.2 0.0 0.3 0.8 6.5 -4.9 -3.3 3.4 2.0 0.1 0.2 -3.4 3.0 4.4	Pakistan Sri Lanka
-0.9 1.1 -0.2 1.2 -1.4 3.1 1.6 -0.5 -2.8 0.5	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
1.3 2.5 -0.4 -0.5 -4.8 2.6 2.1 -1.3 -1.2 3.8	China
-3.0 6.8 1.1 4.5 0.8 2.9 0.9 -14.1 -2.8 1.2 3.4 -3.0 2.1 2.7 4.4 0.3 -1.7	Fiji Indonesia
2.8 0.5 2.4 0.4 1.8 3.6 2.2 1.3 -7.7 -3.0	Korea, Republic of
-3.4 -2.5 0.7 3.1 5.9 9.6 4.5 -4.7 -5.2 -2.4	Malaysia
10 01 10 22 50 46 07 40 51 22	Mongolia
1.9 0.1 1.0 2.2 5.8 4.6 -0.7 -4.9 5.1 2.3 0.8 -0.9 -0.9 5.3 3.2 2.3 -5.2 -3.8 -5.5 -3.5	Papua New Guinea Philippines
8.8 28.0 -3.2 -12.8 -2.7 18.0 -8.5 -30.3	Solomon Islands
2.7 5.8 -7.6 3.2 2.9 2.7 -1.1 -1.4 0.0 -1.6	Thailand
	Tonga Vanuatu
3.1 -10.0 3.0 -4.5 1.3 0.3 -7.4 19.7 -0.1 -5.8 0.9 2.5 -7.8 -0.5 1.7 -7.3	Western Samoa

Table 12. Resource balance: contribution to growth of gross domestic product (cont'd)

Percentage points LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN Argentina Bahamas Barbados	1970 -0.8	1971	1972		1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
Argentina Bahamas	-0.8			1973							
Argentina Bahamas		-1.0	Q 6	-0.3	-2.2	-0.4	0 .2	-0.4	0. I	-0.5	-2.3
	2.0	-1.6	0.5	0.9	-0.4	-0.7	3.3	-0.4	1.1	-4.6	-5.6
Barbados					••			••	4.4	-2.2	1.3
D.1!	••	•		••					••		••
Belize Bolivia	-2.1	-1.7	-12	1.8	2.9	-6.1	2.2	 -0.2	-1.6	0.4	4.9
Brazil	-1.4	-1.8	-0.7	-1.3	-2.9	1.2	0.1	0.8	0.2	-0.3	1.2
Chile	0.0	-2.5	-2.9	2.0	4.3	13.0	3.9	-5.4	-2.3	-3.5	-2.8
Colombia	-2.6	-1.6	2.7	0.2	-0.5	3.4	-1.9	-1.8	0.4	1.1	-1.9
Costa Rica	-3.7 -2.6	-0.3 -1.5	4.2 -2.8	0.0 0.9	-1.0 -9.1	1.8 9.8	-3.3 -0.5	-6.0 -0.2	-0.2 0.1	-0.2 2.1	0.1 -11.7
Dominican Republic Ecuador	-0.8	-5.3	16.1	18.3	-13.2	-8.6	3.6	-7.5	-0.5	1.2	-4.1
El Salvador	-3.7	-0.9	1.2	-6.2	0.3	4.1	-7.4	-12.4	2.2	9.0	5.0
Grenada			••					••			
Guatemala	-3.3	-1.3	5.2	-0.9	-3.0	2.5	-8.0	-2.1	-1.7	5.2	4.2
Guyana Haiti	-4.2 -2.5	12.2 0.2	-6.5 -0.8	-27.7 1.2	12.4 -0.5	-28.2 -0.9	-9.9 -3.7	23.5 -3.0	30.4 0.6	-4.9 2.1	-8.5 -0.3
Hanii Honduras	-2.0	7.4	-0.8 1.3	-2.8	-0.5 -5.8	3.4	-3.7 -2.8	-5.6	0.6	2.1	-0.3 -2.6
Jamaica	1.4	-1.0	-0.1	-1.2	-12	-6.6	3.0	6.5	2.6	1.7	0.4
Mexico	-2.3	1.1	0.2	-1.0	-3.2	-1.0	1.3	3.2	-1.8	-3.4	-5.4
Nicaragua	-0.3	0.7	4.8	-4.3	-2.1	4.8	0.6	-4.1	4.6	4.9	-22.0
Papama	-2.5	-3.3	-2.8	2.0	-3.0 3.6	2.7	1.5	4.7 -4.9	-3.5 0.0	-1.5 13.2	6.2 -25.8
Paraguay Peru	3.8 2.8	-2.8 -1.1	2.1 1.2	-3.0 -4.3	-2.6 -3.9	2.6 0.8	-5.1 2.6	1.2	5.1	0.4	- <u>-</u> 2.8
St. Vincent and the Grenadines	2.0	-1.1			-3.7	0.0	2.0		17.0	-8.0	-4.1
Trinidad and Tobago	0.0	-4.7	2.9	1.9	-1.3	-42	-1.3	-1.0	-1.5	-3.3	-0.1
Uruguay	-3.6	-1.0	1.2	-1.6	3.4	1.1	2.8	-0.1	-0.5	-2.7	-0.9
Venezuela						-13.2	-7.3	-9.2	-0.2	8.5	<u>-4.1</u>
MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_	_
Algeria	-0.5	-5.2	5.3 -1.1	-1.9 -3.6	-6.5 -16.9	-2.9 -8.1	1.6 10.3	-3.8 -0.5	-0.6 -1.7	2.9 -9.1	-2.7 -0.8
Egypt, Arab Republic of Iran, Islamic Republic of	-4.2 5.8	0.3 -0.2	-1.1 4.7	2.1	-2.3	-6.6	2.0	-3.4	-1.7 -4.4	-9.1 -0.4	-12.4
Jordan											
Morocco	-2.5	0.6	3.9	-1.0	-2.4	-13.7	-6.2	-2.9	6.7	-1.1	3.5
Oman			••		-	•	••	••			
Saudi Arabia	~		••	••			-1.3	-14.8	 5.5	-2.0	 -0.5
Syrian Arab Republic Tunisia	 -3.1	4.7	-0.3	 -2.3	-2.2	 -3.5	0.7	-3.8	-1.2	0.5	-2.2
	-5.1	4.7	-0.5	-20			· · · ·	0.0			
EUROPE		**			- 	**					
Bulgaria	••	···		••	•••	••	••	**	••	••	••
Czechoslovakia		••	••		4-			••			
Greece	0,0	-0.3	-0.6	-3.9	4.1	0.1	1.0	-1.5	0.9	-0.5	3,1
Hungary		-6.5	7.0 9.2	3.1 13.5	-6.4 -0.9	-1.0 15.1	0.9 -0.3	3.1 -1.2	-5.1 8.3	5,6 4.9	0.6 -0.4
Malta Poland	-5.0	9.4		L	-0.5		-0.3	-12		4.5	-0.4
Portugal	-0.8	-2.4	0.5	-3.5	-6.0	6.4	-1.0	-3.2	1.5	1.7	-0.4
Romania				-	-			••			
Turkey	-1.4	-2.4	-1.9	1.3	-4.5	-2.2	-0.2	-2.1	7.5	0.3	-0.1
Yugoslavia	-7.2	-2.6	6.2	-2.2	-6.8	0.9	6.7	-6.4	0.4	-3.6	5.3
Low- & middle-income economies	-0.5	-0.6	2.4	0.0	-3.1	-1.1	1.1	-1.2	-1.4	0.4	-2.5
Low-income economies	-1.1	0.4	1.6	0.9	-2.3	-0.8	0.2	-1.5	-3.3	2.3	-1.8
Low-income Africa	1.2	-2.1	4.2	0.4	-4.5	-8.0	-0.7	-5.0	-6.0	16.3	-7.8
China and India	-1.4	0.5	0.2	0.5	-0.3	1.7	-0.1	-1.0	-2.8	0.4	-0.3
CHILD WAS IDEAD	-2.2	2.2	3.4	2.2	-6.0	-1.6	1.9	0.3	-2.3	-3.3	-1.2
Other low-income			**		-						
					0.8	0.6	-0.4				
Other low-income	 -0.2	0.0	-0.2	-0.3	0.0	020		0.2	0.1	-0.2	6.8
Other low-income Middle-income economies		0. 0	-0.2	-0.3 -0.3	0.8	0.6	-0.4	0.2	0.1	-0.3	0.9
Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies OECD members Japan	-0.2 -0.2 -0.5	0.0 0.5	-0.2 -0.5	-0.3 -1.5	0.8 1.1	0.6 0.9	-0.4 0.7	0.2 0.7	0.1 -0.6	-0.3 -0.7	0.9 2.2
Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies OECD members	-0.2 -0.2	0.0	-0.2	-0.3	0.8	0.6	-0.4	0.2	0.1	-0.3	0.9
Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies OECD members Japan	-0.2 -0.2 -0.5	0.0 0.5	-0.2 -0.5	-0.3 -1.5	0.8 1.1	0.6 0.9	-0.4 0.7	0.2 0.7	0.1 -0.6	-0.3 -0.7	0.9 2.2

1981										
ven 1990 ventra (1990)	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
0.1	3.6	4.4	0.3	0.4	-0.5	0.4	0.1	0.2	-0.8	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
2.0	6.9	12	-0.6	2.6	-2.4	-0.5	3.3	2.5		Argentina
-6.7	2.9	1.3	-1.5	-2.9	0.1	-0.4			••	Bahamas
••								••		Barbados
•••				**						Belize
-7.2	9.3	-0.7	2.4	-6.7	2.6	-2.1	3.2	2.1	2.0	Bolivia
2.4	-0.2	2.3	2.0	0.7	-2.6	1.7	1.3	-1.0	-1.5	Brazil
-8.6	16.6	4.9	-2.4	5.3	0.6	-1.7	-1.5	-2.4	2.3	Chile
-2.6	-1.5	1.5	1.9	2.8	2.5	0.6	-0.8	2.2	2.4	Colombia
12.2	3.3	-4.1	0.4	-2.8	-4.0	0.2	2.4	-0.6	-0.6	Costa Rica
7 <u>.2</u>	2.6	0.4	4.2	-2.9	-2.2	-2.2	3.1	-6.8	9.7	Dominican Republic
4.5	-3.3	8.9	3.4	1.0	2.2	-8.1	10.5	-2.0	12	Ecuador
-0.2	1.6	1.6	-1.6	-1.0	-1.8	2.1	-1.6	-4.5	7.2	El Salvador
				-0.4	-17.9	-5.9	4.1	-1.9	6.9	Grenada
-2.3	4.3	2.6	-2.0	3.2	0.1	-6.5	0.1	0.8	2.4	Guatemala
-4.8	14.7	-1.5	17.6	-12.1	-7.9	8.1	-7.1	**	••	Guyana
-3.7	5.1	-1.7	1.1	-0.1	0.0	-1.4	0.1	-0.5		Haiti
4.8	5.3	-1.8	-4.0	0.5	1.6	-0.7	0.5	1.0	-0.6	Honduras
-1.9	-2.7	1.1	-0.2	-1.5	5.2	-1.3	-10.8	-0.3	6.4	Jamaica
-2.8	12.2	7.4	-0.9	-2.2	2.5	1.3	-3.8	-2.6	-3.4	Mexico
3.6	3.1	-0.8	-3.7	-1.9	-0.3	-0.6	-0.5	3.2	0.9	Nicaragua
-1.1	2.6	3.2	-4.8	1.8	2.2	0.8	9.6	-4.6	-12.3	Panama
0.8	3.7	14.0	-6.3	0.4	-2.4	-4.0	0.4	8.0	-0.9	Paraguay
-2.9	0.3	4.2	3.8	1.6	-3.4	-2.5	0.4	4.4	-2.0	Peru
5.8	-10.2	5.7	6.1	1.4	-11.0	-5.7	••	-	-	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
1.2	-5.8	0.8	4.8	2.3	2.1	-1.1	2.0	0.4	4.9	Trinidad and Tobago
0.9	0.9	6.9	2.2	1.6	-1.5	-5.0	2.0	2.2	2.5	Uruguay
-3.9	-6.3	15.6	-5.0	-0.1	2.8	-2.1	-4.1	9.3	42	Venezuela
				_			_		_	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
	•	·····	-		- -	- 	•• ***********************************	***************************************		
-2.9	1.8	-0.9	0.0	-0.2	3.0	3.5	0.7	0.4	1.6	Algeria
-3.2	4.9	1.4	-4.8	-0.6	5.3	6.6	0.5	1.2	8.0	Egypt, Arab Republic of
-1.7	8.6	-2.6	-1.3	0.6	0.5	-42	-1.2	0.5	-	Iran, Islamic Republic of
••			4.0	1.2	-5.8	4.9	-0.5	2.3	3.4	Jordan
-0.5	0.1	4.9	-0.5	0.9	-1.4	0.1	2.4	-4.5	0.7	Morocco
••	**		-	••			••			Oman
••	••	••	••	••		••	••		••	Saudi Arabia
2.8	5.7	0.8	-0.2	-7.7	10.7	-3.1	5.8	-2.7	2.2	Syrian Arab Republic
-4.9	-2.9	1.5	-1.9	7.3	2.4	6.0	2.6	-4.8	-2.7	Tunisia
1.0	1.9	0.9	1.4	-0.1	-1.5	-0.2	0.9	-0.9	- 3.1	EUROPE
-3.6	6.2	-1.4	0.5	-1.4	-3.8	0.1	1.2	0.0	-1.1	Bulgaria
2.6	1.4	0.7	1.3	0.9	-1.4	-0.4	0.8	-2.1	-5.8	Czechoslovakia
-1.8	-2.8	-0.3	2.8	-2.9	1.6	-1.1	-0.3	-2.8	-1.9	Greece
12	2.6	2.1	2.1	-1.0	-1.9	0.7	2.4	-0.2	0.9	Hungary
-3.0	-9.1	4.8	-0.4	-2.3	3.9	-1.3	-5.9	-2.0	••	Malta
0.6	3.7	0.8	0.8	-12	-0.1	0.2	0.3	0.8	1.1	Poland
-1.8	-0.5	6.5	4.4	2.1	-3.1	-5.4	-4.5	-1.9	**	Portugal
										Romania
	3.2	-0.5	-1.3	0.6	-2.5	0.9	3.8	-0.3	-5.6	Turkey
3.3	2.5	0.6	1.9	1.4	-2.2	1.6	1.8	-0.6	-3.8	Yugoslavia
3.3 3.2				0.0	0.8	0.6	0.0	-0.5	-	Low- & middle-income economies
	2.8	1.9	0.8	4.0						
32 -1.2					1.9	1.7	-0.3	-0.1	1.5	Low-income economies
-1.2 -3.6	1.3	0.9	0.6	-22	1.9 3.3	1.7 1.6	-0.3 0.9	-0.1 0.4	1.5	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
-1.2 -3.6 -16.5	1.3 2.9	0.9 6.1	0.6 5.0	-22 1.8	3.3	1.6	0.9	0.4	••	Low-income Africa
-1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3	1.3 2.9 1.4	0.9 6.1 -0.4	0.6 5.0 -0.2	-2.2 1.8 -3.0	3.3 1.2	1.6 1.4	0.9 -1.1	0.4 -0.3	 2.1	Low-income Africa China and India
-1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3 -4.6	1.3 2.9 1.4 -0.2	0.9 6.1 -0.4 0.9	0.6 5.0 -0.2 0.1	-2.2 1.8 -3.0 -1.9	3.3 1.2 2.9	1.6 1.4 2.4	0.9 -1.1 1.8	0.4 -0.3 0.4	 2.1 -0.4	Low-income Africa
-1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3 -4.6	1.3 2.9 1.4 -0.2	0.9 6.1 -0.4 0.9	0.6 5.0 -0.2 0.1	-22 1.8 -3.0 -1.9	3.3 12 2.9	1.6 1.4 2.4	0.9 -1.1 1.8	0.4 -0.3 0.4	 2.1 -0.4 	Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies
-1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3 -4.6	1.3 2.9 1.4 -0.2	0.9 6.1 -0.4 0.9 	0.6 5.0 -0.2 0.1 	-22 1.8 -3.0 -1.9	3.3 1.2 2.9 	1.6 1.4 2.4 	0.9 -1.1 1.8 -0.1	0.4 -0.3 0.4 	 2.1 -0.4 	Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies
3.2 -1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3 -4.6 0.8	1.3 2.9 1.4 -0.2 0.0	0.9 6.1 -0.4 0.9 -0.1	0.6 5.0 -0.2 0.1 -0.2	-22 1.8 -3.0 -1.9 0.1	3.3 1.2 2.9 -0.6	1.6 1.4 2.4 -0.4	0.9 -1.1 1.8 -0.1	0.4 -0.3 0.4 0.0	 2.1 -0.4 	Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies OECD members
3.2 -1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3 -4.6 0.8 1.2	1.3 2.9 1.4 -0.2 0.0 0.1 0.3	0.9 6.1 -0.4 0.9 -0.1 -0.1	0.6 5.0 -0.2 0.1 -0.2 -0.2 0.8	-2.2 1.8 -3.0 -1.9 0.1 0.1	3.3 1.2 2.9 -0.6 -0.6 -0.7	1.6 1.4 2.4 -0.4 -0.5	0.9 -1.1 1.8 -0.1 -0.1	0.4 -0.3 0.4 0.0 -0.5	 2.1 -0.4 	Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies OECD members Japan
3.2 -1.2 -3.6 -16.5 0.3 -4.6 0.8	1.3 2.9 1.4 -0.2 0.0	0.9 6.1 -0.4 0.9 -0.1	0.6 5.0 -0.2 0.1 -0.2	-22 1.8 -3.0 -1.9 0.1	3.3 1.2 2.9 -0.6	1.6 1.4 2.4 -0.4	0.9 -1.1 1.8 -0.1	0.4 -0.3 0.4 0.0	 2.1 -0.4 	Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies High-income economies OECD members

Table 13. Gross domestic investment: percentage of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	197 9	1980
1 Oceaning Commission	27.0	5/1	17/2	13/3	27,4	<i>D</i> /3	15,0		2.0		
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	15.8	17.8	18.3	18.5	18.3	21.6	23.7	23.8	21.7	<i>19.5</i>	20.3
Excluding Nigeria	17.2	18.7	18.4	18.2	20.8	21.5	21.0	21.6	<i>19.5</i>	19.0	20.2
Benin	14.2	12.6	16.4	16.0	22.3	23.7	20.4	21.8	19.7	23.3	18.6
Botswana	42.2	47.7	52.5	49.9	51.7	47.7	42.0	31.3	39.6	38.3	41.0
Burkina Faso Burundi	12.3 4.5	17.9 7.6	20.8 3.2	24.8 5.3	30.7 4.1	27.8 7.6	27.5 9.1	23.5 11.1	22.0 14.0	19.7 14.9	18.2 13.9
Cameroon	16.0	16.6	18.2	19.9	17.1	20.0	17.6	21.8	22.7	21.7	18.9
Cape Verde	••			19.7	16.7	16.0	27.2	38.7	34.6	46.6	41.9
Central African Republic	18.9	19.7	19.2	22.1	14.6	13.9	12.1	11.7	11.0	9.7	7.0
Chad Comoros	18.1	17.8 	16.5	-3.8	20.7	23.0	19.1	20.8	18.2	-	
Congo, People's Republic	24.2	26.6	29.1	32.0	35.1	39.1	31.0	26.6	27.3	26.0	35.8
Côte d'Ivoire	22.5	21.8	20.9	23.2	22.0	22.4	23.0	27.3	29.8	28.0	28.2
Equatorial Guinea	19.9	20.4	20.8 12.7	18.0	16.6 9.9	15.0 10.4	13.2 9.6	13.5 8.8	7.5	 8.7	 10.0
Ethiopia Gabon	11.5 32.0	11.8 32.0	48.1	11.4 37.6	51.8	62.7	73.5	58.1	35.0	32.9	28.1
Gambia, The	4.8	6.4	8.0	8.2	4.4	12.2	11.4	14.8	31.6	27.1	26.2
Ghana	14.2	14.1	7.1	9.0	13.0	12.7	8.9	11.1	5.4	6.5	5.6
Guinea-Bissau Kenna	29.6 24.4	28.0 23.9	22.8 22.3	20.9 25.8	16.8 25.8	15.4 18.1	16.3 20.2	19.8 23.7	21.7 29.8	21.8 22.3	29.6 29.2
Kenya Lesotho	24.4 11.4	23.9 15.8	15.2	25.8 18.6	25.6 17.7	18.7	36.1	25.0	25.9	34.6	42.4
Liberia	22.2	20.1	21.2	14.5	19.7	34.0	31.5	32.8	29.7	30.1	27.3
Madagascar	9.9	11.2	8.8	9.1	8.7	8.1	8.1	8.1	9.6	16.1	15.0
Malawi Mali	25.7 16.2	19.2 17.0	24.4 18.1	22.4 17.9	27.3 14.3	33.7 16.5	26.3 14.2	24.7 16.5	38.4 16.9	30.2 16.4	24.7 17.0
Mauritania	22.0	22.8	30.4	8.6	16.1	34.5	42.4	39.1	31.0	25.5	36.2
Mauritius	9.9	14.5	15.3	24.9	25.2	26.3	31.8	30.0	30.7	31.2	20.7
Mozambique	••			••	••				-	-	18.9
Namibia	 9.8	7.8	11.1	 14.9	 15.1	 14.3	 142	 19.7	23.0	 25.8	33.2 36.6
Niger Nigeria	13.0	16.3	18.3	19.4	14.6	21.8	27.1	26.7	24.8	20.1	20.5
Rwanda	7.0	9.1	9.6	9.4	10.5	13.7	13.8	15.1	16.6	12.0	16.1
Senegal	15.7	16.2	17.0	18.9	22.2	17.8	16.5	17.5	17.4	14.4	15.3
Seychelles Sierra Leone	 16.6	15.3	 11.7	 11. 7	15.8	 15.7	38.9 11.3	40.0 13.1	43.3 11.3	32.9 13.4	38.3 16.2
Somalia	11.7	11.9	13.6	14.3	26.9	22.5	29.9	21.4	28.7	23.0	42.4
Sudan	13.6	11.8	9.2	11.7	18.4	17.5	23.2	17.1	14.4	13.2	15.1
Swaziland Ti-	19.2	19.9	22.3	23.4	26.9	17.8	29.6 22.9	27.0 26.1	43.9 25.2	39.7 26.1	40 .7 23 .0
Tanzania Togo	22.5 15.1	26.4 18.9	21.8 20.7	21.1 21.7	22.0 16.4	21.1 27.7	24.9	34.3	52.7	48.8	30.1
Uganda	13.3	15.2	11.0	8.2	10.7	7.6	5.8	5.5	7.8	6.4	6.1
Zaire	14.9	18.4	18.6	16.7	17.1	17.8	14.5	21.4	11.9	12.7	10.0
Zambia	28.2 20.4	37.1 22.4	35.3 26.4	29.2 25.4	36.7 27 <u>.</u> 5	40.6 26.3	23.7 17.9	24.7 19.1	23.9 11.9	14.1 12.7	23.3 18.8
Zimbabwe	20.4							_			
SOUTH ASIA	16.3	17.0	15.9	17.0	17.8	18.2	19.3	19.0	21.0	21.6	22.0
Bangladesh	11.1	8.0	4.6	8.7	7.4	6.1	9,9	11 <i>5</i>	11.5	11.2	14.9
Bhutan											31.0
India Nepal	17.1 6.0	18 <u>.</u> 5 7.8	17.1 7.3	18.3 9.2	19.8 8.8	20.8 14.5	20.9 15.1	19.8 16.0	22.3 18.3	22.9 15.8	22.8 18.3
Pakistan	15.8	15.6	14.2	12.9	13.4	16.2	17.2	19.3	17.9	17.9	18.5
Sri Lanka	18.9	17.1	17.3	13.7	15.7	15.6	16.2	14.4	20.0	25.8	33.8
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	26.5	27.0	25.5	27.2	27.6	28.7	27.1	27.6	30.8	32.9	30.4
China Fiji	28.5 22.2	29.0 24.8	27.1 24.0	29.0 22.2	28.9 18.9	30.3 20.6	28.5 21.5	29.0 23.2	33.4 22.8	34.9 30.1	32.2 31.8
Indonesia	15.8	18.4	21.8	20.8	19.5	23.7	24.1	23.4	23.9	26.6	24.3
Korea, Republic of	24.7	25.1	20.8	24.5	31.6	27.1	25.3	27.3	31.4	35.5	31.7
Malaysia	22.4	22.4	23.3	25.5	30.8	25.3	23.6	25.8	26.7	28.9	30.4
Mongolia Papua New Guinea	 41.6	 42.8	27.8	 15.5	17.4	20.0	18.6	21.6	22.6	23.5	25.2
Philippines	21.2	20.9	19.3	20.2	25.2	29.5	31.0	28.8	28.9	31.1	30.7
Solomon Islands					-		••				36.4
Thailand	25.6	24.2	21.7	27.0	26.6	26.7	24.0	26.9	28.2	27.2	26.4
Tonga Vanuatu		••	••	••	••	27.6	19.7	20.2	29.5	31.2	28.7
Western Samoa				••						46.4	33.1

									_	
1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
								<u> </u>		
20.7	17.5	14.1 16.5	10.9	12.1 16.2	15.0 17.4	15.5 16.6	15.6 16.7	15.2 16.2	15.9	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA Excluding Nigeria
20.1	19.4		15.5						13.9	
19.2	34.1	11.6 29.4	7.4 24.4	13.3 30.1	12.5 17.9	12.3 6.3	13.0 10.3	9.2 23.9		Benin Botswana
43.6 17.0	44.2 21.6	20.6	17.0	25.9	22.9	20.0	22.2	22.8	19.9	Burkina Faso
17.0	14.5	22.8	18.4	13.9	11.6	22.7	16.8	16.7	18.7	Burundi
24.7	23.4	24.4	20.8	24.9	30.8	24.1	15.7	18.5	16.5 37.0	Cameroon Cape Verde
45.3 8.7	52.9 6.7	48.8 11.8	44.0 12.3	45.1 14.5	45.8 12.2	44.3 12.5	41.7 10.6	42.3 10.3	10.2	Central African Republic
	-	3.1	5.4	8.2	9.1	12.3	7.8	9.0	10.3	Chad
		29.0	45.8	29.6	23.6	23.3	16.0	13.9	14.7	Comoros
48.2 25.9	59.7 23.2	38.4 20.6	30.4 10.9	30.3 12.6	29.5 11.1	19.7 12.2	18.6 14.4	16.0 8.5	15.9 7.7	Congo, People's Republic Côte d'Ivoire
23.9	232	20.0	10.9	9.3	12.7	24.2	21.0	21.3	24.3	Equatorial Guinea
10.4	11.8	11.2	12.3	14.0	12.7	14.6	15.3	13.3	11.3	Ethiopia
36.3	35.0	35.3	33.5	37.3	45.0	28.2	31.9	25.3 22.0	22.4 22.4	Gabon Gambia, The
24.5 4.6	20.6 3.4	17.3 3.7	19.2 6.9	15.8 9.6	20.4 9.4	18.5 10.4	18.0 10.9	13.5	15.1	Ghana
25.7	28.3	22.7	30.0	32.0	24.3	33.3	34.2	35.6	22.4	Guinea-Bissau
27.7	21.8	20.8	20.7	26.0	21.8	24.3	25.1	25.1	22.8	Kenya
42.9	49.7	33.6	41.6	50.0	45.4 9.7	44.9	46.2	54.9	52.6	Lesotho Liberia
16.3 11.5	14.3 8.5	11.8 8.4	10.2 8.6	8.7 8.5	9.7 9.0	10.1	13.3	13.5	16.9	Madagascar
17.6	21.4	22.8	12.9	18.6	12.3	15.4	18.7	20.3	19.1	Malawi
17.5	17.6	14.6	15.2	19.5	22.9	23.1	26.2	27.5	21.4	Mali
41.9 25.3	47.1 18.2	17.8 17.5	25.1 22.0	24.3 23.5	23.0 21.9	20.5 25.3	17.7 30.6	14.7 29.3	14.5 29.3	Mauritania Mauritius
20.3	19.3	10.0	10.6	6.9	9.7	24.0	33.4	35.5	37.1	Mozambique
30.8	23.1	17.8	17.2	14.0	12.7	15.9	20.2	16.6		Namibia
20.3	18.2	12.8	3.2	12.7	10.1	9.2	11.0	9.5	9.2	Niger Nigeria
21.4 13.3	15.4 17.8	11.4 13.5	6.0 15.8	7.5 17.3	9.7 15.9	11.4 15.6	12.3 15.7	12.5 15.6	12.5	Nigeria Rwanda
11.9	11.3	11.9	11.7	9.8	11.0	11.7	12.5	10.8	12.7	Senegal
32.6	32.3	21.2	21.7	22.7	22.8	18.6	20.0	19.8	21.2	Seychelles
19.1	13.4	14.3 22.4	12.7	10.0	11.2 23.8	10.4 28.4	11.6 18.9	11.4 23.7	11.4	Sierra Leone Somalia
27.6 14.3	29.3 22.8	16.0	24.2 13.8	24.8 4.5	12.8	10.3	10.9	9.1	9.2	Sudan
31.0	32.2	35.0	31.6	29.6	22.2	15.3	16.6			Swaziland
20.6	21.0	13.6	15.3	15.7	19.5	22.8	21.2	21.4		Tanzania
30,2 6.0	26.3 7.9	22.1 9.1	21.2 8.8	28.8 9.9	24.0 12.5	20.2 13.2	20.2 13.1	21.4 13.2	22.5 12.6	Togo Uganda
10.5	8.3	9.3	10.5	12.5	13.2	14.2	14.4	14.5	11.5	Zaire
19.3	16.8	13.8	14.7	14.9	23.8	13.9	12.3	8.7	14.7	Zambia
23.1	21.2	15.9	19.0	21.1	19.4	19.1	19.7	20.7	21.4	Zimbabwe
24.1	22.6	21.5	2 <i>1.2</i>	23.6	22.7	21.6	22.1	21.8	21.2	SOUTH ASIA
15.3	15.3	13.4	12.2	12.8	12.3	12.5	12.0	12.2	11.6	Bangladesh
38.5	40.4	39.8	36.3	45.4	40.5	30.2	38.5		••	Bhutan
25.7	23.5	22.3	22.4	25.4	24.3	22.9	23.9	23.6	23.1	India Name
17.6 18.8	17.1 19.3	19.6 18.8	18.7 18.3	22.9 18.3	21.0 18.8	21.8 19.1	20.5 18.0	19.5 18.9	18.3 18.6	Nepal Pakistan
27.8	29.9	28.3	26.0	23.4	23.3	22.9	22.3	21.4	22.3	Sri Lanka
29.5	29.0	29.7	29.7	35.5	33.7	33.5	36.3	38.9	40.1	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
29.2							39.6	39.0	39.0	China
34.3	29.7 25.6	30.4 21.1	32.3 18.9	40.1 19.1	40.4 18.2	39.1 14.9	13.0	12.8	18.7	Fiji
29.6	27.5	28.7	26.2	28.0	28.3	31.4	31.5	34.7	36.4	Indonesia
29.5	28.6	28.8	29.8	29.3	28.8	29.2	29.8	34.5	37.3	Korea, Republic of
35.0	37.3	37.8	33.6	27.6	26.0	23.2	26.0	29.6	32.3	Malaysia Mongolia
27.2	32.2	29.4	27.0	19.8	19.9	20.7	27.5	23.5	25.0	Papua New Guinea
30.6	28.3	26.7	17.0	13.9	12.9	15.6	17.3	18.6	18.2	Philippines
33.9	30.0	36.8	23.0	26.3	26.9	27.3	38.6	21.1		Solomon Islands
26.3 25.4	23.1 24.9	25.9 31.2	24.9 33.9	24.0 36.1	21.8	23.9	28.8	31.1	36.8	Thailand Tonga
	2 -1.5	25.7	23.9	28.3	34.5	35.3	30.7	37.1		Vanuatu
38.8	25.2	27.4	29.5	30.6	28.4	35.2	29.5	31.3	41.2	Western Samoa

Table 13. Gross domestic investment: percentage of gross domestic product (cont'd)

ercentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
erconge pours	25,0										
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	21.4	20.9	20.6	21.2	23.2	25.1	23.7	24.2	24.6	23.8	24.4
rgentina	21.6	21.1	20.9	18.1	19.4	25.8	26.8	27.2	24.4	22.7	22.3 18.3
ahamas arbados	 26.1	23.1	 22.3	22.2	22.8	19.2	27.0	12.5 19.5	11.3 22.9	12.8 23.5	25.
elize	20.1	23.1					27.0				
olivia	23.8	24.1	29.6	29.1	21.4	36.9	28.3	27.3	24.0	20.0	14.
razil	20.5	21.1	21.2	23.2	25.4	26.8	23.1	22.1	23.0	22.8	23.
hile	16.5	14.5	12.2	7.9	21.2	13.1	12.8	14.4	17.8	17.8	21.
olombia	20.2	19.4	18.1	18.3	21.5	17.0	17.6	18.8	18.3	18.2	19.
osta Rica	20.5	24.3	22.0	24.0	26.7	21.6	23.7	24.3	23.5	25.3	26
ominican Republic cuador	19.1 18.2	17.9 23.2	19.7 20.0	22.1 19.5	23.3 22.5	24.5 26.7	22.5 23.8	21.8 26.5	23.7 28.4	25.4 25.3	25 26
! Salvador	12.9	15.6	14.2	18.3	22.6	22.1	19.6	23.4	23.8	18.1	13
renada											32
natemala	12.8	14.4	12.1	13.7	18.6	16.1	21.4	20.0	21.6	18.7	15
uyana	22.8	18.6	19.8	27.2	26.4	33.1	37.4	29.1	20.5	31.0	29
laiti	11.4	11.4	13.9	15.9	16.5	14.7	15.8	15.5	16.8	18.7	16
onduras	20.9	17.1	15.9	19.1	26.2	19.0	19.2	23.1	27.2	26.5	24
maica	31.5	32.1	27.3	31.5	24.3	25.8	18.2	12.2	15.0	19.2	15
exico	21.3	18.9 17.7	19.0	20.0	21.8 31.5	22.3 21.3	21.0 18.7	21.6 26.8	22.3 13.3	24.7 -5.7	27 16
icaragua anama	18.4 27.8	17.7 30.4	13.1 31.8	24.2 33.6	33.6	21.3 30.8	18.7 31.6	26.8 23.7	13.3 26.6	-5.7 28.1	16 27
araguay	14.7	14.6	15.1	19.0	21.0	24.1	24.6	24.7	27.2	28.6	31
eru	15.5	17.9	15.2	20.3	25.9	24.7	21.9	19.2	19.4	21.7	27.
Vincent and the Grenadines					••			28.1	28.8	35.0	40.
rinidad and Tobago	25.9	34.0	31.3	26.0	21.8	27.3	24.6	26.7	30.2	29.1	30
ruguay	16.1	17.7	17.2	17.5	15.9	18.9	21.0	21.5	22.7	24.0	24
enezuela	32.9	32.2	33.2	31.0	26.1	32.8	36.2	43.1	43.9	33.2	26.
IDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	18.9	19.0	21.0	21.0	23.1	29.3	28.7	28.9	27.6	25.8	29.

lgeria	36.4	35.5	34.3	40.3	39.7	45.2	43.1	46.8	52.1	42.5	39.
gypt, Arab Republic of an, Islamic Republic of	13.9 18.9	13.2 21.4	12.3 22.7	13.1 19.5	22.5 18.3	33.4 28.8	28.4 28.5	29.2 27.3	31.7 22.0	32.8 20.4	27 32
rdan	10.9	21.4	22.1						22.0		32
OTOCCO	 18.5	17.9	 15.3	16.9	20.6	 25.2	28.1	34.2	25.4	24.5	24
man	13.8	28.5	29.8	26.2	30.6	35.6	35.9	30.6	28.9	26.0	22
nudi Arabia	16.1	11.9	12.4	13.8	9.3	13.2	20.9	25.4	33.1	27.8	20
rrian Arab Republic	13.8	14.9	20.2	12.5	25.0	25.0	31.4	35.5	27.4	26.2	27.
pnisia	21.1	21.5	22.7	21_3	25.8	28.0	30.7	30.5	30.8	29.4	29
JROPE	_	_	-	-		29.6	29.9	30.9	29.8	30.1	<i>31</i> .
					****			*********			****
ulgaria	••			•	••		•	••	••	••	34.
zechoslovakia reece	28.1	 27.9	 29.6	 35.8	 29.3	 27.0	 26.3	26.4	27.7	30.1	32. 25.
iungary	33.6	37.7	31.7	29.7	35.8	37.8	35.9	37.2	41.3	34.0	30
falta	32.7	29.0	25.0	22.1	27.1	23.5	27.5	26.0	23.4	25.5	24.
oland											26
ortugal	26.2	26.3	28.9	29.7	28.5	24.3	25.9	29.0	30.5	29.5	34.
omania						40.4	41.4	39.8	40.7	39.6	39.
urk <i>e</i> y	19.8	17.8	20.9	19.0	21.6	23.2	25.1	25.2	18.7	18.6	21.
ugoslavia	32.3	32.8	28.1	28.4	30.2	33.5	31.9	35.8	34.3	38.3	39.
w- & middle-income economies	22.4	22.8	22.2	23.3	24.2	26.5	25.8	26.2	27.0	27.0	27.
Low-income economies	20.9	21.7	21.0	22.3	22.1	24.1	23.9	24.0	26.1	26.8	25.
Low-income Africa	15.0	17.2	17.3	17.2	16.5	20.0	22.4	22.8	20.9	18.4	19
China and India	24.1	25.0	23.4	25.1	25.4	26.9	25.5	25.3	29.2	30.6	28
Other low-income	14.4	14.0	14.7	15.3	16.5	19.6	21.2	21.7	22.4	24.1	23.
Middle-income economies	23.4	23.3	22.7	23.6	24.8	27.1	26.5	27.3	27.8	27.1	27.
gh-income economies	23.3	23.2	23.5	25.1	24.8	2L9	22.8	23.0	23.4	23.8	23
DECD members	23.2	23.2	23.5	25.0	24.8	21.8	22.8	23.0	23.4	23.7	23
JECD members Japan	23.2 39.0	35.8	23.5 35.5	25.0 38.1	24.8 37.3	32.8	22.8 31.8	23.0 30.8	23.4 30.9	23.7 32.5	32
United States	17.8	19.0	19.6	20.3	19.5	16.9	18.4	20.1	21.4	20.9	18.
					·-			_	-		
ORLD	23.2	23.2	23.4	24.8	24.7	22.8	23.5	23.8	24.3	24.6	24.

1981 1982 1983 1984 1984 1984 1987 1988 1999 1990											
188 139 173 113 85 85 864 164 160 90 Argentina 189 189 189 189 184 1	1981	1982	1983	1984	1 985	1986	1987	1988	1989		
188 139 173 113 85 85 864 164 160 90 Argentina 189 189 189 189 184 1											_
18.8 15.9 17.3 11.3 4.5 8.8 16.4 16.4 59. Appendian Abanama Ab		21.8	17.4	16.8	17.6	17.7	20.5	21.0	21.7	18.2	***************************************
1888 21.5 20.3 16.3 19.2 18.4 18.8 Bahamas Rarbador		15.9	17.3	11.3	8.5	8.8	16.4	16.4	9.0		
272 24.6 18.9 23.5 20.3 19.9 24.9 24.5 39.5 Belize 13.9 13.8 8.7 7.3 10.2 7.9 11.1 12.1 12.0 11.5 Belize 13.9 13.8 8.7 7.3 10.2 7.9 11.1 12.1 12.0 11.5 Belize 13.9 13.8 8.7 7.3 10.2 7.9 11.1 12.1 12.0 11.5 Belize 13.9											_
139	27.6	22.6	19.9	16.2	15.4	16.0	16.0				
22.0 21.0 16.5 15.3 17.0 19.2 22.1 21.8 24.8 21.1 Brazil 22.7 21.1 13.9 81.56 13.7 14.6 16.9 17.0 20.3 20.2 Calle 20.6 20.5 19.9 19.0 19.0 16.0 20.0 22.0 20.5 19.1 Colombia Cotols Research 20.7 21.7 22.9 22.2 27.1 24.7 24.6 29.3 20.2 20.5 20											
22.7 11.3 9.8 13.6 13.7 14.6 16.9 17.0 20.3 20.2 Calie											
206. 295. 199. 190. 180. 200. 220. 205. 191. Colombia											
200											
222 232 17.6 17.2 18.2 20.9 22.7 21.5 21.6 19.3 Esakor											Costa Rica
March Marc	23.6	20.7	20.7	21.3	20.0	19.7	25.2	22.8	20.2	14.5	Dominican Republic
179 59.9 41.6 32.0 33.4 39.0 34.3 32.9 30.0 29.7 Grenada											
170											
295 242 210 274 298 33.8 31.9 21.1 32.6											
19.1					-						
207 13.5 14.9 19.0 18.0 14.2 14.7 13.0 12.3 12.8 Honduras 20.3 20.9 22.3 23.1 23.5 19.2 23.2 26.7 30.3 29.6 Jamaica 27.4 22.9 20.8 19.9 21.2 18.2 19.2 21.0 22.8 18.7 Mexico 30.1 27.7 21.4 16.7 15.4 16.7 17.5 6.9 2.6 16.1 Panama 31.6 27.9 21.4 22.9 22.0 25.0 25.1 24.4 23.8 24.8 Paragusy 31.4 31.3 23.5 22.2 21.6 22.4 22.8 26.1 20.6 22.9 Peru 32.2 28.8 25.5 27.9 22.2 22.2 20.0 17.2 18.6 18.1 Trinidad and Tohago 27.6 22.3 26.0 21.6 19.2 22.2 20.0 17.2 18.6 18.1 Trinidad and Tohago 27.6 22.3 26.0 21.6 19.2 22.2 20.0 17.2 18.6 18.1 Trinidad and Tohago 27.6 27.7 12.2 17.5 18.5 20.9 24.6 28.0 12.7 9.3 Venezuela 36.7 22.5 26.9 27.5 26.7 23.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 Egyt, Arab Republic of 37.0 37.3 31.6 35.1 33.2 33.5 30.0 20.4 30.7 32.4 38.1 33.2 25.7 27.5 26.7 23.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 Egyt, Arab Republic of 38.1 33.2 25.9 25.0 22.8 22.1 22.1 23.0 23.6 23.1 Egyt, Arab Republic of 38.1 33.2 25.0 25.0 22.8 22.1 22.1 23.0 23.6 23.1 Egyt, Arab Republic of 38.1 32.2 33.5 33.5 33.1 33.5 33											•
274 229 208 199 212 182 199 210 22.8 18.7 Mexico 301 277 214 167 15.4 16.7 17.5 6.9 2.6 16.1 Panama 316 279 214 16.7 15.4 16.7 17.5 6.9 2.6 16.1 Panama 318 215 222 216 22.0 25.0 25.1 24.4 23.8 24.8 Panaguy 314 313 235 22.2 216 22.4 22.8 26.1 20.6 22.9 Peru 312 28.8 25.5 27.9 28.2 28.2 30.7 24.0 St. Vincent and the Grenadines 276 28.3 26.0 21.6 19.2 22.2 20.0 17.2 18.6 18.1 Trinidad and Tobago 214 19.8 143 12.1 11.4 11.4 14.3 13.0 11.1 11.8 Urguay 244 27.7 12.2 17.5 18.5 20.9 24.6 28.0 12.7 9.3 Venezuela 307 22.5 26.9 21.5 2.9 26.3 24.4 22.8 24.1 2.8 MIDULE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA 370 373 37.6 33.1 33.3 33.5 30.0 0.4 32.7 3.4 Agrin 341 33 21.5 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.4 22.6 23.6 23.1 Egpt, Arab Republic of 343 30.9 26.3 22.4 22.7 18.9 18.3 18.9 Jordan 344 13.3 22.5 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 21.1 21.1 24.0 25.7 Morocco 230 26.6 25.3 30.0 27.6 32.1 18.0 16.6									12.3		Honduras
23.6 18.8 22.5 22.2 23.1 16.9 15.8 Nicaragua	20.3	20.9	22.3	23.1	25.3	19.2	23.2	26.7	30.3		
30.1 27.7 21.4 16.7 15.4 16.7 17.5 6.9 2.6 16.1 Panama 31.6 27.9 21.4 22.9 22.0 25.0 25.1 24.4 23.8 24.8 Paraguay 31.4 31.3 21.5 22.2 21.6 22.4 22.8 26.1 20.6 22.9 Peru 31.2 28.8 25.5 27.9 28.2 28.2 30.7 24.0 S. Vincent and the Grenadines 27.6 28.3 26.0 21.6 19.2 22.2 20.0 17.2 18.6 18.1 Tinidad and Tobago 27.4 19.8 14.3 12.1 11.4 11.4 14.3 13.0 11.1 11.8 Unguay 24.4 27.7 12.2 17.5 18.5 20.9 24.6 28.0 12.7 9.3 Venezuels 30.7 22.5 26.9 22.5 22.9 26.3 24.4 22.8 24.1 MIDDLE EASTAND NORTH AFRICA 37.0 37.3 37.6 33.1 33.2 33.5 30.0 30.4 30.7 32.4 Algeria 29.5 30.1 22.7 27.5 26.7 23.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 1 Algeria 29.5 30.1 22.7 27.5 26.7 23.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 1 Iran, Islamic Republic of 31.4 13.3 22.9 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 Iran, Islamic Republic of 22.1 22.2 24.0 25.3 25.0 22.8 21.1 21.1 24.0 25.7 Morocco 23.0 26.6 26.5 30.0 27.6 32.1 18.0 14.6 Morocco 23.0 26.6 26.5 30.0 27.6 32.1 18.0 16.6								21.0	22.8	18.7	
31.6 27.9 21.4 22.9 22.0 25.0 25.1 24.4 23.8 24.8 Paraguay											_
31.4 31.3 21.5 22.2 21.6 22.4 22.8 26.1 20.6 22.9 Peru											
332 28.8 25.5 27.9 28.2 28.2 30.7 24.0											
214 198 143 12.1 11.4 11.4 11.4 11.3 13.0 11.1 11.8 Uruguay Venezueia											St. Vincent and the Grenadines
24.4 27.7 12.2 17.5 18.5 20.9 24.6 28.0 12.7 9.3 Venezuela	27.6	28.3	26.0	21.6	19.2	22.2	20.0	17.2	18.6	18.1	Trinidad and Tobago
307 22.5 26.9 21.5 22.9 26.3 24.4 22.8 24.1 MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	21.4	19.8									• •
37.0 37.3 37.6 35.1 33.2 33.5 30.0 30.4 30.7 32.4 Algeria 22.5 30.1 22.7 27.5 26.7 23.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 Egpt, Arab Republic of 34.4 13.3 25.9 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 Iran, Islamic Republic of 34.4 13.3 25.9 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 Iran, Islamic Republic of 34.4 13.3 25.9 25.1 25.2 24.0 25.7 25.7 26.0 25.3 25.0 22.8 21.1 21.1 24.0 25.7 Morocco 23.0 26.6 26.5 30.0 27.6 32.1 18.0 16.6 Saudi Arabia 21.2 23.7 23.6 23.7 23.8 22.2 18.0 14.0 17.2 14.2 3yrian Arab Republic 32.3 31.7 29.6 32.0 26.6 23.5 20.6 19.4 22.7 26.7 Tunisia 22.7 27.8 27.7 28.3 29.6 26.4 28.7 29.1 24.8 EUROPE 22.7 22.7 22.9 22.9 22.0 22.8 30.2 22.3 23.1 23.2 23.5 23.5 23.3 23.2 23.5 23.5 23.3 23.2 23.5 2	24.4	27.7	12.2	17.5	18.5	20.9	24.6	28.0	12.7	9.3	Venezuela
37.0 37.3 37.6 35.1 33.2 33.5 30.0 30.4 30.7 32.4 Algeria 29.5 30.1 22.8 7 27.5 26.7 22.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 Egypt, Arab Republic of 34.4 13.3 25.9 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 Iran, Islamic Republic of 34.4 13.3 25.9 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 Iran, Islamic Republic of 26.1 26.2 24.0 25.3 25.0 22.8 21.1 21.1 24.0 25.7 Morocco 23.0 26.6 26.5 30.0 27.6 32.1 18.0 16.6 Oman 21.7 23.7 26.0 33.0 20.9 19.9 19.0 12.4 21.3 Saudi Arabia 22.2 23.7 23.6 23.7 23.8 22.2 18.0 14.0 17.2 14.2 Syrian Arab Republic 33.3 31.7 29.6 32.0 26.6 23.5 20.6 19.4 22.7 26.7 Tunisis 29.7 28.4 27.8 27.7 28.3 29.6 26.4 22.7 29.1 24.8 EUROPE 35.5 33.5 32.9 33.2 32.2 35.9 32.9 34.4 32.2 29.4 Bulgaria 28.9 29.2 29.0 29.0 28.8 30.2 29.3 28.1 27.7 30.0 Czechoslovakia 29.4 21.1 21.9 20.1 21.5 19.3 17.2 18.8 19.5 18.8 Greece 29.7 28.5 26.5 25.7 25.0 26.9 26.7 24.7 25.7 23.0 Hungary 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 34.4 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 23.3 33.5 32.7 32.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 22.8 38.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 25.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 28.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 29.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 United States 20.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD	<i>30</i> .7	22.5	26.9	23.5	22.9	26.3	24.4	22.8	24.1	_	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
29.5 30.1 28.7 27.5 26.7 23.7 18.0 24.2 23.6 23.1 Egpt, Arab Republic of		373	37.6	96 1	22.7	22.5	300	30.4	20.7	2 2 4	
34.4 13.3 25.9 18.6 18.2 24.3 23.6 19.3 22.8 Liran, Islamic Republic of Liran, Islamic Republic Size of Liran, Islamic Republic											<u> </u>
26.1 28.2 24.0 25.3 25.0 22.8 21.1 21.1 24.0 25.7 Morocco 23.0 26.6 26.5 30.0 27.6 32.1 18.0 16.6											-
230 266 265 300 276 32.1 18.0 16.6 .								18.9	18.3		•
21.7 23.7 26.0 33.0 20.9 19.9 19.0 22.4 21.3 Saudi Arabia 23.2 23.7 23.6 23.7 23.8 22.2 18.0 14.0 17.2 14.2 Syrian Arab Republic 23.3 31.7 29.6 32.0 26.6 23.5 28.0 19.4 22.7 26.7 Tunisia 22.7 28.7 28.3 29.6 26.4 28.7 29.1 24.8 EUROPE 23.5 23.5 23.5 23.5 23.2 23.9 23.2 23.9 23.2 23.9 23.2 23.9 23.2 23.9 23.2 23.9 23.2 23.1 27.7 30.0 Czechoslovakia 23.4 21.1 21.9 20.1 21.5 19.3 17.2 18.8 19.5 18.8 Greece 29.7 28.5 26.5 25.7 25.0 26.9 26.7 24.7 25.7 23.0 Hungary 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 27.7 28.8 29.1 Mahta 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 29.1 Mahta 28.4 26.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 33.9 33.6 33.7 32.7 28.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.1 33.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.1 33.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.1 33.7 Other low-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.1 22.0 22.3 High-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1	26.1	28.2	24.0	25.3	25.0	22.8	21.1	21.1	24.0	25.7	Morocco
232 23.7 23.6 23.7 23.8 22.2 18.0 14.0 17.2 14.2 Syrian Arab Republic 32.3 31.7 29.6 32.0 26.6 23.5 20.6 19.4 22.7 26.7 Tunisia 22.7 28.3 29.6 26.4 28.7 29.1 24.8 EUROPE											
32.3 31.7 29.6 32.0 26.6 23.5 20.6 19.4 22.7 26.7 Tunisia											
29.7 29.4 27.8 27.7 28.3 29.6 26.4 28.7 29.1 24.8 EUROPE											•
35.5 33.5 32.9 33.2 32.2 35.9 32.9 34.4 32.2 29.4 Bulgaria 28.9 29.2 29.0 29.0 28.8 30.2 29.3 28.1 27.7 30.0 Czechoslovakia 25.4 21.1 21.9 20.1 21.5 19.3 17.2 18.8 19.5 18.8 Greece 29.7 28.5 26.5 25.7 25.0 26.9 26.7 24.7 25.7 23.0 Hungary 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 29.1 Maña 18.5 28.0 25.0 26.3 27.7 28.9 28.8 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 28.9 38.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Input of the components 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Input of the components 32.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD											
35.5 33.5 32.9 33.2 32.9 33.2 32.9 33.9 32.9 34.4 32.2 29.4 Bulgaria 28.9 29.2 29.0 29.0 28.8 30.2 29.3 28.1 27.7 30.0 Czechoslovakia 25.4 21.1 21.9 20.1 21.5 19.3 17.2 18.8 19.5 18.8 Greece 29.7 28.5 26.5 25.7 25.0 26.9 26.7 24.7 25.7 23.0 Hungary 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 29.1 Maha 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD		29.4	27.8	27.7	28.3	29.6	26.4	28.7	29.1	24.8	
25.4 21.1 21.9 20.1 21.5 19.3 17.2 18.8 19.5 18.8 Greece 29.7 28.5 26.5 25.7 25.0 26.9 26.7 24.7 25.7 23.0 Hungary 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 29.1 Makta 18.5 28.0 25.0 26.3 27.7 28.9 28.8 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.7 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.7 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.7 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 Other low-income 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD		33.5	32.9	33.2	32.2	35.9	32.9	34.4	32.2	29.4	
29.7 28.5 26.5 25.7 25.0 26.9 26.7 24.7 25.7 23.0 Hungary 27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 29.1 Maha 18.5 28.0 25.0 26.3 27.7 28.9 28.8 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low-& middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income economies 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.4 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.4 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.4 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 - OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD	28.9	29.2	29.0	29.0	28.8	30.2	29.3	28.1	27.7	30.0	Czechoslovakia
27.1 31.5 30.0 28.9 28.1 25.5 27.5 28.8 29.1 Makta 18.5 28.0 25.0 26.3 27.7 28.9 28.8 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2<											
18.5 28.0 25.0 26.3 27.7 28.9 28.8 32.6 29.2 Poland 36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.1 28.4 33.9											
36.1 37.0 29.1 23.2 21.7 23.3 27.7 29.8 30.4 31.5 Portugal 36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD WORLD											
36.3 33.7 34.0 34.2 33.0 34.4 31.8 28.4 26.7 24.5 Romania 22.0 20.6 19.6 19.5 21.0 24.4 25.4 24.0 22.7 23.1 Turkey 38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 23.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD											
38.9 35.6 35.7 37.2 38.8 38.4 21.0 37.7 44.0 21.5 Yugoslavia 27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td></tr<>											-
27.1 24.5 23.7 22.7 24.3 24.9 24.8 26.1 27.3 25.5 Low- & middle-income economies 25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>24.4</td> <td>25.4</td> <td>24.0</td> <td>22.7</td> <td>23.1</td> <td>Turkey</td>						24.4	25.4	24.0	22.7	23.1	Turkey
25.7 24.4 23.9 23.7 28.7 28.4 28.1 30.5 31.5 30.6 Low-income economies 19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD	38.9	35.6	35 <u>.</u> 7	37.2	38.8	38.4	21.0	37.7	44.0	21.5	Yugoslavia
19.3 15.7 12.2 9.0 10.1 12.8 14.5 15.1 14.9 Low-income Africa 27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD	27.1	24.5	23.7	22.7	24.3	24.9	24.8	26.1	27.3	25.5	Low- & middle-income economies
27.9 27.2 27.1 28.4 33.9 33.2 31.7 33.0 33.1 32.1 China and India Other low-income 26.3 25.3 25.3 25.3 22.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 — High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 — OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 — Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 — United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 — WORLD	25.7	24.4	23.9	23.7	28.7	28.4	28.1	30.5	31.5	30.6	Low-income economies
26.3 25.3 25.3 23.5 29.2 25.1 24.1 28.3 33.1 33.7 Other low-income 27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 - High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 - OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 - Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 - United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 - WORLD											
27.2 24.5 23.8 22.8 22.0 23.1 23.0 23.9 25.1 23.3 Middle-income economies 22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 — High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 — OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 — Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 — United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 — WORLD											
22.3 20.4 20.1 21.4 20.8 20.8 21.2 22.0 22.4 — High-income economies 22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 — OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 — Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 — United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 — WORLD											
22.2 20.3 19.9 21.3 20.8 20.7 21.1 22.0 22.3 OECD members 31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD											
31.1 29.9 28.1 28.0 28.2 27.8 28.7 30.6 31.7 Japan 19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD	22.2	20.3	10.0	21.2	20.8	20.7	21 1	22.0	22.3		OFCD members
19.7 16.8 17.0 19.8 18.7 18.1 17.9 17.3 17.1 United States 23.4 21.5 21.0 21.8 21.6 21.6 21.8 22.8 23.3 WORLD											
											-
		21.5	21.0	21.8	21.6		21.8			-	

Table 14. Gross domestic savings: percentage of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	15.6 17.2	15.1 14.6	17.1 15.6	18.8 16.6	22.7 18.0	17.2 13.7	20.8 16.3	20.2 15.9	15.6 11.7	17.6 11.4	21.0 13.0
Excluding Nigeria				*****							
Benin	6.5	4.7	3.9	7.1	5.9	2.1	-0.5	12	0.0	1.9	-6.3
Botswana Burkina Faso	1.7 2.4	14.7 4.1	27.5 6.7	28.0 8.9	27.6 15.5	22.5 5.7	22.9 9.7	14.3 1.9	12.3 2.5	22.6 -0.4	28.5 -3.1
Burundi	3.6	1.9	-0.2	3.0	-1.7	-3.1	6.2	11.4	5.5	4.4	-0.9
Cameroon	17.6	12.5	12.6	16.6	19.7	17.1	12.9	19.1	18.2	14.5	15.7
Cape Verde			- :	-23.4	-12.7	-12.5	-22.4	-27.1	-32.4	-23.3	-8.0
Central African Republic Chad	3.6 9.8	6.5 10.5	5.6 9.7	7.9 -14.8	5.8 8.8	-5.7 6.8	4.1 4.5	1.5 2.3	-0.7 1.8	-1.7 -23.9	-9.6 -16.9
Comoros				-14.0	0.0	··		٠.٠		ر.پــــ	-10.5
Congo, People's Republic	1.2	6.5	5.6	20.2	28.8	11.3	4.8	6.9	10.0	24.7	35.7
Côte d'Ivoire	29.2	25.6	25.4	25.7	29.3	22.6	28.5	33.6	28.8	24.9	22.2
Equatorial Guinea	10.5	17.4	11.2	2.8	0.1	7.2 7.5	7.7	7.8	1.9	2.4	
Ethiopia Gabon	11.2 43.7	9.9 4 6.0	10.8 48.9	13.4 38.7	13.3 66.0	64.3	8.7 73.0	5.7 58.4	49.9	3.4 54.0	4.9 61.2
Gambia, The	5.1	-3.6	3.8	-1.9	3.3	15.2	-4.1	4.9	-10.6	10.8	0.7
Ghana	12.8	9.6	12.6	14.1	9.6	13.7	8.5	10.0	4.0	6.6	4.9
Guinea-Bissau	3.4	-2.2	-8.5 20.2	-13.8	-17.4	-5.4	-6.4 20.0	-3.5 27.0	-5.8 20.0	-10.7	-6.0
Kenya Lesotho	23.6 -32.2	17.4 -42.6	20.2 -49.9	24.5 -45.9	18.5 -66.0	13.5 -70.4	20.9 -83.3	27.0 -74.5	20.0 -47.4	16.4 -66.2	18.1 -59.7
Liberia	-32.2 42.0	38.1	40.6	32.6	31.9	38.4	34.2	25.6	24.6	26.9	27.3
Madagascar	7.5	4.6	4.8	4.5	4.0	3.1	5.8	4.5	2.7	0.3	-1.4
Malawi	10.8	7.1	9.7	12.4	16.4	17.0	17.8	20.1	20.5	12.6	10.8
Mali	10.2	9.7	8.0	4.5	-15.5	-4.4	3.5	9.3	-2.5	-2.0	-1.9
Mauritania Mauritius	29.7 11.2	30.4 10.1	27.5 17.5	9.8 22.8	5.8 31.1	13.0 27.3	2.9 24.9	-1.3 19.3	0.0 18.4	-0.6 19.5	6.9 10.5
Mozambique							24.5				0.5
Namibia								••			37.6
Niger	2.5	4.5	4.8	6.7	-1.6	2.6	2.1	10.0	17.7	17.5	22.6
Nigeria	12.8	16.7	20.5	24.1	30.4	22.7	26.9	26.0	21.1	25.3	29.5
Rwanda Senegal	3.3 11.1	2.5 8.9	1.6 13.3	7.6 8.8	1.3 15.6	5.2 12.5	9.0 8.4	11.7 11.3	7.6 4.7	10.3 4.2	4.2 -0.4
Seychelles		0.5	13.3	0.0	15.0		22.9	36.0	42.0	26.9	27.1
Sierra Leone	14.6	14.2	11.7	10.9	8.7	6.4	2.8	6.6	3.9	0.7	-0.8
Somalia	6.5	5.3	8.8	1.4	4.3	8.1	16.1	-17.5	-1.6	-28.2	-12.9
Sudan Swaziland	15.2 25.1	10.2 31.4	7.6 30.2	11.9 38.1	14.5 49.5	6.1 33.9	13.2 37.7	10.7 23.7	6.3 22.1	6.6 6.6	3.4 7.4
Tanzania	20.5	21.7	18.3	14.9	7.4	8.6	20.7	22.8	10.0	13.3	9.8
Togo	25.9	25.8	21.5	21.9	53.5	17.4	25.6	23.4	39.8	22.6	24.8
Uganda	16.4	11.3	13.4	11.4	10.4	5.5	7.4	6.8	2.9	8.2	-0.4
Zaire	12.2	12.0	11.0	11.5	10.9	7.9	4.4	6.8	2.9	2.9	10.2
Zambia Zimbabwe	45.1 21.4	35.0 20.7	36.9 29.2	45.0 27.4	46.1 27.0	21.0 25.1	28.8 21.8	22.1 21.5	20.5 15.4	23.1 12.5	19.3 15.8
SOUTH ASIA	12.9	13.8	13.4	15.9	15.6	16.0	180	18.0	18.1	17.5	16.6
Bangladesh	-9.5	-10.5	-2L7	3.4	0.7	0.9	-3.0	6.2	1.6	1.5	2.1
Bhutan			-		<u>"</u>		- -				7.9
India Nepal	16.4 2.6	17.6 4.0	16.7 5.1	17.7 5.4	18.7 3.7	20.5 10.0	21.7 11.7	20.3 13.5	21.1 13.4	20.7 11.6	19.2 11.1
Pakistan	9.0	8.7	9.2	10.1	6.4	4.9	7.9	9.5	8.6	5.8	6.9
Sri Lanka	15.8	15.1	15.7	12.5	8.2	8.1	13.9	18.1	15.3	13.8	11.2
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	25.6	26.5	25.7	28.0	27.3	27.7	27.4	28.3	30,3	<i>3</i> 2.2	30.7
China	28,7	29 .9	28.1	29.8	28.8	30.6	29.0	29.5	33. <u>2</u>	34.7	32.2
Fiji	18.9	17.0	14.7	8.7	13.7	20.0	16.8	20.4	18.4	24.7	26.9
Indonesia	13.9	16.8	22.6	22.5	27.9	25.9	26.3	28.2	26.3	33.6	37.1
Korea, Republic of	15.0	14.8	16.1	21.6	20.6	18.5	24.1	27.5	28.5	28.2	24.3
Malaysia Mongolia	26.6	23.9	22.0	31.0	31.1	25.8	33.7	33.1	32.2	37.8	32.9
Mongolia Papua New Guinea	6.1	5.9	10.8	25.5	24.5	13.9	19.6	20.3	19.1	23.4	15.1
Philippines	20.9	20.1	18.6	23.7	22.1	22.7	24.7	25.0	23.9	25.6	25.0
Solomon Islands									-		6.8
Thailand	21.2	21.3	20.7	25.6	24.3	22.1	21.5	21.5	23.9	20.5	20.1
Tonga	••		••	••		-1.9	-10.0	-3.1	-9.6	-12.6	-5.7
Vanuatu Western Samoa		-				-		-		-17.3	-4.5
			•	•			•				

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
14.4	10.4	9.5	10_5	11.9	10.9	12.1	11.4	12.5	-	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
11.2	11.5	10.9	73.2	13.0	12.5	11.4	10.8	10.8	11.3	Excluding Nigeria
-14.9	-2.6	0.1	-6.4	5.1	0.1	1.2	0.9	5.0		Benin
22.4	7.8	16.8	23.8	28.4	38.6	34.0	35.8	37.1		Bolswana
-4.1 3.8	-1.0 -2.7	-0.2 6.6	-0.6 5.8	3.2 3.8	2.9 1.1	4.1 6.9	7.3 3.3	5.2 4.4	4.6 0.4	Burkina Faso Burundi
22.3	23.1	28.8	32.7	35.9	31.5	19.6	12.9	20.3	18.6	Cameroon
-3.9	-3.4	-4.3	-10.9	-11.4	-12.0	4.5	1.3	4.0	13.2	Cape Verde
-1.9 -10.7	-6.8 -9.8	-1.2 -8.6	-0.3 -3.4	-0.3 -19.3	-1.7 -22.1	-2.4 -17.7	-1.5 -13.4	-0.6 -13.5	-2.7 -15.4	Central African Republic Chad
-10.7	-7.0	2.8	-10.8	-9.1	-3.5	-9.2	-10.7	-4.9	-6.2	Comoros
30.1	46.5	44.6	46.4	31.1	15.6	22.8	18.8	28.6	30.5	Congo, People's Republic
18.8	20.3	18.9	22.4	25.8 1.0	18.6 2.9	16.6 -1.4	17.2 -7.2	11.5 -3.3	13.9 -6.3	Côte d'Ivoire Equatorial Guinea
3.6	2.0	2.7	1.9	2.8	2.2	3.5	4.4	5.4	3.0	Ethiopia
59.0	56.9	53.2	54.2	51.0	27.9	28.5	24.5	32.6	39.5	Gabon
4.2 4.0	9.8 3.7	4.3 3.3	4.9 6.6	6.4 7.6	5.2 7.7	6.9 8.2	7.1 10.7	8.3 6.0	9.1 10.8	Gambia, The Ghana
12	-5.2	-3.6	-8.3	-11.0	-1.3	3.6	-5.9	-14.4	-11.2	Guinea-Bissau
19.6	18.1	20.4	19.4	24.9	21.9	19.2	19.9	19.3	17.5	Kenya
-68.3 18.8	-73.5 12.5	-99.0 10.0	-94.1 14.4	-78.4 14.3	-75.7 18.4	-75.8	-56.9	-69.3 	-77.6 	Lesotho Liberia
0.2	-1.0	1.4	3.7	2.6	4.4	4.7	6.6	9.1	8.2	Madagascar
11.8	15.1	15.2	14.8	12.9	10.1	13.1	9.2	4.5	9.8	Malawi
-0.3 12.6	0.5 3.0	-4.8 -12.1	-3.4 -1.9	-14.2 8.8	-1.2 15.4	6.2 13.7	7.4 6.1	11.8 7.9	5.3 2.8	Mali Mauritania
14.8	15.4	17.1	18.7	21.6	28.6	27.4	25.5	21.5	21.4	Mauritius
0.0	-3.3	-10.8	-6.2	-3.1	-1.1	-12.1	-16.4	-16.6	-11.8	Mozambique
11.6	6.4	3.1 7.5	4.1 -1.6	16.1 2.4	16.6 5.6	3.8 4 <u>.</u> 5	13.2 6.7	15.4 2.4		Namibia Niger
8.7 18.0	7.8 9.3	8.0	7.7	10.8	7.4	16.9	14.8	21.0		Nigeria
1.4	5.2	4.4	8.8	8.2	8.3	6.3	6.4	6.3	3.8	Rwanda
-7 <u>-</u> 5	-1.0	-0.4	22	-1.4 7.2	5.6 5.4	6.1 7.3	7 <u>.</u> 5 7.6	5.5 4.3	8.7 12.1	Senegal Seychelles
17.0 4.4	8.8 1.9	-1.0 7.5	8.2 11.1	8.0	9.6	11.1	9.0	4.8	5.1	Sierra Leone
-16.0	-12.8	-26.6	-22.3	-11.5	-16.6	-9.8	-6.4	-15.4	••	Somalia
1.0	8.3	1.5	6.2	-3.8	5.6	7,0 15.7	1.8 14.8	2.2	2.6	Sudan Swaziland
1.4 12.1	2.0 13.6	-1.1 8.4	-4.6 7.2	-3.2 7.4	11.5 5.5	0.0	-4.8			Tanzania
23.5	17.7	20.9	19.1	20.0	12.3	11.6	10.6	13.9	11.1	Togo
-0.6	1.2	3.9	6.2	7.8	8.4	6.4	3.8 12.2	2.3	0,6	Uganda Zair e
8.0 6.8	7.1 8.0	8.6 15.2	12.6 16.5	14.4 15.4	13.9 22.6	12.2 15.1	17.1	11.9 13.1	14.1	Zambia
15.8	15.3	12.8	19.5	22.3	23.7	23.2	24.6	21.4	19.4	Zimbabwe
19.2	17.6	17.4	17.2	18.8		18.1	18.2	18.1	17.6	SOUTH ASIA
************								XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX		
3.1 7.1	0.4 9.3	0.5 8.4	1.2 7.4	1.9 13.6	2.4 13.8	3.6 18.1	2.8 18.7	2.0	1.9	Bangladesh Bhutan
22.5	20.7	20.0	20.0	22.3	21.6	20.3	20.7	20.9	20.3	India
10.9	9.9	8.6	9.9	14.0	11.7	12.3	10.8	7.2	5.9	Nepal
9.3 11.7	8.3 11.5	8.5 13.5	7.7 20.0	6.3 11.7	10.9 11.8	13.9 12.6	12.4 11.8	12.6 12.0	13.2 14.5	Pakistan Sri Lanka
28.8	28.6	29.0	<i>30</i> .2	34.0	34. Ī	36.2	38.4	39.4	41.1	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
30.1	31.8	31.6	32.8	36.1	37.5	39.3	38.7	38.4	42.5	China
19.9 33.7	19.2 27.9	15.7 29.0	17.8 29.7	18.7 29.8	20.4 27.3	17.6 32.9	15.6 34.0	15.0 37.2	17.4 37.7	Fiji Indonesia
24.5	26.0	28.3	29.9	30.5	34.8	37.3	38.3	37.3	36.7	Korea, Republic of
28.8	28.6	32.1	35.5	32.7	32.1	37.3	36.3	33.9	34.2	Malaysia
6.7	8.5	12.2	13.3	9.5	12.0	 14.1	18.7	 11.3	 9.9	Mongolia Papua New Guinea
25.1	21.6	19.9	16.9	16.9	19.1	16.4	17.9	17.5	13.1	Philippines
1.7	15.5	15 3	19.2	7.5	-0.6	-5.0	-3.0			Solomon Islands
20.0	21.4	18.7	20.6	21.2	23.9	24.5	27.3	28.7	33.6	Thailand Tongo
-12.7 	-15.9 	-9.7 12.0	-2.1 18.5	-15.9 6.9	3.0	 5.9	6.0	9.1		Tonga Vanuatu
-16.2	.9 <u>.2</u>	-2.4	-2.2	-5.1	-15.0	-15.3	-19.9	-23.0	-23.5	Western Samoa

Table 14. Gross domestic savings: percentage of gross domestic product (cont'd)

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	20.7	19.6	19.5	21.2	22.2	22.6	22.4	23.0	22.7	22.6	23.1
Argentina	21.6	20.3	21.4	20.6	20.2	25.6	31.2	30.3	28.3	23.0	2 0.0
Bahamas	_ ::	-				-		29.0	26.5	21.5	25.8
Barbados	7.0	10.4	9.0	10.6	15.8	9.2	8.3	4.8	15.0	13.9	19.3
Belize Bolivia	24.2	21.3	26.9	 28.7	 30.1	30.8	26.3	24.6	16.6	 16.8	18.7
Brazil	20.1	19.4	19.6	22.0	19.5	22.9	20.7	21.4	21.8	20.7	21.1
Chile	17.1	13.5	8.7	6.1	21.8	11.1	17.1	12.6	14.5	15.0	16.8
Colombia	18.4	15.4	17.7	19.3	20.4	18.8	20.7	22.4	21.1	19.9	19.7
Costa Rica	13.8	13.9	15.6	17.9	11.9	13.2	17.7	18.8	15.6	15.0	16.2
Dominican Republic	11.8	9.7	14.9	18.3	12.1	22.2	15.2	17.6	16.8	19.0	15.4
Ecuador El Salvador	13.6 13.2	13.7 13.7	16.4 15.3	22.7 15.5	27.6 14.2	20.3 17.0	22.4 20.0	23.5 24.3	22.8 14.6	25.9 17.9	25.9 14.2
Grenada		15.7		 			20.0	24.5	14.0	17.5	0.0
Guatemala	13.6	13.0	12.5	14.4	15.3	14.3	15.4	18.2	15.8	14.2	13.1
Guyana	22.2	22.4	18.5	10.5	28.3	33.0	12.5	13.5	20.5	21.6	19.3
Haiti	7.5	8.0	9.0	11.2	9.3	6.5	6.9	6.6	7.9	8.8	8.1
Honduras	14.7	16.3	17.0	18.2	14.3	10.0	14.8	18.6	22.6	22.4	17.3
Jamaica Morios	27.4	25.0	19.0	21.9	14.1	15.4	9.4	13.6	18.3	20.0	15.7
Mexico Nicaragua	18.7 16.0	17.1 15.5	17.4 18.9	18.1 14.5	18.9 18.0	19.0 12.2	18.8 19.9	20.6 21.1	20.7 16.6	22.3 8.2	24.9 -2.3
Panama	24.5	26,6	26.9	29.6	24.2	23.5	24.6	20.1	21.9	19.3	24.4
Paraguay	13.5	12.0	15.0	19.7	18.7	18.6	21.2	21.7	23.5	23.1	18.3
Peru	17.4	17.0	14.6	18.3	18.4	13.6	13.7	12.4	20.0	30.3	27.5
St. Vincent and the Grenadines								-15.4	7.8	-1.7	-2.5
Trinidad and Tobago	27.0	28.8	24,7	31.7	46.3	45.1	40.3	39.3	34.6	34.8	42.1
Uruguay Venezuela	14.8 37.0	16.6 37.7	17.7 36.1	18.9 39.3	13.3 48.1	15.4 39.7	20.4 36.9	18.7 36.2	20.4 32.7	19.7 34.5	18.7 33.3
MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	20.5	20.3	22.2	25.6	32.I	27.2	30.6	27.7	22.7	27.0	29 .2
Algeria	29.3	26.1	29.1	34.0	43.0	36.0	39.0	35.6	37.5	40.8	43.1
Egypt, Arab Republic of Iran, Islamic Republic of	9.4 24.9	8.1 25.4	6,6 26.5	8.0 35.0	5.7 44.2	12.3 37.7	16.7 39.0	18.5 31.6	16.4 23.6	14.2 33.6	15.2 29.3
Jordan	24.5	2).4	202	35.0	41 2	31.1	39.0	31.0	23.0	33.0	27.3
Могоссо	14.5	15.2	14.6	15.6	20.0	14.3	8.7	13.8	11.7	11.6	13,7
Oman	67.8	62.1	45.5	38.8	56.6	52.5	52.2	44.9	38.5	46.4	47.3
Saudi Arabia	46.7	55.5	60.4	67.4	80.2	75.7	67.9	63.2	54.9	43.7	53.4
Syrian Arab Republic	10.2	9,9	14.7	8.8	15.3	12.5	16.6	13.0	11.1	9.3	10.3
Tunisia	16.6	19.5	21.6	18.8	26.2	23.2	22.7	20.3	21.1	24.4	24.0
EUROPE	_	*************	**************	• •					_	-	27.3
Bulgaria	**	•	**	•	**	**	**	**	**	**	39.0
Czechoslovakia			••		••						32.7
Greece	19.7	19.8	21.2	24.8	19.8	17.0	18.0	18.0	20.6	22.4	19.7
Hungary	31.3	31.4	33.0	34.2	31.3	30.3	31.8	32.7	32.1	30.7	28.5
Malta Poland	2.7	3.3	2.0	2.5	-1.7	10.0	15.8	11.6	16.3	20.3	19.2 23.4
Portugal	19.6	19.2	24.2	22.7	13.2	11.9	12.5	14.0	18.1	18.7	19.0
Romania						39.6	41.5	40.8	39.1	38.2	37.1
Turkey	17.5	14.3	18.1	16.8	15.2	15.0	18.3	17.1	15.1	15.4	14.1
Yugoslavia	27.1	26.5	25.6	24.8	20.5	25.7	29.3	29.6	29.5	31.4	35.6
Low- & middle-income economies	21.2	21.2	21.5	23.8	24.5	23.8	24.8	24.9	24.4	25.8	26.2
Low-income economies	19.5	20.3	20.3	22.4	22.4	22.1	22.8	23.1	23.6	25.2	25.3
Low-income Africa	14.7	14.4	16.1	17.8	21.2	15.4	19.2	18.5	14.1	16.7	20.5
China and India	24.0	25.2	23.9	25.4	24.8	26.9	26.2	25.9	28.7	29.7	27.5
Other low-income	7.5	7.8	9.4	13.5	14.9	14.3	17.3	20.3	18.4	20.8	23.9
Middle-income economies	22.5	22.0	22.7	25.3	27.8	27.3	28.1	28.0	26.4	26.9	28.5
High-income economies	23.8	24.0	24.3	25.5	24.6	22.5	22.9	23.1	23.9	23.6	22.6
OECD members	23.8	23.9	24.2	25.4	24.3	22.3	22.6	22.8	23.8	23.3	22.3
Japan United States	40.3 18.2	38.5 19.0	37.8 19.3	38.1 20.5	36.6 19.3	32.8 17.8	32.6 18.2	32.5 18.8	32.6	31.6	31.3 18.3
								18.8	20.2	19.9	18.3
WORLD	23.4	23.6	23.9	25.3	25.0	23.2	23.7	23.9	24.3	24.3	23.8

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
<u> </u>										
22.7	21.7	2 <i>1.5</i>	22.0	22.3	19.9	23. <i>1</i>	23.6	24.8	20.3	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
18.3	19.1	22. 1	15.5	15.2	11.1	16.7	20.1	17.0	**	Argentina
23.9	27.7	28.9	21.6	24.7	24.3	24.3			••	Bahamas
12.6 14.7	16.4 7.9	14,6 6.8	16.9 16.1	19.3 12.9	18.3 20.8	16.5 22.4	19.5 21.3	16.4 18.7	••	Barbados Belize
11.8	17.8	11.5	10.1	8.5	5.0	4.8	6.6	8.3	8.4	Bolivia
22.6	20.4	18.9	20.8	22.0	21.7	25.2	26.7	28.3	22.6	Brazil
12.4	9.4	12.5	12.6	16.5	18.4	21.0	24.2	24.0	23.2	Chile
17.1	16.2	17.1	18.4	20.3	24.8	24.0	24.4	24.7	25.5	Colombia
24.1	27.6	23.4	23.1	24.1	26.1	23.0 17.5	22.7 19.8	22.8 13.4	21.5 10.5	Costa Rica Dominican Republic
19.4 24.2	15.7 22.9	16.8 21.6	16.7 23.7	14.7 24.1	15.5 21.0	16.4	19.6	19.7	22.4	Ecuador
8.1	8.2	6.6	5.2	3.3	10.1	5.3	6.3	6.1	1.4	El Salvador
6.7	1.7	-1.4	2.8	4.2	4.8	6.4	10.3	2.9	4.1	Grenada
10.5	10.2	9.5	9.4	10.5	11.8	7.5	7.9	8.3	10.3	Guatemala
7.6	9.1	2.5	18.2	12.9	19.6	18.3	16.7	19.8	-	Guyana
3.8 14.4	6.4 11.6	5.9 11.2	6.8 12.3	6.1 13.5	5.1 12.8	5.0 11.8	4.5 9.6	4.6 9.0	5.8	Haiti Honduras
11.6	9.5	13.2	17.8	14.3	24.7	25.4	33.3	27.0	28.9	Jamaica
24.8	27.9	30.3	27.7	26.3	22.8	26.3	23.3	23.7	18.2	Mexico
4.2	8.7	11.9	9.2	16.1	8.8	13.8		••	-	Nicaragua
25.8	23.5	21.8	15.0	15.9	20.3	19.4	18.8	11.3	15.8	Panama
19.9 25.4	18.2 25.6	22.7 22.4	19.5 25.9	16.6 26.3	16.1 20.2	14.5 20.0	16.9 25.4	24.6 21.7	21.1 23.2	Paraguay Peru
6.1	-2.1	3.9	14.4	22.1	17.2	10.1	5.5			St. Vincent and the Grenadines
37.3	20.9	16.0	19.9	25.6	13.8	21.2	22.1	25.0	34.6	Trinidad and Tobago
17.6	16.8	16.4	17.3	17.0	17.3	16.7	17.7	17.5	19.5	Uruguay
29.3	25.1	20.5	28.7	27.7	19.9	25.1	21.0	25.7	29.3	Venezuela
27.7	23.7	26.0	21.9	22.2	24.0	23.9	22.5	21.1	_	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
40.7	20.2	20.7	27.4	36.4	20.4	310	20.0	20.6	20 1	Almaria
40.7 14.1	39.2 15.2	39.7 17.8	37.4 14.0	36.4 14.5	29.4 13.8	31.9 6.6	30.0 8.2	30.5 6.9	38.1 9.9	Algeria Egypt, Arab Republic of
29.3	18.8	26.2	18.3	18.1	22.2	22.2	18.4	17.7		Iran, Islamic Republic of
••		-10.5	-9.7	-10.4	-3.9	-1.2	-3.6	-1.5	-6.2	Jordan
11.5	13.8	15.2	14.7	16.1	16.5	16.7	20.6	18.5	19.6	Могоссо
49.6	42.0	42.1	42.7	40.2	18.0	41.2	27.9			Oman Soudi Arabia
62.2 5.9	39.1 12.6	24.0 10.2	20,2 12.1	13.0 11.2	9.1 11.2	11.7 4.8	18.2 4.7	20.6 12.2	13.6	Saudi Arabia Syrian Arab Republic
23.9	21.2	21.0	20.3	20.4	16.2	19.6	19.8	18.6	20.0	Tunisia
26.1	27.3	26.9	27.5	28_3	29.4	26.5	30.3	28.6	20.3	EUROPE
						201				LONOIL
36.5	30.9	33.1	34.7	31.8	32.3	31.1	34.1	32.2	27.8	Bulgaria
30.3 18.9	31.3 10.8	30.5 11.6	31.1 11.8	31.8 9.9	31.4 10.8	30.7 9.9	31.0 12.3	29.1 10.8	28.0 8.2	Czechoslovakia Greece
28.6	29.3	28.4	28.9	27.1	25.5	26.2	27.3	29.0	26.9	Hungary
18.7	15.3	15.0	13.7	12.3	14.6	16.9	16.6	15.7		Malta
16.3	30.0	26.8	28.3	29.1	30.3	31.2	35.3	30.9	••	Poland
15.9	16.8	16.8	15.0	18.3	20.8	21.1	20.2	20.7	21.2	Portugal
34.0 16.7	35.6 17.3	39.7 15.3	39.5 15.3	39.8 17.8	41.1 21.5	38.8 23.4	37.9 26.1	32.1 21.7	16.9 18.7	Romania Turkey
36.4	35.5	35.9	38.0	40.6	40.1	23.9	43.8	47.1	20.7	Yugoslavia
24.6	23.3	23.8	23.7	24.9	24.7	25.8	27.2	27.8	25.4	Low- & middle-income economies
23.2 12.8	21.6 7.9	21.6 6.8	22.1 7.3	25.0 8.8	24.5 7.3	25.8 9.4	27.5 9.1	28.9 10.3	29.6	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
27.1	27.4	26.9	27.8	30.2	30.4	30.6	31.1	31.6	32.8	China and India
22.7	19.4	20.0	19.5	23.0	19.4	19.8	23.3	27.5	28.6	Other low-income
28.3	25.2	24.9	24.3	24.2	24.1	25.2	26.6	26.9		Middle-income economies
22.4	20.5	20.2	21.1	20.6	2 1.0	21.2	22.1	22.4	_	High-income economies
22.1	20.3	20.0	20.9	20.4	21.0	21.1	22.1	22.3	-	OECD members
31.9	30.7	29.8	30.8	31.5	31.8	31.8	32.9	33.1	••	Japan
1 9 .0	16.0	15.2	16.8	15.6	14.8	14.5	14.9	15.3	••	United States
23.5	21.4	21.0	2L7	21.5	21.7	22.1	23.0	23.4	•	WORLD

Table 15. Private consumption: percentage of gross domestic product

ercentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	 1
oconge para	2//										
UB-SAHARAN AFRICA	70.6	70.6	69.0	67.5	65. <i>I</i>	69.2	66.4	66.0	70.2	69.4	
Excluding Nigeria	65.5	67.1	67. I	67.0	66.1	69.6	67.4	67.7	72.5	73.2	
			800000000000000000000000000000000000000	******							
enin	81.6	82.9	83.6	80.7	83.5	86.6	90.0	88.7	89.8	88.3	
otswana	78.0	66.9	57.0	59.7	55.5 75.0	58.0	57.1	61.6	62.3	57.2 89.1	
urkina Faso	90.4	88.5	85.8	82.7	75.9	80.9	79.8	87.6 77.5	87.0		
urundi	86.6	87.5 75.3	87.2	85.4	89.1	91.6 72.0	85.1 76.4	71.1	80.7 72.0	82.8 76.3	
ameroon	70.5	75.3	75.3	71.8 114.7	69.2 100.4	96.6	102.7	101_5	110.0	100.3	
ape Verde	75.3	73.6	74.6	71.5	75.4	88.5	82.2	86.0	86.4	86.2	
entral African Republic	63.6	62.1	62.6	84.0	63.7	67.9	71.8	73.7	72.8		
had omoros				04.0	03.7	· ·		,,,,,	72.0	•	
ongo, People's Republic	81.8	76.3	77.0	62.3	53.4	70.7	77.5	73.7	67.1	54.9	
ote d'Ivoire	57.3	58.5	59.0	58.5	54.5	60.4	55.3	52.7	54.9	56.9	
quatorial Guinea	67.3	59.7	63.7	71.8	75.6	65.6	63.6	63.3			
hiopia	78.9	80.3	78.5	75.9	76.1	79.4	76.9	80.2	81.1	82.0	
abon	36.6	35.3	33.4	45.7	24.7	23.5	16.5	23.5	36.5	33.9	
ambia, The	84.1	90.7	83.4	88.5	84.2	71.1	90.0	80.5	90.7	74.5	
uana	74.4	77.4	74.8	75.0	78.2	73.3	79.2	77.4	84,7	83.1	
tinea-Bissau	76.7	80.5	85.7	89.3	92.2	82.5	81.5	85.0	84.7	88.5	
enya	60.2	64.7	62.2	59.0	64.4	68.2	61.6	55.8	60.5	64.4	
sotho	120.4	126.1	133.1	132.1	149.9	151.2	163.9	157.2	129.7	144.8	
beria	46.9	49.5	47.5	56.0	57.7	51.5	54.1	60.7	60.7	58.4	
adagascar	79.4	80.5	81.6	83.3	84.8	86.1	83.0	84.5	85.4	87.4	
alawi	72.8	78.0	76.4	74.2	69.4	68.9	68.1	66.4	62.7	68.4	
ali	79.9	80.2	80.4	87.1	103.8	94.1	88.7	81.5	92.2	92.1	
auritania	56.2	55.1	53.2	71.5	76.9	67.3	65.2	65.3	65.3	70.9	
auritius	75.3	76.6	69.4	66.4	59.4	61.6	62.8	67.2	67.9	67.3	
ozambique						_				••	
amibia											
ger	88.8	87.2	85.9	84.7	93.5	86.6	84.9	75.7	70.7	71.1	
igeria	81.4	77.5	72.6	68.6	63.5	68.5	64.9	63.7	66.8	64.5	
wanda	88.0	87.6	87.8	81.0	86.7	78.2	74.3	71.0	76.6	76.6	
negal	74.0	75.4	71.7	75.5	69.7	72 .2	75.9	72.6	76.9	76.7	
ychelles							54.8	40.3	32.8	46.8	
erra Leone	73.6	76.8	79.3	78.5	81.0	82.5	86.7	83.8	87.1	90.1	
omalia	83.2	85.0	70.8	79.1	71.1	71.6	67.0	103.4	82.8	88.5	
ıdan	63.8	68.8	74.8	69.6	71.0	80.1	74.3	77.4	82.2	80.9	
vaziland	54.2	52.2	49.7	43.3	30.2	49.4	44.5	55.7	56.1	73.3	
ınzania	68.8	66.7	69.2	70.5	75.4	74.1	63.0	62.3	72.6	70.3	
ogo	58.3	55.2	58.2	59.8	32.4	60.9	51.9	58.8	41.4	52.0	
ganda											
aire	<i>7</i> 3.7	74.8	77,7	78.1	77.4	80.5	86.0	83.5	87.9	87.7	
ambia	39.4	41.4	39.7	33.3	34.9	51.4	44.8	51.5	55.6	53.1	
mbabwe	66.9	67.8	59.8	61.0	61.1	62,1	63.5	61.1	65.6	68.5	
UTH ASIA	77.9	77.4	27.7	76.0	75.9	75.2	72.5	72.8	72.6	72.8	
	**************	************		****							
ingladesh	96.4	110.5	121.7	92.7	94.6	95.9	98.9	88.7	93.5	92.2	
butan				:	:						
dia	74.8	72.8	74.0	73.9	72.8	70.2	68.6	70.6	69.6	69.6	
epal	97.4	96.0	94.9	94.6	96.3	82.4	80.8	79.2	79.2	79.9	
akistan	80.9	80.9	78.8	78.3	83.8	84.4	81.3	79.3	80.6	83.8	
i Lanka	72.3	72.4	71.8	76.5	80.2	82.6	76.1	73.3	75.2	77.1	
IST ASIA AND PACIFIC	65.8	64.5	65.5	63.6	64.3	63.5	63.5	62.5	60.5	58.4	
	63.7	62.3	640	62.7	63.7	61.9	63.3	62.8	59.2	56.9	3000
nioa ::	67.1	68.5	64.0 70.8	78.7	74.3	68.0	69.6	64.1	65.3	58.4	
ji 4									63.0	56.8	
donesia	78.1 75.5	74.7 75.5	69.1 23.7	67.8 70.0	65.0 69.7	65.1 70.5	64.3 65.1	61.8	61.2	62.0	
orea, Republic of	75.5	75.5 50.2	73.7	70.0	69.7		65.1	61.9			
alaysia	57.7	59.2	58.5	53.2	53.4	56.5	50.9	50.2	51.7	48.3	
longolia		(2.2		47.2	463	62.6		627		 52 D	
pua New Guinea	63.8	63.3	58.9	47.2	46.3	52.6	50.1	53.7	55.3	53.9	
nilippines	70.9	71.4	72.0	67.8	68.9	67.7	65.6	65.8	67.1	66.0	
olomon Islands											
hailand	67.5	67.1	68.4	6 4.7	66.4	67.6	67.5	67.9	64.9	67.5	
onga				••		88.9	90.9	87.8	94.9	97.6	
anuatu			••	••				••			
estern Samoa										98.6	

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
							<u> </u>			
73.2 73.8	76.6 73.9	76.6 74.3	75.1 70.8	75.1 71.2	74.1 71.9	71.2 72.4	72.2 72.6	71.0 72.1	 72.6	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA Excluding Nigeria
									720	
103.6 51.9	92.2 61.6	89.0 54.4	96.2 48.3	81.8 44.9	85.8 37.6	84.2 42.1	89.6 41.6	86.6 43.3	**	Benin Botswana
94.4	86.6	85.2	87.0	84.8	84.1	82.5	80.0	81.7	82.5	Burkina Faso
80.2	87.7	80.2	81.2	83.4	83.4	77.3	81.2	81.5	84.5	Burundi
68.9	68.2	62.3	57.9	55.1	59.7	69.5	75.8	67.9	69.7	Cameroon
88.8 86.9	84.3 90.9	83.6 84.3	88.0 86.0	87.7 86.5	84.6 86.7	72.1 86.0	74.5 83.5	76.4 85.7	87.5	Cape Verde Central African Republic
30.7	102.1	100.0	89.2	102.7	102.3	95.1	95.5	92.2	92.4	Chad
		68.7	82.5	79.5	75.9	82.7	81.4	75.9	76.2	Comoros
56.5 63.8	40.0 62.5	39.8 64.2	38.8 62.3	52.5 60.3	59.4 66.3	56.6 66.9	60.1 65.6	52.8 71.0	50.9 68.1	Congo, People's Republic Côte d'Ivoire
63.8	02.5	04.2		75.5	68.2	73.3	70.6	68.8	72.1	Equatorial Guinea
80.7	81.8	80.0	79.7	77.7	78.9	77.2	72.0	68.8	70.6	Ethiopia
26.7	27.3	29.5	27.2	30.4	46.8	47.8	52.1	48.1	41.5	Gabon
72.8 87.2	70.4 89.8	75.1 90.8	76.9 86.1	77.1 83.0	72.1 81.2	73.1 81.8	76.0 79.4	75.0 83.7	74.7 81.7	Gambia, The Ghana
70.3	75.7	78.1	83.6	86.8	87.6	84.8	89.1	100.3	98.6	Guinea-Bissau
61.9	63.5	61.2	63.3	57.6	59.7	62.3	61.7	62.0	64.1	Kenya
134.8	141.6	167.3	164.5	145.3	141.8	144.9	128.0	143.3	151.6	Lesotho Liberia
61.9 88.2	65.9 90.3	70.9 89.0	68.6 86.7	64.7 87.6	64.5 86.8	86.2	85.2	82.1	83.2	Liberia Madagascar
70.3	67.4	68.4	69.5	69.4	70.1	67.8	74.5	79.2	74.8	Malawi
90.4	89.7	93.9	92.6	102.4	90.3	82.8	81,3	77.8	83.7	Mali
65.7	79.1	93.7	84.7	76.4	71.0	73.1	79.9	78.9	87.5	Mauritania
71.3 74.3	70.8 79.7	69.5 82.2	68.5 80.2	66.9 80.6	60.9 75.7	61.1 96.0	61.9 99.0	66.1 96.4	66.5 91.6	Mauritius Mozambique
63.2	66.3	67.3	65.1	55.6	54.0	62.6	56.4	56.2	,,,,,	Namibia
80.4	80.5	81.1	91.4	86.8	82.9	83.8	82.9	85.5		Niger
72.3	79.3	79.0	79.1	79.1	80.8	69.8	74.0	70.2		Nigeria
78.6 87.0	81.9 82.8	83.9 82.4	81.0 79.3	80.5 84.6	79,7 79.0	80.7 78.3	80.7 77.8	79.4 79.3	77.8 77.0	Rwanda Senegal
51.2	56.2	68.2	61.2	58.2	55.8	63.4	65.1	67.1	62.4	Seychelles
88.6	89.5	83.6	82.0	84.8	83.8	82.8	80.8	85.6	86.5	Sierra Leone
93.9	99.5	106.8	105.3	93.0	92.9	85.3	85.8	90.1		Somalia
83.0 71.9	81.0 72.3	89.3 77.7	84.1 77.1	94.2 81.1	80.8 65.7	80.1 63.1	84.3 63.5	83.3	83.3	Sudan Swaziland
75.4	72.6	78.2	77.2	77.2	79.7	86.7	92.6			Tanzania
57.4	63.1	61.9	64.3	63.4	67.7	67.4	71.4	68.5	70.4	Togo
		93.0	84.1	83.2	83.0	85.9	88.7	90,6	91.7	Uganda
81.9 64.9	83.4 64.3	83.8 60.7	80.9 58.3	77.9 60.7	78.1 50.5	77.9 69.5	75.1 69.9	79.3 74.0	74.9	Zaire Zambia
67.0	65.0	68.9	59.2	55.5	54.5	49.1	52.0	54.5	56.4	Zimbabwe
71.1	20.1	20.5	27.2	70.2	69.5	69.7	69.7	68.5	68.6	SOUTH ASIA
71.3	72.3	72.5	72.3					******		
90.5	93.5	93.8	92.0	90.8	89.4	89.0	89.1	88.5	89.4	Bangladesh
70.9 67.9	69.3 69.0	66.8 69.8	68.2 69.4	63.0 66.6	65.6 66.6	64.3 67.3	66.9 67.3	67.1	67.6	Bhulan India
82.1	81.6	81.3	80.9	76.1	78.1	76.6	79.0	81.6		Nepal
80.6	81.3	80.1	80.2	81.6	76.3	72.6	72.0	70.6	71.8	Pakistan
80.9	80.4	78.5	72.2	78.3	78.0	77.6	78.6	77.6	76.0	Sri Lanka
61.3	61.2	61.3	60.0	62.5	58.3	56.2	58.6	60.2	<i>5</i> 5.7	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
61.8	60.0	60.2	58.4	55.6	53.7	52.3	53.3	53.5	49.9	China
63.7	62.5	64.0	63.0	62.2	62.3	64.9	69.8	69.0	66.7	Fiji
55.3	60.5	60.6	60.2	59.0	61.7	57.7	57.1	53.4	53.0	Indonesia
63.9	62.5	61.0	60.1	59.4 52.0	55.1 51.0	52.8 47.3	51.5 49.4	52.5 52.1	52.5	Korea, Republic of
53.1	53.1	52.1	49.8	52.0 	51.0 	47.3 	49.4	52.1	52.5	Malaysia Mongolia
66.2	64.7	64.5	63.5	67.0	64.8	63.3	60.2	64.0	65.8	Papua New Guinea
66.8	69.9	72.4	76.5	75.9	73.1	75.3	73.2	73.5	77.7	Philippines
74.7	61.2	60.8	57.3	64.4	67.3	74.1	69.2			Solomon Islands
67.2 98.6	65.2 98.1	68.3 94.3	66.1 86.2	64.7 98.2	62.9	63.7	62.3	61.3	57.1	Thailand Tonga
>0.0	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	52.0	48.5	57.2	59.2	60.2	60.9	61.0		Vanuatu
97.2	90.6	88.2	85.6	87.3	95.2	95.5	99.8	102.3	101.1	Western Samoa
			<u> </u>							

Table 15. Private consumption: percentage of gross domestic product (cont'd)

ercentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	198
ATTN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	69.2	69.9	70.0	68.3	67.4	66.5	66.9	66.7	66.8	66.9	66.
rgentina	68.2	69.1	68.9	67. <u>5</u>	66.2	61.3	59.0	60.3	60.1	65.6	66.
ahamas				••				55.7	58.1	65.9	61.
arbados	79.9	76.1	77.9	74.9	72.3	74.2	74.4	77.9	68.0	70.5	63.
elize									~		<i>(</i> -
olivia razil	66.2 68.6	68.5 69.6	63.1 69.7	61.5 67.5	60.6 70.7	58.7 66.5	63.0 68.8	63.6 69.2	70.6 68.6	68.0 69.5	67. 69.
razu hile	70.1	71.3	75.2	80.8	62.4	73.2	68.9	72.8	71.1	70.7	70
olombia	72.4	73.7	72.8	71.3	70.9	72.3	71.1	69.9	70.3	70.8	70
osta Rica	73.7	72.2	70.0	68.2	73.8	71.6	66.3	65.2	67.6	66.9	65
ominican Republic	76.6	80.1	76.2	73.4	78.0	71.6	80.9	78.3	77.5	73.4	77
nador	75.3	76.0	73.5	67.0	59.8	65.2	63.6	61.7	63.4	61.2	59
Salvador	76.1	76.1	74.1	74.1	74.9	71.8	68.0	64.5	72.5	68.9	71
renada	**			:			_::		_:		72
uatemala	78.4	80.0	80.0	79.2	78.1	78.9	77.8	75.3	77.0	78.7	78
nyana	60.8	59.6	62.0	64.7	54.7	47.4	59.3	60.7	56.2	52.2	51
aiti onduras	83.0 73.8	81.8 71.8	81.8 71.0	80.3 71.6	83.3 74.0	84.5 77.7	84.7 72.3	85.1 68.9	82.7 65.7	81.7 65.9	8: 69
naica	73.8 60.9	62.6	67.3	61.8	68.0	66.2	69.8	65.7	61.7	60.7	6
maica exico	74.8	76.0	74.8	73.6	72.9	71.6	71.3	69.6	69.4	67.7	6
caragua	74.5	74.8	71.6	77.3	74.3	78.6	70.5	69.4	71.0	74.0	8
nama	60.6	57.7	55.2	53.1	57.7	57.3	55.7	60.0	58.4	60.5	5
raguay	77.5	79.5	77.0	73.8	75.8	75.1	72.5	72.1	69.8	71.2	7.
nı .	70.4	70.6	72.3	68.8	70.1	74.1	74.1	73.5	68.8	61.0	6
Vincent and the Grenadines								90.9	67.5	77.5	7
inidad and Tobago	60.0	55.3	59.3	54.0	42.3	42.6	47.5	47.9	52.0	51.3	4,
ruguay	69.4	66.6	69.2	66.6	71.6	70.6	65.2	68.5	66.8	68.3	6
enezuela	51.9	50.6	52.2	49.6	42.0	48.9	50.8	51.5	55.6	54.3	54
DDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	61.0	60.I	60.0	56.8	49.8	53.4	51 <u>.3</u>	55.5	57.5	53.3	53
geria	55.8	57.0	55.3	51.4	46.3	51.1	48.5	51.1	48.5	45.6	4
ypt, Arab Republic of	65.9	66.0	66.6	63.8	73.5	62.9	58.5	62.0	63.1	68.7	69
n, Islamic Republic of	59.1	55.9	53.5	47.5	35. 1	39.0	39.7	49.3	53.7	47.1	4
rdan		72.5	 	 72.7	68.0				67.5	67.0	6
orocco nan	73.4 19.4	72.5 17.1	73.0 24.9	24.0	8.7	69.4 15.9	68.9 20.5	65.6 26.8	32.7	26.1	2
udi Arabja	33.7	28.0	24.5	19.5	9.9	12.9	14.5	16.8	24.2	27.5	2
rian Arab Republic	72.3	72.3	67.6	69.7	66.9	66.4	63.3	67.4	69.0	69.1	6
misia	66.5	64.8	63.9	66.0	60.6	62.2	62.1	63.5	62.5	60.4	6
TROPE									_		5:
	•	<u>-</u>	-								****
ulgaria					**		••	••			4
zechoslovakia											4
recce	67.6 58.4	67.7 58.1	66.6 57.2	63.8 56.3	66.4 58.2	67.8 59.2	66.9 58.1	66.0 57.4	63.4 57.4	61.3 58.8	6
ungary akta	58.4 77.8	58.1 76.8	78.7	26.3 77.8	58.2 81.3	59.2 71.6	58.1 66.6	57.4 71.9	57.4 67.1	58.8 63.2	6
ana oland	77.0	70.0	70.7	77.0	تسلق	71.0	00.0	74.7	07.1		6
ortugal	66.5	67.3	62.5	64.5	72.6	73.1	73.7	72.0	68.0	67.5	6
mania					,2.0				-5.0		5
ırkey	69.7	72.3	69.9	70.7	73.3	72.7	69.0	69.4	71.4	71.0	7
		56.9	57.5	59.2	62.1	56.1	53.2	52.9	53.0	51.5	4
•	55.2	5417									
rgoslavia	55.2 67.4	67.1	67.0	65.1	63.9	63.8	62.7	62.9	63. I	61.7	6
ngoslavia	67.4	67.1									
r- & middle-income economies	67.4 70.7	67.1 69.7	69.9	68.2	68.6	68.1	67.1	66.8	66.3	64.7	6
ngoslavia	67.4 70.7 71.6	67.1 69.7 71.5	69.9 70.2	68.2 68.7	68.6 66.9	68.1 71.4	67.1 68.4	66.8 68.0	66.3 72.1	64.7 70.9	6
w. & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3	69.9 70.2 67.7	68.2 68.7 66.8	68.6 66.9 67.3	68.1 71.4 64.9	67.1 68.4 65.4	66.8 68.0 65.9	66.3 72.1 63.1	64.7 70.9 61.4	6
w. & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9 79.8	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3 80.7	69.9 70.2 67.7 78.8	68.2 68.7 66.8 73.9	68.6 66.9 67.3 75.2	68.1 71.4 64.9 74.9	67.1 68.4 65.4 70.7	66.8 68.0 65.9 68.3	66.3 72.1 63.1 69.8	64.7 70.9 61.4 68.2	6 6 6
w. & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9 79.8 65.0	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3 80.7 65.1	69.9 70.2 67.7 78.8 64.7	68.2 68.7 66.8 73.9	68.6 66.9 67.3 75.2 59.3	68.1 71.4 64.9 74.9 59.0	67.1 68.4 65.4 70.7 58.3	66.8 68.0 65.9 68.3 58.6	66.3 72.1 63.1 69.8 59.5	64.7 70.9 61.4 68.2 58.6	6 6 6 6
goslavia v- & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9 79.8	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3 80.7	69.9 70.2 67.7 78.8	68.2 68.7 66.8 73.9	68.6 66.9 67.3 75.2	68.1 71.4 64.9 74.9	67.1 68.4 65.4 70.7	66.8 68.0 65.9 68.3	66.3 72.1 63.1 69.8	64.7 70.9 61.4 68.2	6 6 6 5
w. & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies gh-income economies	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9 79.8 65.0 59.9	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3 80.7 65.1 59.8	69.9 70.2 67.7 78.8 64.7 59.7	68.2 68.7 66.8 73.9 62.4 58.8 58.9	68.6 66.9 67.3 75.2 59.3 59.0	68.1 71.4 64.9 74.9 59.0 60.2 60.4	67.1 68.4 65.4 70.7 58.3 60.1 60.3	66.8 68.0 65.9 68.3 58.6 60.2	66.3 72.1 63.1 69.8 59.5 59.7	64.7 70.9 61.4 68.2 58.6 59.9 60.1	65 65 65 66 66
w- & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies gh-income economies OECD members Japan	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9 79.8 65.0 59.9 59.9 52.3	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3 80.7 65.1 59.8 59.8 53.6	69.9 70.2 67.7 78.8 64.7 59.7 59.7 54.0	68.2 68.7 66.8 73.9 62.4 58.8 58.9 53.6	68.6 66.9 67.3 75.2 59.3 59.0 59.2 54.3	68.1 71.4 64.9 74.9 59.0 60.2 60.4 57.1	67.1 68.4 65.4 70.7 58.3 60.1 60.3 57.5	66.8 68.0 65.9 68.3 58.6 60.2 60.4 57.7	66.3 72.1 63.1 69.8 59.5 59.7 59.8 57.7	64.7 70.9 61.4 68.2 58.6 59.9 60.1 58.7	62 63 63 63 54 64 65 55
w. & middle-income economies Low-income economies Low-income Africa China and India Other low-income Middle-income economies gh-income economies	67.4 70.7 71.6 67.9 79.8 65.0 59.9	67.1 69.7 71.5 66.3 80.7 65.1 59.8	69.9 70.2 67.7 78.8 64.7 59.7	68.2 68.7 66.8 73.9 62.4 58.8 58.9	68.6 66.9 67.3 75.2 59.3 59.0	68.1 71.4 64.9 74.9 59.0 60.2 60.4	67.1 68.4 65.4 70.7 58.3 60.1 60.3	66.8 68.0 65.9 68.3 58.6 60.2	66.3 72.1 63.1 69.8 59.5 59.7	64.7 70.9 61.4 68.2 58.6 59.9 60.1	65 65 65 66 66

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
66.3	67.1	67.7	68.0	67.2	69.1	65.2	65.3	64.1		LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
68.0 62.3	69.8 59.1	64.8 57.4	73.5 65.4	73.8 62.9	77.1 63.5	69.4 63.7	69.4	77.3	-	Argentina Bahamas
70.6	67.1	69.0	66.2	61.9	64.0	66.4	63.1	67.2		Barbados
64.6	68.5	69.0	62.1	64.9	57.8	58.1	60.6	63.8		Belize
77.4 68.1	65.8 69.7	70.4 71.6	66.0 71.0	78.2 68.3	83.5 67.8	83.2 62.5	79.0 61.2	78.8 59.8	78.3	Bolivia Brazil
74.5	75.3	73.3	73.0	69.3	68.9	67.6	65.3	66.1	67.1	Chile
72.5	72.9	71.9	70.6	69.0	65.3	66.2	65.5	64.9	64.5	Colombia
60.1	57.8	61.5	61.3	60.1	58.6	62.0	61.7	60.2	60.4	Costa Rica
71.1 61.6	74.5 63.1	74.1 65.9	74.9 64.1	77.3 64.5	72.3 66.9	73.2 70.7	71.0 69.1	78.7 71.2	82.4 69.5	Dominican Republic Ecuador
76.0	76.1	77.5	78.8	81.2	77.9	81.0	80.9	81.7	88.1	El Salvador
68.0	74.5	76.6	74.1	72.8	73.9	72.7	71.3	72.2	74.2	Grenada
81.6	82.0	82.9	82.9	82.6	81.1	84.6	84.2	83.9	83.7	Guatemala
63.4 85.0	63.8 82.2	66.3 83.4	63.7 82.4	69.0 82.0	61.9 84.5	65.9 84.8	55.1 85.8	57.9 85.3		Guyana Haiti
72.0	74.5	74.3	73.0	71.6	70.2	71.3	74.0	74.6	79.6	Honduras
67.8	68.6	66.7	65.8	70.2	59.5	59.4	50.6	58.8	56.5	Jamaica
64.4	61.6	60.9	63.1	64.5	68.2	65.1	68.4	65.8	70.4	Mexico
73.9	67.9	56.7	55.4 63.0	48.2 62.8	55.8 57.7	52.0 57.5	59.0	 67.0	62.9	Nicaragua Panama
53.3 73.4	54.0 74.9	56.7 69.9	75.0	77.8	78.6	80.3	78.5	69.7	72.9	Paraguay
63.2	61.8	65.0	62.9	62.4	68.2	67.3	65.0	68.6	70.8	Peru
70.6	78.6	73.0	63.7	58.0	67.3					St. Vincent and the Grenadines
49.9	62.8	66.7 69.1	61.2 69.1	51.0 68.5	62.3 68.3	56.7 70.1	57.5 69.1	56.7 68.9	47.9 67.3	Trinidad and Tobago Uruguay
68.0 57.9	67.5 62.4	67.6	61.0	61.8	68.9	64.7	68.4	64.7	62.1	Venezuela
							63.9	65.2		MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
55.0	.59. <u>I</u>	57.7	62.5	62.5	63.5	62.5			-	
45.5 66.9	46.0 67.0	45.4 65.0	47.7 67.9	47.9 68.2	52.7 69.6	49.5 79.4	51.3 78.3	50.0 80.5	44.1 80.1	Algeria Egypt, Arab Republic of
50.6	64.0	58.5	67.2	67.1	64.7	65.0	68.3	71.1		Iran, Islamic Republic of
		83.8	81.0	83.0	77.0	74.1	77.0	77.8	82.4	Jordan
69.4	67.9	68.1	69.8	68.1	68.2	67.6	63.9	65.6	64.6	Morocco
25.8 22.1	31.9 32.3	31.4 42.4	30.8 45.3	33.9 50.5	51.5 51.7	29.7 49.2	39.8 49.1	 47.3	••	Oman Saudi Arabia
73.4	65.4	67.8	63.4	65.1	67.3	4 92 773	82.0	71.4	71.9	Syrian Arab Republic
61.3	62.3	62.2	63.2	63.0	66.4	64.1	64.3	64.4	63.8	Tunisia
60.5	60.4	60_3	59.8	58.7	57.5	57.3	57.3	59.0	68.5	EUROPE
		•	40.4		40.5		40.7	40.0		Bulgaria
46.9 49.2	61.9 48.6	50.1 49.0	49.4 48.0	50.7 47.9	49.5 47.8	51.1 48.0	48.7 47.9	49.9 49.3	54.5 51.1	Bulgaria Czechosłovakia
63.2	70.9	69.6	68.7	69.7	69.8	70.4	67.5	68.5	70.9	Greece
61.3	60.8	61.5	61.4	62.8	63.9	63.5	61.1	60.7	62.5	Hungary
64.0	66.2	67.0	68.9	70.0	68.0	65.2	66.1	66.3	•	Malta
74.2 69.3	61.8 68.8	64.4 68.6	62.4 70.5	61.5 67.5	60.6 65.6	59.8 65.5	56.5 66.5	62.7 66.2	65.6	Poland Portugal
59.2	58.2	53.9	54.0	50.3	48.9	52.0	52.8	58.1	70.4	Romania
72.4	71.8	74.5	75.6	73.6	69.6	67.5	65.2	66.7	67.2	Turkey
48.6	49.4	49.8	48.3	46.1	46.3	43.0	47.9	46.1	72.5	Yugoslavia
63.4	64.6	64.2	64.5	64.6	63.9	61.9	62.8	62.9	_	Low- & middle-income economies
66.9	68.2	68.1	67.3	69.1	66.2	64.5	66.2	66.5	65.6	Low-income economies
75.5	79.9	80.0	79.4	79.5	79.1	76.5	77.2	76.5		Low-income Africa
64.2	63.6	64.1	62.7	60.2	59.5	59.2	59.2	58.8	57.6	China and India
66.4	69.5	69.1	69 .4	84.2	76.2	73.8	81.6	85.8	84.7	Other low-income
58.5	60.6	60.8	62.0	61.7	62.2	60.1	60.6	60.5		Middle-income economies
60.4	61.7	62.2	61.6	62.1	61.9	61.9	61.4	61.4		High-income economies
60.7	62.0	62.5	61.9	62.3	62.0	62.0	61.5	61.5		OECD members
58.1	59.4	60.2	59.4	58.9	58.6	58.7	57.9	57.7		Japan
63.5	65.6	66.4	65.2	66.0	66.5	66.9	66.8	6 6.7		United States
60.5	62.0	62.4	62.1	62.5	62-3	61.9	61.7	61.7	-	WORLD

Table 16. Current account balance before official transfers

Benin 4.5 8.6 132 8.9 14.8 19.1 22.1 20.8 19.9 14.0 Survivals Face 4.18 5.76 3.17 24.6 17.1 12.2 8.9 14.6 2.89 14.5 Survivals Face 5.2 6.0 4.8 10.1 14.6 18.4 13.5 16.3 16.4 13.6 Survivals Face 6.1 19.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16	Percentage of GDP	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
Benin												
Bernin 45 86 132 45 448 131 122 308 199 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 140	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	-	-	-		-	_	-	_	-	-	-
Benin 4.5 8.6 132 8.9 14.8 19.1 22.1 20.8 19.9 14.0 Survivals Face 4.18 5.76 3.17 24.6 17.1 12.2 8.9 14.6 2.89 14.5 Survivals Face 5.2 6.0 4.8 10.1 14.6 18.4 13.5 16.3 16.4 13.6 Survivals Face 6.1 19.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 16		** *******************************		****************								
Burtian Face 5.2 8.0 8.8 10.1 1.46 18.4 13.5 18.3 16.4 15.6 16.9 18.5 18.3 1.64 15.6 15.8 18.5 18.3 1.64 15.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5 18.5		-8.5	-8.6	-13.2	-8.9	- 14 .8	-19.1	-22.1	-20.8	-19.9	-14.0	-17.2
Burundi												-23.2
Camerono 41 5.0 7.6 2.0 1.7 7.2 4.8 3.7 4.5 2.7 Cape Varde												-15.2 -13.9
Cape Verde												-6.4
Chade							-					-17.7
Comport Comp	-											-17.6
Comp. People's Republic 194 245 281 1-166 1-198 372 37.6 28.8 26.4 1.19 1.15												-2.2
Color Colo												-13.5
Ethiopia 4.7 2.4 3.0 4.3 2.6 0.8 3.0 0.3 2.7 5.1 4.8 Gabon 4.7 2.4 7.1 9.1 12.7 1.4 0.3 2.5 1.5 1.6 7.0 Garbia, The Oll 4.8 2.2 7.0 0.9 6.1 15.1 7.2 312 25.2 1.0 Chana 3.4 6.4 4.3 4.4 6.9 0.1 3.8 4.5 3.0 1.0 Usines-Bissau							-10.8	-6.0	-3.5	-11.1	-15.2	-17.5
Gaboin He 0.1 4.8 -22 -7.0 0.9 6.1 1.51 7.2 14 0.3 25 1.6 7.0 Cambia The 0.1 4.8 -22 -7.0 0.9 6.1 1.51 7.2 13.2 12.5 25 Chana 3.4 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.9 0.1 1.38 4.5 3.0 1.0 Chinaea 3.4 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.9 0.0 1. 3.8 4.5 3.0 1.0 Chinaea 3.4 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.9 0.0 1. 3.8 4.5 3.0 1.0 Chinaea 3.4 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.9 0.0 1. 3.8 4.5 3.0 1.0 Chinaea 3.4 4.4 4.5 4.9 0.1 3.8 4.5 3.0 1.0 1.0 Chinaea 4.4 7.1 1.55 1.2 6.2 2.9 1.41 1.74 2.03 1.64 7.71 1.55 1.5 1.2 6.2 2.9 1.41 1.74 2.03 1.64 7.71 1.5 1.5 1.2 6.2 2.9 1.41 1.74 2.03 1.64 7.71 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.2 6.2 2.9 1.4 1.2 7.4 2.03 1.64 7.71 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.	_ •											
Gambla, The Oll 4.8 2.2 7.0 -0.9 6.1 1.51 7.2 31.2 2.52 Chana 34 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.5 9 1.0 1.36 3.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.4 4.5 9 1.0 1.36 3.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.4 4.5 9 1.0 1.36 3.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.4 4.5 9 1.0 1.36 3.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.4 4.5 9 1.0 1.36 3.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.5 4.3 1.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.5 4.3 1.0 1.0 1.0 Chana 34 4.5 4.5 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0												-4.5 8.2
Ghana Guisea-Bissau """ "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "									_			-47.8
Eerysh	*											-1.2
Leschbo												
Liberia	•											-13.8 -31.8
Madagascar 3.8 6.6 3.8 4.0 4.8 6.1 4.5 3.7 5.8 7.40 Malawi 15.8 11.12 7.14 8.4 7.7 7.14 1.03 1.09 22.5 29.5 Mali 6.4 7.6 8.3 7.56 2.80 19.6 9.5 5.8 1.73 1.46 Mauritania 6.4 4.8 8.7 9.2 5.3 30.5 4.5 4.63 43.7 37.3 Mauritius 6.4 4.8 8.7 9.2 5.3 30.5 4.5 4.63 43.7 37.3 Mauritius 7.5												0.9
Mali						-4.8			-3.7	-5.8	-14.0	-15.4
Mauritania												-25.0
Maurilius												-14.4 -35.4
Mozambique												-11.5
Nigeria 3-0 -2.0 -4.5 -6.3 -12.0 -6.7 -12.3 -13.2 -18.0 -13.2 -18.0 Nigeria 3-0 -2.7 -2.0 0.0 14.2 0.1 -0.7 -1.7 -6.0 2.2 Rwanda 5-6 -9.0 -11.4 -2.6 -11.8 -11.7 -5.7 -6.0 -16.0 -7.5 -6.9 -16.0 -7.5 -7.5 -6.0 -16.0 -7.5 -7.5 -6.0 -16.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -1.0 -1.0 -7.5 -7.5 -7.5 -7.5 -7.5 -7.5 -7.5 -7.5												-17.5
Nigeria										-		
Rwanda												-16.9 5.1
Senegal -7,7 -10,5 -6,9 -14,4 -10,8 -9,4 -9,6 -8,1 -15,9 -14,0 -10,5 -14,0	•											-13.4
Seychclies 1.1 1.82 24.1 23.9 1.48 1.86 1.93 1.74 1.61 -16.7 Sierra Leone 4.7 5.8 2.8 7.4 -14.5 -11.1 -10.6 -10.2 -16.1 -20.6 Somalia 5.7 4.9 5.4 -12.7 -21.4 -14.1 -13.5 -27.8 -16.4 -44.7 Sudan 22 -1.9 -2.3 12.2 -8.1 -10.9 -8.1 -4.5 -65 -5.9 Swaziland 1.04 11.4 7.9 -0.7 -25.8 -37.9 -17 Tazzania 2.9 -7.4 -4.9 -6.8 -15.4 -12.4 -2.7 -4.8 -14.7 -11.1 -10.0 -16.6 -19.1 -9.8 -16.7 -32.7 -33.4 -10.1 -12.9 -13.3 -16.7 -22.7 -33.4 -10.1 -11.1 -29.7 -13.0 20.0												-17.4
Somelia 5.7 4.9 5.4 1.27 2.14 -14.1 1.35 2.78 -16.4 44.7 Sudan 2.2 -1.9 2.3 1.2 8.1 -10.9 8.1 4.5 6.5 5.9 Swaziland 10.4 11.4 7.9 0.7 25.8 37.9 Tanzania 2.9 7.74 4.9 6.8 -15.4 -12.4 2.7 4.8 -14.7 -11.1 7.00 5.4 8.6 -13.1 -10.1 16.6 -19.1 -9.8 -16.7 32.7 -33.4 -1.00 -1												-20.4
Sudan C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C												-19.0
Swaziland												-46.2 -9.6
Togo									-			-38.9
Uganda 1.0 4.2 0.6 1.8 -1.1 -2.9 1.3 2.1 5.5 0.5 Zaire -2.9 5.4 -6.6 4.5 -5.0 -7.0 -9.7 -13.0 2.0 1.1 Zambia 6.0 -14.9 -11.2 4.6 0.3 -29.5 5.0 -9.2 -11.4 0.1 -1.1 Zimbabwe -1.7 -4.1 -0.7 -1.3 -3.4 -6.7 -0.7 -1.0 -0.1 -1.0 SOUTH ASIA -1.7 -4.1 -0.7 -1.3 -3.4 -6.7 -0.7 -1.0 -0.1 -1.0 -1.2 -0.7 -0.7 -1.0 -1.19 -6.2 -8.0 -7.3 -1.0 -1.1 -1.0 -1.1 -0.1 -1.1 -1.0 -1.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 <td>Tanzania</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-4.9</td> <td></td> <td>-15.4</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-12.2</td>	Tanzania			-4.9		-15.4						-12.2
Zaire -2.9 -5.4 -6.6 -4.5 -5.0 -7.0 -9.7 -13.0 2.0 1.1 Zambia 6.0 -14.9 -11.2 4.6 0.3 -29.5 -5.0 -9.2 -11.4 0.1 Zimbabwe -1.7 4.1 -0.7 -1.3 3.4 -6.7 -0.7 .												-15.9
Zambia 6.0												-7.0 -3.9
Zimbabwe												-14.0
Bangladesh -3.4 4.7 -9.2 6.2 -5.9 -7.0 -11.9 6.2 -8.0 -7.3 -7.5 -7.												-5.6
Bangladesh -3.4 4.7 -9.2 6.2 -5.9 -7.0 -11.9 6.2 -8.0 -7.3 -7.5 -7.	SOUTH ASIA											
Bhutan		-	······	·····	::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::				<u>.</u>			
India -1.0 -1.2 -0.7 -0.7 -1.0 -0.1 1.3 1.4 -0.3 -0.7 Nepal -2.9 -3.2 -1.2 -2.7 4.7 -2.8 -1.1 0.0 -3.5 -3.0 Pakistan -7.0 -5.6 -3.1 -2.0 -6.2 -10.4 -7.1 -7.0 -3.4 -5.7 Sri Lanka -3.1 -2.3 -1.9 -1.3 -5.0 -4.9 -1.8 2.0 -4.5 -5.7 EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC -		-3.4	-4.7	-9.2		-5.9	-7.0	-11.9		-8.0	-7.3	-11.1
Nepal -2.9 -3.2 -1.2 -2.7 4.7 -2.8 -1.1 0.0 -3.5 -3.0 Pakistan -7.0 -5.6 -3.1 -2.0 -6.2 -10.4 -7.1 -7.0 -3.4 -5.7 Sri Lanka -3.1 -2.3 -1.9 -1.3 -5.0 4.9 -1.8 2.0 4.5 -11.0 -7.5										-0.3		-1.7
Pakistan -7.0 -5.6 -3.1 -2.0 -6.2 -10.4 -7.1 -7.0 -3.4 -5.7 Sri Lanka -3.1 -2.3 -1.9 -1.3 -5.0 -4.9 -1.8 -2.0 -4.5 -11.0 EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC -												-5.1
China -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 0.1 0.4 -0.5 -0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.0 Fiji -8.2 -12.7 -12.5 -15.2 -5.9 -4.1 -7.5 -4.0 -4.6 -7.8 Indonesia -3.9 -4.2 -3.3 -3.1 2.0 -3.5 -2.3 -0.2 -2.6 1.7 Korea, Republic of -7.9 -9.3 -3.9 -2.5 -11.1 -9.3 -1.6 -0.1 -2.2 -6.5 Malzysia 0.0 -2.8 -4.8 1.1 -5.6 -5.2 5.0 3.1 0.5 4.2 Mongolia </th <td>Pakistan</td> <td>-7.0</td> <td>-5.6</td> <td>-3.1</td> <td>-2.0</td> <td>-6.2</td> <td>-10.4</td> <td>-7.1</td> <td>-7.0</td> <td>-3.4</td> <td>-5.7</td> <td>-4.8</td>	Pakistan	-7.0	-5.6	-3.1	-2.0	-6.2	-10.4	-7.1	-7.0	-3.4	-5.7	-4.8
China -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 0.1 0.4 -0.5 -0.2 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.0 Fiji -8.2 -12.7 -12.5 -15.2 -5.9 -4.1 -7.5 -4.0 -4.6 -7.8 Indonesia -3.9 -4.2 -3.3 -3.1 2.0 -3.5 -2.3 -0.2 -2.6 1.7 Korea, Republic of -7.9 -9.3 -3.9 -2.5 -11.1 -9.3 -1.6 -0.1 -2.2 -6.5 Malzysia 0.0 -2.8 -4.8 1.1 -5.6 -5.2 5.0 3.1 0.5 4.2 Mongolia </th <td>Sri Lanka</td> <td>-3.1</td> <td>-2.3</td> <td>-1.9</td> <td>-1.3</td> <td>-5.0</td> <td><u>-4.9</u></td> <td>-1.8</td> <td>2.0</td> <td>-4.5</td> <td>-11.0</td> <td>-19.7</td>	Sri Lanka	-3.1	-2.3	-1.9	-1.3	-5.0	<u>-4.9</u>	-1.8	2.0	-4.5	-11.0	-19.7
China -0.1 -0.1 -0.1 0.1 0.4 -0.5 -0.2 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.0 Fiji -8.2 -12.7 -12.5 -15.2 -5.9 -4.1 -7.5 -4.0 -4.6 -7.8 Indonesia -3.9 -4.2 -3.3 -3.1 2.0 -3.5 -2.3 -0.2 -2.6 1.7 Korea, Republic of -7.9 -9.3 -3.9 -2.5 -11.1 -9.3 -1.6 -0.1 -2.2 -6.5 Malzysia 0.0 -2.8 -4.8 1.1 -5.6 -5.2 5.0 3.1 0.5 4.2 Mongolia </th <td>EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC</td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	_	_	_	_	_		_	_			
Fiji -82 -12.7 -12.5 -15.2 -5.9 -4.1 -7.5 -4.0 -4.6 -7.8 Indopesia -3.9 -4.2 -3.3 -3.1 2.0 -3.5 -2.3 -0.2 -2.6 1.7 Korea, Republic of Malaysia 0.0 -2.8 -4.8 1.1 -5.6 -5.2 5.0 3.1 0.5 4.2 Mongolia			************					0.2				0.3
Indonesia -3.9 -4.2 -3.3 -3.1 2.0 -3.5 -2.3 -0.2 -2.6 1.7 Korea, Republic of Malaysia 0.0 -2.8 -3.9 -2.5 -11.1 -9.3 -1.6 -0.1 -2.2 -6.5 Malaysia 0.0 -2.8 -4.8 1.1 -5.6 -5.2 5.0 3.1 0.5 42 Mongolia												-5.0
Korea, Republic of Malaysia -7.9 -9.3 -3.9 -2.5 -11.1 -9.3 -1.6 -0.1 -2.2 -6.5 Malaysia 0.0 -2.8 -4.8 1.1 -5.6 -5.2 5.0 3.1 0.5 4.2 Mongolia <												3.6
Mongolia	Korea, Republic of		-9.3									-8.6
Papua New Guinea -37.0 -41.3 -17.9 2.4 -0.1 -10.2 -6.9 -7.9 -15.9 -7.6 -7.6 -1.9 -1.3 -1.2 3.2 -2.5 -6.8 -6.7 -4.2 -5.0 -5.5 -1.9 -1.3 -1.2 3.2 -2.5 -6.8 -6.7 -4.2 -5.0 -5.5 -1.9 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0	,	0.0	-2.8	-4.8		-5.6	-5.2		3.1	0.5	4.2	-1.3
Philippines -1.9 -1.3 -1.2 3.2 -2.5 -6.8 -6.7 -4.2 -5.0 -5.5 Solomon Islands39.9 -17.0 -8.7 -18.1 -7.0										 -15 9		-22.7
Solomon Islands39.9 -17.0 -8.7 -18.1 -7.0	•											-5.8
												-27.0
	Thailand	-42	-2.9	-1.0	-0.7	-0.8	-4.4	-2.7	-5.6	-4.9	-7.8	-6.9
Tonga			••						•	-2.4	-5.1	-5.6
Vanuatu										.31 2	.39 9	-26.7
Western Sagnon	warmed at Language as						•					

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	19 90	
-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	••	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
************			**********		·····	 	···		_	Excluding Nigeria
-26.4	-37.9	-10.5	-12.9	-11.2	-9.9	-9.4	-10.0	-3.8	-10.1	Benin
-34.1 -14.1	-19.5 -18.0	-13.4 -15.9	-9.9 -12.5	3.8 -15.6	4.9 -12.7	34.2 -11.5	0.2 -11.2	8 <u>.2</u> -14.3	-11.1	Botswana Burkina Faso
-13.0	-17.7	-16.9	-16.8	-10.5	-12.7	-17.9	-11-2	-14.3	-11.1 -10.9	Burundi
-6.1	-5.3	-1.7	1.8	4.0	-5.7	-9.8	-7.2	-1.8	-2.5	Cameroon
-30.7	-35.8	-37.7	-34.2	-33.6	-20.8	-11.9	-13.1	-9.1	-5.4	Cape Verde
-11.2 -3.3	-15.3 -7.4	-16.3 -13.0	-15.4 -12.1	-16.6 -30.3	-19.1 -33.1	-19.1 -32.5	-4.0 -23.9	-6.4 -27.8	-8.7 -30.0	Central African Republic Chad
-52	-26.3	-13.0	-59.7	-40.3	-29.1	-30.3	-23.9	-17.9	-19.7	Comoros
-25.3	-16.7	-20.9	7.7	-9.3	-35.7	-12.6	-23.0	-5.5	-9_5	Congo, People's Republic
-16.9	-13.8	-14.1	-1.5	0.6	-3.9	-10_5	-11.3	-10.1	-11.7	Côte d'Ivoire
 4 A	 -9 ₋ 0	 -7.0	 -8.6	-9.9 -8.8	-13.9 -7.0	-44.3	-51.3	-46.2	-36.6	Equatorial Guinea
-6.4 9.7	-9.0 7.9	2.0	-6.6 2.5	-0.8 -4.8	-31.1	-8.8 -13.9	-8.2 -19.4	-6.3 -3.6	-6.1 3.7	Ethiopía Gabon
-49.2	-26.0	-25.8	-1.2	-0.4	-1.8	-10.1	-3.7	-7.8	-	Gambia, The
-12.0	-4.8	-6.1	-4.1	-5.4	-2.9	-4.3	-5.0	-5.9	-7.2	Ghana
	-48.0	-44.0	-47.3	-48.1	-50.8	-35.4	-47.2	-56.7	-39.3	Guinea-Bissau
-9.9 -34.6	-5.5 -23.7	-2.7 -25.2	-3.9 -29.2	-3.6 -34.3	-2.6 -30.2	-8.0 -24.7	-8.4 -37.1	-10.4 -43.8	-8.1 -26.4	Kenya Lesotho
0.6	-8.0	-20.3	-9.6	-3.1	-7.5	-14.3		-40.0	-20.4	Liberia
-12.4	-11.0	-9.2	-9.2	-9.0	-8.4	-10.1	-12.6	-11.4	-11.7	Madagascar
-15.6	-13.1	-13.8	-6.1	-13.2	-10.1	-7.2	-10.0	-10.8	-8.1	Malawi
-17.4 -35.3	-16.6 -49.4	-18.8 -37.9	-19.3 -29.9	-31.1 -35.0	-23.5 -36.7	-16.4 -26.3	-17.8 -20.6	-15.4 -13.8	-14.3 -18.9	Mali Mauritania
-14.1	-5.8	-2.9	-6.2	-4.0	5.1	2.1	-3.5	-6.2	-7.6	Mauritius
-20.3	-23.5	-22.2	-18.8	-13.0	-15.1	-47.6	-52.5	-58.9	-54.4	Mozambique
					. :		. :-		. ::	Namībia
-15.8 -6.4	-19.5 -7.8	-11.1 -4.8	-9.9 0. 2	-19 <u>-2</u> 2.8	-6.6 0.8	-10.7 -0.3	-9.7 -0.7	-11.9 -0.9	-9.8	Niger Nigeria
-13.1	-13.6	-10.7	-8.9	-10.3	-9.6	-11.7	-11.1	-11.0	 -10.4	Rwanda
-25.8	-17.3	-18.6	-17.6	-16.8	-12.1	-10.2	-9.5	-9.6	-7.7	Senegal
-20_5	-34.1	-27 <u>-</u> 5	-18.7	-19.9	-23.9	-18.0	-20.2	-21.8	-14.3	Seychetles
-14.0 -30.1	-16.1 -44.0	-3.4 -39.5	-4.4 -42.3	-1.0 -35.0	9.5 -46.3	-6.7 -45.3	-1.0 -30.4	-44.1	-15.1	Sierra Leone Somalia
-12.2	-16.5	-11.7	-8.8	-6.2	-5.8	-4.1	-10.3	-10.4	 -12.0	Sudan
-28.0	-34.0	-33.6	-30.9	-27.1	-11.3	4.9	4.4	-13.5	8.3	Swaziland
-8.7	-9.8	-6.2	-7.8	-7.3	-11.2	-21.8	-24.4		_=	Tanzania
-11.8 -7.4	-18.9 -10.1	-14 <u>-</u> 5 -8.0	-6.8 0.7	-12.9 -0.8	-15.0 -2.1	-15.0 -11.2	-9.4 -11.8	-8.1 -12.7	-7.9 -13.0	Togo Uganda
-6.8	-5.5	-6.0 -4.7	-6.3	-6.8	-7.2	-11.4	-11.0	-10.2	-16.7	Zaire
-19.1	-15.3	-9.3	-6.0	-17.9	-19.3	-8.2	-6.9	-4.6	-13.2	Zambia
-11.3	-11.0	-8.1	-3. <u>7</u>	-3.1	-1.6	-0.2	0.8	-3.1	-6.0	Zimbabwe
	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	_	SOUTH ASIA
	12.2									Bendadah
-9.6 	-12.3 	-9.0 -54.3	-6.7 -46.7	-8.4 -49.5	-6.9 -44.4	-5.5 -25.5	-5.8 -25.1	-6.7	-6.7	Bangladesh Bhutan
-2.0	 -1.7	-1.5	-1.8	-2.7	-2.6	-2.5	-3.3	 -3.2	-3.4	India
-4.6	-6.0	-9.8	-8.1	-7.4	-8.0	-7.7	-7.4	-10.1	-10.3	Nepai
-3.6 -13.7	-5.0 -14.5	-1.8 -12.1	-3.2 -3.4	-5.4 -9.8	-3.9 -9.1	-2.2 -7.4	-4.4 -8.4	-4.8 -6.4	-4.1 -5.0	Pakistan Sri Lanka
	-143	-12.1	-3.4	*7.0	-7.1	-1.4	-0.4	-0.4	-5.0	SII LAIRA
1.1		**********	••• ••••••••	00.000.000.000.000						EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
1.1	2.4	1.6	1.0	-3.9	-2.8	0.0	-1.0	-1.1	3.1	China
-16.3	-9.5	-8.1	-3.9	-4.0	-1.9	-2.4	-0.3	0.0	-5.5	Fiji
-0.9	-5.8	-7 <i>-</i> 5	-2.2	-2.2	-5.1	-3.0	-1.8	-1.4	-2.4	Indonesia
-6.8 -10.0	-3.6 -13 <u>-</u> 5	-2.0 -11.7	-1 <u>-5</u> -5.0	-1.0 -2.1	4.3 -0.6	7.5 8.1	8.2 5.0	2.4 -0.7	-0.6 -3.0	Korea, Republic of Malaysia
-10.0	-13_	-11.7	-5.0	- <u>2.1</u>	-0.0	0.1	J.U	-0.7	-3.0	Mongolia
-32.1	-31.4	-24.7	-22.9	-15.4	-12.1	-13.4	-15.3	-16.4	-17.3	Papua New Guinea
-5.8	-8.4	-8.7	-4.8	-0.7	2.4	-1.9	-1.7	-4.1	-6.5	Philippines
-34.1 -7.7	-19.7	-19,4 7.6	-5.5 -5.4	-20.3	-26.6	-26.7	-34.5	-38.1		Solomon Islands
-7.7 -10.1	-3.1 5.7	-7.6 -24.1	-5.4 -9.5	-4.4 -7.2	0.2 -3.2	-1.0 -1.0	-3.1 -21.0	-3.8 	-7.1 	Thailand Tonga
	-23.3	-17.4	-7.1	-19.1	-21.2	-30.9	-19.6			Vanuatu
-27.4	-18.3	-12,1	-12.9	-10.8	-5.9	-6.0	-8.0	42	-11.3	Western Samoa

Table 16. Current account balance before official transfers (cont'd)

Percentage of GDP	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	_	_					_			_	
Argentina	-0.7	-1.6	-0.9	1.8	10.0	-3.3	1.7	2.7	4.2	-1.1	-8.4
Bahamas Barbados	-23.7	-18.0	 -19.4	-22.1 -18.9	-19.8 -14.2	6.4 -10.4	12.4 -15.1	8.5 -11.0	4.1 -6.1	0.4 -5.8	-2.6 -3.1
Belize	-23.7	-10.0	-15.4	-10.9	-14.2		-1	-11.0	-0.1	-5.0	-5.1
Bolivia	0.2	-0.7	-1.0	0.2	7.7	-8.1	-3.3	-5.9	-15.1	-16.1	-1.7
Brazil	-2.0	-3.4	-2.9	-2.7	-7.2	-5.7	-4.3	-2.9	-3.5	-4.7	-5.5
Chile	-12	-2.0	-3.9	-2.8	-2.7	-6.9	1.3	-4.2	-7.2	-5.8	-7.3
Colombia Costa Rica	-4.6 -7.8	-6.2 -11.0	-2.5 -8.3	-0.8 -7.3	-3.1 - 16 .0	-1.4 -11.1	1.0 -8.4	1.9 -7.4	1.0 -10.3	1.6 -13.7	-0.6 -13.6
Dominican Republic	-6.9	-7.8	-2.4	-4.2	-8.3	-22	-3.3	-2.9	-6.6	-6.5	-10.9
Ecuador	-7.3	-10.2	-4.5	-0.5	0.6	-5.5	-0.6	-5.7	-9.6	-7.0	-5.7
El Salvador	0.7	-1.4	0.8	-3.4	-8.6	-5.3	0.8	0.8	-9.5	0.4	0.0
Grenada				••					••		-19.8
Guatemala	-0.4	-2.4	-0.5	0.3	-3.2	-1.8	-1.8	-0.7	-4.5	-3.0	-2.1
Guyana	1.0	-2.7 6.3	-5.3 -6.5	-21.1 -7.8	-2.2	-4.6 -17.2	-31.7 -15.6	-22.0 -7.1	-4.6 -8.4	-16.0	-21.4 -9.4
Haiti Honduras	1.0 -9.3	-6.2 -3.6	-o.⊃ -2.0	-7.8 -4.2	-11.0 -11.9	-17.2 -11.1	-8.5 -8.5	-7.1 -8.3	-8.4 -9.0	-8.4 -9.3	-9.4 -13.0
Jamaica	-10.6	-10.7	-10.6	-12.7	-3.5	-10.1	-10.3	-1.4	-2.3	-6.1	-6.5
Mexico	-2.9	-2.0	-2.0	-2.4	-3.8	-4.4	-3.7	-2.2	-3.0	-3.9	-5.5
Nicaragua	-5.5	-5.7	2.0	-8.9	-17.7	-12.7	-2.7	-9.2	-1.7	5.7	-25.8
Panama	-7.7	-7.8	-9.2	-9.0	-14.9	-10.3	-10.2	-8.8	-9.7	-12.9	-10.6
Paraguay	-3.2	-3.9	-1.2	-2.0	-4.1	-5.6	-4.2	-2.8	-4.6	-6.2 2.0	-13.5
Peru St. Vincent and the Grenadines	2.0	0.9	-0.7	-2.8	-5.6	-9.6	-8.0	-6.9	-2.0 0.0	3.9 -14.9	-1.2 -23.2
Trinidad and Tobago	-12.7	-18.1	-10.9	 -1.8	13.9	14.0	11.0	6.0	1.7	-0.3	5.7
Uruguay	-2.4	-2.7	2.2	0.6	-3.6	-5.6	-2.3	-4.2	-2.7	-5.1	-7.3
Venezuela	-0.7	0.0	-0.6	4.4	19.4	6.8	0.8	-7.1	-11.9	0.6	6.8
MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	_	_	-	_	-			_	-	_	_
Algeria	-3.3	-3.5	-2.5	-5.1	4.3	-10.8	-5.1	-11.1	-13.5	-4.9	0.5
Egypt, Arab Republic of	-5.9	-5.7	-5.3	-5.8	-17.7	-21.2	-10.2	-9.9	-9.2	-10.6	-1.9
Iran, Islamic Republic of	-4.4	-0.9	-2.3	0.6	26.9	9.2	11.5	3.5	0.2	13.3	-2.6
Jordan	••										
Morocco	-4.1	-2.2	0.3	1.0	2.5	-6.3	-15.1	-16.9	-10.5	-9.8	-8.1
Oman	- "			:	9.4	-7.2	-0.6	0.3	-2.5	9.9	14.0
Saudi Arabia Syrian Arab Republic	3.9 -3.4	21.9 -3.1	32.9 -0.5	27.6 -0.8	85.9 -4.8	44.1 -8.2	37.9 -15.4	27.3 -17.0	2.5 -8.6	18.5 -6.9	40.9 -9.7
Tunisia	-6.1	-1.2	-1.6	-3.7	0.6	-4.9	-10.3	-12.3	-8.5	-5.1	-5.3
EUROPE											
			·······							::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	<u></u>
Bulgaria	••		••		••				••		3.7
Czechoslovakia Greece	 -4.3	-3.1	-3.2	 -7.3	 -6.1	 -42	 -4.2		-3.0	-4.9	-0.4
Hungary	4.5	-5.1		-7.5	-0.1				-5.0	-4. ,	
Maita	-12.9	-4.9	3.7	7.9	-3.4	11.3	9.9	5.9	7.6	2.7	1.8
Poland											-6.2
Portugal	-2.6	2.1				-4.9			••	-0.3	-4.3
Romania	 -0.5		12								
Turkey Yugoslavia	-0.3 -2.8	-0.2 -2.7	1.2 2.7	3.1 2.4	-2.0 -3.6	-4.7 -2.1	-4.9 0.5	-6.6 -2.9	-2.4 -2.3	-2.1 -5.3	-6.0 -3.2
low- & middle-income economies	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	-
Low-income economies	•	••	••		**	••	••	••	••		
Low-income Africa China and India		••	**	**		••	••	**		•-	
Other low-income			••		••	••	••	**			••
Middle-income economies					-	-	-			_	
	-	••		**		•			•		••
High-income economies	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
OECD members Japan	1.1	2.6	2.3	0.0	-1.0	-0.1	0.7	1.6	1.7	-0.8	-0.9
United States	0.5	0.1	-0.2	0.7	0.6	1.4	0.5	-0.5	-0.5	0.2	0.3
WORLD			-	_	_				_	_	_
		X 20 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	(<u>(</u> (((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((8) (88) (8) (8)	000000000000000000000000000000000000000		0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000	**********		***************************************	800000000
		(1000)000000000000000000000000000000000		0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000							0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	199 0	
<u></u>			***************************************	******************************	***************************************	***************************************	***************************************			
******************							**********		*- ***********************************	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBÉAN
-8.2	-4.1	-3.8	-3.2	-1.4	-3.6	-5.3	-1.7	-2.2	1.6	Argentina
-6.5	-5.4	-3,0	-3,0	-7.2	-1.6	-6.6	-5.1	-6.6	**	Bahamas
-11.9	-4.2	-4.4	1.8	4.1	-0.7	-2.8	0.9	1.4	**	Barbados
-13.5	-6.4	 -7.0	-7.5 -8.6	-1.9 -11.5	0.0 -12.0	-2.5 -12.2	-4.6 -9.7	-8.9 -8.8	-8.0	Belize Bolivia
-13.5 -4.4	-5.7	-3.3	0.0	-0.1	-2.0	-0.5	1.2	0.4	-0.8	Brazil
-14.7	-9.7	-5.9	-11,3	-8.4	-7.0	-4.6	-1.3	-4.3	-3.4	Chile
-5.4	-7.8	-7.8	-3.7	-5.2	1.1	0.9	-0.5	0.1	1.6	Colombia
-15.6	-10.5	-10.4	-7.1	-7.7	-4.4	-9.8	-8.5	-9.6	-12.7	Costa Rica
-5.5	-6.3	-6.4	-4.5	-4.9	-4.5	-8.3	-1.9	-3.2	-1.6	Dominican Republic
-7.3 -7.9	-9.8 - 6.8	-1.5	-2.8	0.3	-5.3 -3 .0	-12.0 -4.8	-6.0 -5.0	-5.6 -8.1	-2.2 -6.7	Ecuador El Salvador
-7.9	-6.8 -42,0	-5.4 -31.4	-5.9 -20.1	-6.2 -21.9	-3.0 -27.5	-21.7	-5.0 -15.2	-0.1 -14.1	-0.7	Grenada
-6.7	-4.6	-2.5	-4.0	-2.5	-0.6	-7.5	-6.3	-5.2	-4.5	Guatemala
-31.6	-28.9	-32.9	-22.6	-20.4	-28.8	-35.5	-24.3	-17.8	-55.0	Guyana
-15.2	-10.8	-10.7	-10.0	-9.5	-6.5	-6.8	- 7.7	-7.2	-5.4	Haiti
-11.6	-8.7	-8.4	-12.0	-9.6	-7.7	-8.4	-9.0	-10.0	-14.5	Honduras
-12.3	-14.2	-11.1	-15.7	-18.3	-3.1	-6.5	-1.1	-11.6	-6.0	Jamaica
-6.4 -26.6	-3.7 -23.0	3.6 -23.4	2.3 -22.8	0.2 -29.1	-1.4 -29.3	2.6 -23.8	-1.5	-2.1	-2.2	Mexico Nicaragua
-26.6 -0.6	-23.0 -3.5	-23.4 7.1	-22.8 1.6	3.0	4.5	-23.8 1.7	14.0	4.3	 -0.5	Panama
-11.3	-9.1	2.9	-1.9	-5.7	-9.5	-11.4	-8.2	0.9	-3.0	Paraguay
-7 <i>-</i> 5	-6.9	-5.5	-1.8	0.0	-5.1	-6.1	-6.4	1.2	-4.8	Peru
-8.0	-17.3	-6.1	-3.5	0.3	3.6	-13.4	-3.4	-10.9	••	St. Vincent and the Grenadines
5.8	-7.3	-12.5	-6.4	-1.2	-8.9	-4.8	-2.5	-1.4	-1.5	Trinidad and Tobago
-4 <i>2</i>	-2,7	-1.4	-2.9	-2.8 5.4	0.3	-2.3 2.0	-0.2	1.9 5,8	-0.2 15.8	Uruguay Venezuela
5.2	-5.3	5.5	7.8	5.4	-3.7	-2.9	-9.6	3,6	15.6	V enezueia
-		-		-	-	-	-	-	-	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
0.2	-0.4	-0.2	0.2	1.7	-3.5	0.2	-3.8	-2.2	3.2	Algeria
-9.1	-9.1	-5.4	-8.2	-9.3	-9.4	-5.2	-3.0 -4.0	-8.2	-7.2	Egypt, Arab Republic of
				, ~			-		- <u>-</u>	Iran, Islamic Republic of
	**	-24.9	-20.1	-20.9	-11.7	-15.4	-14.2	-15.9	-32.2	Jordan
-12.7	-13.2	-7.1	-8.5	-7.8	-2.2	-0.1	0,7	-4.7	-2.2	Morocco
15.0	5.9	4.3	1.0	0,9	-13.9	10.4			•-	Oman
29.5	9.0	-11.8	-14.8	-11.2	-12.0	-8.8	-5.7			Saudi Arabia
-13.8 -5.2	-10.1 -8.7	-12.1 -7.6	-11.5 -10.1	-12.8 -7.7	-9.5 -7.5	-9.3 -1.0	-6.5 1.0	5.4 -3.7	 -5.2	Syrian Arab Republic Tunisîa
	-0.7	-7.0	-10.1	-/,/	-,_	-1.0	1.0	-5,7	-54	
	<u>-</u>		••		**		**		***********	EUROPE
0.4	0.7	0.1	1.6	-0.5	-3.9	-2.6	-1.8	-2.4	-4.5	Bulgaria
0.6	1.6	2.0	2.5	1.8	0.5	0.8	2.2	1.9	-2.9	Czechoslovakia
-6.9	-6.4	-7.8	-8.4	-12.4	-7.8	-6.3	-5.5	-9.6		Greece
	-2.3	-0.9	0.2	-2.2	-5.7	-2.6	-2.0	-4.9	-0.2	Hungary
3.0	-1.9	-3.3	-2.2	-4.1	-1.8	-1.1	-2 <i>.</i> 2	0.2	••	Malta
-8.0	-3.0	-2.1	-1.4 -2.9	-1.4 1.5	-1.5 3.2	-0.6 0.2	-12.3	-2.2 -1.5		Poland Portugal
		-	-2.7		, <u>,</u>		-12.5	-12		Romania
-3.4	-2.0	-42	-3.3	-2.3	-2.9	-1.7	1,8	0,7	-3.5	Turkey
		0.6	1.1	1.8	1.7	1.9	4.0	3.1	-0.6	Yugoslavia
-	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	•	-	Low- & middle-income economies
**		**		••				**	**	Low-income economies
	4-	**	41			••		••	••	Low-income Africa
		••				**		••		China and India
**							••	••	••	Other low-income
	••	••			**				••	Middle-income economies
	••	•	•	-	•	-	•	••		
-	_	-	••	-	-	-	-	-		High-income economies
••										OECD members
0.5	0.7	1.9	2.9	3.8	4.4	3.7	2.9	2.1	••	Japan
0.5	0.1	-0.9	-2.4	-2.7	-3.1	-3.4	-2.4	-1.9	••	United States
						_		_	_	WORLD
•		-			•					···VALLE
200000000000000000000000000000000000000										

Table 17. Merchandise exports (BoP): percentage of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA	16.8	15.9	16.2	19.8	25.2	19.8	20.5	21.3	18.2	20.9	23.3
Excluding Nigeria	20.7	18.2	18.8	21.2	23.7	19.8	21.2	21.5	19.6	20.9	21.9
Benin	21.4	25.7	20.1	22.6	20.5	21.0	15.1	21.1	16.6	13.7	19.4
Botswana	31.1	34.8	40.4	46.2	42.8	45.6	51.7	52.4	51.1	71.0	61.0
Burkina Faso	6.1	5.8	7.0	7.4	9.9	8.8	9.6	9.4	8.2	8.6	9.4
Burundi Cameroon	10.1 18.9	7.8 19.2	10.8 16.8	10.2 23.3	9.1 21.8	7.7 18.6	12.7 19.0	16.9 24.0	11.4 24.8	13.0 23.3	7.2 18.9
Cape Verde	10.7					10.0		1.6	3.4	4.1	6.4
Central African Republic	24.3	23.1	18.4	21.5	19.2	14.4	15.5	20.8	18.3	17.2	18.5
Chad	12.1	12.1	9.7	10.7	15.3	9.5	16.5	16.2	12.6	12.5	9.8
Comoros Congo, People's Republic	21.2	23.5	 19.0	22.5	44.6	30.1	29.4	 34.8	35.1	41.3	53.4
Côte d'Ivoire	34.3	31.5	32.3	34.4	40.8	31.8	37.2	38.5	33.1	29.8	28.7
Equatorial Guinea	37.4	43.7	29.4	23.5	36.0				-		
Ethiopia	6.9	6.7	8.0	10.0	9.9	8.6	9.0	9.4	9.2	9.3	11.2
Gabon Gambia, The	53.9 32.0	59.3 31.9	62.4 33.5	54.9 26.2	62.0 38.1	53.3 51.6	40.5 36.7	46.3 33.0	54.8 22.1	59.9 22.9	48.7 20.7
Ghana	19.3	13.8	18.1	23.7	23.5	28.5	28.2	27.9	24.4	26.5	24.8
Guinea-Bissau			••	••		•-		-			
Кепуа	17.8	16.5	16.0	18.7	19.6	19.4	21.5	25.2	18.0	16.5	17.4
Lesotho Liberia	8.2 52.3	5.7 52.1	9.6 52.2	9.5 65.8	9.7 64.8	9.0 54.3	12.1 60.0	7.9 51.3	12.4 51.5	13.5 50.3	15.8 53.8
Madagascar	13.0	12.3	12.4	12.1	12.5	14.0	13.2	14.9	15.2	11.9	10.8
Malawi	20.3	19.6	19.4	22.0	21.7	22.6	24.7	24.8	19.4	21.0	22.7
Mali	9.7	10.7	9.8	11.0	12.6	9.2	10.7	12.6	8.2	9.7	12.6
Mauritania	46.4	45.3	44.3	39.4	45.1	35.2	34.7	29.1	21.8	22.8	27.7
Mauritius Mozambique	31.6	26.4	34.4	34.8	47.7	45.7	37 <u>.</u> 5	37.4	31.7	31.5	38.3 11.6
Namibia											
Niger	7.2	8.5	9.6	10.5	7.9	13.2	16.1	15.2	16.2	23.0	22.7
Nigeria	92	11.9	11.9	17.6	28.2	20.2	20.0	21.5	16.6	21.3	25.1
Rwanda Senegal	11.0 18.4	9.4 15.2	8.2 20.8	17.7 17.2	17.4 29.6	10.1 26.5	17.1 26.7	16.4 33.9	12.8 18.3	19.6 17.5	11.5 14.0
Seychelles	10.9	9.1	6.5	8.1	16.2	12.6	6.2	7.5	7.7	4.9	3.8
Sierra Leone	23.6	22.9	25.4	26.9	25.1	19.2	18.7	22.4	23.9	20.1	19.4
Somalia	9.8	11.5	13.5	11.3	13.7	12.5	10.0	14.3	19.4	18.0	22.1
Sudan Swaziland	14.1	14.1	13.6	17.1	10.7 68.5	9.5 68.3	10.4 71.5	8.9 60 .7	7.2 53.5	6.9 54.6	8.8 67.9
Тапларіа	19.1	19.1	20.2	19.5	17.8	14.4	16.8	15.5	11.4	12.4	11.3
Togo	26.9	25.7	20.8	17.6	38.3	22.8	25.7	25.6	31.8	32.6	41.9
Uganda	13.7	11.6	12.6	12.6	12.1	9.7	11.7	17.0	12.4	18.1	18.5
Zaire Zambia	16.4 52.7	12.4 40.3	11.2 40.3	13.2 46.3	15.8	8.4 32.6	10.6 39.0	8.6 35.7	11.9 29.6	12.2 42.0	15.8
Zimbabwe	32.7 24.5	23.1	24.0	46.3 25.9	47.6 27.2	26.3	26.0	35.7 25.8	29.6 26.5	26.0	37.5 27.0
SOUTH ASIA	4.3	4.2	4.5	4.8	5.2	5.5	6.5	62	5.9	6.3	5.9
Bangladesh	6.1	4.4	5.5	6.0	4.0	2.4	5.0	5.7	5.0	5.3	5.6
Bhutan India	3.2	3.4	 3.7	3.8	 4.3	5.3	6.0	5.7	5.3	 5.4	4.8
Nepal	4.9	5.4	5.7	6.5	5.4	5.3	6.9	6.9	5.4	5.5	4.9
Pakistan	6.7	6.2	6.7	12.2	11.6	8.6	8.7	7.5	7.2	8.3	9.9
Sri Lanka	14.8	13.7	12.4	12.7	14.2	14.7	15.6	18.6	30.9	29.2	26.4
EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC	6.1	64	7.1	9.6	127	11.1	13.1	13.7	12.8	14.4	15.7
China	2.5	2.8	3.2	4.1	5.0	4,8	4.7	4.8	4.6	5.3	6.1
Fiji	28.2	25.7	3.2 22.4	19.4	25.6	23.1	4.7 17.4	4.8 22.8	22.3	23.8	28.5
Indonesia	12.1	13.3	15.4	18.7	26.7	21.4	21.9	22.2	20.3	27.5	27.9
Korea, Republic of	9.9	11.5	15.7	24.2	23.9	23.7	27.0	27.0	25.4	22.8	27.5
Malaysia Manadia	39.1	36.1	31.9	37.1	42.0	38.8	45.4	44.0	44.7	51.8	52 <i>.</i> 5
Mongolia Papua New Guinea	 16.1	16.8	 25.9	39.6	 44.6	33.6	 36.5	41.6	36.7	 44.0	 38.7
Philippines	14.8	14.6	13.4	17.5	18.4	14.3	13.8	15.1	14.2	15.6	16.4
Solomon Islands	••					30.0	42.8	51.2	45.7	65.7	63.1
Thailand	9.7	10.9	12.8	14.1	17.6	14.6	17.4	17.5	16.9	19.1	20.1
Tonga Vanuatu	*					21.9	14.1	11.7	18.5	12.8	14.0
Western Samoa	-						••		10.1	 16.6	15.4
					**************************************				<u>-</u>		

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
		···								
19.5	16.0	15.8	17.7	18.1	16.6	20.5	19.9	21.5	 21.5	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA
20.3	19.0	19.9	22.7	21.7	18.3	18.9	19.5	20.4	21-3	Excluding Nigeria
17.5	13.9	17.9	17.8	15.9	12.8	15.6	13.1	17.9	••	Benin
39.5 10.1	<i>5</i> 3.5 8.1	66.4 8.0	59.5 10.9	70.5 9.5	72.9 7.3	109.1 9.2	73.0 9.0	72.6 8.3		Botswana Burkina Faso
7.7	8.7	7.4	8.9	9.9	10.7	8.7	11.5	8.5	6.6	Burundi
20.9	20.8	23.3	26.0	28.7	21.3	14.7	13.0	16.3	17.2	Cameroon
4.5	2.8	2.4	5.2	4.4	2.7	5.2	1.9	4.0	3.5	Cape Verde
16.9 13.5	16.6 9.8	18.7 13.3	17.9 17.0	18.6 8.5	13.1 13.1	12.2 13.5	12.1 13.9	13.7 15.3	11.6 17.3	Central African Republic Chad
	17.0	17.5	6.6	13.7	12.5	5.8	10.4	9.0	6.9	Comoros
53.8	51.3	50.8	57.8	53.0	36.4	38.2	38.1	46.8	53.1	Congo, People's Republic
28.9	31.0	30.5	40.0	39.5	34.0	28.3 32.2	26.9 34.5	27.2 26.5	27.5 24.5	Côte d'Ivoire
9.6	8.5	8.1	9.3	26.7 7.5	33.2 8.5	32.2 7.1	6.6	263 72	5.6	Equatorial Guinea Ethiopia
57.0	59.7	59.2	57.4	53.3	31.0	37.9	37.0	46.0	52.0	Gabon
21.3	27.5	26.8	55.4	36.4	44.0	40.2	39.2	45.4	44.8	Gambia, The
16.8	15.0	10.8	12.8	14.0	13.5 7.7	16.3 9.3	17.0	15.4	13.9 9.1	Ghana Guinea-Bissau
15.8	7.1 14.5	5.3 15.5	12.6 16.7	7.4 15.4	16.2	9.3 11.4	10 <u>.3</u> 12.0	8.4 11.1	7.1 	Сипеа-bissau Кепуа
12.1	10.9	8.8	9.2	9.2	9.4	13.1	14.9	14.7	10.5	Lesotho
48.3	42.5	39.4	40.8	39.3	37.6	32.9		**		Liberia
9.2	9.3	8.8	11.5	10.2	9.9	12.7	11.6 22.3	12.7	9.8	Madagascar
22.0 11.3	20.3 11.9	20.1 15.5	25.8 18.1	21.7 16.6	21.0 13.5	23.5 13.5	13.0	17.8 13.3	18.5 14.1	Malawi Mali
36.1	32.0	40.0	40.4	52.0	49.7	43.0	44.8	44.5	41.1	Mauritania
28.6	33.9	33.8	36.0	40.2	46.2	48,7	48.4	47.9	48.0	Mauritius
12.3	9.3	5.8	3.8	2.3	1.9	6.7	8.2	8.0	8.8	Mozambique
22.3	 19.4	 18.9	20.8	 18.0	17.8	19.0	 15.8	 15.2	 12.4	Namībia Niger
19.0	13.1	11.5	12.7	14.5	12.9	30.8	23.2	27.5		Nigeria
8.6	7.7	8.2	9.0	7.4	9.5	5.6	5.1	4.8	5.1	Rwanda
22.6	19.4	24.4	25.6	20.0	17.5	14.6	15.3 6.1	16.8 4.8	14.5 4.7	Senegal Serveballer
3.0 12.8	2.6 8.3	3.4 7.2	3 <u>.3</u> 12.2	2.7 10.0	2.1 8.8	3.3 25.1	9.1	4.6 11.5	4.7 15.8	Seychelles Sierra Leone
25.1	22.1	13.4	6.9	10.3	10.2	9.3	5.6	6.2		Somalia
6.8	5.5	7.7	8.3	5.8	3.4	2.8	5.0	4.7	4.9	Sudan
67.5	64.1	58.3	50.1	48.3	60.0	77.1	79.5	80.0	81.7	Swaziland
10.3 39.2	6.6 42.0	6.1 35.7	6.9 40.5	4.8 37.5	6.9 34.6	10.2 22.6	12.3 23.8	24.7		Tanzania Togo
14.4	19.9	16.8	15.9	16.8	11.9	9.0	6.7	9.1	5.3	Uganda
13.4	11.7	15.3	24.4	25.8	22.8	22.6	24.6	25.0	••	Zaire
24.9	24.3	27.8	32.8	35.4	41.6	40.7	31.8	29.8	33.9	Zambia
22.6	19.2	18.5	23.0	25.7	26.6	27.0	28.3	27.0	26.9	Zimbabwe
5.9	5.3	5.5	6.0	5.3	5.4	5.8	6.2	7.1	7.5	SOUTH ASIA
4.8	4.8	5.6	5.7	6.0	5.2	6.1	6.4	6.3	6.7	Bangladesh
••	10.7	8.9	10.2	10.9	12.7	17.6	21.9		27.2	Bhutan
4.9	45	4.5	5.0	4.4	4.6	4.9	5.2	6.3	6.7	India
5.9 10.0	4.8 7.5	3.3 9.2	4 <u>.3</u> 8.6	6.2 7.9	6.2 9.2	5.2 10.5	6.0 11.4	5.6 11.5	5.9 12.4	Nepal Pakistan
24.1	20.6	20.1	24.3	21.6	18.5	20.5	20.7	22.0	24.3	Sri Lanka
16.8	16.1	15.9	17.7	18.7	19.5	22.7	24.0	23.9	26.7	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC
7.9	8.1	7.6	8.7	9.4	11.0	13.0	12.6	12.5	17.0	China
22.5 25.2	21.0 20.8	19.3 21.9	19 <u>.3</u> 23.7	18.2 21.2	19.1 18.0	26.1 22.7	32.1 23.2	33.4 24.4	31.6 26.1	Fiji Indonesia
29.6	28.0	28.2	23.7 29.2	28.5	32.0	35.2	23.2 34.8	29.0	26.9	Korea, Republic of
46.7	44.7	45.4	48.3	48.5	48.8	56.2	60.1	66.2	68.2	Malaysia
* -				••						Mongolia
33.6	32.5	32.0	35.8	38.0	39.2 15.7	39.9	40.7	37.5	37.6	Papua New Guinea
14.8 51.2	12.6 44.9	14.5 50.0	16.7 53.5	14.1 44 <u>.</u> 3	15.7 44.0	16.6 43.0	18,1 46.5	17.6 42.4	17.6	Philippines Solomon Islands
19.8	19.2	15.9	17.8	18.9	21.1	23.8	26.5	28.5	26.0	Thailand
12.0	11.9	5.6	10.7	12.9	8.5	10.1	7.9			Tonga
	10.9	17.5	26.2	15.8	7.7	11.3	10.7		••	Vanuatu
10.2	12.5	17.8	18.9	18.4	11.3	11.5	13.1	11.5		Western Samoa
<u> </u>			A0000000000000000000000000000000000000							

Table 17. Merchandise exports (BoP): percentage of gross domestic product (cont'd)

-							108/	1055	1000	1070	1000
Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	9.3	8.5	8.7	9.7	11.6	10.0	10.3	11.1	10.5	11.8	13.1
Argentina	8.1	7.1	7 <i>5</i>	8.3	7.3	7.6	10.3	13.5	14.7	15.3	14.2
Bahamas			••	14.2	19.4	19.7	23.3	19.1	17.6	15.0	15.0
Barbados	19.7	16.3	16.1	16.8	19.8	23.5	17.5	17.2	20.1	19.6	21.7
Belize Bolivia	 18.7	16.3	15.8	20.4	 34.0	25.8	28.5	28.7	26.8	28.0	30.7
Brazil	6.5	5.9	6.7	7.7	7.4	6.9	6.5	6.8	6.2	6.8	8.6
Chile	13.6	9.8	7.1	12.7	19.5	22.0	21.5	16.4	16.0	18.5	17.1
Colombia	10.9	9.6	11.3	12.3	12.1	129	14.4	13.7	13.6	12.3	11.9
Costa Rica	23.5 14.4	20.9 14.4	22.5 17.5	22.5 18.9	26.4 21.8	25.1 24.8	24.6 18.1	26.9 17.0	24.5 14.1	23.3 15.8	20.7 14.5
Dominican Republic Ecuador	14.4	14.4	17.2	23.5	33.0	23.5	24.6	21.0	20.0	23.0	21.5
El Salvador	23.0	22.6	26.2	26.9	29.4	29.8	32.6	34.0	26.1	32.9	30.1
Grenada											27.7
Guatemala	15.6	14.5	16.0	17.2	18.4	17.6	17.4 62.7	21.2 58.8	18.0 59.5	17.7 56.3	19.3 65.8
Guyana Haiti	48 <u>.2</u> 9,9	51.2 6,7	50.0 5.6	44.3 5.5	63.0 5.3	69.7 5.8	62.7 11.3	38.8 13.9	39.3 15.0	56.3 12.3	00.8 14.8
Honduras	24.6	26.6	26.4	29.2	29.0	27.5	30.5	31.7	33.0	34.2	33.4
Iamaica	24.3	22.0	21.0	20.7	31.7	28.3	22.1	22.7	32.2	33.7	35.9
Mexico	3.5	3.3	3.5	3.6	3.9	3.2	3.6	5.3	5.7	6.5	8.0
Nicaragua	22.7	22.7	28.8	25.7	25.1	24.0	30.2 13.8	30.3 13.9	31.8 12.4	39.3 12.7	21.8 63.7
Panama Paraguay	12.8 11.0	12.0 10.0	11.6 11.1	11.2 12.9	15.2 13.0	18.0 12.4	13.8 11.9	15.6	13.9	11.3	63.7 12.7
Peru Peru	14.3	11.0	10.6	10.4	11.2	7.9	8.8	12.1	16.0	22.5	19.0
St. Vincent and the Grenadines		••		••					40.9	37.0	36.6
Trinidad and Tobago	27.4	24.2	23.5	25.5	45.4	40.4	42.2	37.4	34.3	35.8	40.8
Uniguay	9.7 19.4	7.2	13.0	11.4	10.2 36.9	11.0 27.3	15.6 24.7	15.0 21.8	14.1 18.9	11.0 24.6	10.7 27.5
Venezuela	19.4	21.0	19.2	23 <u>.5</u>	30.9	21.3	24.1	21.0	10.9	24.0	
MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	19.7	22.0	19.4	21.9	38.7	32.5	31.9	29.1	24.5	28.2	28.2
Algeria	20.7	16.0	18.0	22.3	37 <i>.</i> 2	28.9	29.3	28.6	24.0	28 <i>.</i> 5	32.2
Egypt, Arab Republic of	10.6	10.3	9.3	10.4	20.2	16.4	16.2	16.0	17.2	22.0	16.8
Iran, Islamic Republic of	20.7	27.8	23.8	22.7	46.7	39.7	37.1	28.6	22.5	26.9	13.3
Jordan Morocco	 12.3	 11.5	 12.6	 14.6	22.2	 17.0	13.4	 11.6	11.2	 12.2	12.8
Oman					73.7	67.6	62.3	59.1	58.3	61.1	62.7
Saudi Arabia	54.0	50.5	57.4	68.5	107.7	68.8	76.4	69.4	55.8	78.1	86.8
Syrian Arab Republic	9.2	7.6	9.8	11.0	15.2	13.6	14.0	13.9	11.4	16.6	16.2
Tunisia	13.1	12.7	14.0	15.2	24.6	18.5	17.3	15.2	15.6	21.4	24.7
EUROPE	**			<u>-</u>		19.2	18.8	18.8	18.6	17.7	18.2
Bulgaria	**	•	**	**	•	••	**		••	**	31.1
Czechoslovakia		••	••					-	-		12.7
Greece	6.1	5.7	6.6	7.5	9.4	9.3	9.9	9.6	9.5	10.2	10.2
Hungary Malta	32.8 14.9	30.9 19.5	34.2 27.8	38.0 34.8	41.9 45.4	43.4 41.7	39.6 49.6	41.4 53.0	39.5 48.1	41.4 48.7	40.1 44.9
Poland	14.9		21.0	34.6	43.4	41.7	4 2.0	33.0	40.1		24.7
Portugal	15.5	15.0	15.3	16.0	17.1	13.2	11.5	15.5	15.3	17.5	18.6
Romania		- ".				24.4	25.0	26.7	26.7	28.0	32.2
Turkey Yugoslavia	4.6 12.2	5.4 12.3	5.4 14.2	6.3 14.1	5.2 14.2	3.9 13.2	4.7 13.1	3.7 11.4	4.4 10.6	3.3 9.9	5.1 12.4
a decolaria	15.7	1613	174	14.1	147	154	1.0.1	11.7	10.0	7.7	14.7
Low- & middle-income economies	10.9	10.9	11.4	13.2	17.6	15.5	16.4	16.6	15.3	17.0	17.7
Low-income economies	6.0	6.0	6.4	7.7	10.7	9.3	10.4	10.6	9.3	11.0	12.1
Low-income Africa China and India	15.2 2.8	14.3 3.0	14.4 3.4	18.1 4.0	23.3 4.7	17 <i>5</i> 5.0	18.4 5.2	18.9 5.1	15.7 4.9	18.9 5.4	21.9 5.6
Other low-income	2.8 9.1	3.0 8.8	3. 4 10.0	12.8	4.7 17.3	13.7	15.6	16.2	15.4	19.3	19.8
Middle-income economies	15.1	14.9	15.5	17.6	24.8	21.5	22.3	22.5	20.5	23.0	25.4
High-income economies	10.6	10.6	10.9	12.3	15.1	14.3	14.7	14.7	14.6	15.9	17.0
OECD members	10.4	10.3	10.6	11.9	14.3	13.6	14.0	14.0	13.9	15.0	16.0
<i>I</i> apan	9.3	10.2	9.2	8.7	11.8	10.9	11.7	11.5	9.8	10.0	12.0
United States	4.2	4.0	4.1	5.3	6.8	6.8	6.5	6.1	6.4	7.5	8.3
WORLD	10.3	10.3	10.6	12.1	15.5	14.3	14.9	15.0	14.5	16.0	17.2

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	19 8 6	1987	1988	1989	1990	
12.3	120	14.0	15.0	14.1	11.7	12.6	12.5	12.3	11.4	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
150			10.4	***************************************	8.7	7.9	9.7	14.7	11.6	Argentina
15.9 12.4	13.4 13.5	12.1 13.0	10.4 12.8	12.8 12.7	11.9	10.1	9.7	16.2 8.7	11.0	Bahamas
17.2	21.0	25.9	29.7	25.0	18.6	9.1	9.4	8.6		Barbados
			47.3	46.0	43.8	40.8	41.3	37.8		Belize
25.2	26.3	26.0	25.9	21.0	14.1	12.0	12.3	16.0	18.1	Bolivia
8.8	7.1	10.6	12.7	11.2	8.2 25.0	8.6	9.6	7.7	5.9	Brazil Chile
11.8 8.7	15.2 8.0	19.4 7.7	19.0 11.2	23.8 10.5	25.0 15.3	27.6 15.5	31.9 13.6	31.8 15.2	29.9 17.8	Colombia
38.2	33.3	27.1	27.3	23.9	24.6	24.4	25.6	25.3	23.9	Costa Rica
16.3	10.5	11.5	17.3	16.5	13.3	14.0	19.2	13.8	9.6	Dominican Republic
18.1	18.7	22.2	25.6	23.9	19.4	19.2	22.0	23.3	25.0	Ecuador
23.1	20.1	20.4	17.6	17.4	19.7	12,7	11.2	8.6	10.7	El Salvador
25.6 15.0	23.1 13.4	23.5 12.1	17.7 12.0	19.3 10.9	22.2 14.4	21.0 13.8	19.7 13.7	14.9 13.4	16.0	Grenada Guatemala
61.0	50.1	39.5	50.0	46.7	42.8	64.6	50.5	72.9	60.7	Guyana
10.3	11.9	11.4	11.8	11.1	8.5	9.7	8.2	7.7	8.2	Haiti
28.2	23.5	23.2	22.8	22.5	23.5	20.8	23.3	29.4	34.5	Honduras
35.4	26.0	21.1	29.6	28.2	24.1	24.3	25.8	25.8	29.0	Jamaica
8.0	12.2	15.0	13.8	11.7	12.3	14.7	11.8	10.8	11.3	Mexico
20.9 65.5	16.8 56.3	18.1 38.3	13.7 36.9	10.6 40.3	9.4 46.0	8.6 46.9	51.6	 56.4	68.8	Nicaragua Panama
9.7	8.9	9.9	12.8	15.3	16.5	16.2	22.0	28.5	22.2	Paraguay
12.9	12.8	15.1	15.1	17.6	10.5	9.7	13.7	12.4	92	Peru
41.7	38.6	45.0	53.6	56.4	53.9	36.8	53.1	42.9		St. Vincent and the Grenadines
38.1	27.9	25.4	26.5	29.0	28.5	29.2	32.4	35.4	34.8	Trinidad and Tobago
11.2	13.7	22.8	19.1	18.1	18.6	16.1	18.5	20.5	20.5	Uruguay
25.6	20.6	17.9	26.5	23.0	14.1	21.7	16. <u>7</u>	29.8	35.9	Venezuela
25.6	26.3	23.4	21.8	19.1	11.4	16.2	_	-	_	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA
21.0	20.0	26.1	24.2	22.5	12.8	14.0	14.2	19.4	23.7	Algeria
31.8 17.1	29.9 15.0	13.3	12.9	11.3	10.0	6.4	10.6	8.7	9.6	Egypt, Arab Republic of
11.3	15.5	13.4	10.4	7.5	3.0	7.2	7.4	9.6	14.8	Iran, Islamic Republic of
		12.2	16.0	16.6	12.6	15 .1	17.3	25.1	27.5	Jordan
14.9	13.2	14.8	16.9	16.7	14.2	14.8	16.3	14.7	16.7	Morocco
64.7	58.5	53.7	50.1	49.7	39.1	46.7		••	84	Oman
72.7	55.3 12.2	41.8	37.5	31.6	27.5	31.5	32.3	26.3	••	Saudi Arabia
14.2 29.0	24.3	10.8 22.8	10.4 22.1	10.9 20.5	7.8 19.9	11.9 21.8	12.8 23.7	28.8	28.1	Syrian Arab Republic Tunisia
20.0	19.8	21.4	23.5	22.9	21.0	22.2	22.9	21.1	*************************	EUROPE
30.5	29.7	33.0	33.8	37.7	36.6	36.6	40.4	37.9	35.5	Bulgaria
26.3	27.1	27.5	29.5	29.5	29.1	29.2	29.2	28.2	26.4	Czechoslovakia
12.9	10.7	11.7	13.0	12.8	11.5	12.2	11.2	11.1		Greece
39.2	39.0	42.7	44.6	41.6	38.7	38.2	34.7	22.0	21.3	Hungary
41.6	37.6	36.7	41.1	41.6	40.0	39.7	41.4	45.7	••	Malta
19.6 17.0	17.7 17.6	15.4 25.3	15.4 27.2	15.4 27.4	16.1 24.4	18.8 25.3	20.1 26.0	19.0 28.3		Poland Portugal
29.7	23.8	25.7	33.0	25.5	24.2			20.5	••	Romania
8.2	11.1	11.5	14.9	15.6	13.0	15.2	16.8	14.9	12.0	Turkey
14.4	16.2	20.6	22.2	22.3	16.8	17.1	20.7	17.3	16.2	Yugoslavia
16.8	16.2	16.7	17.7	17.1	15.2	17.5	18.2	18.3	19.0	Low- & middle-income economies
										• • •
11.6 17.2	10.1 13.1	9.6 1 2. 5	10.7 14.0	10.8 14.3	10.2 13.1	11.5 17.3	12.1 16.9	13.1 18.2	15.8	Low-income economies Low-income Africa
6.7	6.7	6.3	7.3	7.3	8.1	9.3	9.5	10.1	12.5	Chipa and India
18.4	15.4	15.8	16.5	17.7	13.8	14.6	17.9	20.2	21.7	Other low-income
24.0	22.0	21.8	22.2	20.7	17.6	20.4	21.0		••	Middle-income economies
16.8	15.9	15.2	15.7	15.4	14.6	14.7	15.2	15.7		High-income economies
15.8	14.9	14.3	14.6	14.4	13.6	13.7	14.1	14.6		OECD members
12.8	14.9 12.7	14.3 12.3	13.3	13.0	10.4	9.3	9.0	9.4	••	Japan
7.9	6.8	6.0	5.9	5.4	5.3	5.6	6.7	7.0		United States
16.9		15.1	15.6	15.1		14.6	15.1	15.6		WORLD
10.3	15.8	12-1	13.0	13.1	14.1	2430	13:1	1349	-	"ORLD

Table 18. Merchandise imports (BoP): percentage of gross domestic product

Percentage points	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
			_								
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA Excluding Nigerio	14.6 18.1	15.9 19.3	14.7 18.4	15.6 18.9	16.6 22.6	18.5 21.8	18.4 20.9	19.6 21.5	20.3 21.3	18.8 21.6	19.5 24.3
Lacoura ingene	14.1	************				-1-0					
Benin	24.4	28.9	28.2	28.1	32.8	37.2	36.6	41.7	37.6	29.8	43.5
Botswana	68.1	71.5	69.4	68.7	58.8	58.2	54.9	62.0	67.4	70.9	67.5
Burkina Faso	11.1	13.7	14.5	17.4	22.2	22.5	19.3	22.0	19.5	20.1	21.5
Burundi	92	11.8	12.7	10.3	12.5	14.7	13.0	13.9	15.8	18.5	18.3
Cameroon	16.4	18.2	18.1	17.7	17.3	19.6	18.0	21.4	21.6	21.9	19.4
Cape Verde Central African Republic	22.1	23.6	21.0	19.8	21.0	22.0	16.9	57.8 20.7	65.4 19.7	70.6 18.7	56.2 23.2
Chad	16.0	15.1	14.2	16.1	18.0	20.7	18.9	21.6	20.8	9.1	7.6
Comoros	10.0	2.1					10.5				,
Congo, People's Republic	26.3	30.8	29.1	23.4	33.0	35.5	31.2	30.6	32.1	30.3	32.0
Côte d'Ivoire	25.9	25.4	24.9	27.9	29.1	26.0	24.9	25.5	25.9	24.4	24.9
Equatorial Guinea	31.9	38.2	36.2	22.7	14.4						
Ethiopia	8.1	8.4	7.6	7 <i>5</i>	9.3	10.3	9.6	11.1	13.4	15.3	16.9
Gabon	30.8	28.2	36.2	32.0	22.6	24.0	17.5	21.0	23.3	18.3	16.0
Gambia, The	28.6	33.4	33.8	33.7	36.1	43.1	50.0	38.7	44.7	40.4	59.0
Ghana	16.9	15.2	10.5	15.1	24.5	23.1	25.0	27.0	21.3	20.0	20.4
Guinea-Bissau				<u>.</u> .				- · ·			
Kenya	23.2	26.9	21.6	21.7	30.2	26.0	23.3	24.8	30.8	25.6	32.3
Lesotho	42.2	52.4	63.4	65,6	78.3	101.3	128.3	109.0	91.2	109.2	115.5
Liberia	36.7	37.8	37.4	39.3	46.8	40.0	47.1	47.8	45.6	42.9	42.8
Madagascar	12.8	14.8	12.6	10.7	12.4	14.5	12.0	13.2	15.1	19.1	18.9
Malawi	28.5	25 <i>.</i> 5	27.5	27.8	30.3	36.7	27.2	22.7	27.8	30.0	24.9
Mali	11.1	13.3	13.8	20.0	25.4	17.4	12.6	11.2	17.3	18.0	18.9
Mauritania	34.4	40.3	43.6	35.9	40.2	43.8	51.9	54.7	49.1	44.4	45.3
Mauritius	29.3	29.9	31.3	36.0	40.5	42.0	43.7	44.7	41.3	39.9	45.6
Mozambique				••	••	••	••	••			29.8
Namibia		_::					-0.0				
Niger	8.5	7.7	9.2	11.8	14.1	14.1	18.6	18.7	23.1	25.0	26.7
Nigeria	6.9	8.8	7.4	8.4	7.2	13,3	14.8	16.8	18.4	15.1	14.3
Rwanda	9.6	10.5	10.6	11.4	18.3	14.1	15.7	13.3	16.6	15.4	16.8
Senegal	23.6	24.9	26.2	30.0	39.3	32.2	34.3	39.2	33.9	29.7	29.0
Seychelles	54.3 24.8	68.2 24.5	68.5 24.2	67.8 29.4	64.9 35.1	66.9 24.9	67.3 24.6	59.9 25.9	60.6 32.6	56.2 34.2	56.8 35.1
Sierra Leone Somalia	12.8	15.0	24.2 15.1	19.2	28.6	19.8	19.0	35.9	42.4	58.1	66.5
Sudan	13.3	13.4	13.2	13.0	26.6 15.1	17.1	20.0	14.7	15.5	14.7	19.8
Swaziland		_			42.8	48.4	57.6	56.5	66.3	81.6	99.1
Галгаліа	22.1	25.1	23.0	23.5	29.5	26.0	19.1	18.6	23.8	21.8	21.2
Годо	26.5	26.4	24.2	20.6	17.5	34.3	29.2	32.5	49.8	52.1	46.1
Uganda	9.3	11.8	8.2	8.0	9.7	9.3	7.5	11.4	11.8	12.1	18.4
Zaire	11.9	12.2	12.2	12.4	15.0	9.7	13.4	13.0	6.7	7.3	10.6
Zambia	27.2	33.8	30.0	22.1	27.0	38.5	25.4	27.2	22.0	22.5	28.7
Zimbabwe	23.0	23.2	21.3	22.8	25.6	24.1	18.8	19.2	18.8	21.1	25.0
OUTH ASIA	6.0	5.8	5.7	6.0	7.3	8.1	7.9	7.6	9.0	10.8	11.8
Bangladesh	9.7	8.6	14.5	13.1	10.1	9.8	17.1	12.3	13.8	13.6	18.3
Bhutan				•	- :-		- :-	- ::	_ ::	•	. ::
aibn	4.0	4.3	4.2	4.4	5.7	6.0	5.7	5.8	7.1	8.4	9.2
Nepal	8.7	9.6	8.3	10.6	11.0	10.9	11.6	11.8	12.2	12.8	14.6
Pakistan	12.1	10.2	9.2	14.1	17.0	18.6	16.0	16.0	15.4	19.4	20.5
Sri Lanka	15.4	14.2	12.6	12.9	17.6	18.1	16.1	16.0	32.9	38.8	45.9
AST ASIA AND PACIFIC	7.1	7.I	7.2	9.1	<i>13.2</i>	12.3	12.7	12.9	<i>13.1</i>	14.5	15.4
China	2.4	2.1	2.5	3.6	5.5	4.9	4.5	4.5	4.7	5.6	6.1
Fiji	42.0	45.9	44.0	45.7	42.0	33.8	32.7	35.9	36.0	40.5	40.9
ndonesia	11.5	12.4	12.5	15.5	17.0	17.0	17.3	15.5	15.4	16.8	16.2
Korea, Republic of	20.3	22.2	21.1	28.4	34.2	31.6	29.1	28.3	28.9	29.6	34.5
Malaysia	30.7	31.0	29.4	29.0	39.7	36.2	32.8	32.9	35,0	36.9	42.7
Mongolia											
Papua New Guinea	46.5	49,6	34.8	22.3	29.2	37.2	28.7	34.1	35.3	34.2	40,1
Philippines	15.2	15.2	14.9	14.9	21.4	21.9	20.0	18.8	19.6	20.8	21.9
Solomon Islands						55.4	45.4	44.6	46.1	56.1	63.8
l'hailand	16.2	15.6	16.2	17.0	20.4	19.1	18.6	21.4	20.4	24.8	26.0
Tonga						53.8	50.7	42.0	45.1	50.0	52.0
Vanuatu											
Western Samoa	•								49.4	61.6	50.7
			***				<i>6</i> 000000000000000000000000000000000000				

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	

22.3 24.3	19.4 22.2	16.9 20.4	15.5 21.0	14.5 19.8	15.5 18.4	18.8 19.3	19.4 20.7	20.5 21.1	 22.5	SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA Excluding Nigeria
***************************************									****	
49.6 67.7	55.6 67.3	25.6 63.8	27.9 51.3	24.8 47.8	22.9 52.1	24.4 55.3	23.5 49.0	24.0 42.6		Benin Botswana
22.1	23.1	21.8	20.9	24.6	21.5	19.0	17.7	19.3		Burkina Faso
16.6	21.1	17.0	18.6	13.0	13.8	14.1	15.3	13.8	16.6	Burundi
19.1 61.6	16.6 68.8	14.9 75.5	14.9 62.4	13.4 63.0	13.7 45.1	13.9 39.6	11.7 38.7	11.5 39.0	12.3 32.5	Cameroon Cape Verde
20.8	20.0	20.9	22.0	23.8	20.3	18.9	21.4	22.8	21.4	Central African Republic
13.2	13.9	16.9	19.8	22.8	28.2	27.8	21.7	23.7	28.2	Chad
	21.8	25.8	30.4	24.6	17.6	22.2	21.4	17.9	16.8	Comoros
40.3 24.5	30.7 23.7	31.0 24.1	28.2 22.7	29.2 20.2	27.7 17.5	18.3 17.8	23.6 16.5	22.0 14.9	22.3 17.1	Congo, People's Republic Côte d'Ivoire
				27.8	25.9	40.0	43.7	35.4		Equatorial Guinea
17.3	19.2	17.7	21.2	20.4	20.8	20.0	19.3	17.1	14.7	Ethiopia
21.8 60.8	20.0 44.4	21.5 44.0	20.9 60.7	23.3 43.4	28.2 57.3	21.6 51.2	24.5 50.0	21.4 56.8	17.3 57.8	Gabon Gambia, The
22.6	14.6	12.3	12.1	14.8	12.4	18.7	19.1	19.0	18.7	Ghana
	37.2	35.7	43.4	37.7	40.7	27.1	38.1	40.8	35.0	Guinea-Bissau
26.8	22.8	20.0	21.8	20.7	20.1	20.4	21.2	23.4		Kenya
119.9 38.7	130.6 34.8	137.3 35.1	140.7 29.7	132.6 24.1	126.0 23.9	126.7 27.4	131.1	125.2	116.6	Lesotho Liberia
14.2	12.8	10.8	12.3	11.8	10.2	12.3	13.0	12.7	14.8	Madagascar
19.7	18.1	17.7	13.4	15.6	13.1	15.0	19.0	19.0	17.5	Malawi
19.7	18.9	22.3	24.3	31.0	22.7	17.7	18.5	17.1	17.7	Mali
51.6 41.9	56.9 36.8	48.0 35.4	41.6 39.9	46.7 42.6	47.6 42.2	38.4 49.6	35.7 56.2	34.7 58.1	38.3 59.4	Mauritania Mauritius
31.6	30.7	25.2	19.1	11.2	11.8	40.7	55.4	58.6	55.3	Mozambique
						••				Namibia
27.3	26.2	18.7	18.5	24.0	16.7	18.9	16.8	18.0	17.2	Niger
19.9 15.7	16.0 15.2	12.7 13.1	9.5 12.4	8.3 12.8	7.9 13.3	16.7 12.4	14.4 12.0	17.9 11.7	10.9	Nigeria Rwanda
41.1	31.6	37.0	35.0	30.9	23.5	20.5	20.3	21.7	18.1	Senegal
51.5	56.2	50.8	48.9	49.8	43.0	38.9	47.7	47.6	50.9	Seychelles
23.7 53.0	19.5 60.9	9.0 49.3	13.8 59.1	10.7 37.7	7.8 35.9	20.7 34.7	12.1 20.3	18.1 30.9	19.7	Sierra Leone Somalia
19.5	19.7	17.8	13.8	9.5	6.4	4.3	11.1	10.5	10.3	Sudan
87.2	86.6	88.9	80.6	74.2	63.9	67.2	74.5	82.4	89.4	Swaziland
17.9	15.2	11.2	13.1	12.6	18.7	29.4	32.9			Tanzania
43.0 17.4	49.7 19.3	38.1 15.6	36.7 11.2	40.4 11.5	40.0 9.3	29.0 13.7	25.8 12.2	25.7 20.4	 17.9	Togo Uganda
11.3	9.5	11.0	15.0	17.3	15.9	18.2	19.3	20.2		Zaire
26,6	25.9	21.4	22.5	25.4	31.1	28.2	18.4	19.0	26.4	Zambia
23.9	21.5	17.2	19.4	21.1	20.3	19.9	20.1	22.4	25.0	Zimbabwe
11.4	10.7	10.0	10.4	10.4	9.8	9.5	<i>10.5</i>	11.0	11.3	SOUTH ASIA
17.0	19.8	18.7	16.7	16.9	15.2	14.9	15.6	16.4	16.4	Bangladesh
	41.4	39.5	37.7	43.8	42.3	32.0	36.7		39.2	Bhutan
8.7	7.8	7.4	7.9	8.1	7.7	7.7	8.7	9.4	9.9	1ndia
15.5 19.8	1 5.9 18.8	18.6 19.6	16.6 19.2	16.6 19.3	17.9 18.8	18.0 17.4	17.8 18.0	20.3 17.9	21.2 18.0	Nepal Pakistan
38.4	36.5	32.7	28.3	30.2	27.1	27.4	28.3	28.4	29.5	Sri Lanka
17.2	16.5	16.9	17.1	19.7	19.5	20.4	22.1	23.2	26.0	EAST ASIA AND PACIFIC

7.2 44.0	6.4 36.9	6.7 37.5	8.4 33.2	13.3 33.5	14.0 28.6	13.0 28.3	13.5 36.8	12.9 42.1	13.4 44.0	China Fiji
17.9	18.9	20.8	17.2	14.5	14.9	16.5	16.4	17.4	20.1	Indonesia
34.9	31.5	30.3	30.4	28.5	28.0	29.4	28.1	26.8	27.6	Korea, Republic of
47.1	47 <i>.</i> 5	44.0	39.6	37.0	37.1	37.7	44.1	55.8	62.4	Malaysia Mangalia
43.9	43.0	38.0	37.7	36.1	35.3	36.2	38.2	38.2	36.8	Mongolia Papua New Guinea
20.6	19.2	21.7	18.8	15.5	16.4	19.6	20.8	23.5	26.3	Philippines
58.7	45.5	49.5	38.8	44.9	46.6	47.2	57.7	53.5		Solomon Islands
25.6 58.8	21.2 57.7	23 <u>.2</u> 59.9	22.4 49.5	22.5 51.8	20.2 46.7	24.7 50.5	30.0 54.6	32.7	36.7	Thailand Tonga
50.0	44.1	39.9 44.9	41.4	44.2	41.2	46.8	34.6 40.3			Tonga Vanuaiu
48.8	42.0	44.3	46.8	53.2	46.3	54.4	59. 5	61.2		Western Samoa

Table 18. Merchandise imports (BoP): percentage of gross domestic product (cont'd)

Percentage points	197 0	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	19
account points	27.0										
ATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN	8.9	8.8	8.8	9.1	11.7	11.7	10.8	11.2	11.2	11.8	13
											(#####
Argentina	6.8	6.7	6.5	5.0	6.0	9.1	7.3	9.1	8.0 56.2	11.8 52.4	16 60
Behamas Barbados	 58.9	55.0	 54.9	57.9 53.6	65.0 54.5	57.1 49.0	60.7 50.3	54.8 50.5	52.1	56.5	57
Selize		55.0	- 4.7		- 	47.0			J 2.1		٠,
Bolivia	13.3	12.9	12.0	15.1	19.8	27.3	25.9	26.2	30.9	27.2	18
Brazil	5.9	6.6	7.2	7.8	12.0	9.7	8.1	6.8	6.8	8.0	9
Thile	10.6	9.0	8.4	12.8	17.2	21.1	14.9	16.1	18.7	20.2	19
Colombia	11.1	11.5	9.8	9.6	12.2	10,8	10.8	10.1	11.0	10.7	12
Costa Rica	29.1	29.5 18.6	27 <i>.2</i> 17.0	27.0 18.0	38.9 23.0	32.0 21.5	28.8 19.3	30.1 18.5	29.8 18.1	31.2 20.7	2
Dominican Republic Ecuador	18.7 14.9	19.2	15.2	16.0	23.6	23.3	19.7	20.4	22.3	22.4	1
I Salvador	18.9	20.9	21.7	25.5	33.1	30.7	29.8	30.0	30.9	27.7	2
renada											7
uatemala	14.0	14.6	14.0	15.2	20.0	18.4	21.8	19.8	21.1	20.3	18
ruyana	44.8	42.3	44.9	52.1	53.7	60.7	74.3	65.0	51.0	55.5	6
Iaiti	10.6	10.6	10.9	10.3	12.5	15.5	18.7	20.2	20.7	19.7	2
Ionduras · · ·	28.1	24.4	22.0	26.7	37.5	33.1	32.1	32.9 30.5	34.5	35.4	3
Amaica fexico	32.0 5.8	30.5 5.1	29.5 5.3	30.2 6.1	34.2 7.5	33.9 6.7	26.7 6.1	20.5 6.4	29.1 7.3	36.4 8.5	3
iexico licaragua	22.7	23.0	23.7	30.3	35.7	30.9	27.1	33.6	27.2	24.8	3
anama	32.4	31.6	32.3	31.7	46.0	44.7	40.0	38.2	35.2	38.8	8
araguay	12.9	12.5	10.2	12.8	14.9	15.0	13.9	17.2	16.9	16.9	2
eni	9.7	9.0	9.1	10.2	14.1	14.6	13.5	15.2	13.2	12.6	1
t. Vincent and the Grenadines		-				•			74.4	81.6	9
rinidad and Tobago	33.6	39.6	35.5	28.4	23.6	26.9	30.6	27.6	29.7	29.0	2
, rugusy	8.8	7.4	8.2	8.6	11.5 12.9	14.1	14.8 19.6	16.8 23.3	14.5 23.4	16.3 17.4	1 1
enezuela	12.8	12.9	13.5	13.1	12.7	16.8	19.0	23	23.4	17.4	
IDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA	<i>15.1</i>	15.9	16.2	17.7	22.6	28.3	25.0	25.4	22.6	20.3	2
lastria	22.1	19.5	19. 2	24. 5	27.6	35.0	26.4	29.5	27.6	23 <i>.</i> 5	‱
algeria Igypt, Arab Republic of	14.1	13.7	13.4	14.9	40.1	40.3	34.9	34.9	40.4	43.1	2
ran, Islamic Republic of	14.2	15.5	15.5	14.8	15.9	25.0	20.8	19.8	15.0	9.5	1
ordan											
forocco	15.8	14.6	14.0	16.6	22.0	25.2	24.9	25.5	19.9	20.4	2
man					33.5	43.3	39.1	38.1	42.2	34.4	2
audi Arabia	21.4	15.7	17.6	16.9	12.8	15.1 20.9	22.3 27.5	25.3 31.2	30.2 23.8	28.2 30.8	3
yrian Arab Republic Yunisia	15.5 20.4	14.7 19.8	14.5 20.2	17.6 22.8	20.1 27.4	28.6	31.6	31.4	29.8	34.4	3
	20.4	17.0		22.0	27.4						
UROPE		_				25.9	24.9	24.9	23.7	23.2	2
Bulgaria	·		***************	**			**	•	************	**	2
Zechoslovakia						••	••				1
Greece	15.1	15.7	17.2	21.9	21.9	20.6	21.8	21.7	20.6	23.2	2
lungary	34.7	36.6	32.9	33.8	46.0	48.1	43.5	45.7	46.7	44.4	4
falta	63.2	59.1	58.2	67.8	91.9	77.1	78.6	80.4	70.4	74.2	7
oland			22.0	22.0	22.1	240	 26 6	27.7	267	30.5	2
ortugal Lomania	23.4	24.1	23.8	23.9	32.1	24.0 24.4	25.5 24.8	27.7 27.3	26.7 28.7	31.6	3
`urkey	6.6	8.2	8.3	8.8	12.2	12.5	11.8	11.5	8.3	6.9	1
ugoslavia	19.2	20.2	18.8	20.4	25.9	22.8	18.1	19.6	17.5	18.7	1
<u> </u>											
w- & middle-income economies	11.4	11.6	11.5	12.7	16.2	17.0	16.4	16.7	16.4	16.7	1
Low-income economies	6.3	6.4	6.2	7.1	9.7	10.4	10.7	10,7	11.2	11.8	1
Low-income Africa	12.8	14.1	12.6	13.2	14.2	16.5	16.9	18.0	18.7	17.0	1
China and India	3.0	3.0	3.1	3.9	5.5	5.3	4.9	5.0	5.6	6.6	
Other low-income	12.1	11.3	12.1	14.5	18.8	19.0	19.6	18.3	19.3	21.8	2
Middle-income economies	15.6	15.7	15.5	16.6	20.0	20.7	19.8	20.4	20.1	20.1	2
gh-income economies	10.2	10.2	10.5	12.0	15.6	13.9	14.8	14.9	14.4	16.2	,
OECD members	9.9	9.8	10.2	11.6	15.1	13.4	14.3	14.3	13.7	15.5	1
Japan	7.4	5.0 6.8	6.3	7.9	11.5	9.9	10.0	9.0	7.3	9.8	í
United States	4.0	4.2	4.6	5.2	7.1	6.2	7.0	7.7	7.9	8.6	•
ORLD	10.0	10.0	10.2	11.7	15.0	13.9	14.5	14.8	14.3	15.7	1
·		_ ***									

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	
12.6	11.1	9.4	9.3	9.2	9.3	9.8	9.7	9.3	9.0	LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN
14.6	8.5	6.4	5.3	5,3	5.6	6.7	5.2	6.5	3. 9	Argentina
55.8	47.8	47.4	42.4	47.2	41.0	42.5	37.6	38.7	J.,	Bahamas
55.7	51.2	54.4	52.9	46.5	39.7	31.6	33.6	34.9		Barbados
			59.1	58.0	51.3	50.4	55.8	57.2		Belize
22.8	15.7	17.1	14.7	15.6	15.4	15.0	13.4	16.1	20.7	Bolivia
8.3	6.8	7 <i>5</i>	6.5	5.8	5.2	5.0	4.2	4.1	3.8	Brazil
20.0	15.0	14.4	17.1	18.5	18.4	21.1	21.9	25.6	25.3	Chile
13.0	13.7	11.5	10.5	10.5	9.8	10.4	11.5	11.5	12.3	Colombia Costa Risa
41.6 20.0	30.9 17.2	28.4 18.7	27.1 25.1	25.5 28.6	23.7 24.9	27.5 31.3	27.7 34.7	30.1 29.4	32.6 24.7	Costa Rica Dominican Republic
16.9	17.6	13.4	15.3	13.3	14.6	19.5	15.8	16.7	15.7	Ecuador Contractor
26.0	22.9	22.4	22.1	22.9	22.8	20,3	17.7	18.2	21.1	El Salvador
75.5	73.7	70.3	49.8	56.7	66.2	61.8	56.8	49.5		Grenada
17.9	14.7	11.7	12.5	11.1	12.1	18.8	18.0	17.7	18.8	Guatemala
70.4	52.7	46.1	46.5	45.6	51.1	72.9	52.1	77.5	87.8	Guyana
24.5	20.3	20.0	18.6	17.2	13.5	14.4	12.8	12.0	10.9	Haiti
32.4	23.6	25.1	27.4	25.1	23.0	22.0	23.9	29.3	36.0	Honduras
47.2	41.0	34.6	43.7	49.8	34.3	36.5	36.3	40.6	45.5 13.5	Jamaica
9.6 37.9	8.3 29.9	5.7 29.8	6.4 24.5	7.2 27.5	8.8 24.7	8.7 21.4	10.8	11.2	12.5	Mexico Nicaragua
85.5	71.2	53.1	55.0	55.7	56.5	57.6	55.6	67.3	 81.7	Panama
18.5	15.3	9.6	15.9	20.8	24.8	22.4	26.9	25.9	23.6	Paraguay
15.1	14.5	13.7	10.2	10.7	10.7	11.6	14.2	7.5	8.0	Peru
74.1	70.3	69.4	68.9	63.6	62.0	63.0	68.5	66.0		St. Vincent and the Grenadines
25.7	31.1	28.0	21.4	18.6	25.3	22.1	23.8	24.1	25.9	Trinidad and Tobago
14.4	11.4	14.6	15.2	14.3	13.9	14.7	14.7	14.5	15. 2	Uruguay
15.5	17.1	7.9	12.1	12.1	13.0	18.5	20.1	16.4	14.3	Venezuela
27. <i>1</i>	23.6	22.4	21.6	18.2	14.3	17.5	19.9		••	MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA

22.7	21.9	19.5	17.4	15.2	12.5	10.3	12.5	17.0	15.6	Algeria
33.8	32.9	31.5	33.3	30.3	26.5	22.4	31.8	30.5	30.1	Egypt, Arab Republic of
12.6	9.5	11.2 63.8	8.9 58.8	6.4 57.2	4.5 41.9	7.6 43.7	8.2 46.2	9.7 54.2	11.4 66.8	Iran, Islamic Republic of Jordan
25.1	24.7	23.7	28.0	27.3	20.5	20.5	19.7	22.1	24.9	Morocco
31.6	34.2	29.8	29.9	30.3	31.5	21.7				Oman
19.4	25.8	30.4	28.6	23.5	23.3	24.9	26.3			Saudi Arabia
28.3	22.2	22.7	20.9	23.2	17.8	19.6	18.9	17.0		Syrian Arab Republic
40.6	38.6	36.1	36 <u>.5</u>	31.0	30.5	29.3	34 <i>.</i> 5	40.7	41.2	Tunisia
25.2	23.0	23.7	25.3	25.1	23.3	24.6	25.7	24.1		EUROPE
	**********	*********		20.1		*********				ZOROZE
31.7	30.8	34.5	34.6	39.5	41.4	40 <u>.2</u>	43.1	39.9	38.1	Bulgaria
25.7	26.4	26.6	28.4	28.8	30.0	29.8	28.4	27.9	29.8	Czechoslovakia
27.4	23.1 27.3	24.0	25.5	28.0	22.8	24 <u>.2</u>	22.7 22.7	24.7		Greece
39.0 68.9	37.3 63.3	40.7 62.3	40.8 63.9	39.4 66.2	40.7 60.4	37 <u>.</u> 9 64.5	32.7 66.4	20.2 70.1	18.7	Hungary Malta
23.6	17.8	15.0	14.5	14.9	15.5	17.6	18.5	18.9		Poland
38.1	38.5	36.9	37.7	34.4	29.9	35.0	47.2	39.2	••	Portugal
29.5	20.1	21.6	26.9	21.9	20.4	••				Romania
14.9	16.1	17.4	20.8	21.3	18.3	19.9	19.3	20.2	20.8	Turkey
18.8	19.3	23.2	23.9	23.5	17.8	17.0	19.4	17.2	21.4	Yugoslavia
18.4	16.7	16.0	16.1	15.9	15.2	16.4	17.5	17.6	18.5	Low- & middle-income economies
13.5	12.6	11.9	12.1	13.8	13.5	13.3	14.5	15.1	16.1	Low-income economies
20.7	17.9	15.0	13.3	12.3	13.3	17.7	18.5	20.0		Low-income Africa
7.8	7.0	7.0	8.2	11.1	11.2	10.6	11.5	11.5	11.8	China and India
21.1	21.3	22.3	21.1	23.0	19.9	18.6	22.5	24.7	26.0	Other low-income
21.1	19.8	19.5	19.2	17.6	16.4	18.3	19.2	19.1		Middle-income economies
16.8	16.0	15.3	16.0	15.6	14.4	14.7	15.0	15.7	-	High-income economies
16.0	15.1	14.5	15.1	14.8	13.7	13.9	14.0	14.7		OECD members
11.1	11.0	9.6	9.8	8.8	5.7	5.3	5.7	6.7		Japan Japan
8.8	7.9	8.0	8.9	8.5	8.8	9.2	9.3	9.3		United States
16.5	15.6	15.0	15.4	15.0	13.9	14.4	14.8	15.4	•	WORLD

Sample Country Pages

COUNTRY	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
CURRENT GNP PER CAPITA (US \$) POPULATION (thousands)	210 35,745	210 36,884	220 38,017	250 39,142	300 40,257	360 41,359	410 42,450	460 43,532	530 44,602	590 45,659	670 46,700
USE AND ORIGIN OF RESOURCES					Billions of ca	urrent local i	сителсу)				
Gross National Product (GNP)	148	153	170	221	279	303	346	402	485	553	653
Net Factor Income from Abroad	0	0	-1	-1	0	0	-1	-1	-4	-6	-5
GDP at Market Prices	147	153	170	222	279	303	347	404	488	559	659
Resource Balance	<i>-</i> 7	-4	-2	-3	-7	-14	-9	-22	-21	-38	-42
Exports of Goods & NFServices	22 29	25 29	31 33	41 45	60 67	56 70	70 79	81 102	97 118	126 164	160 201
Imports of Goods & NFServices Domestic Absorption	154	158	172	225	286	317	355	425	509	596	700
Private Consumption, etc.	100	103	116	144	185	205	234	274	317	378	445
General Gov't Consumption	17	18	19	22	26	31	38	43	55	67	81
Gross Domestic Investment	38	37	37	60	74	81	83	109	138	152	174
Fixed Investment	35	36	39	50	65	69	79	105	123	143	166
Indirect Taxes, net	16	17	18	23	33	33	36	45	53	65	76
GDP at factor cost	13 1	137	152	199	246	271	310	359	435	494	582
Agriculture	38	37	43	62	75	82	93	100	120	134	153
Industry	37	42	46	60	74	78	96	118	144	170	203
Manufacturing	24 72	27 76	31	43	54	57	68 158	81	98	118	140 303
Services, etc.	12	75	81	101	129	144	100	185	224	255	303
Gross Domestic Saving	31	33	35	57	68	67	75	87	117	115	133
Gross National Saving	32	33	35	58	72	68	74	86	113	109	129
					(Billions of)	1987 local cu	arrency)				
Gross National Product	434	454	472	519	545	570	621	680	747	780	824
GDP at Market Prices	434	455	474	521	543	569	622	682	754	792	829
Resource Balance	-66	-34	-35	-72	-55	-57	-45	-64	-61	-89	-76
Exports of Goods & NFServices	-040 72	-3 -4 85	100	95	102	-57 98	121	135	151	167	180
Imports of Goods & NFServices	138	120	135	167	157	154	166	199	212	256	256
_	_						-				
Domestic Absorption	499	489	509	592	598	626	667	746	815	881	905
Private Consumption, etc. General Gov't Consumption	328 43	320 45	347 47	384 50	396 50	413 57	443 68	476 75	499 85	562 98	580 101
Gross Domestic Investment	128	124	116	158	152	156	156	196	232	221	224
Fixed Investment	119	119	120	132	132	131	148	184	204	212	220
CDB at fortune and	200	411	407	471	404	614	5/2	(12	(00	700	741
GDP at factor cost Agriculture	390 110	411 115	427 113	471 124	484 127	514 133	563 141	613 144	680 162	708 159	741 162
Industry	119	130	141	155	162	170	197	228	254	270	280
Manufacturing	73	81	92	106	113	119	137	157	171	185	190
Services, etc.	205	211	221	242	254	267	284	310	339	363	388
Memo Items:											
Capacity to Import	107	101	128	155	142	123	148	156	175	198	203
Terms of Trade Adjustment	34	16	28	60	39	26	27	22	23	30	23
Gross Domestic Income	468	471	502	580	582	595	649	704	778	823	852
Gross National Income	468	470	501	579	585	596	648	702	770	810	847
DOMESTIC PRICES/DEFLATORS					(Index	1987 = 100	9)				
Overall (GDP)	34.0	33.7	35.9	42.7	51.4	53.3	55.7	59.1	64.7	70.6	79.4
Domestic Absorption	30.8	32.3	33.7	38.0	47.8	50.7	53.2	57.0	62.4	67.7	77.4
Agriculture	34.7	32.0	38.2	49.8	59.3	61.5	65.7	69.5	73.9	84.5	94.6
Industry	31.4	32.0	33.0	38.3	45.9	46.1	48.5	51.9	56.8 57.2	62.8	72.5 73.4
Manufacturing Consumer Price Index	32.3 29.7	33.3 29.9	34.2 31.3	40.2 36.2	47 <u>.5</u> 45.0	47.5 47.4	49.7 49.4	51.8 53.1	57.3 57.3	63.6 63.0	73.6 75.4
	27.1		713		75.0	71.7	7/7	JJ.1	512	J.0	72.7
MANUFACTURING ACTIVITY											
Employment (1987 = 100)			**	••			**				**
Real Cartage per Empl. (1987 = 100)			••	••		••	**	**	••	••	**
Real Output per Empl. (1987=100) Earnings as % of Value Added	 24.5	24.6	24.7	24.7	24.8	24.7	24.7	24.6	24.5	23.2	23.2
-		_110						24.0	~~~		
MONETARY HOLDINGS					Billions of cu						
Money Supply, Broadly Defined	47	54	67 26	82	99	115	137	164	193	222	273
Money Currency Outside Rooks	19 12	21 13	25 15	30 19	33 21	35 22	41 26	45 29	55 33	64 41	71 46
Currency Outside Banks Demand Deposits	7	13 8	10	19	12	12 12	26 16	29 17	33 _. 21	23	46 26
Quasi-Money	27	33	42	53	66	80	96	119	139	159	202
•				5000000 000000 00000000						_	

			***********	**********		200000000000000000000000000000000000000	***********			*********	
1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	NOTES	COUNTRY
									estimate 🖔		
750	780	810	840	800	800	860	1,030	1,220	1,420		CURRENT GNP PER CAPITA (US \$)
47,727	48,740	49,739	50,720	51,683	52,654	53,605	54,536	55,448	55,801	••	POPULATION (thousands)
				Billions of c	ument local	ситепсу)					USE AND ORIGIN OF RESOURCES
748	807	903	962	997	1,073	1,231	1,482	1,767	2,031		Gross National Product (GNP)
-12	-13	-7	-11	-18	-22	-22	-25	-23	-20		Net Factor Income from Abroad
760 -48	820 -14	910 - 66	973 -42	1,014 -29	1,095 23	1,253 7	1,507 -23	1,791 -42	2,051 - 66	ſ	GDP at Market Prices Resource Balance
181	193	185	216	245	290	376	515	650	772		Exports of Goods & NFServices
229	207	251	259	274	267	368	538	692	837		Imports of Goods & NFServices
808	834	976	1,016	1,043	1,072	1,246	1,530	1,833	2,117		Domestic Absorption
511	535	621	643	656	689	799	939	1,098	1,172		Private Consumption, etc.
97	110	119	130	143	145	147	157	178	191		General Gov't Consumption
200	190	236	243	244	239	300	435	556	754		Gross Domestic Investment
188	192	219	239	240	239	296	407	545	729		Fixed Investment
85	87	105	116	114	127	150	203	238		••	Indirect Taxes, net
675	733	806	858	901	968	1,104	1,304	1,553		Вſ	GDP at factor cost
163	157	186	175	170	178	206	250	271	255		Agriculture
240	259	286	326	345	377	435	540	677	803	••	Industry
170	176	194	218	225	259	299	373	455	535		Manufacturing
357	405	439	473	499	540	612	717	842	994		Services, etc.
152	175	170	200	215	262	307	412	515	689		Grove Domestic Source
141	164	167	190	199	241	287	388	492	675	••	Gross Domestic Saving Gross National Saving
171	104	107	150	177	271	207	300	772	013		Oloss National Saving
			(Billions of	1987 local c	штепсу)					
866	901	978	1,043	1,071	1,120	1,231	1,398	1,578	1,747	-	Gross National Product
881	917	982	1,053	1,088	1,143	1,253	1,421	1,598	1,762	ſ	GDP at Market Prices
-54	-2	-72	-41	-10	20	7	-11	-11	-37		Resource Balance
195	218	206	242	267	306	376	477	581	660		Exports of Goods & NFServices
249	220	277	283	277	287	368	488	592	697		Imports of Goods & NFServices
,							100			-	127012010002
935	919	1,054	1,093	1,098	1,124	1,246	1,432	1,609	1,799		Domestic Absorption
573	580	657	669	677	718	799	873	990	1,062		Private Consumption, etc.
114	118	127	136	146	146	147	153	155	159	••	General Gov't Consumption
247	220	270	289	276	259	300	406	464	578	••	Gross Domestic Investment
230	225	254	282	267	257	296	361	437	542		Fixed Investment
791	827	878	938	975	1,019	1,104	1,259	1,432	1,572	Вſ	GDP at factor cost
170	176	183	194	205	206	206	227	241	237		Agriculture
296	30 5	330	358	358	386	435	511	599	691		Industry
202	207	225	240	239	264	299	350	401	457		Manufacturing
415	436	469	501	525	551	612	683	759	834		Services, etc.
											Memo Items:
197	205	204	237	248	312	376	467	556	643		Capacity to Import
2	-13	-1	-5	-19	5	0,0	-10	-25	-18	•	Terms of Trade Adjustment
883	903	981	1,047	1,069	1,148	1,253	1,411	1,573	1,745	-	Gross Domestic Income
868	888	977	1,037	1,051	1,125	1,231	1,388	1,554	1,729	-	Gross National Income
			•	-					. =		
				•	1987 = 10	•					DOMESTIC PRICES/DEFLATORS
86.3	89.5	92.7	92.5	93.2	95.8	100.0	106.0	112.1	116.4		Overall (GDP)
86.4	90.8	92.6	92.9	95.0	95.4	100.0	106.8	113.9	117.7		Domestic Absorption
95.7	89.3	101.2	90.5	82.7	86.5	100.0	110.5	112.7	107.3	••	Agriculture
81.1 83.8	84.8 85.1	86.6 86.5	90.9 90.9	96.5 94.1	97.7 97.9	100.0 100.0	105.7 106.8	113.2 113.5	116.2		Industry
85.0	89.4	92.8	93.6	94.1 95.8	97.9 97.6	100.0	103.9	109.4	117.3 115.9		Manufacturing Consumer Price Index
٠٠	37.7	22.0	,0.0	,,,,,	77.0	100.0	207.7	207.7			The state of the s
											MANUFACTURING ACTIVITY
			**	••	-	••					Employment (1987=100)
	-	**	••		**			-			Real Earnings per Empl. (1987 = 100)
	72.5	22.6	72.6	72.6		22.6		**		••	Real Output per Empl. (1987 = 100)
23.4	23.5	23.6	23.6	23.6	23.4	23.6	23.6			•	Earnings as % of Value Added
			Œ	illions of cu	rrent local	сителсу)					MONETARY HOLDINGS
316	393	485	581	650	734	873	1,034	1,312	1,650	D	Money Supply, Broadly Defined
73	78	82	89	86	102	132	149	175	195		Money
48	54	60	64	64	71	87	99	119	138	_	Currency Outside Banks
26	24	22	25	22	31	46 741	50	56	58		Demand Deposits
242	315	403	492	564	632			1,137	1,455		Quasi-Money

COUNTRY	1970	1971	1972	1973	1974	1975	1976	1977	1978	1979	1980
COUNTRI			1712 (((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((1713 :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::			1976		17/6	1717 (1888)8881111111111	1 704 (()(()()()()()()()()()()()()()()()()()
	86098800000000000	***************************************	3000,40000,000,000						***********	990999999999999	800000000000000000000000000000000000000
GOVERNMENT DEFICTT (-) OR SURPLUS			-7	-7	(<i>Billions of a</i> 2	-6	-14	-13	-18	-20	-32
Current Revenue			22	26	38	39	42	52	63	77	97
Current Expenditure			20	26	28	35	41	47	60	75	96
Current Budget Balance			2	1	10	4	2	5	4	2	1
Capital Receipts			0		0	0	1	0	0	0	0
Capital Payments			9	8	8	10	16	18	21	23	33
BALANCE OF PAYMENTS					(Millions o	f current US	dollars)				
Exports of Goods & Services	1,171	1,278	1,589	2,133	3,173	2,971	3,621	4,178	5,133	6,663	8,575
Merchandise, fob	686	802	1,046	1,515	2,405	2,177	2,959	3,454	4,045	5,234	6,449
Nonfactor Services	406	407	485	547	624	603	508	531	819	1,034	1,490
Factor Services	79	68	59	70	143	191	154	194	269	394	636
Imports of Goods & Services	1,470	1,496	1,700	2,323	3,501	3,676	4,108	5,315	6,326	8,808	10,861
Merchandise, fob	1,148	1,152	1,325	1,835	2,793	2,850	3,152	4,238	4,904	6,785	8,352
Nonfactor Services	262	277	302	398	565	616	735	829	985	1,329	1,615
Factor Services	60	67	74	91	143	211	220	248	437	694	895
Long-Term Interest	33	40	41	55	85	104	107	125	195	321	469
Private Current Transfers, net	3	7	30	117	215	56	29	22	6	23	75
Workers' Remittances			••	••		18	24	44	104	187	••
Curr. A/C Bal before Off. Transf.	-296	-212	-80	-74	-113	-650	-458	-1,115	-1,187	-2,123	-2,212
Net Official Transfers	46	37	29	27	26	24	18	18	34	37	142
Curr. A/C Bal after Off. Transf.	-250	-175	-51	-46	-87	-625	-440	-1,098	-1,153	-2,086	-2,070
Long-Term Capital, net	110	80	156	51	388	190	297	412	636	1,476	2,084
Direct Investment	43	39	68	77	189	22	79	106	50	51	187
Long-Term Loans	90	45	107	-4	253	200	248	330	626	1,334	1,802
Disbursements	220	203 157	246 139	209	422	454	519	647	1,232	1,974	2,578
Repayments Other Long-Term Capital	131 -23	-4	-19	212 -23	169 -53	254 -32	271 -30	317 -24	606 -39	640 91	776 95
		0.4	01		102	384	224	694	642	674	176
Other Capital, net Change in Reserves	58 82	84 10	91 -196	211 -216	183 -485	51	-81	-9	543 -27	574 36	-175 161
•											
Memo Item: Conversion Factor (Annual Avg)	20.800	20,800	20,800	20.620	(Local cur 20.380	rency per U. 20,380	S <i>dollar)</i> 20.400	20.400	20.340	20.420	20.480
Conversion Factor (Annual Avg)	20.000	20,000	20.000						20.540	20.420	20.400
EXTERNAL DEBT (Total)	726	782	891	(Millions 903	of US dolla 1,161	vs), outstan 1,352	ding at end 1,686	of year 3,344	5,029	6,625	8,258
Long-Term Debt (by debtor)	726	782 782	891	903	1,161	1,352	1,686	2,080	2,935	4.285	5,955
Central Bank, incl. IMF credit	0	0	0	0	0	0	78	2,000	249	367	348
Central Government	173	198	212	239	245	237	350	409	735	1,144	1,481
Rest of General Government	4	7	5	4	2	1	0	0	0	0	2, 702
Non-financial Public Enterprises	127	130	149	181	246	345	428	646	949	1,452	2,287
Priv. Sector, incl non-guaranteed	422	447	525	479	668	769	829	926	1,001	1,324	1,837
Short-Term Debt	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,264	2,094	2,340	2,303
Memo Items:					(Million	us of US do	lars)				
Int'l Reserves Excluding Gold	823.50	788.00	963.40	1,206.80	1,758.20	1,678.80	1,797.50	1,812.70	2,008.60	1,842.80	1,560.20
Gold Holdings (at market price)	87.50	102_10	151.90	262.70	436.40	328.20	315.30	395.40	548.30	1,257.00	1,466.10
SOCIAL INDICATORS											
Total Fertility Rate	5.5	5.2	5.0	4.9	4.7	4.6	4.4	4.3	4.1	4.0	3.8
Infant Mortality Rate	72.6	68.8	65.0	61.7	58.3	55.0	54.0	53.0	50.0	47.0	44.0
Life Expectancy at Birth	58.4	59.0	59.6	59.9	60.2	60.6	60.9	61.2	61.5	61.9	62.2
Urban Population, % of total	13.3	13.7	14.1	14.4	14.8	15.2	15.6	16.0	16.5	16.9	17.3
Food Prod. per capita (1987 = 100)	85.1	84.6	79.3	93.0	89.4	95.0	97.5	94.3	105.1	99.6	103.4
Labor Force, Agriculture (%)	79.8	78.8	77.8	76.9	76.1	75.3	74.3	73.4	72.5	71.7	70.9
Labor Force, Female (%)	47.3	47.3	47.2	47.2	47.1	47.1	47.1	47.1	47.1	47.1	47.1
Primary Schl. Enroll. Ratio	83.0					83.0	83.0	83.0	92.0	95.0	99.0
Primary Schl. Enroll. Ratio, Female	79.0				••	80.0	79.0	80.0	89.0	92.0	97.0
Secondary Schl. Enroll. Ratio	17.0					26.0	27.0	28.0	28.0	28.0	29.0

1981	1982	1983	1984	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	NOTES	COUNTRY
									estimate		
			•	Billions of a						_	
-26	-54	-37	-34	-56	-48	-28	15	55	82	С	GOVERNMENT DEFICIT (-) OR SURPLUS
117	121	146	157	166	177	203 190	257 200	323 228	401	-	Current Revenue Current Expenditure
112 5	131 -11	144 2	157 0	175 -9	181 -3	190	200 57	226 95	-	••	Current Budget Balance
0	-11	0	0	-9	0	0	-70	0			Capital Receipts
31	43	38	34	47	45	42	42	40			Capital Payments
			40.44		f current US			24 022	21 222		BALANCE OF PAYMENTS
9,254	9,415	9, 2 27	10,415	10,222	12,136	15,763	21,725	26,933	31,223 20,864	ſ	Exports of Goods & Services Merchandise, fob
6,902 1,612	6,835 1,717	6,308 1,846	7,338 1,964	7,059 2,041	8,803 2,302	11,595 3,070	15,781 4,647	19,824 5,522	8,391		Nonfactor Services
740	864	1,073	1,113	1,122	1,031	1,098	1,297	1,588	1,968	••	Factor Services
, 40	001	2,070	2,220	-,	2,002		•		•		
11,993	10,602	12,378	12,699	11,925	12,114	16,353	23,616	29,631	37,155	f	Imports of Goods & Services
8,931	7,565	9,169	9,236	8,391	8,415	12,019	17,856	22,772	29,435		Merchandise, fob
1,782	1,621	1,865	1,860	1,769	1,804	2,342	3,481	4,360	4,971 2,749	••	Nonfactor Services Factor Services
1,280 705	1,415 710	1,344 747	1,603 845	1,764 910	1,895 1,030	1,992 1,066	2,279 1,161	2,499 1,105	1,219		Long-Term Interest
705	/10	747	643	910	1,030	1,000	1,101	1,100	1,217		Long-Term Interest
50	75	153	59	47	64	100	47	46	257	-	Private Current Transfers, net
		••							74	-	Workers' Remittances
-2,688	-1,111	-2,998	-2,225	-1,656	86	-490	-1,844	-2,652	-5,675		Curr. A/C Bal before Off, Transf.
119	108	124	115	118	161	125	189	197	-5,075		Net Official Transfers
-2,569	-1,003	-2,874	-2,10 9	-1,537	247	-365	-1,655	-2,455	-5,675		Curr. A/C Bal after Off. Transf.
	·		,				•				·
1,869	1,363	1,468	1,746	1,606	55	375	1,210	4,198	4,300	ſ	Long-Term Capital, net
288	189	348	400	162	261	182	1,082	1,650	1,811		Direct Investment
1,593	1,325	1,256 2,265	1,507 2,886	1,519 3,176	-131 1,889	39 1,923	103 2,472	1,520 3,800	-513 1,140		Long-Term Loans Disbursements
2,216 623	2,120 796	1,009	1,379	1,657	2,020	1,884	2,369	2,280	1,653		Repayments
-13	-150	-136	-161	-75	-75	154	25	1,028	3,002	-	Other Long-Term Capital
											· ·
744	-441	1,246	879	13	381	902	3,011	3,269	3,384	t	Other Capital, net
-43	81	161	-516	-82	-684	-912	-2,566	-5,012	-2,009	••	Change in Reserves
				(Local cur	rency per U	S dollar)					Memo Item:
21.820	23.000	23.000	23.640	27,160	26.300	25.720	25. 2 90	25.700	25.590		Conversion Factor (Annual Avg)
											`
			•	of US dolla				*****			Name (National Assets of the Control
10,809	12,198	13,868	14,981	17,528	18,554	20,707	21,827	23,466	•		EXTERNAL DEBT (Total) Long-Term Debt (by debtor)
7,931 858	9,157 846	10,563 1,040	11,430 903	14,328 1,122	15,714 1,249	18,043 1,256	17,027 957	17,354 562		•	Central Bank, incl. 1MF credit
1,815	2,123	2,466	2,641	4,009	4,785	6,105	6,026	5,493			Central Government
0	0	2,400	2,541	0	0	0,103	0,020	0			Rest of General Government
2,994	3,703	4,210	4,305	5,573	6,282	7,234	6,712	6,352			Non-financial Public Enterprises
2,264	2,485	2,847	3,580	3,624	3,398	3,448	3,331	4,947		••	Priv. Sector, incl non-guaranteed
2,878	3,041	3,305	3,551	3,200	2,840	2,664	4,800	6,112			Short-Term Debt
				(Millio	ns of US do	llare)					Memo Items:
1,731.80	1,537.60	1,607.10	1,920.60	2,190.10	2,804.40	4,007.10	6,096.60	9,515.30	13,305.10		Int'l Reserves Excluding Gold
988.60	1,136.30	948.80	766.70	813.20	972.20	1,198.60	1,015.80	992.90	953.30		Gold Holdings (at market price)
											COCIAL INDICATORS
27	3.5	3.3	2.1	3.0	2.8	2.6	2.5	2.5	2.4		SOCIAL INDICATORS Total Fertility Rate
3.7 41.0	38.0	36.6	3.1 35.1	33.7	32.2	30.8	29.6	28.4	27.2		Infant Mortality Rate
62.5	62.9	63.3	63.7	64.1	64.6	65.0	65.4	65.8	66.1		Life Expectancy at Birth
17.8	18.3	18.8	19.3	19.8	20.4	20.9	21.5	22.0	22.6	••	Urban Population, % of total
105.9	104.7	106_5	108.0	112.7	102.0	100.0	108.7	111.4			Food Prod. per capita (1987=100)
											Labor Force, Agriculture (%)
46.8	46.6	46.3	46.1	45.9	45.6	45.4	45.1	44.8	44.6	••	Labor Force, Female (%)
	-	97.0	97.0	96.0	96.0	95.0	87.0	-		••	Primary Schl. Enroll. Ratio
	•	30.0	31.0	30.0	30.0	28.0	28.0			•	Primary Schl. Enroll. Ratio, Female Secondary Schl. Enroll. Ratio
		30.0	31.0	30.0	30.0	20.0	20.0	-	•		bronding ocus. Carous ramo

Codes for General and Country Notes

GENERAL

Code letters in the Notes column of the country pages refer to the following general footnotes:

- A GNP per capita in US\$ is calculated using an alternative conversion factor.
- B GDP by industrial origin data for at least some years are in purchaser values and not at factor cost.
- C Data are for fiscal years; see Country Notes.
- D Money supply reflects total liquid liabilities.
- E State and local government accounts are thought to contribute at least 20 percent of central government tax revenue.
- F Break in comparability of data, see the IMF's Government Financial Statistics Yearbook.
- G Data are for persons engaged, not employees.
- H Partial rebasing into 1987 prices would yield a large rescaling deviation; therefore GDP has been rescaled directly from the original base year to 1987 prices.
- Partial rebasing into 1987 prices has resulted in a rescaling deviation of more than 5 percent of private consumption.
- J Break in comparability of data; see UN Yearbook of Industrial Statistics.

COUNTRY

f Indicates country-specific notes. These are listed in the pages following, under main topic headings, and in alphabetical order, by country.

Country Notes

National Accounts

The BAHAMAS

MISCELLANEOUS:

1984-87 Other services include tourism

RAHRAIN

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1980-88 Ministry of Finance and National Economy of Bahrain

BANGLADESH

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-72 Manufacturing includes mining and quarrying

RARRADOS

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1975 Barbados Economic Report 1980, Ministry of Finance and Planning (current prices)

1976-85 Barbados Statistical Service; Central Bank

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1975 Barbados Economic Report 1980, Ministry of Finance and Planning (current prices)

BENIN

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-67 UN Economic Commission for Africa (UNECA), 12/80

BHUTAN

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1980-88 National Accounts Statistics 1980-88, Central Statistical Office. March, 1990

BOTSWANA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-63 UNECA (current prices)

1974-79 Botswana Statistical Abstract

1980-87 Bank of Botswana Annual Report, 1987

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1970-71 UN, Economic Commission for Africa (UNECA) (current prices)

GDP at mp deflator

1965-72 GDP deflator from Statistical Abstracts for 1965, 1966,

1968, 1969, and 1972 (constant prices)

Net factor income from abroad

1974 Bank of Botswana annual report 1985 (current prices)

MISCELLANEOUS:

1968-90 From 1968 data are in new UNSNA concept and are in fiscal

year ending June 30

1972-90 Data break in the series in 1972 and 1974

1965-89 Exports exclude non-factor services

1965-89 Imports include goods and net nonfactor services

BRAZII.

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

All components in GDP by industrial origin

GNP at market prices

1969-90 IBGE, Departamento do Contas Nacionais

BULGARIA

SOURCES

All Indicators

Central Statistical Office and WB estimates

BURKINA FASO

COLIDATE.

All Indicators

1950-69 UNECA

1970-89 Institut National de la Statistique and WB estimates

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-88 Net factor income from abroad includes workers' remit-

BURUNDI

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1965-66 Agriculture includes Construction (constant prices)

CAMEROON

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-90 Direction de la Statistique and WB estimates

MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-90 Fiscal year data refer to years ending June 30

CAPE VERDE

MISCELLANEOUS:

1970-90 Data for GDP by industrial origin are at market prices

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-69 UNECA

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-76 Private consumption includes change in stocks

CHAD

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1976 UNECA

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1977-85 UNECA

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1982-85 Net factor income from abroad includes private transfers

(current prices)

1960-85 Agriculture excludes forestry and fishing

CHILE

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-69 Central Bank of Chile

Consumer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987

CHINA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-77 Estimated based on China Statistical Yearbook

CONGO, PEOPLE'S REP

SOURCES:

All indicators

1960-66 UNECA

MISCELLANEOUS:

1973-90 Manufacturing includes other mining (except petroleum.)

COSTA RICA

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-89 Manufacturing includes mining and quarrying

COTE D'IVOIRE

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-73 Exports of goods and nonfactor services excludes nonfactor services

1960-71 Imports of goods and nonfactor services excludes nonfactor

1960-80 Net factor income from abroad includes workers' remittances

CYPRUS

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1976-90 Dept. of Statistics and Research, Ministry of Finance MISCELLANÉOUS:

1975-90 Data (except population and GNP per capita) relate to South Сурпіз

DOMINICA

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1977-90 Dominica Statistics Department, February 1989

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1965-69 Central Bank of Ecuador

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF

MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-80 Data are for calendar year 1981-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

ETHIOPIA

Consumer price index 1960-90 Base year is 1987 BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1970-90 Private consumption includes change in stocks

1970-90 Gross domestic investment excludes change in stocks

MISCELLANEOUS:

1965-90 Fiscal year ending July 7

FΠ

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1975-76 Bureau of Statistics, Fiji

MISCRIJANEOUS:

1960-76 Break in series from 1976-77

GABON

SOURCES:

All indicators

1950-66 UNECA

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1971-90 Other services includes gas, electricity and water (current

prices)
MISCELLANEOUS:

1971-90 Mining includes oil research activities

The GAMBIA

MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-87 Fiscal year ending July 30

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

MISCELLANEOUS:

1969-89 Excludes the former German Democratic Republic

GREECE

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1964-79 OECD

1980-88 Ministry of National Economy and OECD publications

MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-90 Data for imports of goods and nonfactor services exclude ships operating overseas

1950-90 Data for fixed investment exclude ships operating overseas

GUINEA-BISSAU

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1970-74 UNECA

1980-81 Ministry of Planning and WB estimates

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1970-83 Private consumption includes change in stocks and discrepancy in GDP expenditure estimate

HAITI

Consumer price index

1960-90 Base year is 1987 MISCELLANEOUS:

1966-90 Fiscal year ending September 30

1970-75 Exports and imports exclude external transactions related to assembly industry

1970-75 Gross domestic fixed investment excludes imports related to assembly industry

HONG KONG

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-90 Census and Statistics Department, (various issues)

MISCELLANEOUS

1970-90 GNP per capita is GDP per capita

INDIA

MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-90 Fiscal year ending March 31

ISRAEL

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1960-90 Central Bureau of Statistics

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1972-86 UN, Monthly Bulletin of Statistics, various issues (current prices)

Consumer price index

1960-90 Base year is 1987

MISCELLANEOUS:

1980-90Data relate to new SNA, therefore not comparable to earlier years

IAMAICA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-90 Statistical Institute, National Income and Product Accounts

JORDAN

MISCELLANEOUS:

1983-90 Data (except population during 1983-89) relate to East Bank only

KENYA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1972-90 Kenya Economic Survey, various issues and WB estimates

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1979-90 Kenya Economic Survey, various issues and WB estimates MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-90 Data series not strictly comparable - breaks in 1964, and 1972

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1955, 1960-69: National Income Account 1984, Bank of Korea

1970-88 National Accounts, Bank of Korea

1989 Monthly Statistical Bulletin, April 90, The Bank of Korea MISCELLANEOUS:

1955-89 Break in series from 1969-70

1989 Monthly Statistical Bulletin, April 90, The Bank of Korea

LESOTHO

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1966-75 UN National Accounts Yearbook 1976 and Lesotho National Accounts 1973/74, 1975/84 and 1976/86, and WB estimates (cur-

rent prices)
MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-75 Fiscal year ending on March 31

LIBERIA

Consumaer price index

1960-87 Base year is 1987

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1981-86 Other services includes ownership of dwellings and gas, electricity, and water MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-86 Agriculture includes informal construction and informal manufacturing

MADAGASCAR

SOURCES:

All components by GDP by expenditure categories

1960-65 UN (UNECA)

MALAWI

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1955-63 Public administration and defense includes other services (current prices)

1955-63 Agriculture includes informal agriculture (current prices)

MALAYSIA

Consumer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987

MALTA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1955-72 UN, Year book of National Accounts Statistics, various issues

1973-86 National Accounts of Maltese Islands, various issues

1987-88 Dept. of Economic Planning, Economic Survey 1989

MAURITANIA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-72 UN, Office for Development Research and Policy Analysis BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-90 Private consumption includes public enterprises

1960-90 Agriculture includes informal manufacturing

MEXICO

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-79 Manufacturing includes oil refinery

MAURITIUS

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1950-63 Private consumption includes Changes in stocks

MOROCCO

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1960-69 UN, Yearbook of National Accounts Statistics, various edi-

tions. (current prices)

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1960-69 UN, Yearbook of National Accounts Statistics, various issues. (current prices)

NAMTRIA

All Indicators

1980-89 Ministry of Finance, Statistical/Economic Review 1990

NEPAL

Consumaer price index

1960-90 Base year is 1987 MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-90 Break in series in 1974 and 1975

1960-90 Fiscal year ending July 15

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-66 UNECA

1976-77 UNECA

NICERIA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1950-69 Federal Office of Statistics

1973-80 Federal Office of Statistics, various issues and WB estimates

Imports of goods and nonfactor services

Exports of goods and nonfactor services

1950-80 Central Bank of Nigeria, various issues (current prices)

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1950-80 Private consumption includes change in stocks

MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-79 Fiscal year ending March 31

1967-69 Data exclude the three eastern states

1980-90 Data are for calendar year

PAKISTAN

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1977-89 Federal Bureau of Statistics

MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

1981-90 Data based on new methodology adopted in 1988-89

PANAMA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1980-89 Directorate of Statistics and Census

MISCELLANEOUS:

1980-84 Data on transport value added includes Panama Canal

Commission

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1961-76 Statistical Bulletin (various issues) and Compendium of

Statistics, PNG

1961-76 Fiscal year data adjusted to calendar year

PERU

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1979-90 National Institute of Statistics and WB estimates

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1969-78 Other services includes wholesale and retail trade

PORTUGAL

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1960-76 OECD, National Accounts of OECD Countries, various editions (current prices)

Consumer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987

RWANDA

SOURCES:

AU Indicators

1970-81 UN, Yearbook of National Accounts, and Monthly Bulletin of Statistics (current prices)

GDP at market prices

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1976-79 UN, Yearbook of National Accounts (constant prices)

Net factor income from abroad

1982-85 UN, Yearbook of National Accounts (current prices)

Net indirect taxes

1970-74 UNECA (current prices)

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1969-75 Services includes construction

1969-75 Services includes mining and quarrying and gas, electricity,

and water (constant prices)

SAUDI ARABIA

MISCELLANEOUS:

1963-89 Fiscal years are based on the Islamic (Hijri) year

1984-89 Data not comparable, break in series 1984-89

SENEGAL

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1975 Ministere du Plan et de la Cooperation

1977-80 Direction de la provision, Ministry of Economy and Finance

SEYCHELLES

Consumaer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1976-82 UN, Yearbook of National Accounts

SIERRA LEONE

MISCRILLANEOUS:

1960-89 Fiscal year ending June 30

SINGAPORE

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-90 Department of Statistics, Singapore MISCELLANEOUS:

1969-90 Exports GNFS are BOP data (current prices)

1969-90 Imports GNFS are residual item (current prices)

SOMALIA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1970-90 Official data and WB estimates (current prices)

SOUTH AFRICA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1965-76 UN. Yearbook of National Accounts

1977-89 South African Quarterly Bulletin, various issues

MISCELLANEOUS

1960-89 Data includes Namibia except GNP per capita

SRI LANKA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1960-90 Central Bank of Ceylon, Annual Report and WB estimates

(current prices)

MISCELLANDOUS:

1970-90 Break in series 1981-82

ST. VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1977-88 Ministry of Finance, Statistical Unit; OECS Secretariat

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1977-90 Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Planning and Development,

OECS SecretariaL

SUDAN

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1965-69 Sudan National Accounts, various issues (current prices)

MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

SURINAME

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1977-88 Gross domestic fixed investment includes change in stocks

(current prices)

SWAZILAND

Consumer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987

MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-79 Fiscal year ending March 31 through 1976, June 30 from

1976 to 1979

SWITZERLAND

Consumer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987

SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1963-69, 1975-88 Private consumption includes change in stocks

1963-69, 1975-88 Gross domestic investment excludes change in

stacks

TANZANIA SOURCES:

All Indicators

1964-75 National Acounts of Tanzania and Economic Survey (various

issues) (current prices)

1976-78 Bureau of statistics: National Accounts of Tanzania

MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-90 Data are for mainland Tanzania only

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-63 Banking, insurance and real estate includes wholesale, retail

and ownership of dwellings (current prices)

TOGO

SOURCES:

All indicators

1960-65 UNECA, 12/78

1980-89 Ministry of Planning 11/90

MISCELLANEOUS

1960-79 Data for agriculture represent food crops only

TONGA

Consumaer price index

1960-89 Base year is 1987 MISCELLANDOUS:

1975-89 Break in series from 1981-82 1960-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1980-84 Central Statistical Office

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1970-89 Banking, insurance and real estate includes ownership of

dwellings

TURKEY SOURCES:

All Indicators

1950-69 Turkish State Institute of Statistics

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1970-71 OECD Economic Surveys, Nov. 1978 (Except exports and imports of goods and nonfactor services)

UGANDA

SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories

1950-62 UN

All components in GDP by industrial origin

1962-90 Central Statistical Office Net factor income from abroad 1960-62 Background to Budget

Net Indirect

1960-62 Background to Budget and National Accounts of Uganda (current prices)

(current prices)
BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:
1963-89 Services includes water
Consumaer price index

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Consumaer price index 1960-89 Base year is 1987

URUGUAY sources: All Indicators

1966-69 Central Bank of Uruguay, Indicators of Economic and Financial Activity

VANUATU
SOURCES:

All components in GDP by expenditure categories 1983-87 UN and UNDP estimates

WESTERN SAMOA MISCELLANBOUS:

1979-85 Break in series in 1983 and 1984

ZAIRE

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1980-89 WB consultants for Bureau of Statistics & Bank of Zaire 5/90

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1960-67 Construction excludes informal construction MISCELLANEOUS:

1960-79 Data not comparable due to breaks in series in 1960, 1967, 1970, and 1977

ZAMBIA

SOURCES:

All Indicators

1977-89 CSO's data from Monthly Digest of Statistics BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1955-63 Mining and quarrying includes manufacturing (current prices)

1955-64 Banking, insurance and real estate excludes real estate (current prices)

1964 Other services includes hotels and restaurants (current prices)

1965-85 Public administration and defense includes water MISCELLANEOUS:

1950-77 Data series has breaks in 1964, 1970 and 1977 and not strictly comparable

ZIMBABWE

SOURCES:

General government consumption

Resource balance

1960-69 Monthly Digest of Statistics, Zwe. Nat. Act and BOP 1974,1978 (current prices)

GDP at market prices

Gross domestic investment

1960-69 Zimbabwe National Income and Expenditure Report 1985 (current prices)

Balance of Payments

ALGERIA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

ARGENTINA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

BAHAMAS, The SOURCES: All indicators 1989 WB

BANGLADESH SOURCES: All indicators 1973-90 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1973-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

BELGIUM MISCELLANEOUS: Includes Luxembourg

BENIN SOURCES: All indicators 1980-90 WB

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1974-79 Errors and omissions includes smuggling

BHUTAN
All indicators
SOURCES
1981-90 WB

BOLIVIA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1981-87 Large unrecorded transactions not included

BULGARIA sources ALI Indicators 1980-90 WB

BURKINA FASO SOURCES: All indicators 1987-90 WB

BURUNDI SOURCES: All indicators 1970-90 WB CAMEROON SOURCES: All indicators 1980-90 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1980-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

CAPE VERDE SOURCES: All indicators 1978-89 WB

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

SOURCES: All indicators 1988-90 WB CHAD

CHAD SOURCES: All indicators 1988-90 WB CHILE

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB CHINA SOURCES: All indicators 1981-90 WB

COMOROS SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

CONGO, PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF THE SOURCES:

All indicators 1987-90 WB COSTA RICA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

COTE D'IVOIRE SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

CYPRUS SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB CZECHOSLOVAKIA

SOURCES: All indicators 1981-90 WB

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF

SOURCES: All indicators 1974-90 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1981-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

EL SALVADOR SOURCES: All indicators 1989-90 WB

ETHIOPIA SOURCES: All indicators 1975-90 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1975-90 Fiscal year ending July 7

GABON SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

GAMBIA, The SOURCES All indicators 1989 WB **GHANA** SOURCES: All indicators

GUATEMALA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

1990 WB

GUINEA-BISSAU SOURCES: All indicators

1989-90 WB

GUYANA SOURCES: **All indicators** 1986-90 WB

HAITI

MISCELLANEOUS:

1965-90 Fiscal year ending September 30

HONDURAS SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB HUNGARY

SOURCES: All indicators 1982-1989 WB

INDLA SOURCES: All indicators 1970-90 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1970-90 Fiscal year ending March 31

english the second of the seco

INDONESIA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

JAMAICA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

JORDAN SOURCES: **All indicators** 1977-90 WB

KENYA

SOURCES: **All Indicators** 1990 WB LESOTHO SOURCES: **All Indicators** 1989-90 WB

LIBERIA SOURCES: All Indicators 1988-90 WB

LUXEMBOURG MISCELLANEOUS:

See Belgium country page.

SOURCES: All indicators 1989-90 WB MALAYSIA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

MALAWI

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

MAURITANIA

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB **MAURITIUS** SOURCES: All indicators

1988-90 WB MEXICO SOURCES: All indicators 1989-90 WB MOROCCO

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

MOZAMBIQUE SOURCES: All indicators 1980-90 WB

NEPAL MISCELLANEOUS:

1973-90 Fiscal year ending July 15

NICARAGUA SOURCES: All indicators 1989-90 WB

NIGER SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB NIGERIA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

PAKISTAN SOURCES All indicators 1990 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1967-90 Imports includes some services 1973-90 Fiscal year ending June 30

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB PARAGUAY

PARAGUAY SOURCES: All indicators 1980-90 WB PERU

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB PHILIPPINES SOURCES.

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB RWANDA

RWANDA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

BREAKS IN COMPARABILITY:

1987 Official transfer includes official transfers deemed capital grants (credit)

SAO TOME & PRINCIPE SOURCES:

All indicators 1985-90 WB SENEGAL SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

SIERRA LEONE SOURCES: All indicators 1989-90WB

SOMALIA SOURCES: All indicators 1986-89 WB

SRI LANKA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

SUDAN SOURCES: All indicators 1979-90 WB MISCELLANEOUS:

1979-90 Fiscal year ending March 31

SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

Jet 11

.55

AC.

THAILAND SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

TOGO sources: All indicators 1990 WB

TONGA MISCELLANEOUS:

Fiscal year ending June 30

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO SOURCES:

1990 WB
TUNISIA
SOURCES:
All indicators
1990 WB

All indicators

TURKEY sources: All indicator 1990 WB UGANDA

SOURCES:
All indicators
1989-90 WB
URUGUAY
SOURCES:
All indicators

VENEZUELA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

1990 WB

WESTERN SAMOA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

YUGOSLAVIA SOURCES: All indicators 1990 WB

ZAMBIA SOURCES: All indicators 1989 WB

ZIMBABWE sources: All indicators 1988-90 WB

Country List and Base Years for National Accounts

		_	1050	- W G:	1000
Algeria	1980	Greece	1970	Papua New Guinea	1983
Antigua	1977	Grenada	1984	Paraguay	1982
Argentina	1970	Guatemala	1958	Peru	1979
Australia	1984	Guinea-Bissau	1979	Philippines	1972
Austria	1985	Guyana	1977	Poland	1984
Bahamas, The	1977	Haiti	1976	Portugal	1977
Bahrain	1985	Honduras	1978	Romania	1980
Bangladesh	1985	Hong Kong	1980	Rwanda	1976
Barbados	1974	Hungary	1988	São Tomé and Principe	1986
Belgium	1985	Iceland	1980	St. Kitts and Nevis	1977
Belize	1984	India	1980	St. Lucia	1977
Benin	1978	Indonesia	1983	St. Vincent and	
Bhutan	1980	Iran, Islamic Rep.	1974	the Grenadines	1977
Bolivia	1980	Ireland	1985	Saudi Arabia	1970
Botswana	1980	Israel	1986	Senegal	1979
Brazil	1980	Italy	1980	Seychelles	1986
Bulgaria	1982	Jamaica	1974	Sierra Leone	1985
Burkina Faso	1979	Japan	1985	Singapore	1985
Burundi	1980	Jordan	1985	Solomon Islands	1980
Сатегооп	1980	Kenya	1982	Somalia	1985
Canada	1985	Korea, Rep. of.	1985	South Africa	1985
Cape Verde	1980	Kuwait	1984	Spain	1986
Central African Rep.	1987	Lesotho	1980	Sri Lanka	1982
Chad	1977	Liberia	1971	Sudan	1982
Chile	1977	Libya	1975	Suriname	1980
China	1980	Luxembourg	1985	Swaziland	1980
Colombia	1975	Madagascar	1984	Sweden	1985
Comoros	1985	Malawi	1978	Switzerland	1985
Congo, People's Rep.	1978	Malaysia	1978	Syrian Arab Rep.	1985
Costa Rica	1966	Mali	1985	Tanzania	1976
Côte d'Ivoire	1984	Malta	1973	Thailand	1972
Cyprus	1985	Mauritania	1982	Togo	1978
Czechoslovakia	1984	Mauritius	1982	Tonga	1982
Denmark	1980	Mexico	1980	Trinidad and Tobago	1970
Dominica	1977		1986	Tunisia	1980
		Mongolia			1968
Dominican Rep.	1970	Morocco	1980	Turkey	
Ecuador	1975	Mozambique	1980	Uganda	1987
Egypt, Arab Rep.	1987	Namibia	1980	United Arab Emirates	1980
El Salvador	1962	Nepal	1975	United Kingdom	1985
Equatorial Guinea	1985	Netherlands	1980	United States	1980
Ethiopia	1981	New Zealand	1982	Uruguay	1983
Fiji	1977	Nicaragua	1980	Vanuatu	1983
Finland	1985	Niger	1972	Venezuela	1984
France	1980	Nig er ia	1984	Western Samoa	1980
Gabon	1979	Norway	1985	Yugoslavia	1972
Gambia, The	1977	Oman	1978	Zaire	1987
Germany, Fed. Rep.	1980	Pakistan	1981	Zambia	1977
Ghana	1975	Panama	1970	Zimbabwe	1980

Country Conversion Factors

where differences from the IMF's International Financial Statistics annual exchange rates occur

I. Fiscal Year Conversion Factors

Australia	1970-89	Nepal	1970-89
Bangladesh	1970-90	Nigeria	1970-79
Botswana	1970-90	New Zealand	1970-90
Cameroon	1970-90	Pakistan	1970-90
Gambia, The	1970-90	Sierra Leone	1970-90
Haiti	1970-90	Sudan	1976-90
India	1970-90	Tonga	1970-90
Iran	1970-84	_	

II. Trade-Weighted Conversion Factors

Dominican Republic	1982-84	Nicaragua	1982-87
Ecuador	1982-85	Paraguay	1982-86
Egypt, Arab Republic	1974-90	Peru	1986-89
El Salvador	1982-85	Romania	1973-90
	and 1989-90	Sudan	1988-89
Guatemala	1985-86	Suriname	1989-90
Honduras	1988-90	Syria	1981-90
Iran	1985-90	Uganda	1988-90
Jamaica	1981-83	Zambia	1990

III. Conversion Factors Estimated by World Bank Staff

Argentina	1970-81	Guinea-Bissau	1970-86
Bolivia	1974-85	Somalia	1977-90
Ghana	1973-87		



The World Bank

Headquarters 1818 H Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20433, U.S.A.

Telephone: (202) 477-1234 Facsimile: (202) 477-6391 Teles: WUI 64145 WORLDBANK

RCA 248423 WORLDBK
Cable Address: INTBAFRAD
WASHINGTONDC

European Office 66, avenue d'Iéna 75116 Paris, France

Telephone: (1) 40.69.30.00 Facsimile: (1) 47.20.19.66 Telex: 842-620628 Tokyo Office Kokusai Building 1-1, Marunouchi 3-chome Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100, Japan

Telephone: (3) 3214-5001 Facsimile: (3) 3214-3657 Telex: 781-26838

Data on Diskette and Magnetic Tape

Data in this edition of World Tables and in all of the data series described below (except Trends in Developing Economies) are available on 5.25- and 3.5-inch diskettes in the World Bank's "STARS" retrieval system. Users of DC6.2.0 or higher can view the data in their personal computers and export their own data extracts in a variety of electronic formats. Data from World Debt Tables and World Tables are also available on magnetic tape. Published by the World Bank.

Other annual statistical publications of related interest

Social Indicators of Development

Covering more than 170 countries, this series contains the latest estimates of population and GNP per capita, as well as three time periods of data on human resources, natural resources, income and poverty, expenditure, and investment in human capital. Summary tables combine social and economic indicators to aid comparison of countries and country groups. The data are gathered from governments, from specialized international agencies, and from the files of the World Bank. Published by the Johns Hopkins University Press.

World Debt Tables

This series provides an overview of the external debt of 107 developing countries. Compiled from the World Bank's exclusive Debtor Reporting System, it gives statistics by country on public and publicly guaranteed long-term debt, private nonguaranteed long-term debt, short-term debt, and International Monetary Fund credits. Charts on debt service and debt stocks also describe the debt situation in each country. Aggregate data are presented for all countries and for selected groups, including principal borrowers and highly indebted countries. Supplements update the statistics several times each year. Published by the World Bank.

World Development Report

Published since 1978, this series of reports has been described by *The Guardian* as "the nearest thing to having an annual report on the present state of the planet and the people who live on it." Each edition presents an economic overview and then concentrates on a specific topic of concern in world development. The 1990 edition focuses on the topic of poverty. The World Development Indicators—a section of 33 statistical tables, with technical notes and maps—provide comprehensive, up-to-date data on social and economic development in more than 120 countries and territories. Published by Oxford University Press.

Trends in Developing Economies

This annual statistical series describes recent economic performance and trends in almost 100 developing countries. Each country has its own profile, including a comprehensive table of economic and social indicators and a brief analysis of current economic conditions. The profiles, arranged alphabetically for ready reference, are drawn from the World Bank's internal data base and economic analyses of its member countries. Published by the World Bank.